
Table of Contents

 
Agenda 2
Item No. CC 1.

Minutes of June 16, 2015 9
Item No. CC 2.

Minutes of June 23, 2015 17
Item No. CC 3.

City of Covina Payment of Demands 21
Item No. CC 4.

Successor Agency Payment of Demands 31
Item No. CC 5.

Resolution No. 15-7379_ Budget Amendment 35
Item No. CC 6.

Resolution No. 15-7380_Black and White Emergency
Vehicles 41

Item No. CC 7.
Agreement_Black and White Emergency Vehicles 45

Item No. CC 8.
Resolution No. 15-7378_HF&H Consultants 59

Item No. CC 9.
Notice of Completion Project No. F-1414 83

Item No. CC 10.
Payments to Covina Irrigating Company Shareholders 95

Item No. CC 11.
Fee waiver_Project 29:11 Back to School Blast 173

Item No. CC 12.
Agreement with Interwest Consulting Group 175

Item No. PH 1.
Resolution No. 15-7381_Covina Lighting District No.
1978-1979 179

Item No. PH 2.
Resolution No. 15-7382_Covina Landscaping District
No. 1 255

Item No. PH 3.
Resolution No(s) 15-7383 and 15-7384_Vehicle Parking
District No. 1 289

Item No. NB 1.
Establish Water Conservation Target 311

1

Page 1 of 352 
July 21, 2015



 

City Council/CSA/CPFA/CHA Agenda 1  Tuesday, July 21, 2015 

 
REGULAR MEETING AGENDA 

125 E. College Street, Covina, California 
  Council Chamber of City Hall 

Tuesday, July 21, 2015 
 

CITY COUNCIL/SUCCESSOR AGENCY TO THE COVINA 
REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY/COVINA PUBLIC FINANCING 

AUTHORITY/COVINA HOUSING AUTHORITY 
JOINT MEETING—CLOSED SESSION 

6:30 p.m. 
 
CALL TO ORDER 
 
ROLL CALL 
Council/Agency/Authority Members Allen, Delach, Marquez, Mayor Pro Tem/Vice Chairperson 
Stapleton and Mayor/Chairperson King 

 

PUBLIC COMMENTS 
The Public is invited to make comment on Closed Session items only at this time.  To address the 
Council/Agency/Authority please complete a yellow speaker request card located at the entrance and give 
it to the City Clerk.  Your name will be called when it is your turn to speak.  Individual speakers are 
limited to five minutes each. 

 
The City Council/Successor Agency to the Covina Redevelopment Agency/Covina Public 
Financing Authority/Covina Housing Authority will adjourn to closed session for the 
following: 
CLOSED SESSION   

A. G.C. §54956.8  – CONFERENCE WITH REAL PROPERTY NEGOTIATORS 
 Property: 800 North Banna (APN: 842-7003-901) 
 Agency negotiator:   Andrea Miller, City Manager 
 Negotiating parties:  Charter Oak Unified School District representative 
 Under negotiation:  Negotiations to include both price and terms of payment 

  

2

Page 2 of 352 
July 21, 2015



 

City Council/CSA/CPFA/CHA Agenda 2  Tuesday, July 21, 2015 

CLOSED SESSION CONTINUED 
 

B. G.C. §54957.6 – CONFERENCE WITH LABOR NEGOTIATORS 
City designated representatives: Andrea Miller, City Manager, Kim Raney, Police Chief, 
Danielle Tellez, Human Resources Director 
Employee Organization: American Federation of State, County and Municipal Employees 
(AFSCME) 

 
C. G.C. §54957.6 – CONFERENCE WITH LABOR NEGOTIATORS 

City designated representatives: Andrea Miller, City Manager, Kim Raney, Police Chief, 
Danielle Tellez, Human Resources Director 
Unrepresented Employees 

 
RECESS 

  

3

Page 3 of 352 
July 21, 2015



 

City Council/CSA/CPFA/CHA Agenda 3  Tuesday, July 21, 2015 

 
 

CITY COUNCIL/SUCCESSOR AGENCY TO THE COVINA 
REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY/COVINA PUBLIC FINANCING 

AUTHORITY/COVINA HOUSING AUTHORITY 
JOINT MEETING—OPEN SESSION 

7:30 p.m. 
 
RECONVENE AND CALL TO ORDER 
 
ROLL CALL 
Council/Agency/Authority Members Allen, Delach, Marquez, Mayor Pro Tem/Vice Chairperson 
Stapleton and Mayor/Chairperson King 
 
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
 
Led by Mayor Pro Tem Stapleton 
 
INVOCATION 
 
Given by Covina Police Chaplain Truax 
 
PRESENTATIONS 
 
Presentation:  Miss Covina 
 
Proclamation: National Night Out, Tuesday, August 4, 2015 
 
 
PUBLIC COMMENTS 
To address the Council/Agency/Authority please complete a yellow speaker request card located at the 
entrance and give it to the City Clerk/Agency/Authority Secretary.  Your name will be called when it is 
your turn to speak.  Those wishing to speak on a LISTED AGENDA ITEM will be heard when that item is 
addressed.  Those wishing to speak on an item NOT ON THE AGENDA will be heard at this time.  State 
Law prohibits the Council/Agency/Authority Members from taking action on any item not on the agenda.  
Individual speakers are limited to five minutes each. 
 
COUNCIL/AGENCY/AUTHORITY COMMENTS 
Council/Agency/Authority Members wishing to make any announcements of public interest or to request 
that specific items be added to future Council/Agency/Authority agendas may do so at this time. 

4

Page 4 of 352 
July 21, 2015



 

City Council/CSA/CPFA/CHA Agenda 4  Tuesday, July 21, 2015 

 
CITY MANAGER COMMENTS 
 
CONSENT CALENDAR 
 
All matters listed under consent calendar are considered routine, and will be enacted by one motion.  
There will be no separate discussion on these items prior to the time the Council/Agency/Authority votes 
on them, unless a member of the Council/Agency/Authority requests a specific item be removed from the 
consent calendar for discussion. 
 
CC 1. City Council to approve the minutes from the June 16, 2015 Regular meeting of the City 

Council/Successor Agency to the Covina Redevelopment Agency/Public Financing 
Authority. 

Report:  Minutes of June 16, 2015 
 
CC 2. City Council to approve the minutes from the June 23, 2015 Regular Adjourned meeting 

of the City Council/Successor Agency to the Covina Redevelopment Agency/Public 
Financing Authority. 

Report:  Minutes of June 23, 2015 
 
CC 3. City Council to approve the payment of demands in the amount of $3,174,482.53. 

Report:  City of Covina Payment of Demands 
 
CC 4. Successor Agency to the Redevelopment Agency to receive payment of demands in the 

amount of $777,975.24. 

Report:  Successor Agency Payment of Demands 
 
CC 5. City Council to approve Resolution No. 15-7379 to amend previously approved budget 

appropriation for the purchase of a new Computer Aided Dispatch/Record Management 
System (CAD/RMS) for the Covina Police Department. 

Report:  Resolution No. 15-7379_ Budget Amendment 
 
CC 6. City Council to approve Resolution No. 15-7380 authorizing the Police Department to 

spend over $25,000, not to exceed $50,000 without further Council approval, for 
equipment and services by Black and White Emergency Vehicles. 

Report:  Resolution No. 15-7380_Black and White Emergency Vehicles 
 
CC 7. City Council to approve Professional Services Agreement with Black and White 

Emergency Vehicles, and authorize the City Manager to execute. 

Report:  Agreement_Black and White Emergency Vehicles 
  

5

Page 5 of 352 
July 21, 2015



 

City Council/CSA/CPFA/CHA Agenda 5  Tuesday, July 21, 2015 

CC 8. City Council to adopt Resolution No. 15-7378 amending the Fiscal Year 2015-16 
budget in the Waste Management fund and authorizing the City Manager to execute 
Professional Services Agreement (PSA) with HF&H Consultants LLC (HF&H) for 
waste management consulting services. 

Report:  Resolution No. 15-7378_HF&H Consultants 
 
CC 9. Acceptance of Notice of Completion of Public Works Project No. F-1414: Energy 

Efficiency Design-Build Contract for Citywide Lighting Upgrade. 

Report:  Notice of Completion Project No. F-1414 
 
CC 10. Approval of Payments to Covina Irrigating Company Shareholders for Fiscal Year 2015-

16 Stock Leases in an amount not to exceed $73,506.72. 

Report:  Payments to Covina Irrigating Company Shareholders 
 
CC 11. City Council to consider a fee waiver for the Project 29:11 Back-to-School Blast event 

scheduled for August 7, 2015. 

Report:  Fee waiver_Project 29:11 Back to School Blast 
 
CC 12. City Council to approve the Third Amendment to the Professional Services Agreement 

with Interwest Consulting Group, Inc. for professional planning services, and authorize 
the City Manager to execute. 

Report:  Agreement with Interwest Consulting Group 
 
PUBLIC HEARING 
 
PH 1. City Council to conduct a public hearing to consider adoption of a resolution confirming 

the Engineer’s report dated July 7, 2015, and ordering levying and collection of 
assessments for Covina Lighting District No. 1978-79 for fiscal year 2015-2016.  

 Staff Recommendation: 
1) City Council open the public hearing and consider public testimony; and 
2) Adopt Resolution No. 15-7381, confirming the Engineer’s report dated July 7, 2015, 

and ordering the levying and collection of assessments on the Covina Lighting 
District No. 1978-1979 for fiscal year 2015-2016. 

 
Report:  Resolution No. 15-7381_Covina Lighting District No. 1978-1979 

  

6

Page 6 of 352 
July 21, 2015



 

City Council/CSA/CPFA/CHA Agenda 6  Tuesday, July 21, 2015 

PUBLIC HEARING CONTINUED 
 
PH 2. City Council to conduct a public hearing to consider adoption of a resolution confirming 

the Engineer’s report dated July 7, 2015, and ordering levying and collection of 
assessments for Covina Landscaping District No. 1 for fiscal year 2015-2016. 

 Staff Recommendation: 
1) City Council open the public hearing and consider public testimony; and 
2) Adopt Resolution No. 15-7382, confirming the Engineer’s report dated July 7, 2015, 

and ordering the levying and collection of assessments within Covina Landscaping 
District No. 1 for fiscal year 2015-2016. 

 
Report:  Resolution No. 15-7382_Covina Landscaping District No. 1 

 
PH 3. City Council to conduct a public hearing and consider adoption of a resolution for the 

levying and collection of assessments for the Vehicle Parking District No. 1 for the fiscal 
year 2015-2016. 

 Staff Recommendation: 
1) City Council open the public hearing and consider public testimony; and 
2) Adopt Resolution No. 15-7383 approving the Engineer’s Report for levying 

assessment on the Vehicle Parking District No. 1 for fiscal year 2015-16; and 
3) Adopt Resolution No. 15-7384 confirming the Engineer’s report dated July 7, 2015, 

ordering the levying and collection of assessments for “Vehicle Parking District No. 
1” for the fiscal year 2015-2016. 

 
Report:  Resolution No(s) 15-7383 and 15-7384_Vehicle Parking District No. 1 

 
CONTINUED BUSINESS 
No matters scheduled. 
 
NEW BUSINESS 
 
NB 1. City Council to approve establishing Water Conservation Target of 28 percent. 

 Staff Recommendation: 

1) City Council establish water conservation target of 28 percent; 
2) Authorize City Manager to declare a Level 2 water supply shortage and implement 

Level 2 Water Supply Shortage Measures as contained in Covina Municipal Code 
(CMC) Chapter 13.06 (Water Conservation); 

3) Authorize the City Manager to reallocate $11,467 within the Department of Public 
Works approved fiscal year 2015-16 budget from Water Utility – Production and 
Storage – Licenses and Taxes (account no. 6010-5060-53600) to Water Utility – 
Transmission and Distribution – Small Tool and Minor Equipment (account no. 6010-
5080-54850) and purchase of one 1,000-gallon water trailer from United Rentals at a 
cost not to exceed $11,467; and 

4) Direct the Department of Public Works to return with additional water conservation 
proposals if sufficient progress towards conservation target is not achieved. 

 
Report:  Establish Water Conservation Target 

7

Page 7 of 352 
July 21, 2015



 

City Council/CSA/CPFA/CHA Agenda 7  Tuesday, July 21, 2015 

 
ADJOURNMENT 
The Covina City Council/Successor Agency to the Covina Redevelopment Agency/Covina 
Public Finance Authority/Covina Housing Authority meeting of Tuesday, August 4, 2015, will 
not be held due to “National Night Out.” Therefore, this meeting will adjourn to the Strategic 
Planning Sessions which will be held at 3 p.m. on Wednesday, August 12, 2015, and 
Tuesday, August 18, 2015, at the Covina Center for the Performing Arts, 104 N. Citrus 
Avenue, Covina. The next regular meeting of the Council/Agency/Authority is scheduled for 
Tuesday, August 18, 2015, at 6:30 p.m. for closed session and 7:30 p.m. for open session inside 
the Council Chamber, 125 East College Street, Covina, California, 91723. 

 

Any member of the public may address the Council/Agency/Authority during both the public comment period and on any 
scheduled item on the agenda.  Comments are limited to a maximum of five minutes per speaker unless, for good cause, the 
Mayor/Chairperson amends the time limit.  Anyone wishing to speak is requested to submit a yellow Speaker Request Card to the 
City Clerk; cards are located near the agendas or at the City Clerk’s desk. 

MEETING ASSISTANCE INFORMATION: In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, if you need special 
assistance to participate in this meeting, please contact the City Clerk’s Office at (626) 384-5430.  Notification 48 hours prior to 
the meeting will enable the City to make reasonable arrangements to ensure accessibility to this meeting. 

If you challenge in court any discussion or action taken concerning an item on this agenda, you may be limited to raising only 
those issues you or someone else raised during the meeting or in written correspondence delivered to the City at or prior to the 
City’s consideration of the item at the meeting. 

The Covina City Clerk’s Office does hereby declare that, in accordance with California Government Code Section 54954.2(a), 
the agenda for the July 7, 2015 meeting was posted on July 2, 2015 on the City’s website and near the front entrances of: 1) 
Covina City Hall, 125 East College Street, Covina; 2) the Covina Public Library, 234 N. Second Avenue, Covina; and 3) the 
Joslyn Center, 815 N. Barranca Avenue, Covina. 

MATERIALS RELATED TO AN ITEM ON THIS AGENDA, AND SUBMITTED TO THE CITY COUNCIL 
AFTER PUBLICATION OF THE AGENDA, ARE AVAILABLE TO THE PUBLIC IN THE CITY CLERK’S 
OFFICE AT 125 E. COLLEGE STREET, COVINA.   

8

Page 8 of 352 
July 21, 2015



ITEM NO CC 1

MINUTES OF JUNE 16 2015

REGULAR MEETING OF THE COVINA CITY COUNCIL SUCCESSOR AGENCY
TO THE COVINA REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY COVINA PUBLIC FINANCING
AUTHORITY COVINA HOUSING AUTHORITY HELD IN THE COUNCIL

CHAMBER OF CITY HALL 125 EAST COLLEGE STREET COVINA CALIFORNIA

CALL TO ORDER

Mayor King called the Council Agency Authority meeting to order at 6 30 p m All City
Council Members were present The closed session item was announced There were no public

comments

ROLL CALL

Council Members Present ALLEN DELACH KING MARQUEZ STAPLETON

Council Members Absent NONE

Elected Members Present COBBETT WALCZAK

Staff Members Present City Manager Miller City Attorney Lee Police Chief Raney
Police Captain Povero Parks and Recreation Library Director Hall McGrade L A County
Acting Assistant Fire Chief Enriquez Public Works Director Foster Community
Development Director Lee Community Development Consultant Fong City Planner
Carter Senior Housing and CDBG Economic Development Manager Gasser Acting
Finance Director Pacheco Assistant to the City Manager Carrillo Human Resources

Director Tellez Environmental Services Manager Castro Senior Management Analyst

Brancheau Risk Manager Klymkiw Senior Management Analyst Smith Electronic

Resource Analyst Kadir Interim Chief Deputy City Clerk Leach

CLOSED SESSION The City Council Successor Agency to the Covina Redevelopment
Agency Covina Public Financing Authority Covina Housing Authority adjourned to closed
session for the following

A G C 54957 6 CONFERENCE WITH LABOR NEGOTIATORS

City designated representatives Andrea Miller City Manager Kim Raney Police Chief
Danielle Tellez Human Resources Director

Employee Organization American Federation of State County and Municipal
Employees AFSCME

B G C 54957 6 CONFERENCE WITH LABOR NEGOTIATORS

City designated representatives Andrea Miller City Manager Kim Raney Police Chief
Danielle Tellez Human Resources Director

Unrepresented Employees Building Official Business License Technician Electronic
Resources Analyst Information Tech Coordinator Information Tech Services Manager

GIS Technician Senior Accountant Senior Information Tech Coordinator Senior

Management Analyst

COUNCIL CSA CPFA CHA MINUTES June 16 2015

9

Page 9 of 352 
July 21, 2015



CLOSED SESSION CONTINUED

C G C 54956 8 CONFERENCE WITH REAL PROPERTY NEGOTIATORS

Property 800 North Banna APN 842 7003 901
Agency negotiator Andrea Miller City Manager
Negotiating parties Charter Oak Unified School District representative

Under negotiation
Negotiations to include both price and terms of payment

RECONVENE AND CALL TO ORDER

The City Council Successor Agency to the Covina Redevelopment Agency Public Financing
Authority Housing Authority meeting was called to order at 7 30 p m

Mayor King announced that all Council Members were present

City Attorney Lee announced that the City Council Agency Authority met in closed session

with all members present
There was no reportable action related to closed session items A B

and C and that direction was given to staff

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

Council Member Delach led the pledge of allegiance

INVOCATION

Covina Police Chaplin Dave Truax gave the invocation

Mayor King recognized Boy Scouts of America Troop 888 and thanked them for attending the

meeting

PRESENTATIONS No matters scheduled

PUBLIC COMMENTS

Abdali Martinez representing Assemblymember Hernandez reported on two events 1 Coffee
break on Saturday July 27 at 10 a m at La Fetra Center in Glendora and 2 Fraud Prevention
Community meeting on Friday June 26 at 10 a m at West Covina Senior Center

Pastor George Nix of the Living Water Church in Covina expressed his appreciation to the
Mayor for his involvement in church activities and thanked Council for their leadership

Yolanda Elizabeth Doyan founder and Executive Director of Art Sourced Pros discussed the

non profit arts academy located on the corner of
Badillo and Grand Avenue 2 d floor Citizens

bank building She explained that she had met with city staff in an attempt to obtain a business
license for the academy and was told that a conditional use permit would be required which

would cost in excess of 3 000 She understood there may be a possibility that fees could be
waived for non profits

City Manager Miller stated that Community Development Director Lee would investigate this
issue further and meet with Ms Doyan in an attempt to resolve the matter

COUNCIL CSA CPFA CHA MINUTES Page 2 of 8 June 16 2015

10

Page 10 of 352 
July 21, 2015



COUNCIL AGENCY AUTHORITY COMMENTS

Council Member Marquez indicated he had no reports

Council Member Allen provided a brief report on the League of California Cities safety
committee and legislation being considered

Council Member Delach reported that the recent Wine Walk event was very successful She
mentioned that the upcoming Taste of Covina is being sponsored by the Chamber of Commerce

and will be held on June 25tH

Mayor Pro Tern Stapleton reported on legislation being considered in Sacramento He also

mentioned the Wine Walk which was well attended wished everyone a Happy 4th of July and
invited the community to City sponsored activities

Mayor King also discussed the success of the Wine Walk which brings many people to the
downtown area He also discussed the Summer Evening Entertainment Series which begins on
Monday June 22 at Covina Park Events include Big Night Out and Taste of Covina In

addition he mentioned the upcoming 4th of July pancake breakfast at Covina Park and the
Patriotic Concert

CITY MANAGER COMMENTS

City Manager Miller provided an oral update on discussions related to alternative service
delivery models She stated that as directed by Council staff has initiated conversations with a
variety of service providers including the County of Los Angeles other cities City of Brea IT
as well as other agencies Various measures are being taken to stabilize the budget reduce

costs and increase efficiency She added that the goal is to evaluate services that can be

provided by obtaining cost comparisons Staff has provided information to various agencies
regarding calls we are handling the number of pieces of equipment that are being managed
inspection data and workload type data so they can get an understanding of the complexities of
our system and the workload She anticipates the information will be received within the next
two to three weeks Staff will then evaluate that information and return to Council in late July
early August with information regarding potential agreements

CONSENT CALENDAR

CC 1 City Council to approve the minutes from the May 19 2015 regular meeting of the City
Council Successor Agency to the Covina Redevelopment Agency Public Financing
Authority Housing Authority

CC 2 City Council to approve the payment of demands in the amount of 2 532 047 65

CC 3 Successor Agency to the Redevelopment Agency to receive payment of demands in the
amount of 18 814 27

COUNCIL CSA CPFA CHA MINUTES Page 3 of 8 June 16 2015

11

Page 11 of 352 
July 21, 2015



CC 4 City Council to approve Resolution 15 7358 and Successor Agency to the Covina
Redevelopment Agency Resolution No 15 031 adopting an investment policy for the
City s investment

portfolio for fiscal year 2015 2016 and adopting an investment
policy for the Agency s investment portfolio for fiscal year 2015 2016

CC 5 City Council to approve a Professional Services Agreement with Bartel Associates

LLC to Provide an Actuarial Valuation for OPEB GASB 45 and authorize City
Manager to execute agreement

CC 6 City Council to 1 Approve Change Orders Nos 1 and 2 for Project F 1414 Energy
Efficiency Design Build Contract for Citywide Lighting Upgrade increasing the
construction contract by a total of 24 956 05 2 Adopt Resolution No 15 7356

amending the fiscal year 2014 2015 budget to appropriate additional funding in the
Department of Public Works budget for Project F 1414 Energy Proposition A funds

account 2400 TOOL 5242 and 3 420 06 from Parking District reserves account

2700 2800 52416 FI414 and 3 Authorize the City Manager or her designee to
execute the approved change orders

CC 7 City Council to approve Resolution No 15 7360 adopting a City of Covina Green
Streets Policy GSP to Comply with the 2012 Los Angeles County Municipal Separate
Storm Sewer System MS4 National Pollutant Discharge Elimination System

NPDES Permit Order No R4 2012 0175 MS4 Permit

CC 8 City Council to authorize Execution of Temporary Assignment of Water Production
Rights from City of Covina to Covina Irrigating Company for Fiscal Years 2014 15 and
2015 16 Stock Assignment for 4218 Shares of Covina Irrigating Company Stock in FY
2015 16 Fiscal Year 2015 16 Covina Irrigating Company Lease Pool Commitment
and Leases of Covina Irrigation Company Stock in Fiscal Year 2015 16 from
Shareholders and authorize City Manager to execute all related documents

CC 9 City Council to approve Memorandum of Understanding with Charter Oak Unified
School District for School Resource Officer for 2015 2016 school year and authorize

the City Manager and Chief of Police to execute

CC 10 City Council to approve Memorandum of Understanding with Covina Valley Unified
School District for School Resource Officer for 2015 2016 school year and authorize

the City Manager and Chief of Police to execute

CC 11 City Council to approve Memorandum of Understanding with Azusa Unified School
District for School Resource Officer for 2015 2016 school year and authorize the City
Manager and Chief of Police to execute

CC 12 City Council to adopt Resolution Nos 15 7361 and 15 7362 to accept grant funding
from the State of California Department of Alcoholic Beverage Control Grant

Assistance Program authorize an increase to the Police Department 2015 2016 budget

in the amount of 76 916 and authorize the City Manager or her designee to execute
the grant documents on behalf of the City of Covina

COUNCIL CSA CPFA CHA MINUTES Page 4 of 8 June 16 2015

12

Page 12 of 352 
July 21, 2015



CC 13 City Council to approve recognition of revenue in the General Fund in the amount of
1 474 24 less all approved claims for unclaimed items Approve write off of

delinquent accounts in the amount of 47 013 44

CC 14 City Council to authorize City Manager to execute two contract extensions with BOSS
Janitorial Services Inc to extend the term of the agreements with same terms and

conditions through February 28 2016 and to assign contracts from Bell Building
Maintenance to BOSS Janitorial Services Inc to reflect the recent sale of the company

CC 15 City Council to authorize the City of Covina to enter into a Grant Agreement with the
Los Angeles County Regional Park and Open Space District for the Joslyn Center ADA
and Beautification Improvement Project F 1404

CC 16 City Council to approve the Legal Services Agreement with Liebert Cassidy Whitmore
a Professional Law Corporation and authorize the City Manager to execute

CC 17 Approval of Paid Sick Leave Policy for Part Time Employees as Mandated by the
State of California Effective July 1 2015

On a motion made by Council Member Marquez seconded by Council Member Delach the
City Council approved Consent Calendar items CC 1 through CC 12 and CC 14 through 17
Mayor Pro Tern Stapleton abstained from voting on CC 1 and CC 13 was removed from Consent
for further discussion

Motion approved the Consent Calendar item CCI asfollows

AYES ALLEN DELACH KING MARQUEZ

NOES NONE

ABSTAIN STAPLETON

ABSENT NONE

Motion approved the Consent Calendar items CC2 through CC12 and CC14 through

17 asfollows

AYES ALLEN DELACH KING MARQUEZ STAPLETON

NOES NONE

ABSTAIN NONE

ABSENT NONE

CONSENT CALENDAR ITEM REMOVED FOR DISCUSSION CONSIDERATION

CC 13 City Council to approve recognition of revenue in the General Fund in the amount of
1 474 24 less all approved claims

for
unclaimed

items Approve write off of

delinquent accounts in the amount of 47 013 44

Mayor Pro Tem Stapleton questioned the unclaimed items which were checks in amounts under

15 00 He questioned why individuals were not contacted to determine why the checks had not
been cashed

City Manager Miller responded indicating this requires review and currently there is no system
in place to accomplish this type review She added that changes are in process and anticipates

that this type of item will not be seen on future agendas

COUNCIL CSA CPFA CHA MINUTES Page 5 of 8 June 16 2015

13

Page 13 of 352 
July 21, 2015



On a motion made by Mayor Pro Tern Stapleton seconded by Council Member Marquez the
City Council approved Consent Calendar item CC 13 approving recognition of revenue in the
General Fund in the amount of 1 474 24 for unclaimed items and write off of delinauent
accounts in the amount of 47 013 44

Motion approved the Consent Calendar items CC13 as follows

AYES ALLEN DELACH KING MARQUEZ STAPLETON

NOES NONE

ABSTAIN NONE

ABSENT NONE

PUBLIC HEARING

PH 1 Cancellation of public hearing to consider establishment and adjustment of certain
development related and other user fees

On a motion made by Mayor Pro Tern Stapleton seconded by Council Member Delach the City
Council approved Cancellation of public hearing to consider establishment and adjustment of
certain development related and other user fees

Motion approved the Cancellation ofPublic Hearing item PH 1 asfollows
AYES ALLEN DELACH KING MARQUEZ STAPLETON

NOES NONE

ABSTAIN NONE

ABSENT NONE

PH 2 City Council to conduct a public hearing to consider expenditure of 2015 Edward Byrne
Memorial Justice Assistance Grant JAG

City Manager Miller provided a brief summary report regarding the 2015 Edward Byrne
Memorial Justice Assistance Grant

At 8 02 p m Mayor King opened the public hearing There was no public comment

At 8 03 p m Mayor King closed the public hearing

On a motion made by Council Member Stapleton seconded by Council Member Allen to
approve expenditure of 2015 Edward Byrne Memorial Justice Assistance Grant JAG

Motion carriedfor Public Hearing item PH2 asfollows
AYES ALLEN DELACH KING MARQUEZ STAPLETON

NOES NONE

ABSTAIN NONE

ABSENT NONE

PH 3 City Council to conduct a public hearing to consider application Parcel Map PM No
72690 a one lot parcel map for the development of a 3 unit condominium and
associated improvements on a roughly 8 925 square foot lot located at 276 West Dexter
Street Associated with the subdivision are previously approved applications Site Plan
Review SPR 13 013 and Minor Variance MV 13 006

At 8 04 p m Mayor King opened the public hearing

COUNCIL CSA CPFA CHA MINUTES Page 6 of 8 June 16 2015

14

Page 14 of 352 
July 21, 2015



City Planner Carter gave a summary report of the application Parcel Map PM No 72690 a
one lot parcel map for the development of a 3 unit condominium and associated improvements

on a roughly 8 923 square foot lot located
at 276 West Dexter Street Associated with the

subdivision are previously approved applications Site Plan Review SPR 13 013 and Minor

Variance MV 13 006

Covina resident Steven Millard provided a letter to Council regarding opposition to this item
He stated he lived in a home on eastern side of development did not receive notice regarding
this application and was opposed the project

At 8 18 p m Mayor King closed the public hearing

Mayor Pro Tern Stapleton declared a potential conflict of interests and left Council Chambers

Questions and discussion followed

On a motion made by Council Member Allen seconded by Council Member Delach as follows
1 Make certain findings

as required by the California Environmental Quality Act CEQA as

defined in Section 15315 of the CEQA Guidelines involving a minor land division at the time
of the lead agency s determination and 2 Adopt Resolution No 15 7363 approving
application Parcel Map PM No 72690 to allow a one lot parcel map for the development of a
3 unit condominium and associated improvements on a roughly 8 925 square foot lot located at
276 West Dexter Street APN 8444 010 011

Motion carriedfor Public Hearing item PH3 asfollows
AYES ALLEN DELACH KING MARQUEZ

NOES NONE

ABSTAIN STAPLETON

ABSENT NONE

Mayor Pro Tern Stapleton returned to Council Chambers

CONTINUED BUSINESS No matters scheduled

NEW BUSINESS

NB 1 City Council to authorize City Manager to Submit Draft Upper San Gabriel River
USGR Enhanced Watershed Management Program EWMP to the Los Angeles

Regional Water Quality Control Board Regional Board

City Manager Miller reported on this item indicating that this mandate requires cities to
participate in the Enhanced Watershed Management Program EWMP She said Public Works
Director Foster would provide an overview of the project and Environmental Services Manager

Castro was available if Council had questions

Public Works Director Foster provided a brief overview regarding the implementation of the
EWMP following which she presented Bronwyn Kelly who is an employee of MWH Global to
provide more detailed information MWH Global is a member of the Upper San Gabriel River

Enhanced Watershed Management Program Group EWMP Group and lead contractor hired by
Upper San Gabriel Valley Enhanced Watershed Management Group to assist in development of
a plan to meet the 2012 LA County municipal storm water permit

COUNCIL CSA CPFA CHA MINUTES Page 7 of 8 June 16 2015

15

Page 15 of 352 
July 21, 2015



Ms Kelly provided Council with a comprehensive PowerPoint presentation regarding the Upper
San Gabriel River USGR Enhanced Watershed Management Program EQMP She indicated

that the cost of implementation for Covina would be approximately 148 million over a 20

year implementation period and would total over 2 billion for the entire EWMP involving
seven agencies

Questions and discussion followed

Environmental Services Manager Castro added that cities will be required to fulfill the EWMP

therefore it will be incumbent upon those cities in the program to obtain grants or funding from
other sources to fulfill this mandate

Council expressed concern regarding the mandate which cities do not have the ability to fund
and in addition there are no sources of funding from the Federal or State government to assist
with the program

On a motion made by Council Member Allen seconded by Mayor King the City Council
authorized the City Manager to submit the Draft EWMP to the Regional Board Motion carried
5 0

NB 2 City Council to approve a Resolution authorizing the Police Department to spend over
25 000 not to exceed 50 000 without further Council approval for services provided

by Liebert Cassidy Whitmore Labor and Employment Attorney and Dapeer Rosenblit
Litvak LLP Municipal Code Attorney respectively

On a motion made by Council Member Stapleton seconded by Council Member Marquez the
City Council adopted Resolution No 15 7359 authorizing the Police Department to spend over

25 000 not to exceed 50 000 without further Council approval for services provided by
Liebert Cassidy Whitmore Labor and Employment Attorney and Dapeer Rosenblit Litvak

LLP Municipal Code Attorney respectively and authorized the City Manager to execute
agreements Motion carried 510

ADJOURNMENT

At 8 50 p m the meeting adjourned to the adjourned regular meeting scheduled for Tuesday
June 23 2015 at 5 30 p m The next regular meeting of the Council Agency Authority is
scheduled for Tuesday July 7 2015 at 6 30 p m for closed session and 7 30 p m for open
session in the Council Chamber located inside of City Hall 125 East College Street Covina
California 91723

Respectfully Submitted

Evelyn C Leach MMC

Interim Chief Deputy City Clerk
Approved this 21St day of July 2015

John C King Mayor Chairperson

COUNCIL CSA CPFA CHA MINUTES Page 8 of 8 June 16 2015

16

Page 16 of 352 
July 21, 2015



1

ITEM NO CC 2

MINUTES OF JUNE 23 2015

ADJOURNED REGULAR MEETING OF THE COVINA CITY

COUNCIL SUCCESSOR AGENCY TO THE COVINA REDEVELOPMENT

AGENCY COVINA PUBLIC FINANCING AUTHORITY COVINA HOUSING

AUTHORITY HELD IN THE COUNCIL CHAMBER OF CITY HALL 125 EAST

COLLEGE STREET COVINA CALIFORNIA

CALL TO ORDER

Mayor King called the Council Agency Authority meeting to order at 5 30 p m

ROLL CALL

Council Members Present ALLEN DELACH KING MARQUEZ STAPLETON

Council Members Absent NONE

Elected Members Present COBBETT WALCZAK

Staff Members Present City Manager Miller Assistant to the City Manager Carrillo
Police Chief Raney Human Resources Director Tellez Acting Finance Director Pacheco
Finance Consultant Michicoff Community Development Director Lee Parks and

Recreation Library Director Hall McGrade Public Works Director Foster Senior Housing
CDBG Economic Development Manager Gasser City Planner Carter Library

Management Analyst Palacios Electronic Resource Analyst Kadir and Chief Deputy City
Clerk Leach

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

Council Member Allen led the pledge of allegiance

INVOCATION

No invocation was given

PRESENTATIONS

None were scheduled

PUBLIC COMMENTS

None

COUNCIL AGENCY AUTHORITY COMMENTS

Council Member Stapleton passed along a message from the daughter of Helen Qualkenbush
expressing her thanks and appreciation for adjourning the Council meeting of March 17 2015
in memory of her mother

COUNCIL CSA CPFA CHA MINUTES June 23 2015

17

Page 17 of 352 
July 21, 2015



Mayor King expressed his excitement for the following events and encouraged everyone s
participation 1 Big Night Out Taste of Covina Citrus in Downtown Covina June 25 2015 at
6 00 p m 2 Australian Expos baseball team will visit Covina 3 Ham radio club will hold
their annual field day in Covina on Saturday June 27 2015 4 HH Dorje Chang Buddha III
Cultural and Art Museum is celebrating their one year anniversary on Sunday June 28 2015
and 5 Covina summer evening entertainment begins on Monday June 22 2015 and includes
Monday night concerts Tuesday night movies Wednesday night church bands and Thursday
night concert bands

Council Member Stapleton
added that the concert band entertainment begins

on July 2nd and the

pancake breakfast to be held on July 4th will help fundraise for the concert band

CITY MANAGER COMMENTS

None

CONSENT CALENDAR

CC 1 City Council adopted Resolution No 15 7365 establishing the 2015 2016 Article XIII B
Appropriations Limit for the City of Covina

CC 2 City Council adopted Resolution No 15 7366 to approve an employment agreement
with retired PERS annuitant for Finance Director Services for a limited duration

On a motion made by Council Member Allen seconded by Council Member Delach the City
Council approved Consent Calendar items CC 1 and CC 2

Motion approvedfor the Consent Calendar items CC 1 CC 2 as follows

AYES ALLEN DELACH KING MARQUEZ STAPLETON
NOES NONE

ABSTAIN NONE

ABSENT NONE

CONTINUED BUSINESS

CB 1 City Council adopt City Resolution No 15 7364 adopting the City of Covina budget
for July 1 2015 through June 30 2016 and

City Council Successor Agency to the Covina Redevelopment Agency adopt Agency
Resolution No 15 032 adopting the Successor Agency to the Covina Redevelopment
Agency budget for July 1 2015 through June 30 2016

City Manager Miller provided a brief overview regarding this item being a follow up to the
May 21 2015 special budget study session She said this budget is based on projected services
and the significant budget deficit She added that the current direction is to move forward by
reducing work force Last week nine employees were notified that their positions were being
eliminated She added that staff is prepared this evening to present a balanced budget and
reiterated that throughout the presentation Council should keep in mind that the budget is
precariously balanced City Manager Miller reported that the City has retained John Michicoff
a retired Director of Finance working on a consultant basis She added that she was pleased to

announce that Mr Michicoff has agreed to serve as Interim Finance Director Mr Michicoff
has many years experience in the finance field and we are excited to have him here
COUNCIL CSA CPFA CHA MINUTES Page 2 of 4 June 23 2015

18

Page 18 of 352 
July 21, 2015



Finance Consultant Michicoff presented a PowerPoint presentation which included overviews

updates and expectations of the budget and items for consideration and approval including 1
Overview of Fiscal Year 2015 16 Annual Budget for City and SACRA 2 Property Tax Dollar
Breakdown 3 Sales Tax Dollar Breakdown 4 Total Revenue Sources 4 General Fund

Reserve Sources 5 Total Appropriations All Funds 6 General Fund Appropriations 7

General Fund Operations 8 June 2 Budget Options Report and 9 Future Budgetary Topics
which led to discussion from the Mayor and Council Members regarding the past current and
future state of the budget

Considerable questions and discussion followed

City Manager Miller reiterated that it is critical that Council understand this is a precariously
balanced budget and expressed concern regarding the need to look at more avenues to increase
revenues and work closely with the City s Finance Committee to ensure goals are being met

Mayor King said it was very painful making hard decisions however there is a need to balance
the budget and do it right

Mayor Pro Tern Stapleton added that Council cares for the community and hopefully the
residents will be encouraged that the City is becoming leaner

Councilmember Allen indicated that the presentation by Finance Consultant Michicoff was
excellent He added that it was heart wrenching to lay off employees

Mayor Pro Tern Stapleton said he was looking forward to City Manager Miller bringing forward
an aggressive agenda

City Manager Miller stated that it is important to have the right players on the team and the City
was fortunate to attract great people She assured Council that there will be a dramatic positive

change to customer service

Council Member Marquez expressed appreciation for the honesty He said he has been on
Council for two years and feels deceived because things are completely different than what was
given to Council previously He supported more discussion adding that the Fire contract is
something that needs to be looked at

On a motion made by Council Member Stapleton seconded by Council Member Allen the City
Council Agency Authority adopted City Resolution No 15 7364 adopting the City of Covina
budget for July 1 2015 through June 30 2016 and Agency Resolution No 15 032 adopting
the Successor Agency to the Covina Redevelopment Agency budget for July 1 2015 through
June 30 2016

Motion approvedfor Continued Business item CB and adopted City Resolution No
15 7364 and Agency Resolution NO 15 032 as follows

AYES ALLEN DELACH KING MARQUEZ STAPLETON

NOES NONE

ABSTAIN NONE

ABSENT NONE

Mayor King thanked all staff indicating these were indeed challenging moments with
reductions

NEW BUSINESS

No matters were scheduled

COUNCIL CSA CPFA CHA MINUTES Page 3 of 4 June 23 2015

19

Page 19 of 352 
July 21, 2015



ADJOURNMENT

At 7 11 p m the Covina City Council Successor Agency to the Covina Redevelopment
Agency Covina Public Financing Authority Covina Housing Authority adjourned to its next
regular meeting of the Council Agency Authority on Tuesday July 7 2015 at 6 30 p m for

closed session and 7 30 p m for open session in the Council Chamber located inside of City
Hall 125 East College Street Covina California 91723

Respectfully Submitted

Evelyn C Leach MMC

Interim Chief Deputy City Clerk

Approved this 21 st day of July 2015

John C King Mayor Chairperson

COUNCIL CSA CPFA CHA MINUTES Page 4 of 4 June 23 2015

20

Page 20 of 352 
July 21, 2015



CITY OF COVINA

AGENDA ITEM COMMENTARY

MEETING DATE July 21 2015 ITEM NO CC 3

STAFF SOURCE John Michicoff Interim Finance Director

ITEM TITLE Payment of Demands

STAFF RECOMMENDATION
Approve Payment of Demands in the amount of 3 174 482 53

FISCAL IMPACT

Sufficient funding is available and the related costs are included in the Fiscal Year 14 15
Adopted Budget

BACKGROUND

Attached is a list of warrants and demands which are being presented for approval and are
summarized as follows

DATE OF DEMANDS

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE WARRANTS

June 19 July 2 2015

PAYROLL

June 17 2015 Payroll DD Checks

Taxes

June 18 2015 Payroll DD Checks Taxes

June 24 2015 Payroll DD Checks Taxes

July 2 2015 Payroll DD Checks Taxes

VOIDS

June 19 July 2 2015

WORKERS COMPENSATION

June 25 2015

July 2 2015

EXHIBITS

A Accounts Payable Register

DEMAND NUMBERS AMOUNT

Wires EFTS 4982 4986 17 407 84

Checks 74869 75122 1 798 655 21

643 802 92

39 282 92

46 467 97

599 775 87

none 0 00

6 028 60

23 061 20

GRAND TOTAL 3 174 482 53

21

Page 21 of 352 
July 21, 2015



Respectfully submitted

John Michicoff Interi inance Director
Finance

22

Page 22 of 352 
July 21, 2015



CITY OF COVINA

Check Register

JUNE 19 JULY 2 2015

Check Check Date Vendor Name Amount
4982 06 22 15 4160 ICMA 165 00

4983 06 22 15 1405 ICMA RETIREMENT 6 533 18
4984 06 22 15 4003 MidAmerica 2 894 28

4985 06 22 15 2033 NATIONWIDE RETI 7 065 38

4986 06 22 15 4223 ZUMWALT KRISTI 750 00

subtotal EFT wires 17 407 84

74869 06 22 2015 68 AFLAC 4 303 88

74870 06 22 2015 69 AFSCME 980 00

74871 06 22 2015 487 CaIPERS 66 229 74

74872 06 22 2015 3846 CLEA 490 00

74873 06 22 2015 3846 CLEA 110 25

74874 06 22 2015 775 COVINA POLICE A 2 850 00

74875 06 22 2015 789 COVINA FSA CIT 1 280 03

74876 06 22 2015 878 DELTA DENTAL OF 8 480 39

74877 06 22 2015 1106 FRANCHISE TAX B 250 00

74878 06 22 2015 1247 GREAT WEST LIFE 5 351 41

74879 06 22 2015 3795 LEGAL SHIELD 308 46

74880 06 22 2015 2234 PERS 162 306 57

74881 06 22 2015 2235 PERS LONG TERM 238 88

74882 06 22 2015 4230 SOCIAL SECURITY 182 96

74883 06 22 2015 3893 STATE DISBURSEM 247 00

74884 06 22 2015 2946 UNITED WAY OF G 17 50

74885 06 22 2015 3014 VISION SERVICE 847 68

74886 06 22 2015 4255 VOYA FINANCIAL 5 608 66

74887 06 22 2015 3764 WAGEWORKS 34 00

74888 06 22 2015 3045 WASHINGTON NATI 146 99

74889 06 24 2015 23 ABORTA BUG INC 70 00

74890 06 24 2015 4188 ACCO ENGINEERED 219 514 28

74891 06 24 2015 4110 AEI CASC ENGINE 882 00

74892 06 24 2015 84 AIRGAS WEST 119 80

74893 06 24 2015 113 ALL CITY MANAGE 4 207 86

74894 06 24 2015 3789 AMAZON LLC 237 60

74895 06 24 2015 3643 AMERICAN RED CR 862 00

74896 06 24 2015 219 AT T 15 50

74897 06 24 2015 219 AT T 16 86

74898 06 24 2015 219 AT T 16 90

74899 06 24 2015 219 AT T 33 27

74900 06 24 2015 219 AT T 1 628 45

74901 06 24 2015 260 B K ELECTRIC 228 86

74902 06 24 2015 3973 BASEL BADAWI 168 00

74903 06 24 2015 341 BEST BEST KRI 2 220 76

74904 06 24 2015 3771 BLACK WHITE E 1 661 49

74905 06 24 2015 477 CALIF STATE OF 25 00

Exhibit A Page 1 of 7

23

Page 23 of 352 
July 21, 2015



CITY OF COVINA

Check Register

JUNE 19 JULY 2 2015

74906 06 24 2015 536 CARQU EST AUTO P 264 41

74907 06 24 2015 565 CASTRO VIVIAN 25 00

74908 06 24 2015 568 CAT SPECIALTIES 1 582 74

74909 06 24 2015 3173 CENTER POINT LA 25 87

74910 06 24 2015 600 CERTIFIED UNDER 103 96

74911 06 24 2015 3736 CHRISTIAN BROTH 1 100 00

74912 06 24 2015 649 CINTAS CORP 69 397 35

74913 06 24 2015 661 CITY OF LOS ANG 80 00

74914 06 24 2015 745 CORONA MARIO 76 50

74915 06 24 2015 749 COUNSELING TEAM 520 00

74916 06 24 2015 766 COVINA DISPOSAL 11 610 21

74917 06 24 2015 783 COVINA WATER 449 54

74918 06 24 2015 880 DEMCO INC 53 06

74919 06 24 2015 884 DEPT OF ALCOHOL 450 00

74920 06 24 2015 894 DF POLYGRAPH 150 00

74921 06 24 2015 918 DIVE CORR INC 1 700 00

74922 06 24 2015 970 EDISON CO 44 318 41

74923 06 24 2015 4286 EMBASSY SUITES 597 62

74924 06 24 2015 4286 EMBASSY SUITES 597 62

74925 06 24 2015 3911 FACTORY MOTOR P 38 18

74926 06 24 2015 1055 FEDEX 22 66

74927 06 24 2015 4258 FRANK WRIGHT 200 00

74928 06 24 2015 1156 GAS COMPANY TH 1 786 77

74929 06 24 2015 1204 GOLDEN STATE WA 57 20

74930 06 24 2015 1235 GRAINGER 554 34

74931 06 24 2015 1241 GRAND PRINTING 289 72

74932 06 24 2015 3669 HAMILTON ASSO 1 386 08

74933 06 24 2015 1320 HEAVISIDE MART 72 50

74934 06 24 2015 1361 HOLLIDAY ROCK C 247 17

74935 06 24 2015 1387 HUNTER JOHN L 562 50

74936 06 24 2015 3988 HYDRO CONNECTIO 37 23

74937 06 24 2015 3623 INNER TITE CORP 306 36

74938 06 24 2015 1437 INTER CON SECUR 5 148 00

74939 06 24 2015 1441 INTERSTATE BATT 240 39

74940 06 24 2015 1463 J G TUCKER AND 631 52

74941 06 24 2015 3749 JCL BARRICADE C 69 76

74942 06 24 2015 1531 JW LOCK CO INC 141 21

74943 06 24 2015 1561 KEYSTONE UNIFOR 43 55

74944 06 24 2015 4220 KJ SERVICES ENV 1 140 00

74945 06 24 2015 1614 LA CNTY FIRE DE 743 754 53

74946 06 24 2015 1619 LA CNTY SHERIFF 919 00

74947 06 24 2015 1650 LARA LAURA 130 00

74948 06 24 2015 4028 LAVELLE PRISCI 100 00

74949 06 24 2015 1694 LEWIS ENGRAVING 10 90

Exhibit A Page 2 of 7

24

Page 24 of 352 
July 21, 2015



CITY OF COVINA

Check Register

JUNE 19 JULY 2 2015

74950 06 24 2015 1707 LIEBERT CASSIDY 4 297 40

74951 06 24 2015 1814 MARTIN CHAPMA 1 342 00

74952 06 24 2015 1833 MAXIMUS INC 2 050 00

74953 06 24 2015 1867 MEDINA FRANK 60 65

74954 06 24 2015 1895 MERRIMAC ENERGY 24 661 61

74955 06 24 2015 1933 MISSION LINEN S 183 59

74956 06 24 2015 3563 NEWEGG INC 50 24

74957 06 24 2015 2091 0 REILLY AUTO P 554 04

74958 06 24 2015 4288 OC ROPES 900 00

74959 06 24 2015 2101 OCLC FOREST PRE 1 260 05

74960 06 24 2015 2104 OFFICE DEPOT 294 75

74961 06 24 2015 4201 OFFICE TEAM 1 202 85

74962 06 24 2015 99999 ANGEL CARRILLO 390 90

74963 06 24 2015 99999 MAO TE CHAO 67 27

74964 06 24 2015 99999 TANIA ESCOBEDO BREITENBACH 12 40

74965 06 24 2015 4238 PETCO ANIMAL SU 158 17

74966 06 24 2015 50 PROGREEN BLDG M 1 543 10

74967 06 24 2015 4101 RANCHO JANITORI 79 64

74968 06 24 2015 2389 RC KEMP CONSULT 1 250 00

74969 06 24 2015 2415 REPUBLIC MASTER 426 73

74970 06 24 2015 2426 REYNOLDS BUICK 60 70

74971 06 24 2015 2456 ROBISON MIKE 376 50

74972 06 24 2015 2557 SANTA ANITA FAM 265 00

74973 06 24 2015 2646 SHOWCASES 45 20

74974 06 24 2015 2700 SOFTWARE HOUSE 11 515 20

74975 06 24 2015 2715 SOUTHERN CA TRA 26 19

74976 06 24 2015 2737 STAPLES INC 749 31

74977 06 24 2015 3950 STERICYCLE INC 277 91

74978 06 24 2015 2778 SUPERIOR PAVEME 17 699 70

74979 06 24 2015 2898 TRIANGLE TRUCK 120 82

74980 06 24 2015 2929 ULINE 550 40

74981 06 24 2015 2935 UNDERGROUND SER 93 00

74982 06 24 2015 2942 UNITED SITE SER 135 30

74983 06 24 2015 VOID 0 00

74984 06 24 2015 2968 VALLEY MANUFACT 1 860 59

74985 06 24 2015 4291 VANEGAS ESPERA 141 00

74986 06 24 2015 2999 VERIZON CALIFOR 1 202 42

74987 06 24 2015 3001 VERIZON WIRELES 2 688 05

74988 06 24 2015 3043 WARREN DISTRIBU 55 11

74989 06 24 2015 3064 WELLDYNERX 21 91

74990 06 24 2015 3070 WEST COAST ARBO 25 692 40

74991 06 24 2015 3077 WEST LITE SUPPL 97 52

74992 06 24 2015 3078 WEST PAYMENT CE 330 80

74993 06 24 2015 3080 WESTERN EMULSIO 333 04

Exhibit A Page 3 of 7

25

Page 25 of 352 
July 21, 2015



CITY OF COVINA

Check Register

JUNE 19 JULY 2 2015

74994 06 24 2015 3082 WESTERN WATER W 1 022 80

74995 06 24 2015 3134 XEROX CORPORATI 66 21

74996 06 24 2015 3135 XO COMMUNICATIO 4 562 92

74997 06 24 2015 3137 Y TIRE SALES 2 635 19

74998 06 24 2015 771 COVINA IRRIGATI 190 527 25

74999 06 24 2015 2958 US POSTMASTER 1 862 91

75000 06 30 2015 11 A B ELECTRIC 496 00

75001 06 30 2015 26 ABSOLUTE SECURI 6 354 72

75002 06 30 2015 32 ACE 1 AUTO SERV 317 25

75003 06 30 2015 4209 ADLERHORST INTE 174 80

75004 06 30 2015 69 AFSCME 40 00

75005 06 30 2015 84 AIRGAS WEST 211 76

75006 06 30 2015 3177 ALLIANCE ENVIRO 750 00

75007 06 30 2015 3789 AMAZON LLC 205 30

75008 06 30 2015 152 AMERICAN LIFEGU 328 62

75009 06 30 2015 173 ANDY S WELDING 655 78

75010 06 30 2015 255 AZUSA PLUMBING 228 63

75011 06 30 2015 4279 BOSS JANITORIAL 5 599 00

75012 06 30 2015 430 BUILDING ELECTR 75 00

75013 06 30 2015 536 CARQUEST AUTO P 23 81

75014 06 30 2015 568 CAT SPECIALTIES 895 96

75015 06 30 2015 3173 CENTER POINT LA 25 17

75016 06 30 2015 600 CERTIFIED UNDER 358 20

75017 06 30 2015 618 CHARTER OAK HAR 32 81

75018 06 30 2015 649 CINTAS CORP 69 614 08

75019 06 30 2015 653 CITRUS AUTO UPH 281 75

75020 06 30 2015 654 CITRUS CAR WASH 25 98

75021 06 30 2015 682 CLINICAL LAB OF 420 00

75022 06 30 2015 692 CODE PUBLISHING 493 35

75023 06 30 2015 700 COLLEY FORD 22 46

75024 06 30 2015 703 COMBINED GRAPHI 25 07

75025 06 30 2015 720 COMPUTER SERVIC 10 530 78

75026 06 30 2015 810 CROP PRODUCTION 1 148 61

75027 06 30 2015 871 DELACH PEGGY 357 10

75028 06 30 2015 876 DELONG 383 68

75029 06 30 2015 878 DELTA DENTAL OF 122 02

75030 06 30 2015 3701 DEPARTMENT OF J 1 240 00

75031 06 30 2015 896 DH MAINTENANCE 6 065 05

75032 06 30 2015 3164 DIVERSIFIED TRA 32 443 08

75033 06 30 2015 957 E G BRENNAN 295 00

75034 06 30 2015 970 EDISON CO 2 313 55

75035 06 30 2015 999 ENNIS TRAFFIC S 1 808 32

75036 06 30 2015 4246 EQUARIUS WATERW 697 51

75037 06 30 2015 1055 FEDEX 38 72

Exhibit A Page 4 of 7

26

Page 26 of 352 
July 21, 2015



CITY OF COVINA

Check Register

JUNE 19 JULY 2 2015

75038 06 30 2015 1134 GALE CENGAGE LE 150 00

75039 06 30 2015 3800 GARVEY EQUIPMEN 1 205 16

75040 06 30 2015 1156 GAS COMPANY TH 2 274 25

75041 06 30 2015 1184 GIBE MICHAEL 80 00

75042 06 30 2015 1198 GLOBALSTAR LLC 53 24

75043 06 30 2015 1235 GRAINGER 1 706 06

75044 06 30 2015 1241 GRAND PRINTING 425 75

75045 06 30 2015 1275 HAAKER EQUIPMEN 147 25

75046 06 30 2015 1276 HACH CO 750 96

75047 06 30 2015 3251 HANSON INVESTIG 2 002 33

75048 06 30 2015 4272 HIGH ENERGY PRO 125 00

75049 06 30 2015 1352 HINDERLITER DEL 6 956 78

75050 06 30 2015 1361 HOLLIDAY ROCK C 1 971 29

75051 06 30 2015 1371 HOSE MAN INC T 30 54

75052 06 30 2015 1441 INTERSTATE BATT 120 20

75053 06 30 2015 1463 J G TUCKER AND 312 07

75054 06 30 2015 3731 JUNIOR LIBRARY 65 52

75055 06 30 2015 1531 JW LOCK CO INC 255 77

75056 06 30 2015 1547 KELLY PAPER CO 882 38

75057 06 30 2015 1561 KEYSTONE UNIFOR 147 04

75058 06 30 2015 1608 LA CNTY CDC CDB 128 81

75059 06 30 2015 1612 LA CNTY DEPT OF 2 527 91

75060 06 30 2015 1615 LA CNTY MTA 400 00

75061 06 30 2015 1617 LA CNTY REGISTR 218 39

75062 06 30 2015 1754 LOWE S COMPANIE 104 97

75063 06 30 2015 3735 MAILFINANCE INC 818 17

75064 06 30 2015 1933 MISSION LINEN S 22 14

75065 06 30 2015 1961 MOORE ASSOCIA 5 662 50

75066 06 30 2015 3810 MYERS SONS HI 283 25

75067 06 30 2015 2027 NAPA AUTO PARTS 30 73

75068 06 30 2015 3563 NEWEGG INC 7 62

75069 06 30 2015 2091 0 REILLY AUTO P 279 05

75070 06 30 2015 2104 OFFICE DEPOT 16 34

75071 06 30 2015 4201 OFFICE TEAM 437 40

75072 06 30 2015 4181 ONE STOP BODY S 3 661 60

75073 06 30 2015 99999 CATHERYN WECHSLER 44 61

75074 06 30 2015 99999 CATHY APARICIO 48 00

75075 06 30 2015 99999 CHRISTY MONGES 84 37

75076 06 30 2015 99999 DARLENE RENTERIA 70 00

75077 06 30 2015 99999 GAYLE WORRELL 100 00

75078 06 30 2015 99999 GUTA GARCIA 55 00

75079 06 30 2015 99999 JAIME GUERRERO 56 90

75080 06 30 2015 99999 JANELL TAPIA 52 50

75081 06 30 2015 99999 JOEL CHAN 63 74

Exhibit A Page 5 of 7

27

Page 27 of 352 
July 21, 2015



CITY OF COVINA

Check Register

JUNE 19 JULY 2 2015

75082 06 30 2015 99999 LAWRENCE SOZA 7 15

75083 06 30 2015 99999 MARIA TERESA PACHECO 105 00

75084 06 30 2015 99999 MARTHA GABY FLORES 170 00

75085 06 30 2015 99999 MARY 10 COOPER 40 00

75086 06 30 2015 99999 PRADEEP R VELMA 8 99

75087 06 30 2015 99999 RAMONA PRATT 50 00

75088 06 30 2015 99999 SHARONDA WESTRY 45 00

75089 06 30 2015 99999 SOUTH PACIFIC DEVELOPMENT 36 00

75090 06 30 2015 2131 ORIGINAL WATERM 3 757 07

75091 06 30 2015 2238 PEST OPTIONS IN 265 00

75092 06 30 2015 4177 PETTY CASH 293 02

75093 06 30 2015 2312 PROFORCE LAW EN 44 31

75094 06 30 2015 2330 PUENTE MICHAEL 120 00

75095 06 30 2015 2345 QUILL 533 93

75096 06 30 2015 4101 RANCHO JANITORI 311 70

75097 06 30 2015 2407 REGIONAL TAP SE 618 86

75098 06 30 2015 2415 REPUBLIC MASTER 302 86

75099 06 30 2015 2426 REYNOLDS BUICK 107 90

75100 06 30 2015 3690 SANTA ANA COLLE 36 80

75101 06 30 2015 2619 SGV EXAMINER 189 97

75102 06 30 2015 2620 SGV NEWSPAPER G 196 30

75103 06 30 2015 2676 SMART AND FINAL 1 370 98

75104 06 30 2015 2715 SOUTHERN CA TRA 68 00

75105 06 30 2015 3729 SUNBELT RENTALS 1 018 06

75106 06 30 2015 4276 TEAM CHAMPION E 3 656 70

75107 06 30 2015 2852 THREE VALLEY MU 12 177 66

75108 06 30 2015 2903 TRI XECUTEX CDR 140 00

75109 06 30 2015 2954 URBAN GRAFFITI 8 930 28

75110 06 30 2015 2958 US POSTMASTER 1 450 85

75111 06 30 2015 2999 VERIZON CALIFOR 235 20

75112 06 30 2015 3004 VICTORY EXTERMI 25 00

75113 06 30 2015 3014 VISION SERVICE 21 26

75114 06 30 2015 4255 VOYA FINANCIAL 24 00

75115 06 30 2015 4255 VOYA FINANCIAL 8 48

75116 06 30 2015 3023 VULCAN MATERIAL 750 83

75117 06 30 2015 3902 WEBSTERS BEE S 370 00

75118 06 30 2015 3070 WEST COAST ARBO 18 094 50

75119 06 30 2015 3082 WESTERN WATER W 6 125 56

75120 06 30 2015 4273 WHITE LESLIE 250 00

75121 06 30 2015 3137 Y TIRE SALES 3 291 78

75122 06 30 2015 3152 YWCA 2 506 07

cont

Exhibit A Page 6 of 7

28

Page 28 of 352 
July 21, 2015



CITY OF COVINA

Check Register

JUNE 19 JULY 2 2015

subtotalchecks

subtotal payroll

subtotal voids

subtotal Worker s Compensation

1 798 655 21

1 329 329 68

0 00

29 08 9 80

TOTAL checks EFTS 3 174 482 53

Exhibit A Page 7 of 7

29

Page 29 of 352 
July 21, 2015



STATE OF CALFORNIA

ss

COUNTY OF LOS ANGELES

I John Michicoff being first duly sworn declare that I am the Interim Finance Director

of the City of Covina and have read the attached Register s of Audited Demands for the

City of Covina dated Accounts Payable for 6 19 15 7 02 15 Payroll for 6 17 15

6 18 15 6 24 15 and 7 02 15 and Workers Compensation for 6 25 15 and 7 02 15 know

the contents thereof and do CERTIFY as to the accuracy of the attached Demands and

the availability of
funds for their payment pursuant to the government Code Section

37202

John Michicoff

Interim Finance Director

Subscribed and sworn to before me

this
st

day of
2015j U

30

Page 30 of 352 
July 21, 2015



SUCCESSOR AGENCY TO THE

COVINA REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY

AGENDA ITEM COMMENTARY

MEETING DATE July 21 2015 ITEM NO CC 4

STAFF SOURCE John Michicoff Interim Finance Director

ITEM TITLE Payment of Demands

STAFF RECOMMENDATION

Approve Payment of Demands in the amount of 77 975 24

FISCAL IMPACT

Sufficient funding is available and the related costs are included in the Fiscal Year 14 15
Adopted Budget

BACKGROUND

Attached is a list of warrants and demands which are being presented for approval and are
summarized as follows

DATE OF DEMANDS

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE WARRANTS

June 18 Jul 2 2015

PAYROLL

June 18 2015 Payroll

July 2 2015 Payroll

VOIDS

EXHIBITS

A Accounts Payable Register

Respectfully submitted

J02 Michicoff Interi inance Director

Finance

DEMAND NUMBERS AMOUNT

Checks 1192 1201 63 839 86

none

7 067 70

7 067 68

GRAND TOTAL 77 975 24

31

Page 31 of 352 
July 21, 2015



SUCCESSOR AGENCY TO THE

COVINA REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY

Check Register

JUNE 19 JULY 02 2015

Check Check Date Vendor Name Amount

1192 06 24 2015 254 AZUSA LIGHT W 52 12

1193 06 24 2015 896 DH MAINTENANCE 95 00

1194 06 24 2015 2452 RJS FINANCIAL 49 840 00

1195 06 24 2015 2955 US BANK 9 959 05

1196 06 24 2015 2958 US POSTMASTER 91 29

1197 06 24 2015 3135 XO COMMUNICATIO 169 28

1198 06 30 2015 970 EDISON CO 122 26

1199 06 30 2015 1754 LOWE S COMPANIE 7 95

1200 06 30 2015 2955 US BANK 3 500 00

1201 06 30 2015 2958 US POSTMASTER 2 91

subtotal checks 63 839 86

subtotal Payroll 14 135 38

TOTAL CHECKS EFT s PAYROLL 77 975 24

Exhibit A Page 1 of 1

32

Page 32 of 352 
July 21, 2015



STATE OF CALFORNIA

ss

COUNTY OF LOS ANGELES

I John Michicoff first duly sworn declare that I am the Interim Finance Director of the

City of Covina and have read the attached Register s
of Audited Demands for the

Covina Successor Agency to the Covina Redevelopment Agency dated Accounts Payable

for 6 19 15 7 02 15 and Payroll for 6 18 15 and 7 02 15 know the contents thereof and

do CERTIFY as to the accuracy of the attached Demands and the availability of funds for

their payment pursuant to the government Code Section 37202

kMichicoff
Interim Finance Director

Subscribed and sworn to before me

this
J

of
V 2015

33

Page 33 of 352 
July 21, 2015



THIS PAGE LEFT INTENTIONALLY BLANK

34

Page 34 of 352 
July 21, 2015



CITY OF COVINA

AGENDA ITEM COMMENTARY

MEETING DATE July 21 2015 ITEM NO CC 5

STAFF SOURCE Kim Raney Chief of Police
Derek Webster Police Captain

John Curley Police Lieutenant

ITEM TITLE Resolution to amend the previously approved budget for the purchase of a
new Computer Aided Dispatch Record Management System CAD RMS
for the Covina Police Department

STAFF RECOMMENDATION

Adopt Resolution No 15 7379 to amend the previously approved budget appropriation for the
new Spillman Computer Aided Dispatch Record Management System CAD RMS for the
Covina Police Department

FISCAL IMPACT

The budget amendment will increase the General Fund budget as follows account 1010 1450
55700 CAD15 Capital Expenditures 67 695 and 1010 1440 53210 CAD15 Training

12 000 and 1010 1450 42111 Revenue 79 695 There is no net fiscal impact on the General
Fund since the City is using unbudgeted revenues received to fund unbudgeted capital costs No
additional funding is being requested

BACKGROUND

The purchase of a new CAD RMS system was approved by Council at the July 15 2014
meeting with a total projected cost of 800 000 At this meeting only 545 494 was

appropriated At the March 17 2015 154 506 was appropriated for equipment and training of
personnel on the new system The remaining balance

of 100 000 is due in the 7th year after

completion of the project

Through the State 9 1 1 Telecommunications Branch GIS Funding the Department has been

reimbursed for equipment costs for this project in the amount of 79 695 Peripheral equipment
such as electronic citation devices interface costs to integrate with existing programs and
additional training is critical to complete the project and staff is requesting a budget amendment
to appropriate these funds for this project Reimbursement funds were identified by Covina
Police Department staff on the Spillman Implementation Team at project inception as being
necessary to complete the Spillman CAD RMS changeover

EXHIBITS

A Resolution No 15 7379

35

Page 35 of 352 
July 21, 2015



Respectfully
su tted

Kim J R ey C ef of

Police Depa t

36

Page 36 of 352 
July 21, 2015



RESOLUTION NO 15 7379

RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF COVINA COUNTY OF

LOS ANGELES STATE OF CALIFORNIA TO AMEND THE PREVIOUSLY

APPROVED BUDGET FOR THE PURCHASE A NEW COMPUTER AIDED

DISPATCH RECORD MANAGEMENT SYSTEM CAD RMS FOR THE COVINA

POLICE DEPARTMENT

WHEREAS the City of Covina approved the purchase a brand new computer aided

dispatch records management system CAD RMS for the police department from Spillman

Technologies at the July 15 2014 City Council meeting in the amount of 800 000 and

WHEREAS the Police Department has been reimbursed for equipment costs for this

project from the State 9 1 1 Telecommunications Branch GIS Funding in the amount of

79 695 and

WHEREAS peripheral equipment such as electronic citation devices interface costs to

integrate with existing programs and additional training is critical to complete the project and

WHEREAS reimbursement funds were identified by Covina Police Department staff on
the Spillman Implementation Team at project inception as being necessary to complete the
Spillman CAD RMS changeover and

WHEREAS the reallocation of the appropriations between departmental activities may
be made by the City Manager amendments increases decreases to the Budget shall be by
approval and Resolution of the City Council

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED AND ORDERED by the City Council of the
City of Covina as follows

Section 1 Amend the Fiscal Year 2015 2016 budget as follows

a Increase an appropriation in 1010 1450 55700 CAD15 67 695

b Increase an appropriation in 1010 1450 50030 CAD15 12 000

c Increase revenue in 1010 1450 42111 79 695

SECTION 3 The City Clerk shall certify to the adoption of this resolution

PASSED APPROVED AND ADOPTED this 21st DAY of July 2015

John C King Mayor

ATTEST

EXHIBIT A

37

Page 37 of 352 
July 21, 2015



Interim Chief Deputy City Clerk

APPROVED AS TO FORM

City Attorney

EXHIBIT A

38

Page 38 of 352 
July 21, 2015



CERTIFICATION

I Evelyn Leach Interim Chief Deputy City Clerk of the City of Covina

California do hereby certify that Resolution No 15 7379 was adopted by the Covina

City Council at a regular meeting thereof held this 21st day of July 2015 and was

approved and passed by the following vote

AYES

NOES

ABSTAIN

ABSENT

Evelyn Leach

Interim Chief Deputy City Clerk

EXHIBIT A

39

Page 39 of 352 
July 21, 2015



THIS PAGE LEFT INTENTIONALLY BLANK

40

Page 40 of 352 
July 21, 2015



CITY OF COVINA

AGENDA ITEM COMMENTARY

MEETING DATE July 21 2015 ITEM NO CC 6

STAFF SOURCE Kim J Raney Chief of Police

ITEM TITLE City Council to consider and approve a Resolution authorizing the Police
Department to spend over 25 000 not to exceed 50 000 without further

Council approval for equipment and services provided by Black and
White Emergency Vehicles

STAFF RECOMMENDATION

City Council to consider and adopt Resolution No 15 7380 authorizing the Police Department
to spend over 25 000 not to exceed 50 000 without further Council approval for services

provided by Black and White Emergency Vehicles

FISCAL IMPACT

Approval of this item does not increase appropriations All expenditures will be within the

amount budgeted

BACKGROUND

The City of Covina s purchasing ordinance requires all purchases over 25 000 be approved by
the City Council This may be a single purchase or aggregate purchases with one vendor for the

year

The Police Department may exceed 25 000 by the end of the fiscal year In order to maintain
compliance with the City s purchasing ordinance staff requests that Black and White Emergency
Vehicles be approved for

expenditures over 25 000 but not to exceed 50 000 without

additional Council approval Approval of this item does not circumvent the City s bidding

requirements

EXHIBITS

A Resolution No 15 7380

Respectfully mitted

Kim J aney hief o of ce

Police D ent

41

Page 41 of 352 
July 21, 2015



RESOLUTION NO 15 7380

RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF COVINA CALIFORNIA
AUTHORIZING THE POLICE DEPARTMENT TO SPEND OVER 25 000 NOT TO

EXCEED 50 000 WITHOUT FURTHER COUNCIL APPROVAL FOR SERVICES
PROVIDED BY BLACK AND WHITE EMERGENCY VEHICLES

WHEREAS as part of the annual budget adoption the Police Department has included
budgeted amounts for emergency vehicle equipment installation and service and

WHEREAS certain vendors may go over the 25 000 limit during the course of the 15 16 fiscal
year and

WHEREAS the Purchasing Ordinance states that purchases or services over 25 000 must be
approved by the City Council

NOW THEREFORE the City Council of the City of Covina does hereby resolve that Black
and White Emergency Vehicles is approved for expenditures over 25 000 with a not to exceed
dollar amount of 50 000 This Resolution does not amend or alter the formal or informal
bidding requirements of the Covina Municipal Code Any purchase subject to those
requirements shall be formally or informally bid as set forth in Chapter 2 20 of the Covina
Municipal Code

PASSED APPROVED AND ADOPTED this 21 st day in July 2015

John C King Mayor

ATTEST

Interim Chief Deputy City Clerk

APPROVED AS TO FORM

City Attorney

EXHIBIT A

42

Page 42 of 352 
July 21, 2015



CERTIFICATION

I Evelyn Leach Interim Chief Deputy City Clerk of the City of Covina California do

hereby certify that Resolution No 15 7380 was adopted by the Covina City Council at a regular

meeting thereof held this 21 st day of July 2015 and was approved and passed by the following

vote

AYES

NOES

ABSTAIN

ABSENT

Evelyn Leach

Interim Chief Deputy City Clerk

EXHIBIT A

43

Page 43 of 352 
July 21, 2015



THIS PAGE LEFT INTENTIONALLY BLANK

44

Page 44 of 352 
July 21, 2015



CITY OF COVINA

AGENDA ITEM COMMENTARY

MEETING DATE July 21 2015
ITEM NO CC 7

STAFF SOURCE Kim J Raney Chief of Police

ITEM TITLE City Council to consider and improve the Professional Services

Agreement with Black and White Emergency Vehicles and authorize the
City Manager to execute

STAFF RECOMMENDATION
Approve the Professional Services Agreement with Black and White Emergency Vehicles and authorize
the City Manager to execute

FISCAL IMPACT

Although this agreement allows expenditures not to exceed 50 000 in any fiscal year 16 000 has been

budgeted in
account

1010 1 130 52450 which should meet the department s needs this fiscal year If the
need arises for additional funds the Police Department will return to City Council for consideration

BACKGROUND
The City has used Black and White Emergency Vehicles for the purchase of emergency police
equipment installation and service in police vehicles for the past few years however they do not have a

professional services agreement on file with the City A professional services agreement is required in

order to be in compliance with the City s purchasing ordinance

Per the agreement Black and White Emergency Vehicles shall receive compensation for all services
rendered upon completion of the work City staff and Black And White Emergency Vehicles are aware
that compensation shall not exceed 50 000 in any fiscal year during the term of this agreement without
City Council approval

The term of this agreement is July 21 2015 through June 30 2019 with the option of two one 1 year

extensions
The City may by written notice to Black and White Emergency Vehicles terminate the

whole or any part of the Agreement at any time and without cause by giving written notice of such
termination and specifying the effective date thereof at least seven 7 days before the effective date of
such termination

EXHIBITS

A Professional Services Agreement

Respectfully

Kim J aney ief o olice

Police Dep nt

45

Page 45 of 352 
July 21, 2015



CITY OF COVINA

PROFESSIONAL SERVICES AGREEMENT

1 PARTIES AND DATE

This Agreement is made and entered into this 21 st day of July 2015 by and between the
CITY OF COVINA a municipal corporation organized under the laws of the State of California

with its principal place of business at 125 East College Street Covina California 91723 City
and Black and White Emergency Vehicles with its principal place of business at 1611 West San
Bernardino Road Unit E Covina CA 91722 Consultant City and Consultant are
sometimes individually referred to as Party and collectively as Parties in this Agreement

2 RECITALS

2 1 Consultant

Consultant desires to perform and assume responsibility for the provision of certain
professional services required by the City on the terms and conditions set forth in this
Agreement Consultant represents that it is experienced in providing Emergency Vehicle
equipment installation and maintenance to public clients is licensed in the State of California

and is familiar with the plans of City

3 TERMS

3 1 Scope of Services and Term

3 1 1 General Scope of Services Consultant promises and agrees to furnish to

the City all labor materials tools equipment services and incidental and customary work
necessary to fully and adequately supply Emergency Vehicle equipment installation and

maintenance for the Police Department All Services shall be subject to and performed in

accordance with this Agreement and all applicable local state and federal laws rules and

regulations

3 1 2 Term The term of this Agreement shall begin July 21 2015 through June
30 2019 WITH THE OPTION OF TWO ONE 1 YEAR EXTENSIONS unless terminated

earlier as provided herein

3 2 Responsibilities of Consultant

3 2 1 Control and Payment of Subordinates Independent Contractor The

Services shall be performed by Consultant or under its supervision Consultant will determine

the means methods and details of performing the Services subject to the requirements of this
Agreement City retains Consultant on an independent contractor basis and not as an employee
Consultant retains the right to perform similar or different services for others during the term of
this Agreement Any additional personnel performing the Services under this Agreement on
behalf of Consultant shall also not be employees of City and shall at all times be under
Consultant s exclusive direction and control Consultant shall pay all wages salaries and other

46

Page 46 of 352 
July 21, 2015



amounts due such personnel in connection with their performance of Services under this

Agreement and as required
by law Consultant shall be responsible for all reports and

obligations respecting such additional personnel including but not limited to social security
taxes income tax withholding unemployment

insurance disability insurance and workers

compensation insurance

3 2 2 Schedule of Services Consultant shall perform the Services expeditiously
within the term of this Agreement Consultant represents that it has the professional and

technical personnel required to perform the Services in
conformance with such conditions In

order to facilitate Consultant s conformance with the Schedule City shall respond to
Consultant s submittals

in a timely manner
Upon request of City Consultant shall provide a

more detailed schedule of anticipated performance to meet the Schedule of Services

3 2 3 Conformance to Applicable Requirements All work prepared
by

Consultant shall be subject to the approval of City

3 2 4 Substitution of Key Personnel Consultant has represented to City that

certain key
personnel will perform and coordinate the Services under this Agreement Should

one or more of such personnel become unavailable Consultant may substitute other personnel of

at least equal competence upon written approval of City In the event that City and Consultant
cannot agree as to the substitution of key personnel City shall be entitled to terminate this
Agreement for cause

As discussed below any personnel who fail or refuse to perform the
Services in a manner acceptable to the City or who are determined by the City to be
uncooperative incompetent a threat to the adequate or timely completion of the Project or a
threat to the safety of persons or property shall be promptly removed from the Project by the
Consultant at the request of the City The key personnel for performance of this Agreement are
as follows JOHN PATINO OR HIS DESIGNEE

3 2 5 CitRepresentative The City hereby designates KIM J RANEY

CHIEF OF POLICE or his or her designee to act as its representative for the performance of

this Agreement City s Representative City s Representative shall have the power to act on
behalf of the City for all purposes under this Contract Consultant shall not accept direction or

orders from any person other than the City s Representative or his or her designee

3 2 6 Consultant s Representative Consultant hereby designates JOHN

PATINO or
his or her designee to act as its representative for the performance of this

Agreement Consultant s Representative Consultant s Representative shall have full

authority to represent and act on behalf of the Consultant for all purposes under this Agreement
The Consultant s Representative shall supervise and direct the Services using his best skill and
attention and shall be responsible for all means methods techniques sequences and procedures

and for the satisfactory coordination of all portions of the Services under this Agreement

3 2 7 Coordination of Services Consultant agrees to work closely with City
staff in the performance of Services and shall be available to City s staff consultants and other

staff at all reasonable times

2 EXHIBIT A 13 PGS

47

Page 47 of 352 
July 21, 2015



3 2 8 Standard of Care Performance of Employ Consultant shall perform all
Services under this Agreement in a skillful and competent manner consistent with the standards

generally recognized as being employed by professionals in the same discipline in the State of
California Consultant represents and maintains that it is skilled in the professional calling

necessary to perform the Services Consultant warrants that all employees and subconsultants

shall have sufficient skill and experience to perform the Services assigned to them Finally
Consultant represents that it its employees and subconsultants have all licenses permits

qualifications and approvals of whatever nature that are legally required to perform the Services
including a City Business License and that such licenses and approvals shall be maintained
throughout the term of this Agreement As provided for in the indemnification provisions of this

Agreement Consultant shall perform at its own cost and expense and without reimbursement
from the City any services necessary to correct errors or omissions which are caused by the
Consultant s failure to comply with the standard of care provided

for herein Any employee of
the Consultant or its sub consultants who is determined by the City to be uncooperative
incompetent a threat to the adequate or timely completion of the Project a threat to the safety of
persons or property or any employee who fails or refuses to perform the Services in a manner
acceptable to the City shall be promptly removed from the Project by the Consultant and shall
not be re employed to perform any of the Services or to work on the Project

3 2 9 Laws and Regulations Employee Labor Certifications Consultant shall

keep itself fully informed of and in compliance with all local state and federal laws rules and
regulations in any manner affecting the performance of the Project or the Services including all
Cal OSHA requirements and shall give all notices required by law Consultant shall be liable

for all violations of such laws and regulations
in

connection with
Services If the Consultant

performs any work knowing it to be contrary to such laws rules and regulations and without
giving written notice to the City Consultant shall be solely responsible for all costs arising
therefrom Consultant shall defend indemnify and hold City its officials directors officers
employees and agents free and harmless pursuant to the indemnification provisions of this

Agreement from any claim or liability arising out of any failure or alleged failure to comply
with such laws rules or regulations

3 2 9 1 Employment Eligibility Consultant By executing this Agreement
Consultant verifies that it fully complies with all requirements and restrictions of state and
federal law respecting the employment of undocumented aliens including but not limited to the
Immigration Reform and Control Act of 1986 as may be amended from time to time Such

requirements and restrictions
include but are not limited to examination and retention of

documentation confirming the identity and immigration status of each employee of the
Consultant Consultant also verifies that it has not committed a violation of any such law within
the five 5 years immediately preceding the date of execution of this Agreement and shall not

violate any such law at any time during the term of the Agreement Consultant shall avoid any
violation of any such law during the term of this Agreement by participating in an electronic
verification of work authorization program operated by the United States Department of
Homeland Security by participating in an equivalent federal work authorization program
operated by the United States Department of Homeland Security to verify information of newly
hired employees or by some other legally acceptable method Consultant shall maintain records

of each such verification and shall make them available to the City or its representatives for
inspection and copy at any time during normal business hours The City shall not be responsible

3 EXHIBIT A 13 PGS

48

Page 48 of 352 
July 21, 2015



for any costs or expenses related to Consultant s compliance with the requirements provided for
in Section 3 2 10 or any of its sub sections

3 2 9 2 Employment Eligibility Failure to Comply Each person executing this
Agreement on behalf of Consultant verifies that they are a duly authorized officer of Consultant
and understands that any of the following shall be grounds for the City to terminate the
Agreement for cause 1 failure of Consultant or its subcontractors consultants sub

subcontractors or subconsultants to meet any of the requirements provided for in Sections
3 2 10 1 or 3 2 10 2 2 any misrepresentation or material omission concerning compliance with

such requirements
including in those verifications provided to the Consultant under Section

3 2 10 2 or 3 failure to immediately remove from the Project any person found not to be in

compliance with such requirements

3 2 9 3 Labor Certification By its signature hereunder Consultant certifies that it
is aware of the provisions of Section 3700 of the California Labor Code which require every

employer to be insured against liability for Workers Compensation or to undertake self

insurance in accordance with the provisions of that Code and agrees to comply with such
provisions before commencing the performance of the Services

3 2 9 4 Equal Opportunity Employment Consultant represents that it is an equal
opportunity employer and it shall not discriminate against any subconsultant employee or
applicant for employment because of race religion color national origin handicap ancestry

sex or age
Such non discrimination shall include but not be limited to all activities related to

initial employment upgrading demotion transfer recruitment or recruitment advertising layoff

or termination Consultant shall also comply with all relevant provisions of City s Minority
Business Enterprise program Affirmative Action Plan or other related programs or guidelines

currently in effect or hereinafter enacted

3 2 10 Insurance

3 2 10 1 Time for Compliance Consultant shall not commence Services

under this Agreement until it has provided evidence satisfactory to the City that it has secured all
insurance required under this Section In addition Consultant shall not allow any subconsultant to
commence work on any subcontract until it has provided evidence satisfactory to the City that the
subconsultant has secured all insurance required under this Section

3 2 10 2 Minimum Requirements Consultant shall at its expense procure and

maintain for the duration of the Agreement insurance against claims for injuries to persons or

damages to property which may arise from or in connection with the performance of the
Agreement by the Consultant its agents representatives employees or subconsultants

Consultant shall also require all of its subconsultants to procure and maintain the same insurance
for the duration of the Agreement Such insurance shall meet at least the following minimum
levels of coverage

A Minimum Scope of Insurance Coverage shall be at least as

broad as the latest version of the following 1 General Liability Insurance Services Office
Commercial General Liability coverage occurrence form CG 0001 2 Automobile Liability

4 EXHIBIT A 13 PGS

49

Page 49 of 352 
July 21, 2015



Insurance Services Office Business Auto Coverage form number CA 0001 code 1 any auto

and 3 Workers Compensation and Employer s Liability Workers Compensation insurance as

required by the State of California and Employer s Liability Insurance The policy shall not
contain any exclusion contrary to the Agreement including but not limited to endorsements or
provisions limiting coverage for 1 contractual liability including but not limited to ISO CG 24
26 or 2129 or 2 cross liability for claims or suits by one insured against another

B Minimum Limits of Insurance Consultant shall maintain

limits no less than 1 General Liability 1 000 000 minimum
per occurrence for bodily

injury personal injury and property damage and 2 000 000 aggregate If Commercial General

Liability Insurance or other form with general aggregate limit is used including but not limited
to form CG 2503 either the general aggregate

limit shall apply separately to this
Agreement location or the general aggregate limit shall be twice the required occurrence limit

2 Automobile Liability not applicable for this agreement and 3 Workers Compensation and

Employer s Liability Workers Compensation limits as required by the Labor Code of the State
of California Employer s Liability limits of 1 000 000 minimum per accident for bodily injury
or disease Defense costs shall be paid in addition to the limits

C Notices Cancellation or Reduction of Coverage At least

fifteen 15 days prior to the expiration of any such policy evidence showing that such insurance

coverage
has been renewed or extended shall be filed with the City If such coverage is

cancelled or materially reduced Consultant shall within ten 10 days after receipt of written

notice of such cancellation or reduction of coverage file with the City evidence of insurance
showing that the required insurance has been reinstated or has been provided through another
insurance company or companies

In the event any policy of insurance required under this
Agreement does not comply with these specifications or is canceled and not replaced the City
has the right but not the duty to obtain the insurance it deems necessary and any premium paid
by the City will be promptly reimbursed by Consultant or the City may withhold amounts
sufficient to pay premium from Consultant payments In the alternative the City may suspend or
terminate this Agreement

3 2 10 3 Professional Liability Consultant shall procure and maintain and

require its sub consultants to procure and maintain for a period of five 5 years following completion

of the Services errors and omissions liability insurance appropriate to their profession Such

insurance shall be in an amount not less than 1 000 000 per claim and shall be endorsed to include

contractual liability

3 2 10 4 Insurance Endorsements The insurance policies shall contain the

following provisions or Consultant shall provide endorsements on forms supplied or approved
by the City to add the following provisions to the insurance policies

A General Liability The general liability policy shall include

or be endorsed amended to state that 1 using ISO CG forms 20 10 and 20 37 or

endorsements providing the exact same coverage the City of Claremont its directors officials
officers employees agents and volunteers shall be covered as additional insured with respect to

the Services or ongoing and completed operations performed by or on behalf of the Consultant
including materials parts or equipment furnished in connection with such work and 2 using

5 EXHIBIT A 13 PGS

50

Page 50 of 352 
July 21, 2015



ISO form 20 01 or endorsements providing the exact same coverage the insurance coverage
shall be primary insurance as respects the City its directors officials officers employees
agents and volunteers or if excess shall stand in an unbroken chain of coverage excess of the

Consultant s scheduled underlying coverage Any excess insurance shall contain a provision that
such coverage shall also apply on a primary and noncontributory basis for the benefit of the City
before the City s own primary insurance or self insurance shall be called upon to protect it as a

named insured Any insurance or self insurance maintained by the City its directors officials
officers employees agents and volunteers shall be excess of the Consultant s insurance and

shall not be called upon to contribute with it in any way Notwithstanding the minimum limits

set forth in Section 3 2 11 2 B any available insurance proceeds in excess of the specified
minimum limits of coverage shall be available to the parties required to be named as additional

insureds pursuant to this Section 3 2 11 4 A

B Automobile Liability Not applicable for this agreement

C Workers Compensation and Employer s Liability
Coverage The insurer shall agree to waive all rights of subrogation against the City its directors
officials officers employees agents and volunteers for losses paid under the terms of the

insurance policy which arise from work performed by the Consultant

D All Coverages Each insurance policy required by this
Agreement shall be endorsed to state that A coverage shall not be suspended voided reduced

or canceled except after thirty 30 days 10 days for nonpayment of premium prior written

notice by certified mail return receipt requested has been given to the City and B any failure
to comply with reporting or other provisions of the policies including breaches of warranties
shall not affect coverage provided to the City its directors officials officers employees agents

and volunteers
Any failure to comply with reporting or other provisions of the policies

including breaches of warranties shall not affect coverage provided to the City its officials
officers employees agents and volunteers or any other additional insureds

3 2 10 5 Separation of Insureds No Special Limitations Waiver of

Subroagtion All insurance required by this Section shall contain standard separation of insureds

provisions
In addition such insurance shall not contain any special limitations on the scope of

protection afforded to the City its directors officials officers employees agents and

volunteers
All policies shall waive any right of subrogation of the insurer against the City its

officials officers employees agents and volunteers or any other additional insureds or shall
specifically allow Consultant or others providing insurance evidence in compliance with these

specifications to waive their right of recovery prior to a loss Consultant hereby waives its own
right of recovery against City its officials officers employees agents and volunteers or any
other additional insureds and shall require similar written express waivers and insurance clauses

from each of its subconsultants

3 2 10 6 Deductibles and Self Insurance Retentions Any deductibles or self
insured retentions must be declared to and approved by the City Consultant shall guarantee that

at the option of the City either 1 the insurer shall reduce or eliminate such deductibles or self

insured retentions as respects the City its directors officials officers employees agents and

6 EXHIBIT A 13 PGS

51

Page 51 of 352 
July 21, 2015



volunteers or 2 the Consultant shall procure a bond guaranteeing payment of losses and related
investigation costs claims and administrative and defense expenses

3 2 10 7 Subconsultant Insurance Requirements Consultant shall not allow

any subconsultants to commence work on any subcontract relating to the work under the
Agreement until they have provided evidence satisfactory to the City that they have secured all
insurance required under this Section If requested by Consultant the City may approve
different scopes or minimum limits of insurance for particular subconsultants The Consultant

and the City shall be named as additional insureds on all subconsultants policies of Commercial
General Liability using ISO form 20 38 or coverage at least as broad

3 2 10 8 Acceptability of Insurers Insurance is to be placed with insurers with
a current A M Best s rating no less than A VIII licensed to do business in California and
satisfactory to the City

3 2 10 9 Verification of Coverage Consultant shall furnish City with original
certificates of insurance and endorsements effecting coverage required by this Agreement on
forms satisfactory to the City The certificates and endorsements for each insurance policy shall
be signed by a person authorized by that insurer to bind coverage on its behalf and shall be on
forms provided by the City if requested

All certificates and endorsements must be received and

approved by the City before work commences The City reserves the right to require complete
certified copies of all required insurance policies at any time

3 2 10 10 Reporting of Claims Consultant shall report to the City in addition
to Consultant s insurer any and all insurance claims submitted by Consultant in connection with
the Services under this Agreement

3 2 10 11 Accounting Records Consultant shall maintain complete and

accurate records with respect to all costs and expenses incurred
under this Agreement All such

records shall
be clearly identifiable Consultant shall allow a representative of City during

normal business hours to examine audit and make transcripts or copies of such records and any
other documents created pursuant to this Agreement Consultant shall allow inspection of all

work data documents proceedings and activities related to the Agreement for a period of three

3 years from the date of final payment under this Agreement

3 3 Fees and Payments

3 3 1 Compensation Consultant shall receive compensation including

authorized reimbursements for all Services rendered under this Agreement Consultant

compensation shall not exceed 50 000 in any fiscal year during the term of this Agreement
Extra Work may be authorized as described below and if authorized will be compensated at the
rates and manner set forth in this Agreement

3 3 2 Payment of Compensation Consultant shall submit to City invoices which
indicate work completed and hours of Services rendered by Consultant The statement shall

describe the amount of Services and supplies provided since the initial commencement date or

since the start of the subsequent billing periods as appropriate through the date of the statement

7 EXHIBIT A 13 PGS

52

Page 52 of 352 
July 21, 2015



City shall within 45 days of receiving such invoices review the invoices and pay all approved
charges thereon

3 3 3 Reimbursement for Expenses Consultant shall not be reimbursed for any
expenses unless authorized in writing by City

3 3 4 Extra Work At any time during the term of this Agreement City may

request that Consultant perform Extra Work As used
herein Extra Work means any work

which is determined by City to be necessary for the proper completion of the Project but which
the parties did not reasonably anticipate would be necessary at the execution of this Agreement
Consultant shall not perform nor be compensated for Extra Work without written authorization

from City s Representative

3 4 Termination of Agreement

3 4 1 Grounds for Termination City may by written notice to Consultant
terminate the whole or any part of this Agreement at any time and without cause by giving
written notice to Consultant of such termination and specifying the effective date thereof at
least seven 7 days before the effective date of such termination Upon termination Consultant

shall be compensated only for those services which have been adequately rendered to City and
Consultant shall be entitled to no further compensation Consultant may not terminate this
Agreement except for cause

3 4 2 Effect of Termination If this Agreement is terminated as provided herein

City may require Consultant to provide all finished or unfinished Documents and Data and other
information of any kind prepared by Consultant in connection with the performance of Services

under this Agreement Consultant shall be required to provide such document and other

information within fifteen 15 days of the request

3 4 3 Additional Services In the event this Agreement is terminated in whole or

in part as provided herein City may procure upon such terms and in such manner as it may
determine appropriate services similar to those terminated

3 5 Ownership of Materials and Confidentiality Not applicable for this agreement

3 6 General Provisions

3 6 1 Delivery of Notices All notices permitted or required under this

Agreement shall be given to the respective parties at the following address or at such other
address as the respective parties may provide in writing for this purpose

Consultant

Black and White Emergency Vehicles
1611 W San Bernardino Road Unit E

Covina CA 91722

Attn John Patino

8 EXHIBIT A 13 PGS

53

Page 53 of 352 
July 21, 2015



City
City of Covina
125 E College St

Covina CA 91723

Attn Kim J Raney Chief of Police

Such notice shall be deemed made when personally delivered or when mailed forty eight
48 hours after deposit in the U S Mail first class postage prepaid and addressed to the party at

its applicable address
Actual notice shall be deemed adequate notice on the date actual notice

occurred regardless of the method of service

3 6 2 Indemnification

3 6 2 1 Scope of Indemnity To the fullest extent permitted by law
Consultant shall defend indemnify and hold the City its directors officials officers employees
volunteers and agents free and harmless from any and all claims demands causes of action
costs expenses liability loss damage or injury of any kind in law or equity to property or
persons including wrongful death in any manner arising out of pertaining to or incident to any
alleged acts errors or omissions of Consultant its officials officers employees subcontractors

consultants or agents in connection with the performance of the Consultant s Services the

Project or this Agreement including without limitation the payment of all consequential
damages expert witness fees and attorneys fees and other related costs and expenses

Notwithstanding the foregoing to the extent Consultant s Services are subject to Civil Code
Section 2782 8 the above indemnity shall be limited to the extent required by Civil Code
Section 2782 8 to claims that arise out of pertain to or relate to the negligence recklessness or

willful misconduct of the Consultant Consultant shall hold harmless indemnify and defend the
City and its officers employees servants agents successors and assigns from and against any
and all claims demands judgments awards liability loss cost or expense including attorneys
fees or any damage whatsoever including but not limited to death or injury to any person and
damage to any property resulting from the misconduct negligent acts errors or omissions of the
Consultant or any of its officers employees or agents in the performance of this Contract except
such damage as is caused by the sole negligence of the City or any of its officers employees

servants agents successors or assigns

3 6 2 2 Additional Indemnity Obligations Consultant shall defend with

Counsel of City s choosing and at Consultant s own cost expense and risk any and all claims
suits actions or other proceedings of every kind covered by Section 3 6 2 1 that may be brought
or instituted against City or its directors officials officers employees volunteers and agents
Consultant shall pay and satisfy any judgment award or decree that may be rendered against
City or its directors officials officers employees volunteers and agents as part of any such

claim suit action or other proceeding Consultant shall also reimburse City for the cost of any
settlement paid by City or its directors officials officers employees agents or volunteers as part

of any such claim suit action or other proceeding Such reimbursement shall include payment

for City s attorney s fees and costs including expert witness fees Consultant shall reimburse

City and its directors officials officers employees agents and or volunteers for any and all
legal expenses and costs incurred by each of them in connection therewith or in enforcing the
indemnity herein provided Consultant s obligation to indemnify shall survive expiration or

9
EXHIBIT A 13 PGS

54

Page 54 of 352 
July 21, 2015



termination of this Agreement and shall not be restricted to insurance proceeds if any received
by the City its directors officials officers employees agents or volunteers

3 6 3 Governing Law Government Code Claim Compliance This Agreement
shall be governed by the laws of the State of California Venue shall be in Los Angeles County
In addition to any and all contract requirements pertaining to notices of and requests for
compensation or payment for extra work disputed work claims and or changed conditions

Consultant must comply with the claim procedures set forth in Government Code sections 900 et

seq prior to filing any lawsuit against the City Such Government Code claims and any
subsequent lawsuit based upon the Government Code claims shall be limited to those matters

that remain unresolved after all procedures pertaining to extra work disputed work claims

and or changed conditions have been followed by Consultant If no such Government Code

claim is submitted or if any prerequisite contractual requirements are not otherwise satisfied as
specified herein Consultant shall be barred from bringing and maintaining a valid lawsuit
against the City

3 6 4 Time of Essence Time is of the essence for each and every provision of
this Agreement

3 6 5 City s Right to Employ Other Consultants City reserves right to employ
other consultants in connection with this Project

3 6 6 Successors and Assigns This Agreement shall be binding on the
successors and assigns of the parties

3 6 7 Assignment or Transfer Consultant shall not assign hypothecate or

transfer either directly or by operation of law this Agreement or any interest herein without the
prior written consent of the City Any attempt to do so shall be null and void and any assignees
hypothecates or transferees shall acquire no right or interest by reason of such attempted
assignment hypothecation or transfer

3 6 8 Construction References Captions Since the Parties or their agents have

participated fully in the preparation of this Agreement the language of this Agreement shall be

construed simply according to its fair meaning and not strictly for or against any Party Any
term referencing time days or period for performance shall be deemed calendar days and not

work days All references to Consultant include all personnel employees agents and

subconsultants of Consultant except as otherwise specified in this Agreement All references to

City include its elected officials officers employees agents and volunteers except as otherwise

specified in this Agreement The captions of the various articles and paragraphs are for

convenience and ease of reference only and do not define limit augment or describe the scope
content or intent of this Agreement

3 6 9 Amendment Modification No supplement modification or amendment of

this Agreement shall be binding unless executed in writing and signed by both Parties

3 6 10 Waiver No waiver of any default shall constitute a waiver of any other
default or breach

whether of the same or other covenant or condition No waiver benefit

10 EXHIBIT A 13 PGS

55

Page 55 of 352 
July 21, 2015



privilege or service voluntarily given or performed by a Party shall give the other Party any
contractual rights by custom estoppel or otherwise

3 6 11 No Third Party Beneficiaries Except to the extent expressly provided for
in Section 3 6 7 there are no intended third party beneficiaries of any right or obligation assumed
by the Parties

3 6 12 Invalidity Severability If any portion of this Agreement is declared
invalid illegal or otherwise unenforceable by a court of competent jurisdiction the remaining
provisions shall continue in full force and effect

3 6 13 Prohibited Interests Consultant maintains and warrants that it has not

employed nor retained any company or person other than a bona fide employee working solely
for Consultant to solicit or secure this Agreement Further Consultant warrants that it has not

paid nor has it agreed to pay any company or person other than a bona fide employee working
solely for Consultant any fee commission percentage brokerage fee gift or other consideration

contingent upon or resulting from the award or making of this Agreement Consultant further

agrees to file or shall cause its employees or subconsultants to file a Statement of Economic

Interest with the City s Filing Officer as required under state law in the performance of the
Services For breach or violation of this warranty City shall have the right to rescind this
Agreement without liability For the term of this Agreement no member officer or employee of

City during the term of his or her service with City shall have any direct interest in this
Agreement or obtain any present or anticipated material benefit arising therefrom

3 6 14 Cooperation Further Acts The Parties shall fully cooperate with one
another and shall take any additional acts or sign any additional documents as may be necessary
appropriate or convenient to attain the purposes of this Agreement

3 6 15 Attorney s Fees If either party commences an action against the other

party either legal administrative or otherwise arising out of or in connection with this
Agreement the prevailing party in such litigation shall be entitled to have and recover from the
losing party reasonable attorney s fees and all other costs of such action

3 6 16 Authority to Enter Agreement Consultant has all requisite power and
authority to conduct its business and to execute deliver and perform the Agreement Each Party
warrants that the individuals who have signed this Agreement have the legal power right and

authority to make this Agreement and bind each respective Party

3 6 17 Counterparts This Agreement may be signed in counterparts each of

which shall constitute an original

3 6 18 Entire Agreement This Agreement contains the entire Agreement of the

parties with respect to the subject matter hereof and supersedes all prior negotiations

understandings or agreements This Agreement may only be modified by a writing signed by
both parties

11 EXHIBIT A 13 PGS

56

Page 56 of 352 
July 21, 2015



SIGNATURE PAGE FOR PROFESSIONAL SERVICES AGREEMENT

BETWEEN THE CITY OF COVINA

AND BLACK AND WHITE EMERGENCY VEHICLES

IN WITNESS WHEREOF the Parties have entered into this Agreement as of the 21st

day of July 2015

CITY OF COVINA

LOW
Andrea M Miller

City Manager

BLACK AND WHITE EMERGENCY

VEHICLES

John Patino

Owner

Attest

Evelyn Leach

Interim Chief Deputy City Clerk

12 EXHIBIT A 13 PGS

57

Page 57 of 352 
July 21, 2015



Exhibit A

Schedule of Rates

Labor Installation 65 hour

Graphics Installation 150

Parts and materials Not to exceed 30 over cost

13 EXHIBIT A 13 PGS

58

Page 58 of 352 
July 21, 2015



CITY OF COVINA

AGENDA ITEM COMMENTARY

MEETING DATE July 21 2015 ITEM NO CC 8

STAFF SOURCE Siobhan Foster Director of Public Works

Vivian Castro Environmental Services Manager

ITEM TITLE Adopt Resolution No 15 7378 Amending the Fiscal Year 2015 16
Budget in the Waste Management Fund and Authorization to Execute

Professional Services Agreement PSA with HF H Consultants

LLC HF H for Waste Management Consulting Services

STAFF RECOMMENDATION

1 Adopt Resolution No 15 7378 amending the fiscal year 2015 2016 budget in the Waste
Management Fund 6200 5580 51005 and

2 Authorize City Manager to execute the attached PSA with HF H for waste management

consulting services

FISCAL IMPACT

The adopted fiscal year 2015 16 Department of Public Works budget account no 6200 5580

51005 contains 100 000 for waste management consulting services including 30 000

allocated for services to be provided by HF H Additionally 46 745 33 in unexpended fiscal

year 2014 15 funds is available in account no 6200 5580 51005 to fund completion of Phase 1

of the Scope of Work contained in Exhibit B The proposed budget amendment would authorize

the carryover of 46 745 33 in fiscal year 2014 15 funds account no 6200 5580 51005 to fiscal

year 2015 16 resulting in 146 745 33 available in account no 6200 5580 51005 for fiscal year

2015 16 for waste management consulting services

The proposed fiscal year 2015 16 PSA with HF H shall not exceed 70 000 Contract costs for

subsequent fiscal years will be included in requested budgets and shall not exceed the contract

maximum of 70 000 without approval of the City Council

The proposed action has no impact on the General Fund as it is funded from Integrated Waste

Management Fee revenues account no 6200 5580 46315

BACKGROUND

The City of Covina signed an Exclusive Franchise Agreement Agreement with Athens Services
Athens for waste disposal and street sweeping on February 15 2011 The twenty year
evergreen Agreement provides for annual rate adjustments on July 1 of each year and annual

payments of 200 000 to the City as long as the evergreen is not terminated The Agreement

which was signed in an effort to insulate the ratepayers from rate escalation in anticipation of the

October 31 2013 closure of the Puente Hills Landfill Puente Hills specifies that Athens was to

59

Page 59 of 352 
July 21, 2015



propose a new disposal site for City waste prior to the closure of Puente Hills and that Athens
and the City were to meet and confer to discuss the disposal recommendation and rate

On September 4 2013 Athens representatives met with former City Manager Daryl Parrish and
City staff to present three options available to the City for waste disposal after the closure of
Puente Hills Athens asserted that the best option was

for the City to accept an initial 10 rate

increase and annual Consumer Price Index CPI adjustments to provide Covina customers

refuse rate stability and ensure that the City will meet the State s diversion mandate The City
believed it had additional more beneficial options beyond those presented by Athens and
initiated the process to procure a consultant to assist staff in evaluating its options

Pursuant to Covina Municipal Code Section 2 20 175 the purchase of professional and

specialized services may be procured by noncompetitive proposal when the services being

procured are professional or specialized services as identified Given the need to assess Athens

rate increase request the Department of Public Works sought the assistance of a consultant with

specialized knowledge of refuse contracts disposal alternatives waste industry standards and

costs and historical and current waste management issues and trends The Department of Public

Works was aware that other municipalities with Athens contracts were also being asked for a
10 refuse rate increase Several of those cities had entered into agreements with HF H to

evaluate Athens proposal

HF H is a nationally recognized waste consulting firm with expertise in refuse rate and program

analyses and extensive knowledge of the waste industry HF H brings years of solid waste

experience and understanding of the complex nature of solid waste hauling contracts rates
processes and regulations to the Department of Public Works Environmental Services Section

The firm s knowledge of waste handling and disposal operations provide the City the resources

necessary to evaluate the rate adjustment proposed by Athens On January 21 2014 the Covina
City Council authorized the City Manager to enter into an agreement with HF H for a not to

exceed amount of 80 000 That contract was extended through June 30 2015 at the June 17

2014 City Council meeting The contract amount remained the same as that approved at the

January 21 2014 meeting 80 000 and the unexpended funds budgeted for Fiscal Year 2013

2014 were carried over to Fiscal Year 2014 2015

Since that time HF H has analyzed data provided reports and met numerous times with Athens

and Covina representatives However due to staff changes at Athens and in the City the post
Puente Hills disposal issues have yet to be resolved two regular July 1 rate adjustments have
been postposed and assistance is needed on other waste related issues

The proposed new PSA with HF H will allow the original scope of work to be completed

Phase 1 with the funds carried over from fiscal year 2014 15 and will enable the City to assign
additional tasks to HF H for assistance with the review of other aspects of the City s Exclusive
Franchise Agreement and implementation of new programs

The proposed PSA with HF H is for two years with two optional one year extensions The

initial fiscal year 2015 16 not to exceed contract amount is 70 000 which provides sufficient

funding for the completion of tasks currently underway Exhibit B Phase 1 and new tasks that

may be proposed for fiscal year 2015 16 Exhibit B Phase 2 The Consultant may be assigned
additional work authorized under Exhibit B Phase 2 and will be compensated for those tasks per

the rates in Exhibit B The Department of Public Works will obtain written estimates from the

60

Page 60 of 352 
July 21, 2015



Consultant for additional tasks considered Tasks assigned to the Consultant in future years will
be funded in the budgets for those fiscal years or through appropriations approved by the City
Council

EXHIBITS

A Resolution No 15 7378

B PSA with HF H Consultants

Respectfully submitted

Sio o

Virecti
r of Public Works

Public Works Department

61

Page 61 of 352 
July 21, 2015



RESOLUTION NO 15 7378

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE

CITY OF COVINA CALIFORNIA AMENDING

FISCAL YEAR 2015 2016 BUDGET IN THE

WASTE MANAGEMENT FUND

WHEREAS the City of Covina is a municipal corporation duly organized and existing

pursuant to the Constitution and laws of the State of California City and

WHEREAS the budget for the City of Covina for fiscal year commencing July 1 2015
and ending June 30 2016 was approved on June 23 2015 and

WHEREAS the approved budget is in accordance with all applicable ordinances of the

City and all applicable statutes of the State and

WHEREAS the City of Covina proposes to contract with HF H for waste management
consulting services in fiscal year 2015 2016 and

WHEREAS the fiscal year 2014 15 budgeted amount for a prior contract with HF H

that expired June 30 2015 was not fully expended and the scope of work under that contract
could not be completed due to issues outside of the control of the Contractor and

WHEREAS the City of Covina desires to have HF H complete the scope of the prior
contract as Phase 1 of the new contract and

WHEREAS the City of Covina desires to have HF H complete additional waste
management consulting services under Phase 2 of the new contract and

WHEREAS the City Council desires to appropriate the necessary carryover funds from
fiscal year 2014 15 to fiscal year 2015 16 for the continuation and undertaking of said consulting
services and to set forth and appropriate certain expenses

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED AND ORDERED by the City Council of the
City of Covina as follows

SECTION 1 Carry over 46 745 33 from 6200 5580 51005 from the Fiscal Year 2014
2015 budget to 6200 5580 51005 in the Fiscal Year 2015 16 budget

Amend the Fiscal Year 2014 2015 Public Works budget as follows

6200 5580 51005 Consulting Fees 49 548 11 Actual amount expended from fiscal

year 2014 15 budgeted amount of 80 000 leaving 46 745 33 available to be carried over to
fiscal year 2015 16

Amend the Fiscal Year 2015 2016 Public Works budget as follows

6200 5580 51005 Consulting Fees 146 745 33 Original fiscal year 2015 16 budgeted

amount of 100 000 plus 46 745 33 carried over from fiscal year 2014 15

SECTION 2 The City Clerk shall certify to the adoption of this resolution

Exhibit A 2 Pages
62

Page 62 of 352 
July 21, 2015



PASSED APPROVED AND ADOPTED this 21 ST DAY OF JULY 2015

John King Mayor

ATTEST

City Clerk

APPROVED AS TO FORM

City Attorney

63

Page 63 of 352 
July 21, 2015



CITY OF COVINA

PROFESSIONAL SERVICES AGREEMENT

1 PARTIES AND DATE

This Agreement is made and entered into this 21st day of July 2015 by and between the
City of Covina a municipal corporation organized under the laws of the State of California with
its principal place of business at 125 East College Street Covina California 91723 City and

HF H CONSULTANTS LLC a LIMITED LIABILITY CORPORATION with its principal
place of business at 201 NORTH CIVIC DRIVE SUITE 230 WALNUT CREEK CA 94596

Consultant City and Consultant are sometimes individually referred to as Party and

collectively as Parties in this Agreement

2 RECITALS

2 1 Consultant

Consultant desires to perform and assume responsibility for the provision of certain
professional services required by the City on the terms and conditions set forth in this
Agreement Consultant represents that it is experienced in providing WASTE MANAGEMENT
CONSULTING SERVICES to public clients is licensed in the State of California and is
familiar with the plans of City

2 2 Project

City desires to engage Consultant to render such services for the VERIFICATION OF
REFUSE RATE ADJUSTMENTS ASSISTANCE WITH THE IMPLEMENTATION OF NEW

LEGISLATIVE AND REGULATORY REQUIREMENTS EVALUATION OF

CONTRACTOR AND FRANCHISE COMPLIANCE UPDATE OF CITY FEES

COMPARISON OF CONTRACTOR SERVICE AND DISPOSAL RATES AND OTHER

SUCH SERVICES AS MAY BE REQUIRED TO ASSIST THE CITY WITH THE

IMPLEMENTATION OF THE EXCLUSIVE FRANCHISE AGREEMENT WITH ATHENS

SERVICES AND COMPLIANCE WITH WASTE MANAGEMENT LAWS AND

REGULATIONS Project as set forth in this Agreement

3 TERMS

3 1 Scope of Services and Term

3 1 1 General Scope of Services Consultant promises and agrees to furnish to

the City all labor materials tools equipment services and incidental and customary work
necessary to fully and adequately supply the professional WASTE MANAGEMENT

CONSULTING SERVICES necessary for the Project Services The Services are more

particularly described in Exhibit A attached hereto and incorporated herein by reference All

Services shall be subject to and performed in accordance with this Agreement the exhibits

09820 00000 8172265 1

Exhibit B 19 Pages

64

Page 64 of 352 
July 21, 2015



attached hereto and incorporated herein by reference and all applicable local state and federal
laws rules and regulations

3 1 2 Term The term of this Agreement shall be from JULY 21 2015 to JUNE

30 2017 WITH THE OPTION OF TWO ONE 1 YEAR EXTENSIONS unless earlier

terminated as provided herein Consultant shall complete the Services within the term of this

Agreement and shall meet any other established schedules and deadlines The Parties may by
mutual written consent extend the term of this Agreement if necessary to complete the Services

3 2 Responsibilities of Consultant

3 2 1 Control and Payment of Subordinates Independent Contractor The

Services shall be performed by Consultant or under its supervision Consultant will determine

the means methods and details of performing the Services subject to the requirements of this
Agreement City retains Consultant on an independent contractor basis and not as an employee
Consultant retains the right to perform similar or different services for others during the term of
this Agreement Any additional personnel performing the Services under this Agreement on
behalf of Consultant shall also not be employees of City and shall at all times be under
Consultant s exclusive direction and control Consultant shall pay all wages salaries and other
amounts due such personnel in connection with their performance of Services under this

Agreement and as required by law Consultant shall be responsible for all reports and

obligations respecting such additional personnel including but not limited to social security
taxes income tax withholding unemployment insurance disability insurance and workers
compensation insurance

3 2 2 Schedule of Services Consultant shall perform the Services expeditiously
within the term of this Agreement and in accordance with the Schedule of Services set forth in

Exhibit B attached hereto and incorporated herein by reference Consultant represents that it

has the professional and technical personnel required to perform the Services in conformance

with such conditions In order to facilitate Consultant s conformance with the Schedule City
shall respond to Consultant s submittals in a timely manner Upon request of City Consultant
shall provide a more detailed schedule of anticipated performance to meet the Schedule of

Services

3 2 3 Conformance to Applicable Requirements All work prepared by
Consultant shall be subject to the approval of City

3 2 4 Substitution of Key Personnel Consultant has represented to City that
certain key personnel will perform and coordinate the Services under this Agreement Should

one or more of such personnel become unavailable Consultant may substitute other personnel of

at least equal competence upon written approval of City In the event that City and Consultant
cannot agree as to the substitution of key personnel City shall be entitled to terminate this
Agreement for cause As discussed below any personnel who fail or refuse to perform the
Services in a manner acceptable to the City or who are determined by the City to be
uncooperative incompetent a threat to the adequate or timely completion of the Project or a
threat to the safety of persons or property shall be promptly removed from the Project by the

2

65

Page 65 of 352 
July 21, 2015



Consultant at the request of the City The key personnel for performance of this Agreement are
as follows LAITH EZZET

3 2 5 City s Representative The City hereby designates VIVIAN CASTRO or
her designee to act as its representative for the performance of this Agreement City s
Representative City s Representative shall have the power to act on behalf of the City for all
purposes under this Contract Consultant shall not accept direction or orders from any person
other than the City s Representative or his or her designee

3 2 6 Consultant s Representative Consultant hereby designates LAITH

EZZET or his or her designee to act as its representative for the performance of this Agreement

Consultant s Representative Consultant s Representative shall have full authority to

represent and act on behalf of the Consultant for all purposes under this Agreement The

Consultant s Representative shall supervise and direct the Services using his best skill and
attention and shall be responsible for all means methods techniques sequences and procedures

and for the satisfactory coordination of all portions of the Services under this Agreement

3 2 7 Coordination of Services Consultant agrees to work closely with City
staff in the performance of Services and shall be available to City s staff consultants and other
staff at all reasonable times

3 2 8 Standard of Care Performance of Employees Consultant shall perform all

Services under this Agreement in a skillful and competent manner consistent with the standards

generally recognized as being employed by professionals in the same discipline in the State of
California Consultant represents and maintains that it is skilled in the professional calling

necessary to perform the Services Consultant warrants that all employees and subconsultants

shall have sufficient skill and experience to perform the Services assigned to them Finally
Consultant represents that it its employees and subconsultants have all licenses permits

qualifications and approvals of whatever nature that are legally required to perform the Services
including a City Business License and that such licenses and approvals shall be maintained
throughout the term of this Agreement As provided for in the indemnification provisions of this

Agreement Consultant shall perform at its own cost and expense and without reimbursement

from the City any services necessary to correct errors or omissions which are caused by the
Consultant s failure to comply with the standard of care provided for herein Any employee of
the Consultant or its sub consultants who is determined by the City to be uncooperative
incompetent a threat to the adequate or timely completion of the Project a threat to the safety of
persons or property or any employee who fails or refuses to perform the Services in a manner
acceptable to the City shall be promptly removed from the Project by the Consultant and shall
not be re employed to perform any of the Services or to work on the Project

3 2 9 Period of Performance and Liquidated Damages Consultant shall perform

and complete all Services under this Agreement within the term set forth in Section 3 1 2 above

Performance Time Consultant shall also perform the Services in strict accordance with any
completion schedule or Project milestones described in Exhibits A or B attached hereto or

which may be separately agreed upon in writing by the City and Consultant Performance

Milestones Consultant agrees that if the Services are not completed within the aforementioned

Performance Time and or pursuant to any such Project Milestones developed pursuant to

3

66

Page 66 of 352 
July 21, 2015



provisions of this Agreement it is understood acknowledged and agreed that the City will suffer
damage

3 2 10 Laws and Regulations Employee Labor Certifications Consultant shall

keep itself fully informed of and in compliance with all local state and federal laws rules and
regulations in any manner affecting the performance of the Project or the Services including all
Cal OSHA requirements and shall give all notices required by law Consultant shall be liable

for all violations of such laws and regulations in connection with Services If the Consultant

performs any work knowing it to be contrary to such laws rules and regulations and without
giving written notice to the City Consultant shall be solely responsible for all costs arising
therefrom Consultant shall defend indemnify and hold City its officials directors officers
employees and agents free and harmless pursuant to the indemnification provisions of this

Agreement from any claim or liability arising out of any failure or alleged failure to comply
with such laws rules or regulations

3 2 10 1 Employment Eliigbility Consultant By executing this

Agreement Consultant verifies that it fully complies with all requirements and restrictions of
state and federal law respecting the employment of undocumented aliens including but not
limited to the Immigration Reform and Control Act of 1986 as may be amended from time to
time Such requirements and restrictions include but are not limited to examination and

retention of documentation confirming the identity and immigration status of each employee of
the Consultant Consultant also verifies that it has not committed a violation of any such law
within the five 5 years immediately preceding the date of execution of this Agreement and

shall not violate any such law at any time during the term of the Agreement Consultant shall

avoid any violation of any such law during the term of this Agreement by participating in an
electronic verification of work authorization program operated by the United States Department
of Homeland Security by participating in an equivalent federal work authorization program
operated by the United States Department of Homeland Security to verify information of newly
hired employees or by some other legally acceptable method Consultant shall maintain records
of each such verification and shall make them available to the City or its representatives for
inspection and copy at any time during normal business hours The City shall not be responsible
for any costs or expenses related to Consultant s compliance with the requirements provided for
in Section 3 2 10 or any of its sub sections

3 2 10 2 Employment Eliigbility Subcontractors Consultants Sub

subcontractors and Subconsultants To the same extent and under the same conditions as

Consultant Consultant shall require all of its subcontractors consultants sub subcontractors and

subconsultants performing any work relating to the Project or this Agreement to make the same
verifications and comply with all requirements and restrictions provided for in Section 3 2 10 1

3 2 10 3 Employment Eligibility Failure to Comply Each person

executing this Agreement on behalf of Consultant verifies that they are a duly authorized officer
of Consultant and understands that any of the following shall be grounds for the City to
terminate the Agreement for cause 1 failure of Consultant or its subcontractors consultants

sub subcontractors or subconsultants to meet any of the requirements provided for in Sections
3 2 10 1 or 3 2 10 2 2 any misrepresentation or material omission concerning compliance with
such requirements including in those verifications provided to the Consultant under Section

4

67

Page 67 of 352 
July 21, 2015



3 2 10 2 or 3 failure to immediately remove from the Project any person found not to be in
compliance with such requirements

3 2 10 4 Labor Certification By its signature hereunder Consultant
certifies that it is aware of the provisions of Section 3700 of the California Labor Code which
require every employer to be insured against liability for Workers Compensation or to undertake
self insurance in accordance with the provisions of that Code and agrees to comply with such
provisions before commencing the performance of the Services

3 2 10 5 Equal Opportunity Employment Consultant represents that it is
an equal opportunity employer and it shall not discriminate against any subconsultant employee
or applicant for employment because of race religion color national origin handicap ancestry
sex or age Such non discrimination shall include but not be limited to all activities related to
initial employment upgrading demotion transfer recruitment or recruitment advertising layoff
or termination Consultant shall also comply with all relevant provisions of City s Minority
Business Enterprise program Affirmative Action Plan or other related programs or guidelines
currently in effect or hereinafter enacted

3 2 10 6 Air Quality To the extent applicable Consultant must fully
comply with all applicable laws rules and regulations in furnishing or using equipment and or
providing services including but not limited to emissions limits and permitting requirements
imposed by the South Coast Air Quality Management District SCAQMD and or California Air
Resources Board CARB Although the SCAQMD and CARB limits and requirements are
more broad Consultant shall specifically be aware of their application to portable equipment
which definition is considered by SCAQMD and CARB to include any item of equipment with a
fuel powered engine Consultant shall indemnify City against any fines or penalties imposed by
SCAQMD CARB or any other governmental or regulatory agency for violations of applicable
laws rules and or regulations by Consultant its subconsultants or others for whom Consultant is
responsible under its indemnity obligations provided for in this Agreement

3 2 11 Insurance

3 2 11 1 Time for Compliance Consultant shall not commence Work

under this Agreement until it has provided evidence satisfactory to the City that it has secured all
insurance required under this section In addition Consultant shall not allow any subconsultant
to commence work on any subcontract until it has provided evidence satisfactory to the City that
the subconsultant has secured all insurance required under this section Failure to provide and

maintain all required insurance shall be grounds for the City to terminate this Agreement for
cause

3 2 11 2 Minimum Requirements Consultant shall at its expense

procure and maintain for the duration of the Agreement insurance against claims for injuries to

persons or damages to property which may arise from or in connection with the performance of
the Agreement by the Consultant its agents representatives employees or subconsultants
Consultant shall also require all of its subconsultants to procure and maintain the same insurance
for the duration of the Agreement Such insurance shall meet at least the minimum levels of

coverage shown below If the Consultant maintains higher limits than the minimums shown

5

68

Page 68 of 352 
July 21, 2015



below the City requires and shall be entitled to coverage for the higher limits maintained by the
Consultant The maximum limits paid for the City as an additional insured shall be the minimum
limits of insurance specified in this agreement or the policy limit

whichever is greater If the
Consultant s policy contains broader coverage or higher limits of liability than the minimums
required in this agreement the broader coverage and or higher limits of liability shall apply in
behalf of the City as an additional insured or indemnified party All coverage available to the
Consultant as a named insured shall also be available and applicable to the City as an additional
insured

A Minimum Scope of Insurance Coverage shall be at least as
broad as the latest version of the following 1 General Liability Insurance Services Office
Commercial General Liability coverage occurrence form CG 0001 2 Automobile Liability
Insurance Services Office Business Auto Coverage form number CA 0001 code 1 any auto

and 3 Workers Compensation and Employer s Liability Workers Compensation insurance as
required by the State of California and Employer s Liability Insurance

B Minimum Limits of Insurance Consultant shall maintain

limits no less than 1 General Liability 1 000 000 per occurrence for bodily injury personal
injury and property damage If Commercial General Liability Insurance or other form with
general aggregate limit is used including but not limited to form CG 2503 either the general
aggregate limit shall apply separately to this Agreement location or the general aggregate limit

shall be twice the required occurrence limit 2 Automobile Liability 1 000 000 per accident
for bodily injury and property damage and 3 Workers Compensation and Employer s

Liability Workers Compensation limits as required by the Labor Code of the State of
California Employer s Liability limits of 1 000 000 per accident for bodily injury or disease

3 2 11 3 Professional Liability Consultant shall procure and maintain

and require its sub consultants to procure and maintain for a period of five 5 years following
completion of the Project errors and omissions liability insurance appropriate to their profession
Such insurance shall be in an amount not less than 1 000 000 per claim 2 000 000 aggregate

and shall be endorsed to include contractual liability

3 2 11 4 Insurance Endorsements The insurance policies shall contain

the following provisions or Consultant shall provide endorsements on forms supplied or

approved by the City to add the following provisions to the insurance policies

A General Liability The general liability policy shall include

or be endorsed amended to state that 1 the City its directors officials officers employees

agents and volunteers shall be covered as additional insured with respect to the Work or

operations performed by or on behalf of the Consultant including materials parts or equipment
furnished in connection with such work and 2 the insurance coverage shall be primary
insurance as respects the City its directors officials officers employees agents and volunteers
or if excess shall stand in an unbroken chain of coverage excess of the Consultant s scheduled

underlying coverage Any insurance or self insurance maintained by the City its directors
officials officers employees agents and volunteers shall be excess of the Consultant s

insurance and shall not be called upon to contribute with it in any way

10

69

Page 69 of 352 
July 21, 2015



B Automobile Liability The automobile liability policy shall
include or be endorsed amended to state that 1 the City its directors officials officers
employees agents and volunteers shall be covered as additional insureds with respect to the
ownership operation maintenance use loading or unloading of any auto owned leased hired or
borrowed by the Consultant or for which the Consultant is responsible and 2 the insurance

coverage shall be primary insurance as respects the City its directors officials officers

employees agents and volunteers or if excess shall stand in an unbroken chain of coverage

excess of the Consultant s scheduled underlying coverage Any insurance or self insurance
maintained by the City its directors officials officers employees agents and volunteers shall
be excess of the Consultant s insurance and shall not be called upon to contribute with it in any
way

C Workers Compensation and Employer s Liability
Coverage The insurer shall agree to waive all rights of subrogation against the City its directors
officials officers employees agents and volunteers for losses paid under the terms of the
insurance policy which arise from work performed by the Consultant

D All Coverages Each insurance policy required by this
Agreement shall be endorsed to state that A coverage shall not be suspended voided reduced
or canceled except after thirty 30 days prior written notice by certified mail return receipt
requested has been given to the City and B any failure to comply with reporting or other
provisions of the policies including breaches of warranties shall not affect coverage provided to
the City its directors officials officers employees agents and volunteers

3 2 11 5 Separation of Insureds No Special Limitations All insurance

required by this Section shall contain standard separation of insureds
provisions In addition

such insurance shall not contain any special limitations on the scope of protection afforded to the
City its directors officials officers employees agents and volunteers

3 2 11 6 Deductibles and Self Insurance Retentions Any deductibles or
self insured retentions must be declared to and approved by the City Consultant shall guarantee
that at the option of the City either 1 the insurer shall reduce or eliminate such deductibles or

self insured retentions as respects the City its directors officials officers employees agents
and volunteers or 2 the Consultant shall procure a bond guaranteeing payment of losses and
related investigation costs claims and administrative and defense expenses

3 2 11 7 Acceptability of Insurers Insurance is to be placed with insurers
with a current A M Best s rating no less than ANIII licensed to do business in California and
satisfactory to the City

3 2 11 8 Verification of Coverage Consultant shall furnish City with
original certificates of insurance and endorsements effecting coverage required by this
Agreement on forms satisfactory to the City The certificates and endorsements for each

insurance policy shall be signed by a person authorized by that insurer to bind coverage on its
behalf and shall be on forms provided by the City if

requested All certificates and

endorsements must be received and approved by the City before work commences The City

7

70

Page 70 of 352 
July 21, 2015



reserves the right to require complete certified copies of all required insurance policies at any
time

3 2 11 9 Reporting of Claims Consultant shall report to the City in
addition to Consultant s insurer any and all insurance claims submitted by Consultant in
connection with the Services under this Agreement

3 2 12 Safe1y Consultant shall execute and maintain its work so as to avoid
injury or damage to any person or property In carrying out its Services the Consultant shall at
all times be in compliance with all applicable local state and federal laws rules and regulations

and shall exercise all necessary precautions for the safety of employees appropriate to the nature

of the work and the conditions under which the work is to be performed Safety precautions as

applicable shall include but shall not be limited to A adequate life protection and lifesaving

equipment and procedures B instructions in accident prevention for all employees and

subconsultants such as safe walkways scaffolds fall protection ladders bridges gang planks

confined space procedures trenching and shoring equipment and other safety devices
equipment and wearing apparel as are necessary or lawfully required to prevent accidents or
injuries and C adequate facilities for the proper inspection and maintenance of all safety

measures

3 2 13 Accounting Records Consultant shall maintain complete and accurate

records with respect to all costs and expenses incurred under this Agreement All such records

shall be clearly identifiable Consultant shall allow a representative of City during normal
business hours to examine audit and make transcripts or copies of such records and any other
documents created pursuant to this Agreement Consultant shall allow inspection of all work

data documents proceedings and activities related to the Agreement for a period of three 3

years from the date of final payment under this Agreement

3 3 Fees and Payments

3 3 1 Compensation Consultant shall receive compensation including
authorized reimbursements for all Services rendered under this Agreement at the rates set forth

in Exhibit C attached hereto and incorporated herein by reference The total annual

compensation shall not exceed the lesser of 70 000 or the approved budgeted amount for the

gpplicable fiscal year without written approval of City Council Extra Work may be authorized
as described below and if authorized will be compensated at the rates and manner set forth in

this Agreement

3 3 2 Payment of Compensation Consultant shall submit to City a monthly
itemized statement which indicates work completed and hours of Services rendered by
Consultant The statement shall describe the amount of Services and supplies provided since the

initial commencement date or since the start of the subsequent billing periods as appropriate
through the date of the statement City shall within 45 days of receiving such statement review
the statement and pay all approved charges thereon

3 3 3 Reimbursement for Expenses Consultant shall be reimbursed for expenses

as identified in Exhibit C

8

71

Page 71 of 352 
July 21, 2015



3 3 4 Extra Work At any time during the term of this Agreement City may

request that Consultant perform Extra Work As used herein Extra Work means any work
which is determined by City to be necessary for the proper completion of the Project but which
the parties did not reasonably anticipate would be necessary at the execution of this Agreement
Consultant shall not perform nor be compensated for Extra Work without written authorization

from City s Representative

3 3 5 Prevailing Wages Consultant is aware of the requirements of California
Labor Code Section 1720 et seq and 1770 et seq as well as California Code of Regulations
Title 8 Section 16000 et seq Prevailing Wage Laws which require the payment of

prevailing wage rates and the performance of other requirements on public works and

maintenance projects If the Services are being performed as part of an applicable public

works or maintenance project as defined by the Prevailing Wage Laws and if the total

compensation is 1 000 or more Consultant agrees to fully comply with such Prevailing Wage
Laws City shall provide Consultant with a copy of the prevailing rates of per diem wages in

effect at the commencement of this Agreement Consultant shall make copies of the prevailing
rates of per diem wages for each craft classification or type of worker needed to execute the

Services available to interested parties upon request and shall post copies at the Consultant s

principal place of business and at the project site Consultant shall defend indemnify and hold
the City its elected officials officers employees and agents free and harmless from any claim or
liability arising out of any failure or alleged failure to comply with the Prevailing Wage Laws

3 4 Termination of Agreement

3 4 1 Grounds for Termination City may by written notice to Consultant
terminate the whole or any part of this Agreement at any time and without cause by giving
written notice to Consultant of such termination and specifying the effective date thereof at
least seven 7 days before the effective date of such termination Upon termination Consultant

shall be compensated only for those services which have been adequately rendered to City and
Consultant shall be entitled to no further compensation Consultant may not terminate this
Agreement except for cause

3 4 2 Effect of Termination If this Agreement is terminated as provided herein

City may require Consultant to provide all finished or unfinished Documents and Data and other
information of any kind prepared by Consultant in connection with the performance of Services

under this Agreement Consultant shall be required to provide such document and other

information within fifteen 15 days of the request

3 4 3 Additional Services In the event this Agreement is terminated in whole or

in part as provided herein City may procure upon such terms and in such manner as it may
determine appropriate services similar to those terminated

3 5 Ownership of Materials and Confidentiality

3 5 1 Documents Data Licensing of Intellectual Property This Agreement
creates a non exclusive and perpetual license for City to copy use modify reuse or sublicense
any and all copyrights designs and other intellectual property embodied in plans specifications

la

72

Page 72 of 352 
July 21, 2015



studies drawings estimates and other documents or works of authorship fixed in any tangible
medium of expression including but not limited to physical drawings or data magnetically or
otherwise recorded on computer diskettes which are prepared or caused to be prepared by
Consultant under this Agreement Documents Data All Documents Data shall be and
remain the property of City and shall not be used in whole or in substantial part by Consultant
on other projects without the City s express written permission Within thirty 30 days
following the completion suspension abandonment or termination of this Agreement
Consultant shall provide to City reproducible copies of all Documents Data in a form and

amount required by City City reserves the right to select the method of document reproduction
and to establish where the reproduction will be accomplished The reproduction expense shall be
borne by City at the actual cost of duplication In the event of a dispute regarding the amount of
compensation to which the Consultant is entitled under the termination provisions of this
Agreement Consultant shall provide all Documents Data to City upon payment of the
undisputed amount Consultant shall have no right to retain or fail to provide to City any such
documents pending resolution of the dispute In addition Consultant shall retain copies of all
Documents Data on file for a minimum of three 3 years following completion of the Project
and shall make copies available to City upon the payment of actual reasonable duplication costs
Before destroying the Documents Data following this retention period Consultant shall make
a reasonable effort to notify City and provide City with the opportunity to obtain the documents

3 5 2 Subconsultants Consultant shall require all subconsultants to agree in

writing that City is granted a non exclusive and perpetual license for any Documents Data the

subconsultant prepares under this Agreement Consultant represents and warrants that

Consultant has the legal right to license any and all Documents Data Consultant makes no

such representation and warranty in regard to Documents Data which were prepared by design
professionals other than Consultant or its subconsultants or those provided to Consultant by the
City

3 5 3 Right to Use City shall not be limited in any way in its use or reuse of the
Documents and Data or any part of them at any time for purposes of this Project or another
project provided that any such use not within the purposes intended by this Agreement or on a
project other than this Project without employing the services of Consultant shall be at City s
sole risk If City uses or reuses the Documents Data on any project other than this Project it

shall remove the Consultant s seal from the Documents Data and indemnify and hold harmless
Consultant and its officers directors agents and employees from claims arising out of the
negligent use or re use of the Documents Data on such other project Consultant shall be

responsible and liable for its Documents Data pursuant to the terms of this Agreement only

with respect to the condition of the Documents Data at the time they are provided to the City
upon completion suspension abandonment or termination Consultant shall not be responsible

or liable for any revisions to the Documents Data made by any party other than Consultant a
party for whom the Consultant is legally responsible or liable or anyone approved by the
Consultant

3 5 4 Indemnification Consultant shall defend indemnify and hold the City its
directors officials officers employees volunteers and agents free and harmless pursuant to the

indemnification provisions of this Agreement for any alleged infringement of any patent
copyright trade secret trade name trademark or any other proprietary right of any person or

10

73

Page 73 of 352 
July 21, 2015



entity in consequence of the use on the Project by City of the Documents Data including any
method process product or concept specified or depicted

3 5 5 Confidentiality All Documents Data either created by or provided to
Consultant in connection with the performance of this Agreement shall be held confidential by
Consultant All Documents Data shall not without the prior written consent of City be used
or reproduced by Consultant for any purposes other than the performance of the Services
Consultant shall not disclose cause or facilitate the disclosure of the Documents Data to any
person or entity not connected with the performance of the Services or the Project Nothing
furnished to Consultant that is otherwise known to Consultant or is generally known or has
become known to the related industry shall be deemed confidential Consultant shall not use
City s name or insignia photographs of the Project or any publicity pertaining to the Services or
the Project in any magazine trade paper newspaper television or radio production or other
similar medium without the prior written consent of City

3 6 General Provisions

3 6 1 Delivery of Notices All notices permitted or required under this

Agreement shall be given to the respective parties at the following address or at such other
address as the respective parties may provide in writing for this purpose

Consultant

City

LAITH EZZET

19200 Von Karman Avenue Suite 360

Irvine CA 92612

Phone 949 251 8902

City of Covina
125 E College St

Covina CA 91723

Attn Vivian Castro Public Works Department

Such notice shall be deemed made when personally delivered or when mailed forty eight
48 hours after deposit in the U S Mail first class postage prepaid and addressed to the party at

its applicable address Actual notice shall be deemed adequate notice on the date actual notice

occurred regardless of the method of service

3 6 2 Indemnification

3 6 2 1 Scope of Indemnity To the fullest extent permitted by law
Consultant shall defend indemnify and hold the City its directors officials officers employees
volunteers and agents free and harmless from any and all claims demands causes of action
costs expenses liability loss damage or injury of any kind in law or equity to property or
persons including wrongful death in any manner arising out of pertaining to or incident to any
alleged acts errors or omissions of Consultant its officials officers employees subcontractors

11

74

Page 74 of 352 
July 21, 2015



consultants or agents in connection with the performance of the Consultant s Services the
Project or this Agreement including without limitation the payment of all consequential
damages expert witness fees and attorney s fees and other related costs and expenses
Notwithstanding the foregoing to the extent Consultant s Services are subject to Civil Code
Section 2782 8 the above indemnity shall be limited to the extent required by Civil Code
Section 2782 8 to claims that arise out of pertain to or relate to the negligence recklessness or
willful misconduct of the Consultant

3 6 2 2 Additional Indemnity Obligations Consultant shall defend with
Counsel of City s choosing and at Consultant s own cost expense and risk any and all claims
suits actions or other proceedings of every kind covered by Section 3 6 2 1 that may be brought
or instituted against City or its directors officials officers employees volunteers and agents
Consultant shall pay and satisfy any judgment award or decree that may be rendered against
City or its directors officials officers employees volunteers and agents as part of any such
claim suit action or other proceeding Consultant shall also reimburse City for the cost of any
settlement paid by City or its directors officials officers employees agents or volunteers as part

of any such claim suit action or other proceeding Such reimbursement shall include payment
for City s attorney s fees and costs including expert witness fees Consultant shall reimburse

City and its directors officials officers employees agents and or volunteers for any and all
legal expenses and costs incurred by each of them in connection therewith or in enforcing the
indemnity herein provided Consultant s obligation to indemnify shall survive expiration or
termination of this Agreement and shall not be restricted to insurance proceeds if any received
by the City its directors officials officers employees agents or volunteers

3 6 3 Governing Law Government Code Claim Compliance This Agreement
shall be governed by the laws of the State of California Venue shall be in Los Angeles County
In addition to any and all contract requirements pertaining to notices of and requests for
compensation or payment for extra work disputed work claims and or changed conditions

Consultant must comply with the claim procedures set forth in Government Code sections 900 et

seq prior to filing any lawsuit against the City Such Government Code claims and any
subsequent lawsuit based upon the Government Code claims shall be limited to those matters

that remain unresolved after all procedures pertaining to extra work disputed work claims

and or changed conditions have been followed by Consultant If no such Government Code

claim is submitted or if any prerequisite contractual requirements are not otherwise satisfied as
specified herein Consultant shall be barred from bringing and maintaining a valid lawsuit
against the City

3 6 4 Time of Essence Time is of the essence for each and every provision of
this Agreement

3 6 5 City s Right to Employ Other Consultants City reserves right to employ
other consultants in connection with this Project

3 6 6 Successors and Assigns This Agreement shall be binding on the
successors and assigns of the parties

12

75

Page 75 of 352 
July 21, 2015



3 6 7 Assignment or Transfer Consultant shall not assign hypothecate or
transfer either directly or by operation of law this Agreement or any interest herein without the
prior written consent of the City Any attempt to do so shall be null and void and any assignees
hypothecatees or transferees shall acquire no right or interest by reason of such attempted
assignment hypothecation or transfer

3 6 8 Construction References Captions Since the Parties or their agents have
participated fully in the preparation of this Agreement the language of this Agreement shall be

construed simply according to its fair meaning and not strictly for or against any Party Any
term referencing time days or period for performance shall be deemed calendar days and not

work days All references to Consultant include all personnel employees agents and

subconsultants of Consultant except as otherwise specified in this Agreement All references to
City include its elected officials officers employees agents and volunteers except as otherwise

specified in this Agreement The captions of the various articles and paragraphs are for

convenience and ease of reference only and do not define limit augment or describe the scope
content or intent of this Agreement

3 6 9 Amendment Modification No supplement modification or amendment of
this Agreement shall be binding unless executed in writing and signed by both Parties

3 6 10 Waiver No waiver of any default shall constitute a waiver of any other
default or breach whether of the same or other covenant or condition No waiver benefit

privilege or service voluntarily given or performed by a Parry shall give the other Party any
contractual rights by custom estoppel or otherwise

3 6 11 No Third Party Beneficiaries Except to the extent expressly provided for
in Section 3 6 7 there are no intended third party beneficiaries of any right or obligation assumed
by the Parties

3 6 12 Invalidity Severability If any portion of this Agreement is declared
invalid illegal or otherwise unenforceable by a court of competent jurisdiction the remaining
provisions shall continue in full force and effect

3 6 13 Prohibited Interests Consultant maintains and warrants that it has not

employed nor retained any company or person other than a bona fide employee working solely
for Consultant to solicit or secure this Agreement Further Consultant warrants that it has not

paid nor has it agreed to pay any company or person other than a bona fide employee working
solely for Consultant any fee commission percentage brokerage fee gift or other consideration
contingent upon or resulting from the award or making of this Agreement Consultant further

agrees to file or shall cause its employees or subconsultants to file a Statement of Economic

Interest with the City s Filing Officer as required under state law in the performance of the
Services For breach or violation of this warranty City shall have the right to rescind this
Agreement without liability For the term of this Agreement no member officer or employee of
City during the term of his or her service with City shall have any direct interest in this
Agreement or obtain any present or anticipated material benefit arising therefrom

13

76

Page 76 of 352 
July 21, 2015



3 6 14 Cooperation Further Acts The Parties shall fully cooperate with one
another and shall take any additional acts or sign any additional documents as may be necessary
appropriate or convenient to attain the purposes of this Agreement

3 6 15 Attorney s Fees If either party commences an action against the other
party either legal administrative or otherwise arising out of or in connection with this
Agreement the prevailing party in such litigation shall be entitled to have and recover from the
losing party reasonable attorney s fees and all other costs of such action

3 6 16 Authority to Enter Agreement Consultant has all requisite power and

authority to conduct its business and to execute deliver and perform the Agreement Each Party
warrants that the individuals who have signed this Agreement have the legal power right and
authority to make this Agreement and bind each respective Party

3 6 17 Counterparts This Agreement may be signed in counterparts each of

which shall constitute an original

3 6 18 Entire Agreement This Agreement contains the entire Agreement of the

parties with respect to the subject matter hereof and supersedes all prior negotiations

understandings or agreements This Agreement may only be modified by a writing signed by
both parties

SIGNATURES ON NEXT PAGE

14

77

Page 77 of 352 
July 21, 2015



SIGNATURE PAGE FOR PROFESSIONAL SERVICES AGREEMENT

BETWEEN THE CITY OF COVINA

AND HF H CONSULTANTS LLC

IN WITNESS WHEREOF the Parties have entered into this Agreement as of the
TWENTY FIRST day of JULY 2015

CITY OF COVINA

By
Andrea Miller

City Manager

HF H CONSULTANTS LLC

By
Signature

Name Print

Title Print

Attest

15

Evelyn Leach

City Clerk

78

Page 78 of 352 
July 21, 2015



EXHIBIT A

SCOPE OF SERVICES

PHASE I Analysis ofExtraordinary Rate Adjustment Request andAnnual Rate Adjustment
Calculations Analysis ofCurrent Model to Calculate City Integrated Waste Management Fee

Project Background

The City of Covina contracts with Athens Services Athens for exclusive residential and commercial

solid waste collection and recycling services The amended and restated franchise agreement

Agreement with Athens contains a 20 year evergreen term that automatically renews for another
year each March 1 unless the automatic renewal feature is terminated by either party

On November 1 2013 the Puente Hills Landfill closed and Athens began hauling waste to the San
Bernardino County landfill system at a reduced tipping fee at the landfill gate Athens submitted a rate
increase request to the City and the City subsequently requested additional information to support the
increase The requested information has not been received to date HF H prepared a preliminary
assessment of the rate adjustment request based on solid waste industry data

The City has requested HF H assist with review and analysis of additional information to be submitted
by Athens

Scope of Work Project Tasks

The specific scope of work will be determined once the additional information to be submitted by Athens
is received and may include the following tasks within the budget parameters

Task 1 Preparing a request for financial and operational records or other documentation required to
verify the reasonableness of the rate adjustment request

Task 2 Reviewing and analyzing information submitted by Athens in connection with its cost of
operation related to the closure of the Puente Hills Landfill to determine the impact on customer rates

The review may include an analysis of

the supporting documentation made available by Athens regarding its cost of operations
related to alternative disposal arrangements resulting from the closure of the Puente Hills
Landfill

franchise agreement language related to the adjustment of rates in connection with

closure of the disposal site

the impact on Covina solid waste rates

Task 3 Undertaking other analyses and activities that may be required to verify the accuracy of proposed
refuse rates This may include

Conducting a fee study of the City s Integrated Waste Management Fee IWMF

including but not limited to analyzing the City s existing Integrated Waste Management
Fee calculation method assisting the City in determining the cost to implement its waste

16

79

Page 79 of 352 
July 21, 2015



management and source reduction and recycling programs and activities and calculating
the new IWMF

Auditing summary information submitted by Athens to verify the accuracy of the data by
reviewing source documentation and reports

Meeting with City staff and Athens representatives to discuss the submitted information

Comparing City rates to those in other jurisdictions

Preparing a written work product documenting our findings and recommendations and
discussing observations and key issues with City staff

Assisting City staff in negotiating an amendment to the City s solid waste agreement to
update the rate adjustment method to reflect current disposal arrangements

Assisting City staff with review and analysis of data to verify the accuracy of the annual

rate adjustments

Presenting results to or briefing public officials

PHASE 2 Verification of refuse rate adjustments Assistance with the implementation of
new legislative and regulatory requirements Evaluation ofcontractor andfranchise
compliance Updating ofCityfees Comparison ofcontractor service and disposal rates and
other such services as may be required to assist the city with the implementation ofthe
exclusivefranchise agreement with Athens and compliance with waste management laws and

regulations

Tasks may include the following

Analyzing and providing reports and recommendations to the City on various provisions
of the Agreement as requested

Reviewing Athens compliance with provisions of the Agreement

Advising and assisting the City in compliance with waste laws and regulations

Assisting the City in addressing necessary issues with Athens including but not limited
to Construction and Demolition disposal and recycling accepted recycling materials food
waste and organics recycling service level options rates for services not currently
included in adopted schedule diversion rate guarantee quality of service and customer
outreach and education

Researching and reporting to the City on waste related issues as requested

17

80

Page 80 of 352 
July 21, 2015



EXHIBIT B

SCHEDULE OF SERVICES

Project Schedule

The schedule will be determined by mutual agreement upon determination of specific tasks to be
completed by contractor at the request of the City

18

81

Page 81 of 352 
July 21, 2015



EXHIBIT C

COMPENSATION

Consultant will provide services on a time and materials basis

Hourly rates are as follows

Position Rate

President and Senior Vice President 265

Vice President 245

Director 215

Manager 190 to 215

Senior Associate 155 to 185

Associate Analyst 135 to 145

Assistant Analyst 105 to 115

Administrative Staff 85 to 95

subject to 2 5 annual adjustment beginning July 1 2016

Standard charges for common direct expenses are as follows

Automobile Travel Prevailing IRS mileage rate
Document Reproduction over 20 pages run

Black and white 15 cents per page
Color 75 cents per page

Facsimile No charge

Telephone No charge

Public Conveyances Actual

Postage Actual

Overnight Mail and Couriers Actual

19

82

Page 82 of 352 
July 21, 2015



CITY OF COVINA

AGENDA ITEM COMMENTARY

MEETING DATE June 21 2015 ITEM NO CC 9

STAFF SOURCE Siobhan Foster Director of Public Works

Vivian Castro Environmental Services Manager

ITEM TITLE Acceptance of Notice of Completion of Public Works Project No

F 1414 Energy Efficiency Design Build Contract for Citywide

Lighting Upgrade

STAFF RECOMMENDATION

1 Accept the work performed by Facility Solutions Group FSG for the contract amount of
579 195 06

2 Authorize the City Clerk to file a Notice of Completion for Public Works Project No F
1414 Energy Efficiency Design Build Contract for Citywide Lighting Upgrade and

3 Authorize final payment of 579 195 06 to FSG

FISCAL IMPACT

On February 27 2015 the City Council approved funding of 554 239 00 for Project No F

1414 Energy Efficiency Design Build Contract for Citywide Lighting Upgrade in the accounts
noted below On June 16 2015 the City Council approved Change Order No 1 21 535 99 for

the LED retrofit of 29 additional acorn lamps on the Metrolink Station Platform and adjacent

areas and Change Order No 2 3 420 06 for the LED retrofit two arm mounted lamps that
were not identified in the initial contract and increased the fiscal year 2014 15 budget in the

accounts as noted by 24 956 05 increasing total funding for Project No F 1414 to 579 195 06

The following table presents a summary of the sources of funds utilized

Lighting Gas Tax 2300 2300 52416 F1414 283 038 00

Downtown Parking District 2700 2800 52416 F1414 31 133 00

Impact Fees Streets 4705 2300 52416 F1414 47 422 00

Proposition A 2400 TO01 52422 F1414 192 646 00

Initial Appropriation Approved February 2 2015 554 239 00

CCO No 1 Proposition A 2400 TO01 52422 F1414 21 535 99

CCO No 2 Downtown Parking District 2700 2800 52416 F1414 3 420 06

Supplemental Appropriation Approved June 16 2015 24 956 05

Total Sources 579 195 06

83

Page 83 of 352 
July 21, 2015



These funding sources are short term loans however as the City expects to receive loans and
rebates that will provide the City funding for all but approximately 74 035 06 of the project cost
of 579 195 06 noted above

The City applied and received approval for an estimated 440 082 from Southern California

Edison s SCE On Bill Financing OBF program In addition the City applied for and

received reservation confirmations for
an estimated 65 078 in rebates from SCE and the

Southern California Gas Company SoCalGas If the OBF zero interest loans are approved in

their entirety and the City receives all the incentives that were pre approved the City s final cost
for Project No F 1414 will be 74 035 06

The following table represents the projected funding summary

Total Project Cost 579 195 06

OBF 0 Interest Loan estimated 440 082 00

SCE and SoCalGas Incentives estimated 65 078 00

Net City Cost 74 035 06

When the City receives payment
for the estimated

505 160 in loans and rebates those funds

will be used to repay the respective fund balances thus paying off the aforementioned short term
loans As the final loan and rebate amounts may differ from the estimates above further Council
action may be required to finalize project accounting based on actual loans and rebates received

BACKGROUND

On December 16 2014 in furtherance of the City Council strategic goals of fostering
innovation efficiency and sustainability and enhancing the City s financial well being the City
Council approved the Energy Efficient Projects list consisting of five projects at various City
facilities and authorized the award of an Energy Efficiency Design Build contract to FSG for the

upgrade of City lighting to more efficient Light Emitting Diode LED technology The lighting
retrofit projects include the Metrolink Parking Structure municipal parking lots and City owned
streetlights throughout the City including decorative acorn lights in the downtown area and

adjacent streets The other Energy Efficient Project is the Police Department HVAC System
Upgrade

To fund these projects the City submitted various applications to utilize SCE s OBF program

which provides 0 interest loans totaling an estimated 440 082 that will be paid back in

monthly installments as an additional line item on the City s utility bill over a period of up to 10
years The repayment is funded from the electricity cost savings that result from the efficiency

upgrades thus providing important improvements via electric bill neutrality In addition the

City applied for and received reservation confirmations for an estimated 65 078 in rebates from
SCE and SoCalGas

Upon completion of Project No F 1414 SCE will conduct an audit of the installations to ensure

that the project has been completed as specified by the City in the OBF applications Should

SCE deem the work to be completed satisfactorily SCE will provide the City checks for the

applicable OBF loan amounts for each application The City will then be able to pay off the

84

Page 84 of 352 
July 21, 2015



short term internal loans that were provided from applicable accounts and pay back the OBF
loans to SCE as noted above

The City also applied for and received reservation confirmations for an estimated 65 078 in

rebates
from SCE and SoCalGas Those entities will conduct post installation audits and will

provide the City incentives rebate checks for the efficiency upgrades As previously noted
those incentives will be used to off set project costs and repay the short term loans from the

accounts previously noted

FSG has completed all work in substantial conformance with the approved project Plans and

Specifications for the Energy Efficiency Design Build Contract for Citywide Lighting Upgrade
Final inspection by City staff finds the work to meet City of Covina standards Payment is now

due and payable

EXHIBITS

A Project No F 1414 Closeout Documents

Respect lly submi d

Siobhan Foster Director ofPublic Works

Public Works Department

85

Page 85 of 352 
July 21, 2015



RECORDING REQUESTED BY

City of Covina
125 E College Street

Covina CA 91723 2199

AND WHEN RECORDED MAIL TO

Name City Clerk City of Covina
Street Address 125 E College Street

City Covina

State CA 91723 2199

SPACE ABOVE THIS LINE FOR RECORDER S USE

Notice of Completion
Notice pursuant to Civil Code Section 3093 must be filed within 10 days after completion
Notice is herby given that
1 The undersigned is owner or corporate officer of the owner of the interest or estate stated below in the property

hereinafter described

2 The full name of the owner is the City of Covina
3 The full address of the owner is 125 E College Street Covina CA 91723
4 The nature of the interest or estate of the owner is in fee
5 The full names and full addresses of all persons if any who hold title with the undersigned as joint tenants

or as tenants in common are

Names Addresses
NONE

6 The full names of the predecessors in interest of the undersigned N the property was transferred subse
quent to the commencement of the work of Improvement herein referred to

Names Addresses
NONE

7 A work of improvement on the property hereinafter described was completed on 7 21 2015
The work done was F 1414 Energy Efficiency Deslan Build Contract for Citywide Lighting Upgrade

8 The name of the contractor if any for such work of improvement was
Facility Solutions Group

9 The property on which said work of Improvement was completed is in the City of Covina County of Los Angeles
State of California and is described as follows

City of Covina Metrolink Parking Structure 559 N Citrus Ave Covina Metrolink Lot 800 N Citrus Ave Covina
City owned streetlights in various locations throughout City Municipal parking lots in Downtown area

10 The Street address of said property is None

Dated

Executed on

If no street address has been officially assigned Insert none

Signature of

owner named Siobhan Foster Director of Public Works

In paragraph 2

fSeal

By Evelyn Leach Interim Chief Deputy City Clerk

Exhibit A 9 Pages86

Page 86 of 352 
July 21, 2015



CITY OF COVINA

PubUc Works Department
Environmental Services Section
626 384 5480 626 384 5479 FAX

125 East College Street Covina California 91723 2199

PUBLIC WORKS

City of Covina

FINAL INSPECTION

This Project ENERGY EFFICIENCY DESIGN BUILD CONTRACT FOR CITYWIDE

LIGHTING UPGRADE PROJECT NO F 1414 has been completed by FACILITY
SOLUTIONS GROUP to the approved Plans and Specifications Final Inspection of this project
has been made and the work completed meets the City of Covina standards

Certified b Y 6
Y

Vivian Castro

Title Environmental Services Manager Date 7 21 2015

cc City Manager
Public Works Director

City Clerk
Management Analyst Transportation

87

Page 87 of 352 
July 21, 2015



PERFORMAN9 EVALUATION

Agency Representative After completion of the performance evaluation below send signed
form to The Energy Network Project Manager This fortry mustbe completed prior to approval of
the4inal Invoice and payment

V
4

9
IZ6

Agency Representative Signature
Date

7 W fr

Date
The Energy Network Project Manager

ATTACIDaNT 2 22

Value o Low
Contractor Evaluation 4 High Note

Quality of Work

Timely Pedormanoe 4

Working Relationship with Agency
and facility Staff

Campetepcy to Perform
WorWS r A C4

Sensitivity to Citizen Contact

Understanding of Project

Problems Encountered After
Project Completed 4

Responsiveness to Problems
ProjectDuring

V
4

9
IZ6

Agency Representative Signature
Date

7 W fr

Date
The Energy Network Project Manager

ATTACIDaNT 2 22

88

Page 88 of 352 
July 21, 2015



AppencOx D Construction Punch Ust

CONSTRUMON PUNCHUST

M ughting 0 HVAC Controls O Other

Contractor

Tesktrder

FarOlty Name Category
Facility Address
Note Referto the One e construction record by reference number when available

Approximate Date

Item Dow1ptibn of Punch List Item Value Completed

Apptokiinate Total Value

Mere are no Punch list items at this thee

Punch list Mated by
Cj

firactoraeprew
ate two Date

89

Page 89 of 352 
July 21, 2015



Appendix E Notice of Construction Completion and Warranty Period

To Agency Representative

From
Facility Solutions Group

Contractor e Name and Company

Task Order
PC 21500445 00

PrajectName
Exterior and Street Lighting Project

1 Dated final Inspection

2 Date of ocnstruotlen completion
07 02 2015

3 Warranty period begins 07 02 2015 Ends 07 02 2016

Warranty Length
1 year for workmanship

4 Additional Warranties V any

Warranty Type
Manufacturer equipment warranties

As stated on Cut SheetsWarranty Pec6ad beglrua Ends

Warranty Length

5 Have se belts and other Project doomehts been submitted

No

EonVV
t
Shur

Agency Representative Signature

Not Applicable

Date ti

Date

Gorntra or utter completion of the project send slVed form to Agency Representative to
complete PertMnande EVWurttt3n on backpggis Aiency RepresentaW wrap comptet6 sign and
nivibm to Tto EneMy Netwbrl Ifi ject Manager Tlyis form must be axnpleted prior to final
Itwolce and paymerit

90

Page 90 of 352 
July 21, 2015



FACIL TYSOL UTIONSgroup
801 Richfield Road Placentia CA 92870 6731 714 237 9970

930378 Invoice 19912
Customer No 750818 0001

Work Address

City Of Covina
125 E College Street

Covina CA 91723

Bill Address

City of Covina

125 E College Street

Attn Accounts Payable

Covina CA 91723

Invoice Description

March Progress Billing

Salesrep 1204 PSGE Service House

Invoice Date Due Date I Teens I Pa e
03 31 15 04 30 15 INST 30 1 1

Called In By I Customer P O Cali Date

21500445 00

Work Order Signed By Completed

Quote Nta 1 Job

0001 0

L23914

Line Description Quantity Price Extended

3 Decorative Acorn Lights 74 578 98

4 Streetlights

Sub Total

Sales Tax

Invoice Total

Less Amount Held in Retainage

Balance Due

99 824 48

174 403 46

0 00

174 403 46

8 720 17

165 683 29

Remit to Facility Solutions Group P O Box 952143 Dallas TX 75395 2143

Please note Invoice 19912 on return payment to insure accurate application of remittance

On all sums due YA h have not been pals Customer agrees to pay a calculated service Charge of 1 5 per month not exceeding the highest amount iswfuly allowed by
contract in NO state N lltigallon commences to collect psynW1 of amounts due Customer agrees to pay reasonable attomeyt sums which may be due

91

Page 91 of 352 
July 21, 2015



MDUTYMLfflavjap
801 Richfield Road Placentia CA 92870 6731 714 237 9970

930378 Invoice 20701
Customer No 750818 0001

Work Address

City Of Covina
125 E College Street

Covina CA 91723

Bill Address

City of Covina

125 E College Street

Attn Accounts Payable

Covina CA 91723

Invoice Description

Job Completion

Salesrep 1204 House

Invoice Date Due Date I Terms P

04 28 15 05 28 15 NET 30 1

Called In By I Customer P O Call Date

21500445 00

Work Order Sig domaleted

Quote Nte Job

Line Description Quantity Price Extended

1 Metrolink Parking Structure Lighting 192 646 00

2 Municipal Parking Lots Lighting 31 133 00

3 Decorative Acorn Lights 77 623 02

4 Streetlights 78 433 52

Sub Total 379 835 54

Sales Tax 0 00

Invoice Total 379 835 54

Less Amount Held in Retainage 18 991 78

Balance Due 360 843 76

NOTICE This invoice is currently past due Please remit

payment as soon as possible or contact your local branch

for resolution Thank you for your assistance

Remit to Facility Solutions Group P O Box 952143 Dallas TX 75395 2143

Please note invoice 20701 on return payment to insure accurate application of remittance

On all suns due which how not been paid Customer agrees to pay s calculated service charge of 1 8 per month not exceeding the highest amount k wUy dowed by
contract In this state If litigation commences to tolled payment of amounts due Customer agrees to pay reasonable attomays suns which maybe dut

92

Page 92 of 352 
July 21, 2015



FACILITYS0L UTIONSgroup
801 Richfield Road Placentia CA 92870 6731 714 237 9970

930378 Invoice 22695
Customer No 750818 0001

Work Address

City Of Covina
125 E College Street

Covina CA 91723

Bill Address

City of Covina
125 E College Street

Attn Accounts Payable

Covina CA 91723

Invoice Description

Street Lighting Projects Change Orders

Salesrep 1204 House

Invoice Dital Due Data I Tema I pagG

07 06 15 1 08 05 15 INET 30 1 1

Called In By I Customer P O Ca11 Date
12150044S 00

Work Order I ned B Com leted

Quote Nte I Job

Line Description Quantity Price Extended

5 Change Order 1 Additional Acorn 21 535 99

Fixtures

6 Change Order 2 Added Arm Mount 3 420 06

Fixtures at Public Parking

Sub Total 24 956 05

Sales Tax 0 00

Invoice Total 24 956 05

Less Amount Held in Retainage 1 247 80

Balance Due J 23 708 25

Remit to Facility Solutions Group P O Box 952143 Dallas TX 75395 2143

Please note Invoice 22695 on return payment to insure accurate application of remittance

On all sums due which have not been paid Custon ar agraas to pay a caladated service charge of 1 5 par month not excoading the highest amount WWuNy akwed by
contract in this state If getion corrrrnsnass to O011eet payment of amounts due Customer agrees to pay reasonable attorneys sums which may be due

93

Page 93 of 352 
July 21, 2015



FACILlTYS0LuTl0NSgroup
801 Richfield Road Placentia CA 92870 6731 714 237 9970
930378 INVOICE 22697
Customer No 750818 0001

Work Address

City Of Covina
125 E College Street

Covina CA 91723

Bill Address

City of Covina

125 E College Street

Attn Accounts Payable

Covina CA 91723

Invoice Description

Street Lighting Project

Salearep 1204 House

Invoice Date I Due Date I Temis Pegil
07 07 15 08106115 INET 30 1

ed IA By I Customer P O Call Date
21500445 00

Work Order Sig Comoleted

Quote lute Job

Line Description Quantity Price Extended

Sub Total 0 00

Sales Tax 0 00

Invoice Total 0 00
Less Amount Held in Retainage 28 959 7S

Balance Due 1 28 959 75

Remit to Facility Solutions Group P O BOX 952143 Dallas TX 75395 2143
Please note Invoice 22697 on return payment to insure accurate application of remittance

On al sums due which ham not been peld Cusbmsr agn m to pay a celouisted service dmrge of I h per month not exceeding the tdghmt amount MWuly slowed by
contred In this ststs If lggation oommences to soled payment of amounts due Customer agrees to pay reasonable stlomsyd slurs which may be due

94

Page 94 of 352 
July 21, 2015



CITY OF COVINA

AGENDA ITEM COMMENTARY

MEETING DATE July 21 2015 ITEM NO CC 10

STAFF SOURCE Siobhan Foster Public Works Director
Kristen Weger Management Analyst

ITEM TITLE Approval of Payments to Covina Irrigating Company Shareholders
for Fiscal Year 2015 16 Stock Leases in an Amount Not to Exceed

73 506 72

STAFF RECOMMENDATION

Approve payments to Covina Irrigating Company CIC shareholders for fiscal year 2015 16
stock leases in an amount not to exceed 73 506 72

FISCAL IMPACT

The fiscal impact associated with the lease of 334 shares of CIC stock in fiscal year 2015 16
from shareholders at 220 08 share has a Water Fund impact of 73 506 72 Sufficient funding
is available in the Department of Public Works budget account no 6010 5050 54790 The
leases also represent a Water Fund savings cost avoidance in as much as the purchase will
allow the City to buy approximately 250 50 acre feet AF of water from CIC in fiscal year 2015
16 at a cost of 495 AF instead of purchasing water from the Metropolitan Water District of
Southern California MWD through the Three Valleys Municipal Water District TVMWD at

899 AF calendar year 2015 cost and 918 AF calendar year 2016 cost savings of 404 AF

and 423 AF respectively

There is no General Fund impact associated with these transactions

BACKGROUND

On June 16 2015 the City Council authorized the Department of Public Works to solicit CIC

stock leases for fiscal year 2015 16 from shareholders in an amount not to exceed 107 949 24
at a cost of 220 08 share and the City Manager to execute relevant lease documents This is a

component of the Department of Public Works strategy to assemble a cost effective water supply
in fiscal year 2015 16 by emphasizing the use of CIC water and minimizing the use of imported
water

Following the City Council s authorization the Department of Public Works sent leases to
interested shareholders to be executed and returned to the City Shareholders are making
available 334 shares of stock for purchase by the City in fiscal year 2015 16 or the equivalent of
250 50 AF of water

The Department of Public Works is seeking City Council authorization for payment to the
following shareholders

95

Page 95 of 352 
July 21, 2015



Table 1 Payments to CIC Shareholders for Fiscal Year 2015 16 Stock Leases

Lessor s Name Shares Leased No Water AF Lease Amount

Abeling Mary Jane 10 7 50 2 200 80
Aschenbrenner Paul and Lorraine 23 17 25 5 061 84
Asman Danella 9 6 75 1 980 72
Booth Lola J 36 27 00 7 922 88
Brond no Jeanne 20 15 00 4401 60
Buskey Carolyn M 5 5 4 125 1 210 44
Patricia Bar 10 7 50 2 200 80
Cadwallader Heidi 18 13 50 3 961 44
Carson Kenneth Lee and Keneta Kay 20 15 00 4 401 60
Chadwick George and Shirley 5 3 75 1 100 40

lbort Guy 5 3 75 1 100 40
Cole Madeline L 2 1 50 440 16
Fbinan Ann 22 16 50 4 841 76
Hawk Robert W 2 5 1 875 550 20
Johnson oclyytis 22 16 50 4 841 76
Klein Virginia A 2 1 50 440 16
Miller Jacqueline A 2 1 50 440 16
Masonic Homes of California 30 22 50 6 602 40
Morgan Henry M 1 0 75 220 08
Morgan Robert V and Lucille I 9 6 75 1 980 72
Mortensen James Frank and Charlene L 1 0 75 220 08
Monson Muriel C 2 1 50 440 16

Nowagraski Jane Ann 5 3 75 1 100 40
Roman Catholic Archbish of L A 10 7 50 2 200 80
Scofield Jeannette 10 7 50 2 200 80
Stewart Katsuko M 14 10 50 3 081 12
WAm Sheila Ann Mark Carter or Ian Carter 25 18 75 5 502 00
Ward Jr C Robert 6 4 50 1 320 48
Wilma James R 7 5 25 1 540 56

Total 334 250 50 73 506 72

4 11031y

A Lease of Covina Irrigating Company Stock
B Order for Delivery of Water Under Lease Agreement

Respectfully submitted

Siobhan Oster

WDDirector
of Public Works

Public Works Department

96

Page 96 of 352 
July 21, 2015



LEASE

THIS LEASE entered into on June 16 2015 by and between Abeling Family Trust Lessor

and the City of Covina Lessee

IN CONSIDERATION of the terms and conditions hereinafter set forth Lessor hereby leases to
the Lessee and Lessee hereby rents from Lessor 10 share s of Covina Irrigating Company
stock registered in the Lessor s name of Abeling Family Trust for the fiscal year July 1 2015
through June 30 2016

Lessor agrees to execute such documents of assignment to Lessee in a form and

manner which from time to time is required by Covina Irrigating Company

1 The term of this Lease shall be for a period of one year commencing July 1
2015 and ending June 30 2016

2 Lessee shall pay Lessor rent An annual sum of 2200 80 determined by
multiplying the number of registered shares by 220 08 per share

3 Lessor is responsible and liable for payment for any assessments levied on the
Covina Irrigating Company shares by the Covina Irrigating Company or any other person or
entity

4 Lessee agrees not to assign mortgage or hypothecate this Lease or any interest
herein without first obtaining the written consent of Lessor

5 Lessee agrees at its expense to submit all the required reports requested by
Covina Irrigating Company

6 Lessee agrees to pay Lessor all costs and expenses including attorney s fees in
a reasonable sum in any action brought by Lessor to recover any rent due and unpaid
hereunder or for the breach of any of the covenants and agreements contained in this Lease
whether said action progresses to judgment or not

7 All communications notices and demands of any kind shall be made in writing
and served or sent by registered mail postage prepaid to the following address

Exhibit A 46 Pages

97

Page 97 of 352 
July 21, 2015



To Lessee City of Covina
125 E College St

Covina CA 91723

To Lessor Ms Mary Jane Abeling
Abeling Family Trust
1526 S Fairway Knolls Road
West Covina CA 91791

8 It is understood and agreed that the Lessee may cure any default relating to
payment of rent within thirty 30 days after receipt of notice from Lessor Lessor shall not
commence any litigation proceedings against Lessee for the collection of rent within said thirty
30 day period

9 This Lease shall inure to the benefit of and be binding upon the parties heirs
successors and assigns

10 This agreement only pertains to the use of entitled water and does not deprive
Lessor of any of its stock voting rights or convey any voting rights to Lessee

11 The Lessor s tax identification number s Social Security number or Employer
Identification number for tax reporting by the lessee is are as follows

Name
Abeling Family Trust

LESSOR

By
Mary a Abeling Trustee

Date

Social Security Number or EIN

LESSEE City of Covina

By
Aj

dw
Andrea Miller

City Manager

Date June 16 2015

98

Page 98 of 352 
July 21, 2015



LEASE

THIS LEASE entered into on June 16 2015 by and between Paul and Lorraine Aschenbrenner
1997 Trust Lessor and the City of Covina Lessee

IN CONSIDERATION of the terms and conditions hereinafter set forth Lessor hereby leases to
the Lessee and Lessee hereby rents from Lessor 23 share s of Covina Irrigating Company
stock registered in the Lessor s name of Paul and Lorraine Aschenbrenner 1997 Trust for the
fiscal year July 1 2015 through June 30 2016

Lessor agrees to execute such documents of assignment to Lessee in a form and
manner which from time to time is required by Covina Irrigating Company

1 The term of this Lease shall be for a period of one year commencing July 1
2015 and ending June 30 2016

2 Lessee shall pay Lessor rent An annual sum of 506134 determined by
multiplying the number of registered shares by 220 08 per share

3 Lessor is responsible and liable for payment for any assessments levied on the
Covina Irrigating Company shares by the Covina Irrigating Company or any other person or
entity

4 Lessee agrees not to assign mortgage or hypothecate this Lease or any interest
herein without first obtaining the written consent of Lessor

5 Lessee agrees at its expense to submit all the required reports requested by
Covina Irrigating Company

6 Lessee agrees to pay Lessor all costs and expenses including attorney s fees in
a reasonable sum in any action brought by Lessor to recover any rent due and unpaid
hereunder or for the breach of any of the covenants and agreements contained in this Lease
whether said action progresses to judgment or not

7 All communications notices and demands of any kind shall be made in writing
and served or sent by registered mail postage prepaid to the following address

99

Page 99 of 352 
July 21, 2015



To Lessee City of Covina
125 E College St
Covina CA 91723

To Lessor Paul and Lorraine Aschenbrenner
Paul and Lorraine Aschenbrenner 1997 Trust
1025 Greenwood Place
Salinas CA 93901

8 It is understood and agreed that the Lessee may cure any default relating to
payment of rent within thirty 30 days after receipt of notice from Lessor Lessor shall not
commence any litigation proceedings against Lessee for the collection of rent within said thirty
30 day period

9 This Lease shall inure to the benefit of and be binding upon the parties heirs
successors and assigns

10 This agreement only pertains to the use of entitled water and does not deprive
Lessor of any of its stock voting rights or convey any voting rights to Lessee

11 The Lessor s tax identification number s Social Security number or Employer
Identification number for tax reporting by the lessee is are as follows

Name
Paul and Lorraine Aschenbrenner 1997 Trust

LESSOR

By

ewz
Paul Aschenbrenner Trustee

Date
it j

Bv 7dhli 7 zJyt
AJ

Lorraine Aschenbrenner Trustee

Date 6 2il IT

Social Security Number or EIN

LESSEE City of Covina

By

Lit WLA
Andrea Miller

City Manager

Date June 16 2015

100

Page 100 of 352 
July 21, 2015



LEASE

THIS LEASE entered into on June 16 2015 by and between Aszman Family Bypass Trust
Lessor and the City of Covina Lessee

IN CONSIDERATION of the terms and conditions hereinafter set forth Lessor hereby leases to
the Lessee and Lessee hereby rents from Lessor 9 share s of Covina Irrigating Company
stock registered in the Lessor s name of Aszman Family Bypass Trust for the fiscal year July 1
2015 through June 30 2016

Lessor agrees to execute such documents of assignment to Lessee in a form and
manner which from time to time is required by Covina Irrigating Company

1 The term of this Lease shall be for a period of one year commencing July 1
2015 and ending June 30 2016

2 Lessee shall pay Lessor rent An annual sum of 1980 72 determined by
multiplying the number of registered shares by 220 08 per share

3 Lessor is responsible and liable for payment for any assessments levied on the
Covina Irrigating Company shares by the Covina Irrigating Company or any other person or
entity

4 Lessee agrees not to assign mortgage or hypothecate this Lease or any interest
herein without first obtaining the written consent of Lessor

5 Lessee agrees at its expense to submit all the required reports requested by
Covina Irrigating Company

6 Lessee agrees to pay Lessor all costs and expenses including attorney s fees in
a reasonable sum in any action brought by Lessor to recover any rent due and unpaid
hereunder or for the breach of any of the covenants and agreements contained in this Lease
whether said action progresses to judgment or not

7 All communications notices and demands of any kind shall be made in writing
and served or sent by registered mail postage prepaid to the following address

101

Page 101 of 352 
July 21, 2015



To Lessee City of Covina
125 E College St

Covina CA 91723

To Lessor Ms Donella Aszman
Aszman Family Bypass Trust
5364 Algarrobo Unit D
Laguna Woods CA 92637 2534

8 it is understood and agreed that the Lessee may cure any default relating to

payment of rent within thirty 30 days after receipt of notice from Lessor Lessor shall not

commence any litigation proceedings against Lessee for the collection of rent within said thirty
30 day period

9 This Lease shall inure to the benefit of and be binding upon the parties heirs

successors and assigns

10 This agreement only pertains to the use of entitled water and does not deprive
Lessor of any of its stock voting rights or convey any voting rights to Lessee

11 The Lessor s tax identification number s Social Security number or Employer
Identification number for tax reporting by the lessee is are as follows

Name

Aszman Family Bypass Trust

LESSOR

By e
Donella Aszman rustee

Date ru
23 Z 00

Social Security Number or EIN

LESSEE City of Covina

By
dw

ddijA
Andrea Miller

City Manager

Date June 16 2015

102

Page 102 of 352 
July 21, 2015



LEASE

THIS LEASE entered into on June 16 2015 by and between Chadwick Family Trust Lessor

and the City of Covina Lessee

IN CONSIDERATION of the terms and conditions hereinafter set forth Lessor hereby leases to
the Lessee and Lessee hereby rents from Lessor 5 share s of Covina Irrigating Company
stock registered in the Lessor s name of Chadwick Family Trust for the fiscal year July 1 2015
through June 30 2016

Lessor agrees to execute such documents of assignment to Lessee in a form and
manner which from time to time is required by Covina Irrigating Company

1 The term of this Lease shall be for a period of one year commencing July 1
2015 and ending June 30 2016

2 Lessee shall pay Lessor rent An annual sum of 1100 40 determined by
multiplying the number of registered shares by 220 08 per share

3 Lessor is responsible and liable for payment for any assessments levied on the
Covina Irrigating Company shares by the Covina Irrigating Company or any other person or
entity

4 Lessee agrees not to assign mortgage or hypothecate this Lease or any interest
herein without first obtaining the written consent of Lessor

5 Lessee agrees at its expense to submit all the required reports requested by
Covina Irrigating Company

6 Lessee agrees to pay Lessor all costs and expenses including attorney s fees in
a reasonable sum in any action brought by Lessor to recover any rent due and unpaid
hereunder or for the breach of any of the covenants and agreements contained in this Lease
whether said action progresses to judgment or not

7 All communications notices and demands of any kind shall be made in writing
and served or sent by registered mail postage prepaid to the following address

103

Page 103 of 352 
July 21, 2015



To Lessee City of Covina
125 E College St
Covina CA 91723

To Lessor George and Shirley Chadwick
Chadwick Family Trust
1546 Level Street
Covina CA 91724

8 It is understood and agreed that the Lessee may cure any default relating to
payment of rent within thirty 30 days after receipt of notice from Lessor Lessor shall not
commence any litigation proceedings against Lessee for the collection of rent within said thirty
30 day period

9 This Lease shall inure to the benefit of and be binding upon the parties heirs
successors and assigns

10 This agreement only pertains to the use of entitled water and does not deprive
Lessor of any of its stock voting rights or convey any voting rights to Lessee

11 The Lessor s tax identification number s Social Security number or Employer
Identification number for tax reporting by the lessee is are as follows

Name
Chadwick Family Trust

LESSOR

By e
Z

l

George Chadwick Trustee

Date

9
By

Shirley ChadWick Trustee

Date f 9

Social Security Number or EIN

LESSEE City of Covina

By
m

it

Vi
dI

Andrea Miller

City Manager

Date June 16 2015

104

Page 104 of 352 
July 21, 2015



LEASE

THIS LEASE entered into on June 16 2015 by and between Guy Colbert an individual
Lessor and the City of Covina Lessee

IN CONSIDERATION of the terms and conditions hereinafter set forth Lessor hereby leases to
the Lessee and Lessee hereby rents from Lessor 5 share s of Covina Irrigating Company
stock registered in the Lessor s name of Guy Colbert for the fiscal year July 1 2015 through
June 30 2016

Lessor agrees to execute such documents of assignment to Lessee in a form and
manner which from time to time is required by Covina irrigating Company

1 The term of this Lease shall be for a period of one year commencing July 1
2015 and ending June 30 2016

2 Lessee shall pay Lessor rent An annual sum of 1100 40 determined by
multiplying the number of registered shares by 220 08 per share

3 Lessor is responsible and liable for payment for any assessments levied on the
Covina Irrigating Company shares by the Covina Irrigating Company or any other person or
entity

4 Lessee agrees not to assign mortgage or hypothecate this Lease or any interest
herein without first obtaining the written consent of Lessor

5 Lessee agrees at its expense to submit all the required reports requested by
Covina Irrigating Company

6 Lessee agrees to pay Lessor all costs and expenses including attorney s fees in
a reasonable sum in any action brought by Lessor to recover any rent due and unpaid
hereunder or for the breach of any of the covenants and agreements contained in this Lease
whether said action progresses to judgment or not

7 All communications notices and demands of any kind shall be made in writing
and served or sent by registered mail postage prepaid to the following address

105

Page 105 of 352 
July 21, 2015



To Lessee City of Covina
125 E College St

Covina CA 91723

To Lessor Guy Colbert
108 Northshore Road

Bellingham WA 98226

8 It is understood and agreed that the Lessee may cure any default relating to

payment of rent within thirty 30 days after receipt of notice from Lessor Lessor shall not

commence any litigation proceedings against Lessee for the collection of rent within said thirty
30 day period

9 This Lease shall inure to the benefit of and be binding upon the parties heirs

successors and assigns

10 This agreement only pertains to the use of entitled water and does not deprive
Lessor of any of his stock voting rights or convey any voting rights to Lessee

11 The Lessor s tax identification number s Social Security number or Employer
Identification number for tax reporting by the lessee is are as follows

Name
Guy Colbert

LESSOR

By
Guy Col rt

Date
I aa

It

I
r

Social Security Number or EIN

LESSEE City of Covina

By nd ii

d
nU

Andrea Miller

City Manager

Date tune 16 2015

106

Page 106 of 352 
July 21, 2015



LEASE

THIS LEASE entered into on June 16 2015 by and between Madeline L Cole an individual
Lessor and the City of Covina Lessee

IN CONSIDERATION of the terms and conditions hereinafter set forth Lessor hereby leases to
the Lessee and Lessee hereby rents from Lessor 2 share s of Covina Irrigating Company

stock registered in the Lessor s name of Madeline L Cole for the fiscal year July 1 2015

through June 30 2016

Lessor agrees to execute such documents of assignment to Lessee in a form and
manner which from time to time is required by Covina Irrigating Company

1 The term of this Lease shall be for a period of one year commencing July 1
2015 and ending June 30 2016

2 Lessee shall pay Lessor rent An annual sum of 440 16 determined by
multiplying the number of registered shares by 220 08 per share

3 Lessor is responsible and liable for payment for any assessments levied on the
Covina Irrigating Company shares by the Covina Irrigating Company or any other person or
entity

4 Lessee agrees not to assign mortgage or hypothecate this Lease or any interest
herein without first obtaining the written consent of Lessor

5 Lessee agrees at its expense to submit all the required reports requested by
Covina Irrigating Company

6 Lessee agrees to pay Lessor all costs and expenses including attorney s fees in
a reasonable sum in any action brought by Lessor to recover any rent due and unpaid
hereunder or for the breach of any of the covenants and agreements contained in this Lease
whether said action progresses to judgment or not

7 All communications notices and demands of any kind shall be made in writing

and served or sent by registered mail postage prepaid to the following address

107

Page 107 of 352 
July 21, 2015



To Lessee City of Covina
125 E College St
Covina CA 91723

To Lessor Madeline L Cole

P O Box 98

Brownsville OR 97327

8 It is understood and agreed that the Lessee may cure any default relating to
payment of rent within thirty 30 days after receipt of notice from Lessor Lessor shall not
commence any litigation proceedings against Lessee for the collection of rent within said thirty
30 day period

9 This Lease shall inure to the benefit of and be binding upon the parties heirs
successors and assigns

10 This agreement only pertains to the use of entitled water and does not deprive
Lessor of any of her stock voting rights or convey any voting rights to Lessee

11 The Lessor s tax identification number s Social Security number or Employer
Identification number for tax reporting by the lessee is are as follows

Name

Madeline L Cole

i

Social Security Number or EiN

LESSEE City of Covina

By h4l
A

d
Andrea Miller

City Manager

Date June 16 2015

108

Page 108 of 352 
July 21, 2015



LEASE

THIS LEASE entered into on June 16 2015 by and between Ann Hansen 1999 Trust
Lessor and the City of Covina Lessee

IN CONSIDERATION of the terms and conditions hereinafter set forth Lessor hereby leases to
the Lessee and Lessee hereby rents from Lessor 22 share s of Covina Irrigating Company
stock registered in the Lessor s name of Ann Hansen 1999 Trust for the fiscal year July 1 2015
through June 30 2016

Lessor agrees to execute such documents of assignment to Lessee in a form and
manner which from time to time is required by Covina Irrigating Company

1 The term of this Lease shall be for a period of one year commencing July 1
2015 and ending June 30 2016

2 Lessee shall pay Lessor rent An annual sum of 4841 76 determined by
multiplying the number of registered shares by 220 08 per share

3 Lessor is responsible and liable for payment for any assessments levied on the
Covina Irrigating Company shares by the Covina Irrigating Company or any other person or
entity

4 Lessee agrees not to assign mortgage or hypothecate this Lease or any interest
herein without first obtaining the written consent of Lessor

5 Lessee agrees at its expense to submit all the required reports requested by
Covina Irrigating Company

6 Lessee agrees to pay Lessor all costs and expenses including attorney s fees in
a reasonable sum in any action brought by Lessor to recover any rent due and unpaid
hereunder or for the breach of any of the covenants and agreements contained in this Lease
whether said action progresses to judgment or not

7 All communications notices and demands of any kind shall be made in writing
and served or sent by registered mail postage prepaid to the following address

109

Page 109 of 352 
July 21, 2015



To Lessee City of Covina
125 E College St

Covina CA 91723

To Lessor Ann Hansen

Ann Hansen 1999 Trust

P O Box 2355

Prescott AZ 86302

8 It is understood and agreed that the Lessee may cure any default relating to
payment of rent within thirty 30 days after receipt of notice from Lessor Lessor shall not

commence any litigation proceedings against Lessee for the collection of rent within said thirty
30 day period

9 This Lease shall inure to the benefit of and be binding upon the parties heirs
successors and assigns

10 This agreement only pertains to the use of entitled water and does not deprive
Lessor of any of its stock voting rights or convey any voting rights to Lessee

11 The Lessor s tax identification number s Social Security number or Employer
Identification number for tax reporting by the lessee is are as follows

Name

Ann Hansen 1999 Trust

LESSOR

By I
L

i i t
i

Ann Hansen Trustee

Social Security Number or EIN

LESSEE City of Covina

By

0
r4kJQAWWj1J1

Andrea Miller

City Manager

Date June 16 2015

110

Page 110 of 352 
July 21, 2015



LEASE

THIS LEASE entered into on June 16 2015 by and between The Hawk Trust Lessor and

the City of Covina Lessee

IN CONSIDERATION of the terms and conditions hereinafter set forth Lessor hereby leases to
the Lessee and Lessee hereby rents from Lessor 2 5 share s of Covina Irrigating Company
stock registered in the Lessor s name of The Hawk Trust for the fiscal year July 1 2015 through
June 30 2016

Lessor agrees to execute such documents of assignment to Lessee in a form and
manner which from time to time is required by Covina Irrigating Company

1 The term of this Lease shall be for a period of one year commencing July 1
2015 and ending June 30 2016

2 Lessee shall pay Lessor rent An annual sum of 550 20 determined by
multiplying the number of registered shares by 220 08 per share

3 Lessor is responsible and liable for payment for any assessments levied on the
Covina Irrigating Company shares by the Covina Irrigating Company or any other person or
entity

4 Lessee agrees not to assign mortgage or hypothecate this Lease or any interest
herein without first obtaining the written consent of Lessor

5 Lessee agrees at its expense to submit all the required reports requested by
Covina Irrigating Company

6 Lessee agrees to pay Lessor all costs and expenses including attorney s fees in
a reasonable sum in any action brought by Lessor to recover any rent due and unpaid
hereunder or for the breach of any of the covenants and agreements contained in this Lease
whether said action progresses to judgment or not

7 All communications notices and demands of any kind shall be made in writing
and served or sent by registered mail postage prepaid to the following address

111

Page 111 of 352 
July 21, 2015



To Lessee City of Covina
125 E College St

Covina CA 91723

To Lessor Mr Robert W Hawk

The Hawk Trust

602 E Woodcrest Lane

Palm Desert CA 92260

8 It is understood and agreed that the Lessee may cure any default relating to
payment of rent within thirty 30 days after receipt of notice from Lessor Lessor shall not
commence any litigation proceedings against Lessee for the collection of rent within said thirty
30 day period

9 This Lease shall inure to the benefit of and be binding upon the parties heirs
successors and assigns

10 This agreement only pertains to the use of entitled water and does not deprive
Lessor of any of its stock voting rights or convey any voting rights to Lessee

11 The Lessor s tax identification number s Social Security number or Employer
Identification number for tax reporting by the lessee is are as follows

Name
The Hawk Trust

LESSOR

By
Robert W Hawk Trustee

Date
0 Z

Social Security Number or EIN

LESSEE City of Covina

By Ydk rl

WillAl
Andrea Miller

City Manager

Date June 16 2015

112

Page 112 of 352 
July 21, 2015



LEASE

THIS LEASE entered into on June 16 2015 by and between Oclytis Johnson an individual
Lessor and the City of Covina Lessee

IN CONSIDERATION of the terms and conditions hereinafter set forth Lessor hereby leases to
the Lessee and Lessee hereby rents from Lessor 22 share s of Covina Irrigating Company
stock registered in the Lessor s name of Oclytis Johnson for the fiscal year July 1 2015 through
June 30 2016

Lessor agrees to execute such documents of assignment to Lessee in a form and
manner which from time to time is required by Covina Irrigating Company

1 The term of this Lease shall be for a period of one year commencing July 1
2015 and ending June 30 2016

2 Lessee shall pay Lessor rent An annual sum of 4841 76 determined by
multiplying the number of registered shares by 220 08 per share

3 Lessor is responsible and liable for payment for any assessments levied on the
Covina Irrigating Company shares by the Covina Irrigating Company or any other person or
entity

4 Lessee agrees not to assign mortgage or hypothecate this Lease or any interest
herein without first obtaining the written consent of Lessor

5 Lessee agrees at its expense to submit all the required reports requested by
Covina Irrigating Company

6 Lessee agrees to pay Lessor all costs and expenses including attorney s fees in
a reasonable sum in any action brought by Lessor to recover any rent due and unpaid
hereunder or for the breach of any of the covenants and agreements contained in this Lease
whether said action progresses to judgment or not

7 All communications notices and demands of any kind shall be made in writing
and served or sent by registered mail postage prepaid to the following address

113

Page 113 of 352 
July 21, 2015



To Lessee City of Covina
125 E College St

Covina CA 91723

To Lessor Mr Oclytis Johnson

625 300 E

Helper UT 84526

8 It is understood and agreed that the Lessee may cure any default relating to

payment of rent within thirty 30 days after receipt of notice from Lessor Lessor shall not

commence any litigation proceedings against Lessee for the collection of rent within said thirty
30 day period

9 This Lease shall inure to the benefit of and be binding upon the parties heirs
successors and assigns

10 This agreement only pertains to the use of entitled water and does not deprive
Lessor of any of his stock voting rights or convey any voting rights to Lessee

11 The Lessor s tax identification number s Social Security number or Employer
identification number for tax reporting by the lessee is are as follows

Name

Oclytis Johnson

LESSOR

By C1

ZVI

Oclytis Jo son

Date
41

V

Social Security Number or EIN

LESSEE City of Covina

By V L I0

W
Andrea Miller
City Manager

Date June 16 2015

114

Page 114 of 352 
July 21, 2015



LEASE

THIS LEASE entered into on June 16 2015 by and between Virginia A Klein an individual
Lessor and the City of Covina Lessee

IN CONSIDERATION of the terms and conditions hereinafter set forth Lessor hereby leases to
the Lessee and Lessee hereby rents from Lessor 2 share s of Covina Irrigating Company
stock registered in the Lessor s name of Virginia A Klein for the fiscal year July 1 2015 through
June 30 2016

Lessor agrees to execute such documents of assignment to Lessee in a form and
manner which from time to time is required by Covina Irrigating Company

1 The term of this Lease shall be for a period of one year commencing July 1
2015 and ending June 30 2016

2 Lessee shall pay Lessor rent An annual sum of 440 16 determined by
multiplying the number of registered shares by 220 08 per share

3 Lessor is responsible and liable for payment for any assessments levied on the
Covina Irrigating Company shares by the Covina Irrigating Company or any other person or
entity

4 Lessee agrees not to assign mortgage or hypothecate this Lease or any interest
herein without first obtaining the written consent of Lessor

5 Lessee agrees at its expense to submit all the required reports requested by
Covina irrigating Company

6 Lessee agrees to pay Lessor all costs and expenses including attorney s fees in
a reasonable sum in any action brought by Lessor to recover any rent due and unpaid
hereunder or for the breach of any of the covenants and agreements contained in this Lease
whether said action progresses to judgment or not

7 All communications notices and demands of any kind shall be made in writing
and served or sent by registered mail postage prepaid to the following address

115

Page 115 of 352 
July 21, 2015



To Lessee City of Covina
125 E College St

Covina CA 91723

To Lessor Ms Virginia A Klein

213 Forbes Avenue

Tonawanda NY 14150 4703

8 It is understood and agreed that the Lessee may cure any default relating to

payment of rent within thirty 30 days after receipt of notice from Lessor Lessor shall not
commence any litigation proceedings against Lessee for the collection of rent within said thirty
30 day period

9 This Lease shall inure to the benefit of and be binding upon the parties heirs
successors and assigns

10 This agreement only pertains to the use of entitled water and does not deprive
Lessor of any of her stock voting rights or convey any voting rights to Lessee

11 The Lessor s tax identification number s Social Security number or Employer
Identification number for tax reporting by the lessee is are as follows

Name

Virginia A Klien

LESSOR

By it
r

rte

Virginia Klein

Date oz C2
16

Social Security Number or EIN

LESSEE City of Covina

By
kjod6 L

Andrea Miller

City Manager

Date June 16 2015

116

Page 116 of 352 
July 21, 2015



LEASE

THIS LEASE entered into on June 16 2015 by and between Masonic Homes of California
Lessor and the City of Covina Lessee

IN CONSIDERATION of the terms and conditions hereinafter set forth Lessor hereby leases to
the Lessee and Lessee hereby rents from Lessor 30 share s of Covina Irrigating Company
stock registered in the Lessor s name of Masonic Homes of California for the fiscal year July 1
2015 through June 30 2016

Lessor agrees to execute such documents of assignment to Lessee in a form and

manner which from time to time is required by Covina Irrigating Company

1 The term of this Lease shall be for a period of one year commencing July 1
2015 and ending June 30 2016

2 Lessee shall pay Lessor rent An annual sum of 6602 4 determined by
multiplying the number of registered shares by 220 08 per share

3 Lessor is responsible and liable for payment for any assessments levied on the
Covina Irrigating Company shares by the Covina Irrigating Company or any other person or
entity

4 Lessee agrees not to assign mortgage or hypothecate this Lease or any interest
herein without first obtaining the written consent of Lessor

5 Lessee agrees at its expense to submit all the required reports requested by
Covina Irrigating Company

6 Lessee agrees to pay Lessor all costs and expenses including attorney s fees in
a reasonable sum in any action brought by Lessor to recover any rent due and unpaid
hereunder or for the breach of any of the covenants and agreements contained in this Lease
whether said action progresses to judgment or not

7 All communications notices and demands of any kind shall be made in writing
and served or sent by registered mail postage prepaid to the following address

117

Page 117 of 352 
July 21, 2015



To Lessee City of Covina
125 E College St

Covina CA 91723

To Lessor Masonic Homes of California

1650 E Old Badillo Road

Covina CA 91724

8 It is understood and agreed that the Lessee may cure any default relating to
payment of rent within thirty 30 days after receipt of notice from Lessor Lessor shall not
commence any litigation proceedings against Lessee for the collection of rent within said thirty
30 day period

9 This Lease shall inure to the benefit of and be binding upon the parties heirs
successors and assigns

10 This agreement only pertains to the use of entitled water and does not deprive
Lessor of any of its his her their stock voting rights or convey any voting rights to Lessee

11 The Lessor s tax identification number s Social Security number or Employer
Identification number for tax reporting by the lessee is are as follows

Name

Masonic Homes of California

LESSOR

IkorizqdjNpre ative

vi
riz t

Date 6 I IIS

Social Security Number or EIN

LESSEE City of Covina

By
Andrea Miller

City Manager

Date June 16 2015

118

Page 118 of 352 
July 21, 2015



LEASE

THIS LEASE entered Into on June 16 2015 by and between Jacqueline A Miller an individual
Lessor and the City of Covina Lessee

IN CONSIDERATION of the terms and conditions hereinafter set forth Lessor hereby leases to
the Lessee and Lessee hereby rents from Lessor 2 share s of Covina Irrigating Company
stock registered in the Lessor s name of Jacqueline A Miller for the fiscal year July 1 2015
through June 30 2016

Lessor agrees to execute such documents of assignment to Lessee in a form and
manner which from time to time is required by Covina Irrigating Company

1 The term of this Lease shall be for a period of one year commencing July 1
2015 and ending June 30 2016

2 Lessee shall pay Lessor rent An annual sum of 440 16 determined by
multiplying the number of registered shares by 220 08 per share

3 Lessor is responsible and liable for payment for any assessments levied on the
Covina Irrigating Company shares by the Covina Irrigating Company or any other person or
entity

4 Lessee agrees not to assign mortgage or hypothecate this Lease or any interest
herein without first obtaining the written consent of Lessor

5 Lessee agrees at its expense to submit all the required reports requested by
Covina Irrigating Company

6 Lessee agrees to pay Lessor all costs and expenses including attorney s fees in
a reasonable sum in any action brought by Lessor to recover any rent due and unpaid
hereunder or for the breach of any of the covenants and agreements contained in this Lease
whether said action progresses to judgment or not

7 All communications notices and demands of any kind shall be made in writing
and served or sent by registered mail postage prepaid to the following address

119

Page 119 of 352 
July 21, 2015



To Lessee City of Covina
125 E College St

Covina CA 91723

To Lessor Ms Jacqueline A Miller
727 Navilla Place
Covina CA 91723

8 It is understood and agreed that the Lessee may cure any default relating to
payment of rent within thirty 30 days after receipt of notice from Lessor Lessor shall not
commence any litigation proceedings against Lessee for the collection of rent within said thirty
30 day period

9 This Lease shall inure to the benefit of and be binding upon the parties heirs
successors and assigns

10 This agreement only pertains to the use of entitled water and does not deprive
Lessor of any of its his her their stock voting rights or convey any voting rights to Lessee

11 The Lessor s tax identification number s Social Security number or Employer
Identification number for tax reporting by the lessee is are as follows

Name
Jacqueline A Miller

LESSOR

By Z4124
Jacqueline A Miller

f

Date
6 o Te S

Social Security Number or EIN

LESSEE City of Covina

By
WLrA IJA

Andrea Miller

City Manager

Date June 16 2015

120

Page 120 of 352 
July 21, 2015



LEASE

THIS LEASE entered into on June 16 2015 by and between Henry M Morgan an individual
Lessor and the City of Covina Lessee

IN CONSIDERATION of the terms and conditions hereinafter set forth Lessor hereby leases to
the Lessee and Lessee hereby rents from Lessor 1 share s of Covina Irrigating Company

stock registered in the Lessor s name of Henry M Morgan for the fiscal year July 1 2015

through June 30 2016

Lessor agrees to execute such documents of assignment to Lessee in a form and
manner which from time to time is required by Covina Irrigating Company

1 The term of this Lease shall be for a period of one year commencing July 1
2015 and ending June 30 2016

2 Lessee shall pay Lessor rent An annual sum of 220 08 determined by
multiplying the number of registered shares by 220 08 per share

3 Lessor is responsible and liable for payment for any assessments levied on the
Covina Irrigating Company shares by the Covina Irrigating Company or any other person or
entity

4 Lessee agrees not to assign mortgage or hypothecate this Lease or any interest
herein without first obtaining the written consent of Lessor

5 Lessee agrees at its expense to submit all the required reports requested by
Covina Irrigating Company

6 Lessee agrees to pay Lessor all costs and expenses including attorney s fees in

a reasonable sum in any action brought by Lessor to recover any rent due and unpaid
hereunder or for the breach of any of the covenants and agreements contained in this Lease
whether said action progresses to judgment or not

7 All communications notices and demands of any kind shall be made in writing

and served or sent by registered mail postage prepaid to the following address

121

Page 121 of 352 
July 21, 2015



To Lessee City of Covina
125 E College St

Covina CA 91723

To Lessor Mr Henry M Morgan
768 E Casad Street
Covina CA 91723

8 It is understood and agreed that the Lessee may cure any default relating to
payment of rent within thirty 30 days after receipt of notice from Lessor Lessor shall not
commence any litigation proceedings against Lessee for the collection of rent within said thirty
30 day period

9 This Lease shall inure to the benefit of and be binding upon the parties heirs
successors and assigns

10 This agreement only pertains to the use of entitled water and does not deprive
Lessor of any of his stock voting rights or convey any voting rights to Lessee

11 The Lessor s tax identification number s Social Security number or Employer
Identification number for tax reporting by the lessee is are as follows

Name Social Security Number or EIN
Henry M Morgan

LESSOR LESSEE City of Covina

By By ViL
VVd lbA

Henry M Mo an Andrea Miller

City Manager

Q
Date Date June 16 2015

122

Page 122 of 352 
July 21, 2015



LEASE

THIS LEASE entered into on June 16 2015 by and between Morgan Trust Lessor and the

City of Covina Lessee

IN CONSIDERATION of the terms and conditions hereinafter set forth Lessor hereby leases to
the Lessee and Lessee hereby rents from Lessor 9 share s of Covina Irrigating Company
stock registered in the Lessor s name of Morgan Trust for the fiscal year July 1 2015 through
June 30 2016

Lessor agrees to execute such documents of assignment to Lessee in a form and
manner which from time to time is required by Covina Irrigating Company

1 The term of this Lease shall be for a period of one year commencing July 1
2015 and ending June 30 2016

2 Lessee shall pay Lessor rent An annual sum of 1980 72 determined by
multiplying the number of registered shares by 220 08 per share

3 Lessor is responsible and liable for payment for any assessments levied on the
Covina Irrigating Company shares by the Covina Irrigating Company or any other person or

entity

4 Lessee agrees not to assign mortgage or hypothecate this Lease or any interest
herein without first obtaining the written consent of Lessor

5 Lessee agrees at its expense to submit all the required reports requested by
Covina Irrigating Company

6 Lessee agrees to pay Lessor all costs and expenses including attorney s fees in
a reasonable sum in any action brought by Lessor to recover any rent due and unpaid
hereunder or for the breach of any of the covenants and agreements contained in this Lease
whether said action progresses to judgment or not

7 All communications notices and demands of any kind shall be made in writing

and served or sent by registered mail postage prepaid to the following address

123

Page 123 of 352 
July 21, 2015



To Lessee City of Covina
125 E College St

Covina CA 91723

To Lessor Robert V and Lucille I Morgan

Morgan Trust

532 Avenue Del Oro

Sonoma CA 95476 7209

8 It is understood and agreed that the Lessee may cure any default relating to

payment of rent within thirty 30 days after receipt of notice from Lessor Lessor shall not

commence any litigation proceedings against Lessee for the collection of rent within said thirty
30 day period

9 This Lease shall inure to the benefit of and be binding upon the parties heirs

successors and assigns

10 This agreement only pertains to the use of entitled water and does not deprive
Lessor of any of its stock voting rights or convey any voting rights to Lessee

11 The Lessor s tax identification number s Social Security number or Employer
Identification number for tax reporting by the lessee is are as follows

Name

Morgan Trust

LESSOR

By

idia
azd

Robert V Morgan Trustee

Date

Social Security Number or EIN

LESSEE City of Covina

By i
I n

df
1

A

L
q 4 4 1 t

Andrea Miller

City Manager

By
Lucille I Morgan Trustee

Date 2 3 0 5 Date June 16 2015

124

Page 124 of 352 
July 21, 2015



If

LEASE

THIS LEASE entered into on June 16 2015 by and between The Mortensen Trust Lessor

and the City of Covina Lessee

IN CONSIDERATION of the terms and conditions hereinafter set forth Lessor hereby leases to
the Lessee and Lessee hereby rents from Lessor 1 share s of Covina Irrigating Company
stock registered in the Lessor s name of The Mortensen Trust for the fiscal year July 1 2015
through June 30 2016

Lessor agrees to execute such documents of assignment to Lessee in a form and

manner which from time to time is required by Covina Irrigating Company

1 The term of this Lease shall be for a period of one year commencing July 1
2015 and ending June 30 2016

2 Lessee shall pay Lessor rent An annual sum of 220 08 determined by
multiplying the number of registered shares by 220 08 per share

3 Lessor is responsible and liable for payment for any assessments levied on the
Covina Irrigating Company shares by the Covina Irrigating Company or any other person or
entity

4 Lessee agrees not to assign mortgage or hypothecate this Lease or any interest
herein without first obtaining the written consent of Lessor

5 Lessee agrees at its expense to submit all the required reports requested by
Covina Irrigating Company

6 Lessee agrees to pay Lessor all costs and expenses including attorney s fees in
a reasonable sum in any action brought by Lessor to recover any rent due and unpaid
hereunder or for the breach of any of the covenants and agreements contained in this Lease
whether said action progresses to judgment or not

7 All communications notices and demands of any kind shall be made in writing
and served or sent by registered mail postage prepaid to the following address

125

Page 125 of 352 
July 21, 2015



To Lessee City of Covina
125 E College St
Covina CA 91723

To Lessor James and Charlene Mortensen

The Mortensen Trust
204 S Homerest Avenue

Covina CA 91722

8 It is understood and agreed that the Lessee may cure any default relating to
payment of rent within thirty 30 days after receipt of notice from Lessor Lessor shall not
commence any litigation proceedings against Lessee for the collection of rent within said thirty
30 day period

9 This Lease shall inure to the benefit of and be binding upon the parties heirs
successors and assigns

10 This agreement only pertains to the use of entitled water and does not deprive
Lessor of any of its his her their stock voting rights or convey any voting rights to Lessee

11 The Lessor s tax identification number s Social Security number or Employer
Identification number for tax reporting by the lessee is are as follows

Name
The Mortensen Trust

LESSOR

B

amens Frank Mortensen

Date lF 0 2 6

By 4E
Charlene L Mortensen

Date
3WP T 2

Social Security Number or EIN

LESSEE City of Covina

By il
41

a A

V d
I

All

Andrea Miller
City Manager

Date June 16 2015

126

Page 126 of 352 
July 21, 2015



LEASE

THIS LEASE entered into on June 16 2015 by and between Muriel C Monson an individual
Lessor and the City of Covina Lessee

IN CONSIDERATION of the terms and conditions hereinafter set forth Lessor hereby leases to
the Lessee and Lessee hereby rents from Lessor 2 share s of Covina Irrigating Company
stock registered in the Lessor s name of Muriel C Monson for the fiscal year July 1 2015
through June 30 2016

Lessor agrees to execute such documents of assignment to Lessee in a form and
manner which from time to time is required by Covina Irrigating Company

1 The term of this Lease shall be for a period of one year commencing July 1
2015 and ending June 30 2016

2 Lessee shall pay Lessor rent An annual sum of 440 16 determined by
multiplying the number of registered shares by 220 08 per share

3 Lessor is responsible and liable for payment for any assessments levied on the
Covina Irrigating Company shares by the Covina Irrigating Company or any other person or
entity

4 Lessee agrees not to assign mortgage or hypothecate this Lease or any interest
herein without first obtaining the written consent of Lessor

5 Lessee agrees at its expense to submit all the required reports requested by
Covina Irrigating Company

6 Lessee agrees to pay Lessor all costs and expenses including attorney s fees in
a reasonable sum in any action brought by Lessor to recover any rent due and unpaid
hereunder or for the breach of any of the covenants and agreements contained in this Lease
whether said action progresses to judgment or not

7 All communications notices and demands of any kind shall be made in writing
and served or sent by registered mail postage prepaid to the following address

127

Page 127 of 352 
July 21, 2015



To Lessee City of Covina
125 E College St

Covina CA 91723

To Lessor Muriel C Monson

18112 North Regena

Torrance CA 90504

8 It is understood and agreed that the Lessee may cure any default relating to
payment of rent within thirty 30 days after receipt of notice from Lessor Lessor shall not
commence any litigation proceedings against Lessee for the collection of rent within said thirty
30 day period

9 This Lease shall inure to the benefit of and be binding upon the parties heirs
successors and assigns

10 This agreement only pertains to the use of entitled water and does not deprive
Lessor of any of her stock voting rights or convey any voting rights to Lessee

11 The Lessor s tax identification number s Social Security number or Employer
Identification number for tax reporting by the lessee is are as follows

Name

Muriel C Monson

LESSOR

By
Z 2 L

Mur l C Monson

Date

Social Security Number or EIN

LESSEE City of Covina

By W I Ald

d
Andrea Miller

City Manager

Date June 16 2015

128

Page 128 of 352 
July 21, 2015



LEASE

THIS LEASE entered into on June 16 2015 by and between Nowograski Family Trust
Lessor and the City of Covina Lessee

IN CONSIDERATION of the terms and conditions hereinafter set forth Lessor hereby leases to
the Lessee and Lessee hereby rents from Lessor 5 share s of Covina Irrigating Company
stock registered in the Lessor s name of Nowograski Family Trust for the fiscal year July 1 2015
through June 30 2016

Lessor agrees to execute such documents of assignment to Lessee in a form and
manner which from time to time is required by Covina Irrigating Company

1 The term of this Lease shall be for a period of one year commencing July 1
2015 and ending June 30 2016

2 Lessee shall pay Lessor rent An annual sum of 1100 40 determined by
multiplying the number of registered shares by 220 08 per share

3 Lessor is responsible and liable for payment for any assessments levied on the
Covina Irrigating Company shares by the Covina Irrigating Company or any other person or
entity

4 Lessee agrees not to assign mortgage or hypothecate this Lease or any interest
herein without first obtaining the written consent of Lessor

5 Lessee agrees at its expense to submit all the required reports requested by
Covina Irrigating Company

6 Lessee agrees to pay Lessor all costs and expenses including attomey s fees in
a reasonable sum in any action brought by Lessor to recover any rent due and unpaid
hereunder or for the breach of any of the covenants and agreements contained in this Lease
whether said action progresses to judgment or not

7 All communications notices and demands of any kind shall be made in writing
and served or sent by registered mail postage prepaid to the following address

129

Page 129 of 352 
July 21, 2015



To Lessee City of Covina
125 E College St
Covina CA 91723

To Lessor Ms Jane Ann Nowograski
Nowograski Family Trust
8815 53rd Street Court West
University Place WA 98467

8 It is understood and agreed that the Lessee may cure any default relating to
payment of rent within thirty 30 days after receipt of notice from Lessor Lessor shall not
commence any litigation proceedings against Lessee for the collection of rent within said thirty
30 day period

9 This Lease shall inure to the benefit of and be binding upon the parties heirs
successors and assigns

10 This agreement only pertains to the use of entitled water and does not deprive
Lessor of any of its his her their stock voting rights or convey any voting rights to Lessee

11 The Lessor s tax identification number s Social Security number or Employer
Identification number for tax reporting by the lessee is are as follows

Name Social Security Number or EIN
Nowograski Family Trust

LESSOR LESSEE City of Covina

By By
Jane Ann Nowograski Trustee Andrea Miller

City Manager

Date L

Date June 16 2015

130

Page 130 of 352 
July 21, 2015



LEASE

THIS LEASE entered into on June 16 2015 by and between Jeannette Scofield an individual
Lessor and the City of Covina Lessee

IN CONSIDERATION of the terms and conditions hereinafter set forth Lessor hereby leases to
the Lessee and Lessee hereby rents from Lessor 10 share s of Covina Irrigating Company
stock registered in the Lessor s name of Jeannette Scofield for the fiscal year July 1 2015
through June 30 2016

Lessor agrees to execute such documents of assignment to Lessee in a form and
manner which from time to time is required by Covina Irrigating Company

1 The term of this Lease shall be for a period of one year commencing July 1
2015 and ending June 30 2016

2 Lessee shall pay Lessor rent An annual sum of 2200 80 determined by
multiplying the number of registered shares by 220 08 per share

3 Lessor is responsible and liable for payment for any assessments levied on the
Covina Irrigating Company shares by the Covina Irrigating Company or any other person or
entity

4 Lessee agrees not to assign mortgage or hypothecate this Lease or any interest
herein without first obtaining the written consent of Lessor

5 Lessee agrees at its expense to submit all the required reports requested by
Covina Irrigating Company

6 Lessee agrees to pay Lessor all costs and expenses including attorney s fees in
a reasonable sum in any action brought by Lessor to recover any rent due and unpaid
hereunder or for the breach of any of the covenants and agreements contained in this Lease
whether said action progresses to judgment or not

7 All communications notices and demands of any kind shall be made in writing
and served or sent by registered mail postage prepaid to the following address

131

Page 131 of 352 
July 21, 2015



To Lessee City of Covina
125 E College St

Covina CA 91723

To Lessor Ms Jeannette Scofield

73 Montego Key
Novato CA 94949

8 It is understood and agreed that the Lessee may cure any default relating to
payment of rent within thirty 30 days after receipt of notice from Lessor Lessor shall not
commence any litigation proceedings against Lessee for the collection of rent within said thirty
30 day period

9 This Lease shall inure to the benefit of and be binding upon the parties heirs
successors and assigns

10 This agreement only pertains to the use of entitled water and does not deprive
Lessor of any of her stock voting rights or convey any voting rights to Lessee

11 The Lessor s tax identification number s Social Security number or Employer
Identification number for tax reporting by the lessee is are as follows

Name

Jeannette Scofield

LESSOR

By
Jeannette Scofield

Date

1
7 31 2 0

Social Security Number or EIN

LESSEE City of Covina

By
Andrea Miller

City Manager

Date June 16 2015

132

Page 132 of 352 
July 21, 2015



LEASE

THIS LEASE entered into on June 16 2015 by and between Roman Catholic Archbish of L A
Lessor and the City of Covina Lessee

IN CONSIDERATION of the terms and conditions hereinafter set forth Lessor hereby leases to
the Lessee and Lessee hereby rents from Lessor 10 share s of Covina Irrigating Company
stock registered in the Lessor s name of Roman Catholic Archbish of L A for the fiscal year July
1 2015 through June 30 2016

Lessor agrees to execute such documents of assignment to Lessee in a form and
manner which from time to time is required by Covina Irrigating Company

1 The term of this Lease shall be for a period of one year commencing July 1
2015 and ending June 30 2016

2 Lessee shall pay Lessor rent An annual sum of 2200 80 determined by
multiplying the number of registered shares by 220 08 per share

3 Lessor is responsible and liable for payment for any assessments levied on the
Covina Irrigating Company shares by the Covina Irrigating Company or any other person or
entity

4 Lessee agrees not to assign mortgage or hypothecate this Lease or any interest
herein without first obtaining the written consent of Lessor

5 Lessee agrees at its expense to submit all the required reports requested by
Covina Irrigating Company

6 Lessee agrees to pay Lessor all costs and expenses including attorney s fees in
a reasonable sum in any action brought by Lessor to recover any rent due and unpaid
hereunder or for the breach of any of the covenants and agreements contained in this Lease
whether said action progresses to judgment or not

7 All communications notices and demands of any kind shall be made in writing
and served or sent by registered mail postage prepaid to the following address

133

Page 133 of 352 
July 21, 2015



To Lessee City of Covina
125 E College St

Covina CA 91723

To Lessor Sacred Heart Parish

344 W Workman Street
Covina CA 91723

8 It is understood and agreed that the Lessee may cure any default relating to
payment of rent within thirty 30 days after receipt of notice from Lessor Lessor shall not
commence any litigation proceedings against Lessee for the collection of rent within said thirty
30 day period

9 This Lease shall inure to the benefit of and be binding upon the parties heirs
successors and assigns

10 This agreement only pertains to the use of entitled water and does not deprive
Lessor of any of its his her their stock voting rights or convey any voting rights to Lessee

11 The Lessor s tax identification number s Social Security number or Employer
Identification number for tax reporting by the lessee is are as follows

Name

Roman Catholic Archbish of L A

LESSOR

By z
2U

s 3

Authorized Representative

Date A ZQ JT

Social Security Number or EIN

LESSEE City of Covina

By
Andrea Miller

City Manager

Date June 16 2016

134

Page 134 of 352 
July 21, 2015



LEASE

THIS LEASE entered into on June 16 2015 by and between Katsuko M Stewart an individual
Lessor and the City of Covina Lessee

IN CONSIDERATION of the terms and conditions hereinafter set forth Lessor hereby leases to
the Lessee and Lessee hereby rents from Lessor 14 share s of Covina Irrigating Company
stock registered in the Lessor s name of Katsuko M Stewart for the fiscal year July 1 2015
through June 30 2016

Lessor agrees to execute such documents of assignment to Lessee in a form and
manner which from time to time is required by Covina Irrigating Company

1 The term of this Lease shall be for a period of one year commencing July 1
2015 and ending June 30 2016

2 Lessee shall pay Lessor rent An annual sum of 3081 12 determined by
multiplying the number of registered shares by 220 08 per share

3 Lessor is responsible and liable for payment for any assessments levied on the
Covina Irrigating Company shares by the Covina Irrigating Company or any other person or
entity

4 Lessee agrees not to assign mortgage or hypothecate this Lease or any interest
herein without first obtaining the written consent of Lessor

5 Lessee agrees at its expense to submit all the required reports requested by
Covina Irrigating Company

6 Lessee agrees to pay Lessor all costs and expenses including attorney s fees in
a reasonable sum in any action brought by Lessor to recover any rent due and unpaid
hereunder or for the breach of any of the covenants and agreements contained in this Lease
whether said action progresses to judgment or not

7 All communications notices and demands of any kind shall be made in writing
and served or sent by registered mail postage prepaid to the following address

135

Page 135 of 352 
July 21, 2015



To Lessee City of Covina
125 E College St
Covina CA 91723

To Lessor Ms Katsuko M Stewart
1506 Oak Drive 52

Vista CA 92084

8 It is understood and agreed that the Lessee may cure any default relating to
payment of rent within thirty 30 days after receipt of notice from Lessor Lessor shall not
commence any litigation proceedings against Lessee for the collection of rent within said thirty
30 day period

9 This Lease shall inure to the benefit of and be binding upon the parties heirs
successors and assigns

10 This agreement only pertains to the use of entitled water and does not deprive
Lessor of any of its his her their stock voting rights or convey any voting rights to Lessee

11 The Lessor s tax identification number s Social Security number or Employer
Identification number for tax reporting by the lessee is are as follows

Name

Katsuko M Stewart

LESSOR

BY v

atsuko 9 tewart

Date

L
L

Social Security Number or EIN

LESSEE City of Covina

By

Ahl
Id

d
111A

Andrea Miller

City Manager

Date June 16 2015

136

Page 136 of 352 
July 21, 2015



LEASE

THIS LEASE entered into on June 16 2015 by and between Robert C Ward Jr an individual
Lessor and the City of Covina Lessee

IN CONSIDERATION of the terms and conditions hereinafter set forth Lessor hereby leases to
the Lessee and Lessee hereby rents from Lessor 6 share s of Covina Irrigating Company
stock registered in the Lessor s name of Robert C Ward Jr for the fiscal year July 1 2015
through June 30 2016

Lessor agrees to execute such documents of assignment to Lessee in a form and
manner which from time to time is required by Covina Irrigating Company

1 The term of this Lease shall be for a period of one year commencing July 1
2015 and ending June 30 2016

2 Lessee shall pay Lessor rent An annual sum of 1320 48 determined by
multiplying the number of registered shares by 220 08 per share

3 Lessor is responsible and liable for payment for any assessments levied on the
Covina Irrigating Company shares by the Covina Irrigating Company or any other person or
entity

4 Lessee agrees not to assign mortgage or hypothecate this Lease or any interest
herein without first obtaining the written consent of Lessor

5 Lessee agrees at its expense to submit all the required reports requested by
Covina Irrigating Company

6 Lessee agrees to pay Lessor all costs and expenses including attorney s fees in
a reasonable sum in any action brought by Lessor to recover any rent due and unpaid
hereunder or for the breach of any of the covenants and agreements contained in this Lease
whether said action progresses to judgment or not

7 All communications notices and demands of any kind shall be made in writing
and served or sent by registered mail postage prepaid to the following address

137

Page 137 of 352 
July 21, 2015



To Lessee City of Covina
125 E College St

Covina CA 91723

To Lessor Mr Robert C Ward Jr

20569 Avenue 300

Exeter CA 93221

8 It is understood and agreed that the Lessee may cure any default relating to

payment of rent within thirty 30 days after receipt of notice from Lessor Lessor shall not
commence any litigation proceedings against Lessee for the collection of rent within said thirty
30 day period

9 This Lease shall inure to the benefit of and be binding upon the parties heirs

successors and assigns

10 This agreement only pertains to the use of entitled water and does not deprive
Lessor of any of his stock voting rights or convey any voting rights to Lessee

11 The Lessor s tax identification number s Social Security number or Employer
Identification number for tax reporting by the lessee is are as follows

Name

Robert C Ward Jr

LESSOR

Robert C Ward Jr

Date e 22 3 0 15

Social Security Number or EIN

LESSEE City of Covina

By
Andrea Miller

City Manager

Date June 16 2015

138

Page 138 of 352 
July 21, 2015



LEASE

THIS LEASE entered into on June 16 2015 by and between James R Williams an individual
Lessor and the City of Covina Lessee

IN CONSIDERATION of the terms and conditions hereinafter set forth Lessor hereby leases to
the Lessee and Lessee hereby rents from Lessor 7 share s of Covina Irrigating Company
stock registered in the Lessor s name of James R Williams for the fiscal year July 1 2015
through June 30 2016

Lessor agrees to execute such documents of assignment to Lessee in a form and
manner which from time to time is required by Covina Irrigating Company

1 The term of this Lease shall be for a period of one year commencing July 1
2015 and ending June 30 2016

2 Lessee shall pay Lessor rent An annual sum of 1540 56 determined by
multiplying the number of registered shares by 220 08 per share

3 Lessor is responsible and liable for payment for any assessments levied on the
Covina Irrigating Company shares by the Covina Irrigating Company or any other person or
entity

4 Lessee agrees not to assign mortgage or hypothecate this Lease or any interest
herein without first obtaining the written consent of Lessor

5 Lessee agrees at its expense to submit all the required reports requested by
Covina Irrigating Company

6 Lessee agrees to pay Lessor all costs and expenses including attorney s fees in
a reasonable sum in any action brought by Lessor to recover any rent due and unpaid
hereunder or for the breach of any of the covenants and agreements contained in this Lease
whether said action progresses to judgment or not

7 All communications notices and demands of any kind shall be made in writing
and served or sent by registered mail postage prepaid to the following address

139

Page 139 of 352 
July 21, 2015



To Lessee City of Covina
125 E College St

Covina CA 91723

To Lessor Mr James R Williams

657 S Wabash

Glendora CA 91740

8 It is understood and agreed that the Lessee may cure any default relating to

payment of rent within thirty 30 days after receipt of notice from Lessor Lessor shall not

commence any litigation proceedings against Lessee for the collection of rent within said thirty
30 day period

9 This Lease shall inure to the benefit of and be binding upon the parties heirs

successors and assigns

10 This agreement only pertains to the use of entitled water and does not deprive
Lessor of any of his stock voting rights or convey any voting rights to Lessee

11 The Lessor s tax identification number s Social Security number or Employer
Identification number for tax reporting by the lessee is are as follows

Name James R Williams

LESSOR

By

Iz
V

45
xe
A

ames 9 Williams

Date
G Z o 2 b is

Social Security Number or EIN

LESSEE City of Covina

By
I

10
K

Andrea Miller

City Manager

Date June 16 2015

140

Page 140 of 352 
July 21, 2015



LEASE

THIS LEASE entered into on June 16 2015 by and between Sheila Ann Walker Mark Carter
Walker or Ian Carter Walker collectively Lessor and the City of Covina Lessee

IN CONSIDERATION of the terms and conditions hereinafter set forth Lessor hereby leases to
the Lessee and Lessee hereby rents from Lessor 25 share s of Covina Irrigating Company
stock registered in the Lessor s name of Sheila Ann Walker Mark Carter Walker or Ian Carter
Walker for the fiscal year July 1 2015 through June 30 2016

Lessor agrees to execute such documents of assignment to Lessee in a form and
manner which from time to time is required by Covina Irrigating Company

1 The term of this Lease shall be for a period of one year commencing July 1
2015 and ending June 30 2016

2 Lessee shall pay Lessor rent An annual sum of 5502 00 determined by
multiplying the number of registered shares by 220 08 per share

1 Lessor is responsible and liable for payment for any assessments levied on the
Covina Irrigating Company shares by the Covina Irrigating Company or any other person or
entity

4 Lessee agrees not to assign mortgage or hypothecate this Lease or any interest
herein without first obtaining the written consent of Lessor

5 Lessee agrees at its expense to submit all the required reports requested by
Covina Irrigating Company

6 Lessee agrees to pay Lessor all costs and expenses including attorney s fees in
a reasonable sum in any action brought by Lessor to recover any rent due and unpaid
hereunder or for the breach of any of the covenants and agreements contained in this Lease
whether said action progresses to judgment or not

7 All communications notices and demands of any kind shall be made in writing
and served or sent by registered mail postage prepaid to the following address

141

Page 141 of 352 
July 21, 2015



To Lessee City of Covina
125 E College St

Covina CA 91723

To Lessor Ms Sheila Ann Walker or
Mr Mark Carter Walker or

Mr Ian Carter Walker
1562 Rancho Hills Drive

Chino gills CA 91709 6237

8 It is understood and agreed that the Lessee may cure any default relating to
payment of rent within thirty 30 days after receipt of notice from Lessor Lessor shall not
commence any litigation proceedings against Lessee for the collection of rent within said thirty
30 day period

9 This Lease shall inure to the benefit of and be binding upon the parties heirs

successors and assigns

10 This agreement only pertains to the use of entitled water and does not deprive
Lessor of any of its stock voting rights or convey any voting rights to Lessee

11 The Lessor s tax identification number s Social Security number or Employer
Identification number for tax reporting by the lessee is are as follows

Name Social Security Number or EIN
Sheila Ann Walker Mark Carter Walker or Ian

Carter Walker

LESSOR

By
Sheila Ann Walker

D

By

V

By
Ian Carter Walker

Date

LESSEE Ci of Covina

c

By
Andrea Miller

City Manager

Date June 16 2015

142

Page 142 of 352 
July 21, 2015



ORDER FOR DELIVERY OF WATER UNDER LEASE AGREEMENT

TO COVINA IRRIGATING COMPANY

COVINA IRRIGATING COMPANY is hereby instructed to deliver a volume of water represented
by 10 share s of stock registered in the name of Abeling Family Trust for the year ending June
30 2016

Under this agreement the LESSEE agrees to guarantee payment to COVINA IRRIGATING
COMPANY for all cost of water delivered except assessments according to the By Laws of
COVINA IRRIGATING COMPANY

The LESSOR under this agreement guarantees payment to COVINA IRRIGATING COMPANY
in the event of default by the LESSEE for all water costs and agrees that these charges shall
become a lien upon the registered owner of the stock the same as though the water had been

delivered to the LESSOR With this agreement the LESSOR and the LESSEE also

acknowledge that neither COVINA IRRIGATING COMPANY nor its Board of Directors

Employees or Affiliates have any involvement whatsoever in the lease of stock by stockholders
and assumes no liability in connection therewith except to deliver water in accordance with the
Company By Laws

LESSOR Abeling Family Trust

zzhj 141
x

0By
Mary Ja beling Trustee

Date
Q

LESSEE City of Covina

By

oull w1wilk
Andrea Miller

City Manager

Date June 16 2015

Exhibit B 29 Pages

143

Page 143 of 352 
July 21, 2015



ORDER FOR DELIVERY OF WATER UNDER LEASE AGREEMENT

TO COVINA IRRIGATING COMPANY

COVINA IRRIGATING COMPANY is hereby instructed to deliver a volume of water represented
by 23 share s of stock registered in the name of Paul and Lorraine Aschenbrenner 1997 Trust
for the year ending June 30 2016

Under this agreement the LESSEE agrees to guarantee payment to COVINA IRRIGATING
COMPANY for all cost of water delivered except assessments according to the By Laws of
COVINA IRRIGATING COMPANY

The LESSOR under this agreement guarantees payment to COVINA IRRIGATING COMPANY
in the event of default by the LESSEE for all water costs and agrees that these charges shall
become a lien upon the registered owner of the stock the same as though the water had been
delivered to the LESSOR With this agreement the LESSOR and the LESSEE also

acknowledge that neither COVINA IRRIGATING COMPANY nor its Board of Directors
Employees or Affiliates have any involvement whatsoever in the lease of stock by stockholders
and assumes no liability in connection therewith except to deliver water in accordance with the
Company By Laws

LESSOR Paul and Lorraine Aschenbrenner 1997 LESSEE City of Covina
Trust

By

Aj
Paul Aschenbrenner Trustee

Dater ru

B

Lo ine Aschenbrenner Trustee

Date 6 2

By J r

WWI
RI

k

Andrea Miller

City Manager

Date June 16 2015

144

Page 144 of 352 
July 21, 2015



ORDER FOR DELIVERY OF WATER UNDER LEASE AGREEMENT

TO COVINA IRRIGATING COMPANY

COVINA IRRIGATING COMPANY is hereby instructed to deliver a volume of water represented
by 9 share s of stock registered in the name of Aszman Family Bypass Trust for the year
ending June 30 2016

Under this agreement the LESSEE agrees to guarantee payment to COVINA IRRIGATING
COMPANY for all cost of water delivered except assessments according to the By Laws of
COVINA IRRIGATING COMPANY

The LESSOR under this agreement guarantees payment to COVINA IRRIGATING COMPANY
in the event of default by the LESSEE for all water costs and agrees that these charges shall
become a lien upon the registered owner of the stock the same as though the water had been

delivered to the LESSOR With this agreement the LESSOR and the LESSEE also

acknowledge that neither COVINA IRRIGATING COMPANY nor its Board of Directors

Employees or Affiliates have any involvement whatsoever in the lease of stock by stockholders
and assumes no liability in connection therewith except to deliver water in accordance with the
Company By Laws

LESSOR Aszman Family Bypass Trust

By T

Donella Aszman Trustee

Date

LESSEE ity of Covina

By

dim
L4

Andrea Miller
City Manager

Date June 16 2015

145

Page 145 of 352 
July 21, 2015



ORDER FOR DELIVERY OF WATER UNDER LEASE AGREEMENT

TO COVINA IRRIGATING COMPANY

COVINA IRRIGATING COMPANY is hereby instructed to deliver a volume of water represented
by 36 share s of stock registered in the name of Booth Family Living Trust for the year ending
June 30 2016

Under this agreement the LESSEE agrees to guarantee payment to COVINA IRRIGATING
COMPANY for all cost of water delivered except assessments according to the By Laws of
COVINA IRRIGATING COMPANY

The LESSOR under this agreement guarantees payment to COVINA IRRIGATING COMPANY
in the event of default by the LESSEE for all water costs and agrees that these charges shall
become a lien upon the registered owner of the stock the same as though the water had been
delivered to the LESSOR With this agreement the LESSOR and the LESSEE also
acknowledge that neither COVINA IRRIGATING COMPANY nor its Board of Directors
Employees or Affiliates have any involvement whatsoever in the lease of stock by stockholders
and assumes no liability in connection therewith except to deliver water in accordance with the
Company By Laws

LESSOR Booth Family Living Trust LESSEE City of Covina

BY By
BoLola J ot rustee Andrea Miller

City Manager

Date Date June 16 2015

146

Page 146 of 352 
July 21, 2015



ORDER FOR DELIVERY OF WATER UNDER LEASE AGREEMENT

TO COVINA IRRIGATING COMPANY

COVINA IRRIGATING COMPANY is hereby instructed to deliver a volume of water represented
by 20 share s of stock registered in the name of Jeanne Brondino for the year ending June 30
2016

Under this agreement the LESSEE agrees to guarantee payment to COVINA IRRIGATING
COMPANY for all cost of water delivered except assessments according to the By Laws of
COVINA IRRIGATING COMPANY

The LESSOR under this agreement guarantees payment to COVINA IRRIGATING COMPANY
in the event of default by the LESSEE for all water costs and agrees that these charges shall
become a lien upon the registered owner of the stock the same as though the water had been
delivered to the LESSOR With this agreement the LESSOR and the LESSEE also

acknowledge that neither COVINA IRRIGATING COMPANY nor its Board of Directors
Employees or Affiliates have any involvement whatsoever in the lease of stock by stockholders
and assumes no liability in connection therewith except to deliver water in accordance with the
Company By Laws

LESSOR Jeanne Brondino

By
kAW

J e Brondino

Date 1

LESSEE City of Covina

By
AA

Andrea Miller

City Manager

Date June 16 2015

147

Page 147 of 352 
July 21, 2015



ORDER FOR DELIVERY OF WATER UNDER LEASE AGREEMENT

TO COVINA IRRIGATING COMPANY

COVINA IRRIGATING COMPANY is hereby instructed to deliver a volume of water represented
by 5 5 share s of stock registered in the name of Carolyn M Buskey for the year ending June
30 2016

Under this agreement the LESSEE agrees to guarantee payment to COVINA IRRIGATING
COMPANY for all cost of water delivered except assessments according to the By Laws of
COVINA IRRIGATING COMPANY

The LESSOR under this agreement guarantees payment to COVINA IRRIGATING COMPANY
in the event of default by the LESSEE for all water costs and agrees that these charges shall
become a lien upon the registered owner of the stock the same as though the water had been
delivered to the LESSOR With this agreement the LESSOR and the LESSEE also

acknowledge that neither COVINA IRRIGATING COMPANY nor its Board of Directors
Employees or Affiliates have any involvement whatsoever in the lease of stock by stockholders
and assumes no liability in connection therewith except to deliver water in accordance with the
Company By Laws

LESSOR Carolyn M Buskey

By
Li

t

Carolyn M B skey

Date b d S

LESSEE City of Covina

By

0
mol

wlflj
Andrea Miller

City Manager

Date June 16 2015

148

Page 148 of 352 
July 21, 2015



ORDER FOR DELIVERY OF WATER UNDER LEASE AGREEMENT

TO COVINA IRRIGATING COMPANY

COVINA IRRIGATING COMPANY is hereby instructed to deliver a volume of water represented
by 10 share s of stock registered in the name of Patricia Borum for the year ending June 30
2016

Under this agreement the LESSEE agrees to guarantee payment to COVINA IRRIGATING
COMPANY for all cost of water delivered except assessments according to the By Laws of
COVINA IRRIGATING COMPANY

The LESSOR under this agreement guarantees payment to COVINA IRRIGATING COMPANY
in the event of default by the LESSEE for all water costs and agrees that these charges shall
become a lien upon the registered owner of the stock the same as thdugh the water had been
delivered to the LESSOR With this agreement the LESSOR and the LESSEE also

acknowledge that neither COVINA IRRIGATING COMPANY nor its Board of Directors
Employees or Affiliates have any involvement whatsoever in the lease of stock by stockholders
and assumes no liability in connection therewith except to deliver water in accordance with the
Company By Laws

LESSOR Patricia Borum

By i I i
Patricia Borum

LESSEE City of Covina

By

ILin dd
11A

Andrea Miller
City Manager

Date Z z 5 Date June 16 2015

149

Page 149 of 352 
July 21, 2015



ORDER FOR DELIVERY OF WATER UNDER LEASE AGREEMENT

TO COVINA IRRIGATING COMPANY

COVINA IRRIGATING COMPANY is hereby instructed to deliver a volume of water represented
by 18 share s of stock registered in the name of Heidi Cadwallader for the year ending June
30 2016

Under this agreement the LESSEE agrees to guarantee payment to COVINA IRRIGATING
COMPANY for all cost of water delivered except assessments according to the By Laws of
COVINA IRRIGATING COMPANY

The LESSOR under this agreement guarantees payment to COVINA IRRIGATING COMPANY
in the event of default by the LESSEE for all water costs and agrees that these charges shall
become a lien upon the registered owner of the stock the same as though the water had been
delivered to the LESSOR With this agreement the LESSOR and the LESSEE also
acknowledge that neither COVINA IRRIGATING COMPANY nor its Board of Directors
Employees or Affiliates have any involvement whatsoever in the lease of stock by stockholders
and assumes no liability in connection therewith except to deliver water in accordance with the
Company By Laws

LESSOR Heidi Cadwallader

By
Hei i Cadwallader

LESSEE City of Covina

By
ndrea Miller

City Manager

Date Date June 16 2015

150

Page 150 of 352 
July 21, 2015



ORDER FOR DELIVERY OF WATER UNDER LEASE AGREEMENT

TO COVINA IRRIGATING COMPANY

COVINA IRRIGATING COMPANY is hereby instructed to deliver a volume of water represented
by 20 share s of stock registered in the name of Carson Family Trust for the year ending June
30 2016

Under this agreement the LESSEE agrees to guarantee payment to COVINA IRRIGATING
COMPANY for all cost of water delivered except assessments according to the By Laws of
COVINA IRRIGATING COMPANY

The LESSOR under this agreement guarantees payment to COVINA IRRIGATING COMPANY
in the event of default by the LESSEE for all water costs and agrees that these charges shall
become a lien upon the registered owner of the stock the same as though the water had been

delivered to the LESSOR With this agreement the LESSOR and the LESSEE also

acknowledge that neither COVINA IRRIGATING COMPANY nor its Board of Directors

Employees or Affiliates have any involvement whatsoever in the lease of stock by stockholders
and assumes no liability in connection therewith except to deliver water in accordance with the
Company By Laws

LESSOR Carson Family Trust LESSEE City of Covina

By

Da

By

140k
kC

Keneta Kay Carson Trust6e

By
AQ

a

d
AncTrea Miller

City Manager

Date
6 2I 15

Date June 16 2095

151

Page 151 of 352 
July 21, 2015



ORDER FOR DELIVERY OF WATER UNDER LEASE AGREEMENT

TO COVINA IRRIGATING COMPANY

COVINA IRRIGATING COMPANY is hereby instructed to deliver a volume of water represented
by 5 share s of stock registered in the name of Chadwick Family Trust for the year ending June
30 2016

Under this agreement the LESSEE agrees to guarantee payment to COVINA IRRIGATING
COMPANY for all cost of water delivered except assessments according to the By Laws of
COVINA IRRIGATING COMPANY

The LESSOR under this agreement guarantees payment to COVINA IRRIGATING COMPANY
in the event of default by the LESSEE for all water costs and agrees that these charges shall
become a lien upon the registered owner of the stock the same as though the water had been

delivered to the LESSOR With this agreement the LESSOR and the LESSEE also

acknowledge that neither COVINA IRRIGATING COMPANY nor its Board of Directors

Employees or Affiliates have any involvement whatsoever in the lease of stock by stockholders
and assumes no liability in connection therewith except to deliver water in accordance with the
Company By Laws

LESSOR Chadwick Family Trust

By
eorge Cffadwick Trustee

2 7Date
b

s

Shirley Chadwi Trustee

Date
z 7 5

LESSEE City of Covina

By 14

ddi
Andrea Miller

City Manager

Date June 16 2015

152

Page 152 of 352 
July 21, 2015



ORDER FOR DELIVERY OF WATER UNDER LEASE AGREEMENT

TO COVINA IRRIGATING COMPANY

COVINA IRRIGATING COMPANY is hereby instructed to deliver a volume of water represented
by 5 share s of stock registered in the name of Guy Colbert for the year ending June 30 2016

Under this agreement the LESSEE agrees to guarantee payment to COVINA IRRIGATING
COMPANY for all cost of water delivered except assessments according to the By Laws of
COVINA IRRIGATING COMPANY

The LESSOR under this agreement guarantees payment to COVINA IRRIGATING COMPANY
in the event of default by the LESSEE for all water costs and agrees that these charges shall
become a lien upon the registered owner of the stock the same as though the water had been
delivered to the LESSOR With this agreement the LESSOR and the LESSEE also
acknowledge that neither COVINA IRRIGATING COMPANY nor its Board of Directors
Employees or Affiliates have any involvement whatsoever in the lease of stock by stockholders
and assumes no liability in connection therewith except to deliver water in accordance with the
Company By Laws

LESSOR Guy Colbert

By
Guy Colbe

Date Y

LESSEE City of Covina

By

QMkir dllb
Andrea Miller
City Manager

Date June 16 2015

153

Page 153 of 352 
July 21, 2015



ORDER FOR DELIVERY OF WATER UNDER LEASE AGREEMENT

TO COVINA IRRIGATING COMPANY

COVINA IRRIGATING COMPANY is hereby instructed to deliver a volume of water represented
by 2 share s of stock registered in the name of Madeline L Cole for the year ending tune 30
2016

Under this agreement the LESSEE agrees to guarantee payment to COVINA IRRIGATING
COMPANY for all cost of water delivered except assessments according to the By Laws of
COVINA IRRIGATING COMPANY

The LESSOR under this agreement guarantees payment to COVINA IRRIGATING COMPANY
in the event of default by the LESSEE for all water costs and agrees that these charges shall
become a lien upon the registered owner of the stock the same as though the water had been
delivered to the LESSOR With this agreement the LESSOR and the LESSEE also

acknowledge that neither COVINA IRRIGATING COMPANY nor its Board of Directors
Employees or Affiliates have any involvement whatsoever in the lease of stock by stockholders
and assumes no liability in connection therewith except to deliver water in accordance with the
Company By Laws

LESSOR Madeline L Cole LESSEE City of Covina

L
2 15

Date N

By tA41 If

d1j
Andrea Miller

City Manager

Date June 16 2016

154

Page 154 of 352 
July 21, 2015



ORDER FOR DELIVERY OF WATER UNDER LEASE AGREEMENT

TO COVINA IRRIGATING COMPANY

COVINA IRRIGATING COMPANY is hereby instructed to deliver a volume of water represented
by 22 share s of stock registered in the name of Ann Hansen 1999 Trust for the year ending
June 30 2016

Under this agreement the LESSEE agrees to guarantee payment to COVINA IRRIGATING
COMPANY for all cost of water delivered except assessments according to the By Laws of
COVINA IRRIGATING COMPANY

The LESSOR under this agreement guarantees payment to COVINA IRRIGATING COMPANY
in the event of default by the LESSEE for all water costs and agrees that these charges shall
become a lien upon the registered owner of the stock the same as though the water had been

delivered to the LESSOR With this agreement the LESSOR and the LESSEE also

acknowledge that neither COVINA IRRIGATING COMPANY nor its Board of Directors
Employees or Affiliates have any involvement whatsoever in the lease of stock by stockholders
and assumes no liability in connection therewith except to deliver water in accordance with the
Company By Laws

LESSOR Ann Hansen 1999 Trust

Ann Hansen Trustee

Date

4
L4 j

L

LESSEE City of Covina

By
Andrea Miller

City Manager

Date June 16 2015

155

Page 155 of 352 
July 21, 2015



ORDER FOR DELIVERY OF WATER UNDER LEASE AGREEMENT

TO COVINA IRRIGATING COMPANY

COVINA IRRIGATING COMPANY is hereby instructed to deliver a volume of water represented
by 2 5 share s of stock registered in the name of The Hawk Trust for the year ending June 30
2016

Under this agreement the LESSEE agrees to guarantee payment to COVINA IRRIGATING
COMPANY for all cost of water delivered except assessments according to the By Laws of
COVINA IRRIGATING COMPANY

The LESSOR under this agreement guarantees payment to COVINA IRRIGATING COMPANY
in the event of default by the LESSEE for all water costs and agrees that these charges shall
become a lien upon the registered owner of the stock the same as though the water had been
delivered to the LESSOR With this agreement the LESSOR and the LESSEE also

acknowledge that neither COVINA IRRIGATING COMPANY nor its Board of Directors
Employees or Affiliates have any involvement whatsoever in the lease of stock by stockholders
and assumes no liability in connection therewith except to deliver water in accordance with the
Company By Laws

LESSOR The Hawk Trust

By

141
W

4 1
Robert W Hawk Trustee

Date

dZ
5

115

LESSEE City of Covina

By
An rea Miller

City Manager

Date June 16 2015

156

Page 156 of 352 
July 21, 2015



ORDER FOR DELIVERY OF WATER UNDER LEASE AGREEMENT

TO COVINA IRRIGATING COMPANY

COVINA IRRIGATING COMPANY is hereby instructed to deliver a volume of water represented
by 22 share s of stock registered in the name of Oclytis Johnson for the year ending June 30
2016

Under this agreement the LESSEE agrees to guarantee payment to COVINA IRRIGATING
COMPANY for all cost of water delivered except assessments according to the By Laws of
COVINA IRRIGATING COMPANY

The LESSOR under this agreement guarantees payment to COVINA IRRIGATING COMPANY
in the event of default by the LESSEE for all water costs and agrees that these charges shall
become a lien upon the registered owner of the stock the same as though the water had been
delivered to the LESSOR With this agreement the LESSOR and the LESSEE also
acknowledge that neither COVINA IRRIGATING COMPANY nor its Board of Directors
Employees or Affiliates have any involvement whatsoever in the lease of stock by stockholders
and assumes no liability in connection therewith except to deliver water in accordance with the
Company By Laws

LESSOR Oclytis Johnson

By
Oclytis ffnson

Date CJ J

LESSEE City of Covina

By

a
k In

dj
Andrea filler
City Manager

Date June 16 2015

157

Page 157 of 352 
July 21, 2015



ORDER FOR DELIVERY OF WATER UNDER LEASE AGREEMENT

TO COVINA IRRIGATING COMPANY

COVINA IRRIGATING COMPANY is hereby instructed to deliver a volume of water represented
by 2 share s of stock registered in the name of Virginia A Klein for the year ending June 30
2016

Under this agreement the LESSEE agrees to guarantee payment to COVINA IRRIGATING
COMPANY for all cost of water delivered except assessments according to the By Laws of
COVINA IRRIGATING COMPANY

The LESSOR under this agreement guarantees payment to COVINA IRRIGATING COMPANY
in the event of default by the LESSEE for all water costs and agrees that these charges shall
become a lien upon the registered owner of the stock the same as though the water had been
delivered to the LESSOR With this agreement the LESSOR and the LESSEE also
acknowledge that neither COVINA IRRIGATING COMPANY nor its Board of Directors
Employees or Affiliates have any involvement whatsoever in the lease of stock by stockholders
and assumes no liability in connection therewith except to deliver water in accordance with the
Company By Laws

LESSOR Virginia A Klein

By fl

Virginia A Lein

Date to A3
C20

LESSEE City of Covina

By

0
M j i

Andrea Miller

City Manager

Date June 16 2015

158

Page 158 of 352 
July 21, 2015



ORDER FOR DELIVERY OF WATER UNDER LEASE AGREEMENT

TO COVINA IRRIGATING COMPANY

COVINA IRRIGATING COMPANY is hereby instructed to deliver a volume of water represented
by 2 share s of stock registered in the name of Jacqueline A Miller for the year ending June
30 2016

Under this agreement the LESSEE agrees to guarantee payment to COVINA IRRIGATING
COMPANY for all cost of water delivered except assessments according to the By Laws of
COVINA IRRIGATING COMPANY

The LESSOR under this agreement guarantees payment to COVINA IRRIGATING COMPANY
in the event of default by the LESSEE for all water costs and agrees that these charges shall
become a lien upon the registered owner of the stock the same as though the water had been

delivered to the LESSOR With this agreement the LESSOR and the LESSEE also

acknowledge that neither COVINA IRRIGATING COMPANY nor its Board of Directors

Employees or Affiliates have any involvement whatsoever in the lease of stock by stockholders
and assumes no liability in connection therewith except to deliver water in accordance with the
Company By Laws

LESSOR Jacqueline A Miller

i J

Jacqueline A Miller

Date
C v

LESSEE City of Covina

By

MP
c

An rea Miller

City Manager

Date June 16 2015

159

Page 159 of 352 
July 21, 2015



ORDER FOR DELIVERY OF WATER UNDER LEASE AGREEMENT

TO COVINA IRRIGATING COMPANY

COVINA IRRIGATING COMPANY is hereby instructed to deliver a volume of water represented
by 30 share s of stock registered in the name of Masonic Homes of California for the year
ending June 30 2016

Under this agreement the LESSEE agrees to guarantee payment to COVINA IRRIGATING
COMPANY for all cost of water delivered except assessments according to the By Laws of
COVINA IRRIGATING COMPANY

The LESSOR under this agreement guarantees payment to COVINA IRRIGATING COMPANY
in the event of default by the LESSEE for all water costs and agrees that these charges shall
become a lien upon the registered owner of the stock the same as though the water had been
delivered to the LESSOR With this agreement the LESSOR and the LESSEE also
acknowledge that neither COVINA IRRIGATING COMPANY nor its Board of Directors
Employees or Affiliates have any involvement whatsoever in the lease of stock by stockholders
and assumes no liability in connection therewith except to deliver water in accordance with the
Company By Laws

LESSOR Masonic Homes of California

By t

Author ed Re resen e

Date

LESSEE City of Covina

By cL tc

Andrea Miller
City Manager

Date June 16 2015

160

Page 160 of 352 
July 21, 2015



ORDER FOR DELIVERY OF WATER UNDER LEASE AGREEMENT

TO COVINA IRRIGATING COMPANY

COVINA IRRIGATING COMPANY is hereby instructed to deliver a volume of water represented
by 1 share s of stock registered in the name of Henry M Morgan for the year ending June 30
2016

Under this agreement the LESSEE agrees to guarantee payment to COVINA IRRIGATING
COMPANY for all cost of water delivered except assessments according to the By Laws of
COVINA IRRIGATING COMPANY

The LESSOR under this agreement guarantees payment to COVINA IRRIGATING COMPANY
in the event of default by the LESSEE for all water costs and agrees that these charges shall
become a lien upon the registered owner of the stock the same as though the water had been

delivered to the LESSOR With this agreement the LESSOR and the LESSEE also

acknowledge that neither COVINA IRRIGATING COMPANY nor its Board of Directors

Employees or Affiliates have any involvement whatsoever in the lease of stock by stockholders
and assumes no liability in connection therewith except to deliver water in accordance with the
Company By Laws

LESSOR Henry M Morgan

By all
Henry M Mor

Date

LESSEE City of Covina

By

ILA
ld

d
1114

An rea Miller

City Manager

Date June 16 2015

161

Page 161 of 352 
July 21, 2015



ORDER FOR DELIVERY OF WATER UNDER LEASE AGREEMENT

TO COVINA IRRIGATING COMPANY

COVINA IRRIGATING COMPANY is hereby instructed to deliver a volume of water represented
by 9 share s of stock registered in the name of Morgan Trust for the year ending June 30
2016

Under this agreement the LESSEE agrees to guarantee payment to COVINA IRRIGATING
COMPANY for all cost of water delivered except assessments according to the By Laws of
COVINA IRRIGATING COMPANY

The LESSOR under this agreement guarantees payment to COVINA IRRIGATING COMPANY
in the event of default by the LESSEE for all water costs and agrees that these charges shall
become a lien upon the registered owner of the stock the same as though the water had been

delivered to the LESSOR With this agreement the LESSOR and the LESSEE also

acknowledge that neither COVINA IRRIGATING COMPANY nor its Board of Directors

Employees or Affiliates have any involvement whatsoever in the lease of stock by stockholders
and assumes no liability in connection therewith except to deliver water in accordance with the
Company By Laws

LESSOR Morgan Trust

By

A r
G

j

Robert V Morgan Trustee

Date D

By
ec

14

Lucille I Morgan Trustee

LESSEE City of Covina

By
Andrea iller

City Manager

Date June 16 2015

162

Page 162 of 352 
July 21, 2015



ORDER FOR DELIVERY OF WATER UNDER LEASE AGREEMENT

TO COVINA IRRIGATING COMPANY

COVINA IRRIGATING COMPANY is hereby instructed to deliver a volume of water represented
by 1 share s of stock registered in the name of The Mortensen Trust for the year ending June
30 2016

Under this agreement the LESSEE agrees to guarantee payment to COVINA IRRIGATING
COMPANY for all cost of water delivered except assessments according to the By Laws of
COVINA IRRIGATING COMPANY

The LESSOR under this agreement guarantees payment to COVINA IRRIGATING COMPANY
in the event of default by the LESSEE for all water costs and agrees that these charges shall
become a lien upon the registered owner of the stock the same as though the water had been

delivered to the LESSOR With this agreement the LESSOR and the LESSEE also

acknowledge that neither COVINA IRRIGATING COMPANY nor its Board of Directors
Employees or Affiliates have any involvement whatsoever in the lease of stock by stockholders
and assumes no liability in connection therewith except to deliver water in accordance with the
Company By Laws

LESSOR The Mortensen Trust

By

L
mees Frank Mortensen

Date Tub AZ
L 1q11 l S

By CP
4

Charlene L Mortensen

Date
P AZ f

LESSEE City of Covina

By
I

A

Andrea Mlller

City Manager

Date June 16 2015

163

Page 163 of 352 
July 21, 2015



I 4

ORDER FOR DELIVERY OF WATER UNDER LEASE AGREEMENT

TO COVINA IRRIGATING COMPANY

COVINA IRRIGATING COMPANY is hereby instructed to deliver a volume of water represented
by 2 share s of stock registered in the name of Muriel C Monson for the year ending June 30
2016

Under this agreement the LESSEE agrees to guarantee payment to COVINA IRRIGATING
COMPANY for all cost of water delivered except assessments according to the By Laws of
COVINA IRRIGATING COMPANY

The LESSOR under this agreement guarantees payment to COVINA IRRIGATING COMPANY
in the event of default by the LESSEE for all water costs and agrees that these charges shall
become a lien upon the registered owner of the stock the same as though the water had been
delivered to the LESSOR With this agreement the LESSOR and the LESSEE also

acknowledge that neither COVINA IRRIGATING COMPANY nor its Board of Directors
Employees or Affiliates have any involvement whatsoever in the lease of stock by stockholders
and assumes no liability in connection therewith except to deliver water in accordance with the
Company By Laws

LESSOR Muriel C Monson

By
Mud I C Monson

Date

LESSEE City of Covina

By
Andrea Miller
City Manager

Date June 16 2015

164

Page 164 of 352 
July 21, 2015



ORDER FOR DELIVERY OF WATER UNDER LEASE AGREEMENT

TO COVINA IRRIGATING COMPANY

COVINA IRRIGATING COMPANY is hereby instructed to deliver a volume of water represented
by 5 share s of stock registered in the name of Nowograski Family Trust for the year ending
June 30 2016

Under this agreement the LESSEE agrees to guarantee payment to COVINA IRRIGATING
COMPANY for all cost of water delivered except assessments according to the By Laws of
COVINA IRRIGATING COMPANY

The LESSOR under this agreement guarantees payment to COVINA IRRIGATING COMPANY
in the event of default by the LESSEE for all water costs and agrees that these charges shall
become a lien upon the registered owner of the stock the same as though the water had been
delivered to the LESSOR With this agreement the LESSOR and the LESSEE also

acknowledge that neither COVINA IRRIGATING COMPANY nor its Board of Directors
Employees or Affiliates have any involvement whatsoever in the lease of stock by stockholders
and assumes no liability in connection therewith except to deliver water in accordance with the
Company By Laws

LESSOR Nowograski y Trust

By
I

Jane Ann Nowograski Trustee

Date
6

Ya2

r

LESSEE City of Covina

By

0616
Andrea Miller

City Manager

Date June 16 2015

165

Page 165 of 352 
July 21, 2015



ORDER FOR DELIVERY OF WATER UNDER LEASE AGREEMENT

TO COVINA IRRIGATING COMPANY

COVINA IRRIGATING COMPANY is hereby instructed to deliver a volume of water represented
by 10 share s of stock registered in the name of Jeanette Scofield for the year ending June 30
2016

Under this agreement the LESSEE agrees to guarantee payment to COVINA IRRIGATING
COMPANY for all cost of water delivered except assessments according to the By Laws of
COVINA IRRIGATING COMPANY

The LESSOR under this agreement guarantees payment to COVINA IRRIGATING COMPANY
in the event of default by the LESSEE for all water costs and agrees that these charges shall
become a lien upon the registered owner of the stock the same as though the water had been

delivered to the LESSOR With this agreement the LESSOR and the LESSEE also

acknowledge that neither COVINA IRRIGATING COMPANY nor its Board of Directors

Employees or Affiliates have any involvement whatsoever in the lease of stock by stockholders
and assumes no liability in connection therewith except to deliver water in accordance with the
Company By Laws

LESSOR Jeannette Scofield

By e

J Annette Scofield

Date

LESSEE City of Covina

By
Andrea Miller

City Manager

Date June 16 2015

166

Page 166 of 352 
July 21, 2015



ORDER FOR DELIVERY OF WATER UNDER LEASE AGREEMENT

TO COVINA IRRIGATING COMPANY

COVINA IRRIGATING COMPANY is hereby instructed to deliver a volume of water represented
by 10 share s of stock registered in the name of Roman Catholic Archbish of L A for the year
ending June 30 2016

Under this agreement the LESSEE agrees to guarantee payment to COVINA IRRIGATING
COMPANY for all cost of water delivered except assessments according to the By Laws of
COVINA IRRIGATING COMPANY

The LESSOR under this agreement guarantees payment to COVINA IRRIGATING COMPANY
in the event of default by the LESSEE for all water costs and agrees that these charges shall
become a lien upon the registered owner of the stock the same as though the water had been

delivered to the LESSOR With this agreement the LESSOR and the LESSEE also

acknowledge that neither COVINA IRRIGATING COMPANY nor its Board of Directors
Employees or Affiliates have any involvement whatsoever in the lease of stock by stockholders
and assumes no liability in connection therewith except to deliver water in accordance with the
Company By Laws

LESSOR Roman Catholic Archbish of L A

By
ca
Authorized Representative

Date i Db tS

LESSEE City of Covina

By

oyd
A d 11

An rea MiEler
City Manager

Date June 16 2015

167

Page 167 of 352 
July 21, 2015



ORDER FOR DELIVERY OF WATER UNDER LEASE AGREEMENT

TO COVINA IRRIGATING COMPANY

COVINA IRRIGATING COMPANY is hereby instructed to deliver a volume of water represented
by 14 share s of stock registered in the name of Katsuko M Stewart for the year ending June
34 2016

Under this agreement the LESSEE agrees to guarantee payment to COVINA IRRIGATING
COMPANY for all cost of water delivered except assessments according to the By Laws of
COVINA IRRIGATING COMPANY

The LESSOR under this agreement guarantees payment to COVINA IRRIGATING COMPANY
in the event of default by the LESSEE for all water costs and agrees that these charges shall
become a lien upon the registered owner of the stock the same as though the water had been

delivered to the LESSOR With this agreement the LESSOR and the LESSEE also

acknowledge that neither COVINA IRRIGATING COMPANY nor its Board of Directors

Employees or Affiliates have any involvement whatsoever in the lease of stock by stockholders
and assumes no liability in connection therewith except to deliver water in accordance with the
Company By Laws

LESSOR Katsuko M Stewart LESSEE City of Covina

By 04 By
Katsuko M St wart An rea Milier

City Manager

Date
15 2

r Date June 16 2015

168

Page 168 of 352 
July 21, 2015



ORDER FOR DELIVERY OF WATER UNDER LEASE AGREEMENT

TO COVINA IRRIGATING COMPANY

COVINA IRRIGATING COMPANY is hereby instructed to deliver a volume of water represented
by 6 share s of stock registered in the name of Robert C Ward Jr for the year ending June 30
2016

Under this agreement the LESSEE agrees to guarantee payment to COVINA IRRIGATING
COMPANY for all cost of water delivered except assessments according to the By Laws of
COVINA IRRIGATING COMPANY

The LESSOR under this agreement guarantees payment to COVINA IRRIGATING COMPANY
in the event of default by the LESSEE for all water costs and agrees that these charges shall
become a lien upon the registered owner of the stock the same as though the water had been
delivered to the LESSOR With this agreement the LESSOR and the LESSEE also

acknowledge that neither COVINA IRRIGATING COMPANY nor its Board of Directors
Employees or Affiliates have any involvement whatsoever in the lease of stock by stockholders
and assumes no liability in connection therewith except to deliver water in accordance with the
Company By Laws

LESSOR Robert C Ward Jr

Robert C Ward Jr

Date
Z O If

LESSEE City of Covina

By

jm4
An d Fed Miller
City Manager

Date June 16 2015

169

Page 169 of 352 
July 21, 2015



ORDER FOR DELIVERY OF WATER UNDER LEASE AGREEMENT

TO COVINA IRRIGATING COMPANY

COVINA IRRIGATING COMPANY is hereby instructed to deliver a volume of water represented
by 7 share s of stock registered in the name of James R Williams for the year ending June 30
2016

Under this agreement the LESSEE agrees to guarantee payment to COVINA IRRIGATING
COMPANY for all cost of water delivered except assessments according to the By Laws of
COVINA IRRIGATING COMPANY

The LESSOR under this agreement guarantees payment to COVINA IRRIGATING COMPANY
in the event of default by the LESSEE for all water costs and agrees that these charges shall
become a lien upon the registered owner of the stock the same as though the water had been

delivered to the LESSOR With this agreement the LESSOR and the LESSEE also

acknowledge that neither COVINA IRRIGATING COMPANY nor its Board of Directors
Employees or Affiliates have any involvement whatsoever in the lease of stock by stockholders
and assumes no liability in connection therewith except to deliver water in accordance with the
Company By Laws

LESSOR James R Williams

By

1
4

a i
rs1T Williams

Date
Z Zf 76 f S

LESSEE City of Covina

G

By
Andrea Miller
City Manager

Date June 16 2015

170

Page 170 of 352 
July 21, 2015



ORDER FOR DELIVERY OF WATER UNDER LEASE AGREEMENT

TO COVINA IRRIGATING COMPANY

COVINA IRRIGATING COMPANY is hereby instructed to deliver a volume of water represented
by 25 share s of stock registered in the name of Sheila Ann Walker Mark Carter Walker or Ian
Carter Walker for the year ending June 30 2016

Under this agreement the LESSEE agrees to guarantee payment to COVINA IRRIGATING
COMPANY for all cost of water delivered except assessments according to the By Laws of
COVINA IRRIGATING COMPANY

The LESSOR under this agreement guarantees payment to COVINA IRRIGATING COMPANY
in the event of default by the LESSEE for all water costs and agrees that these charges shall
become a lien upon the registered owner of the stock the same as though the water had been
delivered to the LESSOR With this agreement the LESSOR and the LESSEE also
acknowledge that neither COVINA IRRIGATING COMPANY nor its Board of Directors
Employees or Affiliates have any involvement whatsoever in the lease of stock by stockholders
and assumes no liability in connection therewith except to deliver water in accordance with the
Company By Laws

LESSOR Sheila Ann Walker Mark Carter LESSEE City of Covina
Walker or Ian Carter Walker

By
Sheila Ann Walker

By
Ian Carter Walker

By
Andrea MiMr

City Manager

Date Date June 16 2015

171

Page 171 of 352 
July 21, 2015



THIS PAGE LEFT INTENTIONALLY BLANK

172

Page 172 of 352 
July 21, 2015



CITY OF COVINA

AGENDA ITEM COMMENTARY

MEETING DATE July 21 2015 ITEM NO CC 11

STAFF SOURCE Amy Hall McGrade Parks Recreation Director

Lisa Evans Parks Recreation Manager

ITEM TITLE Consideration of fee waiver for the Project 29 11 Back to School Blast
event scheduled for August 7 2015

STAFF RECOMMENDATION

Consideration of fee waiver for the Project 29 11 Back to School Blast event scheduled for
August 7 2015 under the provision of Option 1 below

FISCAL IMPACT

The Parks Recreation Department fiscal year 2015 16 adopted budget includes the

expenditures and offsetting revenue for this event A fee waiver will impact General Fund
revenue projections in account 1010 3400 43328 in the amount of 1 500

BACKGROUND

In summer 2007 the Covina Assembly of God Church held the first Back to School Blast at
Covina Park The event was originally a part of the Wednesday night Summer Celebration
Series and was fully

sponsored by the church In 2010 the event was held separate from the
Wednesday night concert and the church s sponsorship was split between the event and its
Wednesday concert

In 2011 the event was expanded from giving away backpacks and school supplies to include
other services such as free haircuts hearing screenings health checks and more The expanded

event with over 5 000 in attendance significantly impacted the park with trash and debris hair
left on the ground from haircuts and need for additional restroom maintenance and supplies
The organization lacks sufficient volunteer support to address these issues and therefore

additional staffing became necessary Prior to the 2012 event the organization was informed

that appropriate fees 1 500 would be charged to properly facilitate the event The

organization made a request to City Council to waive the fees and the Council agreed The fees

were also waived in 2013 and 2014 It is important to note that the 2013 and 2014 events were
staffed with 9 10 part time staff which has addressed cleanliness maintenance and safety
issues

The Parks Recreation Department will be developing a policy for City Council s
consideration which will establish criteria for City support of community events of this type

173

Page 173 of 352 
July 21, 2015



The following options for the 2015 Back to School Blast event are for City Council s

consideration

Option 1 Waive all fees associated with the 2015 Back to School Blast

Option 2 Require organization to pay all or part of the fees for 2015 Back to School Blast

EXHIBITS

None

Respect Ily sL ted

i

Amy Ha McGrade Director

Parks Recreation and Library Services Department

174

Page 174 of 352 
July 21, 2015



CITY OF COVINA
AGENDA ITEM COMMENTARY

MEETING DATE July 21 2015 ITEM NO CC 12

STAFF SOURCE Brian K Lee Director of Community Development

ITEM TITLE City Council to approve the Third Amendment to the Professional
Services Agreement with Interwest Consulting Group Inc for

professional planning services and authorize the City Manager to execute

STAFF RECOMMENDATION

Approve the Third Amendment to the Professional Services Agreement with Interwest
Consulting Group Inc for professional planning services and authorize the City Manager to
execute

FISCAL IMPACT

The third amendment to the professional services agreement Interwest Consulting Group Inc
would increase budget amount for Community Development Project Management Services
established in the second amendment from 25 000 to 107 000 For the current FY 2015 2016
the increase in funding is 82 000 allocated to Account No 2188 4200 51005 in the Community
Improvement Fund

BACKGROUND

In November 19 2013 the City approved a professional services agreement with Interwest
Consulting Group Inc to provide plan check and building services On March 10 2015 the

second amendment to the Interwest Consulting Group Inc agreement was executed to add
Community Development Project Management services for a budget amount not to exceed

25 000 The purpose of the second amendment to the Interwest Consulting Group Inc

agreement was to augment planning services in the Community Development Department

Over the past several years as the State of California s economy has recovered from the
Recession development activity has increased significantly In order to provide quality
customer service and efficient development review the City has contracted for supplemental
planning services on a case by case basis

Interwest Consulting Group Inc has provided experienced highly skilled consulting planning
consulting services in regards to several high profile development

projects There continues to
be a need to maintain continuity in the delivery of the aforementioned planning services as those
high profile development projects continue through the City s development review process It is
estimated that an additional 560 hours of planning consultant services from Interwest Consulting
Group totaling 82 000 will be necessary for the current fiscal year

175

Page 175 of 352 
July 21, 2015



Third Amendment to Professional Services Agreement
with Interwest Consulting Group Inc
July 21 2015
Page 2 of 2

EXHIBITS

A Third Amendment to Professional Services Agreement

R ectfully s mitte

Brr K ee Director of Community Development
Department of Community Development

176

Page 176 of 352 
July 21, 2015



AMENDMENT NO 3 TO THE PROFESSIONAL SERVICES AGREEMENT

AGREEMENT FOR COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT PROJECT MANAGEMENT

SERVICES BETWEEN THE CITY OF COVINA AND

INTERWEST CONSULTING GROUP INC

This Amendment No 3 is hereby entered into by and between the City of Covina a

municipal corporation hereinafter referred to as CITY and Interwest Consulting Group Inc
hereinafter

referred to as Consultant a Colorado Corporation with respect to that certain

Amendment No 2 to the Agreement for community development project management services
between the parties dated March 10 2015

The parties agree as follows

1 The second paragraph is hereby amended to extend the term of services to expire on June
30 2016 unless amended

The second paragraph is hereby amended to increase the total budget amount for
Community Development Project Management Services established in the second

amendment from 25 000 to 107 000 For the current FY 2015 2016 the increase in

funding is 82 000 and

3 All the remaining terms and provisions of the Agreement are hereby reaffirmed

In witness whereof the parties have executed this Amendment No 3 on the date set forth

below

CITY OF COVINA

Andrea M Miller City Manager

Dated

Evelyn Leach

Interim Chief Deputy City Clerk

2015

INTERWEST CONSULTING GROUP INC

IN
Tim D Zmura PE CBO

Director of Municipal Services

EXHIBIT A

177

Page 177 of 352 
July 21, 2015



THIS PAGE LEFT INTENTIONALLY BLANK

178

Page 178 of 352 
July 21, 2015



CITY OF COVINA

AGENDA ITEM COMMENTARY

MEETING DATE July 21 2015 ITEM NO PH 1

STAFF SOURCE Siobhan Foster Public Works Director

Kristen Weger Management Analyst

ITEM TITLE Public Hearing Adopt Resolution Confirming the Engineer s Report
Dated July 7 2015 and Ordering the Levying of Assessment on the
Covina Lighting District No 1978 1979 for Fiscal Year 2015 16

STAFF RECOMMENDATION

1 Conduct the public hearing and consider all testimony that may be forthcoming and
2 Adopt Resolution No 15 7381 confirming the Engineer s Report dated July 7 2015 and

ordering the levying of assessment on the Covina Lighting District No 1978 1979 for fiscal
year 2015 16

FISCAL IMPACT

Legally required engineering and advertising costs for the Lighting District No 1978 79 are
included in the fiscal year 2015 2016 Street Lighting Assessment District budget fund 2710
Accordingly the proposed action has no impact on the General Fund

The assessment of properties within the Lighting District under the proposed assessment rates
raises only a portion of the funds necessary to operate the District necessitating a General Fund

subsidy to the District of 125 000 in fiscal year 2015 16 Additionally in fiscal year 2015 16
the General Fund is paying 181 686 for the energy and maintenance costs of the streetlights that
are not in the District

BACKGROUND

On July 7 2015 the City Council adopted Resolution No 15 7370 ordering the City s Licensed
Engineering to prepare and file a report levying assessments within Covina Lighting District No
1978 79 for fiscal year 2015 16 and Resolution No 15 7371 approving the City Engineer s
report and declaring its intention to levy and collect assessments on the Covina Lighting District
No 1978 79 for fiscal year 2015 16 and appointing Tuesday July 21 2015 at 7 30 p m in the
Council Chamber 125 East College Street Covina California as the time and place for hearing
protests as to the question of levying and collecting assessment on the Covina Lighting District
No 1978 1979 for fiscal year 2015 16

There are two Zones in the Covina Lighting District No 1978 79 designated as Zones A and B
Zone A is comprised of single family residences and condominium units Zone B is comprised

of commercial industrial apartment and similar multi family residential properties The

proposed assessments are for the costs of providing street lighting in these two zones

179

Page 179 of 352 
July 21, 2015



Table 1 Breakdown of Expenses

Energy Maintenance

Zone A

Units Cost

Zone B

Units Cost

Total

Edison Owned 622 77 967 700 103 719 181 686

City Owned 48 5 840 347 37 797 43 637

Subtotal 670 83 807 1 047 141 516 225 323

Administration

15 410

15 410

34 244

18 834 34 244

Total

259 567

99 217

3 320

160 350 259 567

The fiscal year 2015 16 proposed assessment rates are 20 80 per unit for Zone A and 2 70 per

Benefit Unit BU for Zone B Benefit Units are calculated per 1 000 square feet of land area for

Zone B The rates of 20 80 per unit for Zone A and 2 70 per 1 000 square feet of land area for

Zone B have been in effect since 1995 96 and are the maximum assessment rates for each Zone

Table 2 Assessment Rates and Revenue

Zone Units BU Proposed Rate Assessment Revenue

Zone A

Zone B

2 419 units

27 832 79 BUs

20 80 unit

2 70 BU

50 315

75 149

The Engineer s Report proposes a 125 000 General Fund subsidy to the District to finance part

of the fiscal
year 2015 16 expenses Without a General Fund contribution an assessment

increase rate increase would be required above the current maximum assessment rates Any
rate increase needs to be submitted to the affected property owners for approval

Table 3 Covina Lighting District No 1978 79 Fiscal Year 2015 16 Summary

ALTERNATIVES

At least two alternatives are available to the City Council First the City Council may elect to
pursue a rate increase to cover costs in both Zone A and Zone B and eliminate the respective

General Fund subsidies of 45 582 and 79 418 The rate increases would need to be submitted

to the affected property owners for approval

Secondly the City Council may elect to approve the assessments at the proposed rates or at
lesser rates and disconnect specific streetlights to reduce operating costs balance projected
revenues and expenditures and lessen or eliminate the proposed General Fund subsidy

Zone A Zone B Total

Budget Item Amount Amount Amount

Proposed Assessments 50 315 75 149 125 464

General Fund 45 582 79 418 125 000

Total Projected Revenue 95 897 154 567 250 464

Energy Maintenance 83 807 141 516 225 323

Administration 15 410 18 834 34 244

Total Projected Expenditures 99 217 160 350 259 567

Estimated Ending Fund Balance 3 320 5 783 9 103

ALTERNATIVES

At least two alternatives are available to the City Council First the City Council may elect to
pursue a rate increase to cover costs in both Zone A and Zone B and eliminate the respective

General Fund subsidies of 45 582 and 79 418 The rate increases would need to be submitted

to the affected property owners for approval

Secondly the City Council may elect to approve the assessments at the proposed rates or at
lesser rates and disconnect specific streetlights to reduce operating costs balance projected

revenues and expenditures and lessen or eliminate the proposed General Fund subsidy

180

Page 180 of 352 
July 21, 2015



EXHIBITS

A Resolution No 15 7381

B Engineer s Report

Respectfully submitt

Siobhan Foster Director of Public Works

Public Works Department

181

Page 181 of 352 
July 21, 2015



RESOLUTION NO 15 7381

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF COVINA

CALIFORNIA CONFIRMING THE ENGINEER S REPORT DATED JULY 7 2015

AND ORDERING THE LEVYING ASSESSMENT ON THE COVINA LIGHTING

DISTRICT NO 1978 1979 FOR THE 2015 2016 FISCAL YEAR

WHEREAS the City Council of the City of Covina California did in Resolution 15

7370 pursuant to the provisions of the Landscaping and Lighting Act of 1972 Part 2 of

Division 15 Section 22500 et seq of the Streets and Highways Code of the State of California

require the City s Licensed Engineer to make and file with the Clerk of said City Council a report

in writing presenting certain matters relating to levying assessments on the Covina Lighting

District No 1978 1979 for the 2015 2016 fiscal year as contemplated under the provisions of

said Act and

WHEREAS the City Engineer pursuant to the requirements of said City Council

expressed in said Resolution 15 7370 did make and on July 7 2015 file in the office of the City

Clerk who is ex officio Clerk of the City Council of said City his report in writing responsive to

the requirements of said Resolution 15 7370 and as contemplated under the provisions of said

Act and

WHEREAS said City Council did on July 7 2015 pass its Resolution of Intention No

15 7371 declaring its intention to levy and collect assessments on the Covina Lighting District

No 1978 1979 for furnishing electrical energy and maintaining street lighting fixtures

appurtenances and appurtenant work thereof and

WHEREAS said City Council did on said Resolution 15 7371 fix and designate

Tuesday July 21 2015 at the hour of 7 30 P M of said day as the time for hearing protests as to

the question of levying and collecting assessments on the Covina Lighting District No 1978

Exhibit A 4 Pages

182

Page 182 of 352 
July 21, 2015



1979 for the 2015 2016 fiscal year at the Council Chamber 125 East College Street in the City

of Covina California and

WHEREAS at the time and place above stated for hearing protests in reference to the

proposed improvement and assessment written and oral protests and objections were filed and

presented and

WHEREAS said City Council being fully advised in the premise does hereby proceed as

follows

NOW THEREFORE THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF COVINA DOES

HEREBY RESOLVE DETERMINE AND ORDER AS FOLLOWS

Section 1 That said Council does hereby approve confirm and adopt the Engineer s

Report dated July 7 2015 and does hereby approve and confirm the assessment proposed for

said proposed improvement set forth and referred to in said report which said report is now on

file in the office of the City Clerk of said City open to inspection hereby referred to and made a

part hereof and said City Council does hereby also confirm and adopt the respective instruments

therein contained and designated therein as Specifications Exhibits Diagram Estimate of Costs

and Assessment all of which on file as aforesaid are hereby incorporated herein and made a

part hereof

Section 2 That said Council does hereby order said contemplated improvement to be

made in accordance with the said plan and specifications therefore so adopted and approved and

does order and determine that the fiscal year referred to in said Resolution of Intention 15 7371

shall be and the same is hereby fixed and established as the period commencing on the 1 st day

of July 2015 and ending on the 30th day of June 2016 both dates inclusive as therein set forth

and said Council does hereby levy the proposed total 125 464 assessment in said report made to

cover the costs and expenses of said improvement upon the respective several subdivisions of

land in the assessment district described in said Resolution of Intention 15 7371 and as fixed and

183

Page 183 of 352 
July 21, 2015



determined by said report dated July 7 2015 and the proposed assessment filed therein as

aforesaid in the office of the City Clerk of said City for the 2015 2016 fiscal year

Section 3 That the City Council hereby orders and directs the City Treasurer to place

into the Covina Lighting District No 1978 1979 Fund all payments of assessments received

from the County Tax Collector and payments shall be made out of said special funds only for the

purposes provided for in said Part 2 Division 15 Streets and Highways Code of the State of

California as set forth in Chapter 5 Section 22655 of said Code

Section 4 That the City Clerk of said City is hereby ordered to transmit or cause to

be transmitted to the County Auditor of Los Angeles County State of California as

contemplated under the provisions of the Landscaping and Lighting Act of 1972 the Exhibits

and Assessment upon which levy is based and the County Tax Collector of said County who is

also the City Tax Collector for said City is hereby designated requested empowered

authorized instructed ordered and directed to make collection of all assessments shown in said

Assessment and to perform the acts and duties as are required by law of and to be performed by

the officer employee or persons so designated

Section 5 The City Clerk shall certify to the passage and adoption of this resolution

shall cause the original of the same to be entered in the book of original resolutions of said city

and shall make a minute of this passage and adoption thereof in the records of the proceedings of

the City Council of said City in the minutes at which the same is passed and adopted

Section 6 That this resolution shall take effect immediately

184

Page 184 of 352 
July 21, 2015



APPROVED PASSED AND ADOPTED this day of 2015

John C King
Mayor

ATTEST

City Clerk

APPROVED AS TO FORM

City Attorney

185

Page 185 of 352 
July 21, 2015



City of Covina

Lighting District No 1978 79

2015 2016 ENGINEER S REPORT

Intent Meeting July 7 2015
Public Hearing July 21 2015

WI LLDAN
Financial Services

Exhibit B 68 Pages

186

Page 186 of 352 
July 21, 2015



ENGINEER S REPORT AFFIDAVIT

Establishment ofAnnual Assessments for the

Covina Lighting District No 1978 79

City of Covina
Los Angeles County State of California

This Report identifies the parcels within the District and all relevant zones therein as they
existed at the time of the passage of the Resolution of Intention Reference is hereby made to
the Los Angeles County Assessor s maps for a detailed description of the lines and dimensions
of parcels within the District The undersigned respectfully submits the enclosed Report as
directed by the City Council

Dated this day of
12015

Willdan Financial Services

Assessment Engineer

On Behalf of the City of Covina

By

Jose Ometeotl Project Manager

District Administration Services

By

Richard Kopecky
R C E 16742

187

Page 187 of 352 
July 21, 2015



TABLE OF CONTENTS

INTRODUCTION 1

A IMPROVEMENTS AUTHORIZED BY THE 1972 ACT 3

HISTORICAL BACKGROUND 4

V PLANS AND SPECIFICATIONS 4

V ESTIMATE OF ASSESSMENT RATES 4

V BREAKDOWN OF EXPENSES 5

V REVENUE AND EXPENSE STATEMENT 6

V ASSESSMENT RATES AND REVENUE 6

GCASSESSMENT ROLL 6

188

Page 188 of 352 
July 21, 2015



WILLDAN
N Financial Services

L INTRODUCTION

The Covina Lighting District No 1978 79 was formed on November 20 1978 in conformity with
the requirements of the California Streets and Highways Code Division 15 Part 2 Landscaping
and Lighting Act of 1972 to finance the energy and maintenance costs of new street lights
installed by several commercial and residential developers At that time the commercial
properties being developed were the Village Oaks site the northeast corner of Citrus and
Cypress and the commercial area at the southwest corner of Azusa and Arrow The residential
properties being developed were the areas at the north side of Cypress Street 400 feet west of
Bonnie Cove Avenue the southwest corner of Traymore and Covina Boulevard the east side of
Citrus near Tudor Street the south side of Walnut Creek Road at Hefner Hill Road the
northwest corner of Glendora and Wingate Street and the southeast corner of Covina
Boulevard and La Breda Avenue The District was formed through a public hearing process and
the properties within the District were designated Zone A for single family residential and
condominium units and Zone B for commercial industrial and apartment properties

In 1980 the City expanded the District to include all developments that may or may not be
required to install new streetlights but were required to construct public improvements adjacent
to the property being developed except when the development did not increase the existing
floor area by fifty percent pursuant to the regulations of Chapter 11 of the Covina Municipal
Code Although a citywide District was not implemented it was the City s intent to work toward
incrementally expanding the District to cover the entire City

In December 1988 the District was expanded by annexing through public hearing
proceedings parcels east and west of Azusa Avenue from Arrow Highway to 600 feet south of
Badillo Street These properties included both residential and commercial development areas A
number of parcels were annexed to the District when streetlights were installed in conjunction
with utility under grounding projects such as in the downtown area along San Bernardino Road
from Second Avenue to Grand Avenue and along San Bernardino Road from Rimsdale Avenue
to west of Lark Ellen Avenue Parcels were also annexed to the District in connection with City
sponsored street projects such as along Cypress Street west of Sunflower Avenue along San
Jose Avenue from Badillo Street to Rowland Street along Citrus Avenue from Puente Street to
Rowland Street and in the Prospero Drive area south of San Bernardino Road These
annexations were in areas where the property owners requested that streetlights be installed in
their blocks with the owners paying for the installation of the streetlights Subsequent

annexations to the District included similar projects and developments but also included
various individual residential and commercial properties that were annexed to the District as a

condition of property improvements building permits This process of annexation resulted in
the existing District that represents approximately 35 percent of the parcels within the City

Currently the General Fund pays for the energy and maintenance costs of the streetlights that
are not in the District approximately 181 686 as well as contributing approximately 125 000
towards the costs of streetlights within the District

The City has determined that the existing District assessments are currently exempt from the
procedural requirements of California Constitution Article XIIID Proposition 218 based on the
following findings

2015 2016 Lighting District No 1978 79 Page 1 of 65

189

Page 189 of 352 
July 21, 2015



WILLDAN
Financial Services

Pursuant to Section 5 a of the text of the California Constitution Article XIIID any existing
assessments used to finance capital and maintenance costs for streets is exempt from the
procedural requirements of Section 4 In Howard Jarvis Taxpayers Association v City of
Riverside the Fourth District Court of Appeal concluded that streetlights fall under the definition
of streets

According to California Government Code Section 53753 5 c 2 the definition of procedural
requirements set forth in Proposition 218 includes the requirement to separate general and
special benefits By virtue of this definition a benefit analysis is not required for the Covina
Lighting District until the assessments are increased

This Engineer s Report hereafter referred to as the Report describes the District any
proposed changes to the District and the assessments for Fiscal year 2015 2016 The
proposed assessments are based on the City s estimated cost to maintain the improvements
that provide special benefit to properties within the District The various improvements within the
District and the costs of those improvements are identified and budgeted separately for each
Zone including all expenditures deficits surpluses revenues and reserves Each parcel within
a Zone is assessed proportionately for only those improvements provided in that Zone from
which the parcel receives special benefit

The word parcel for the purposes of this Report refers to an individual property assigned its
own Assessment Number by the Los Angeles County Assessor s Office The Los Angeles
County Auditor Controller uses Assessment Numbers and specific Fund Numbers to identify on
the tax roll properties assessed for special district benefit assessments

Upon conclusion of a noticed Public Hearing the City Council will consider all testimony and
written protests presented and will direct any necessary modifications to the Report and
approve the Report as submitted or amended Following final approval of the Report the City
Council will by resolution order the improvements to be made and confirm the levy and
collection of assessments pursuant to the 1972 Act The assessment rates and method of
apportionment described in this Report as approved by the City Council defines the
assessments to be applied to each parcel within the District for fiscal year 2015 2016 The
assessments as approved will be submitted to the Los Angeles County Auditor Controller to be
included on the property tax roll for each parcel for the fiscal year

If any parcel submitted for collection is identified by the County Auditor Controller to be an
invalid parcel number for the current fiscal year a corrected parcel number and or new parcel
numbers will be identified and resubmitted to the County Auditor Controller The assessment
amount to be levied and collected for the resubmitted parcel or parcels shall be based on the
method of apportionment and assessment rate described in this report and approved by the
City Council

2015 2016 Lighting District No 1978 79 Page 2 of 65

190

Page 190 of 352 
July 21, 2015



WILLDAN
Financial Services

A IMPROVEMENTS AUTHORIZED BY THE 1972 ACT

As applicable or may be applicable to this proposed District the 1972 Act defines
improvements to mean one or any combination of the following

The installation or planting of landscaping

The installation or construction of statuary fountains and other ornamental
structures and facilities

The installation or construction of public lighting facilities

The installation or construction of any facilities which are appurtenant to any of
the foregoing or which are necessary or convenient for the maintenance or
servicing thereof including but not limited to grading clearing removal of
debris the installation or construction of curbs gutters walls sidewalks or
paving or water irrigation drainage or electrical facilities

The maintenance or servicing or both of any of the foregoing

The acquisition of any existing improvement otherwise authorized pursuant to
this section

Incidental expenses associated with the improvements including but not limited to

The cost of preparation of the report including plans specifications estimates
diagram and assessment

The costs of printing advertising and the publishing posting and mailing of
notices

Compensation payable to the County for collection of assessments

Compensation of any engineer or attorney employed to render services

Any other expenses incidental to the construction installation or maintenance
and servicing of the improvements

Any expenses incidental to the issuance of bonds or notes pursuant to Section
22662 5

Costs associated with any elections held for the approval of a new or increased
assessment

The 1972 Act defines Maintain or maintenance to mean furnishing of services and
materials for the ordinary and usual maintenance operation and servicing of any
improvement including

Repair removal or replacement of all or any part of any improvement

2015 2016 Lighting District No 1978 79 Page 3 of 65

191

Page 191 of 352 
July 21, 2015



WILLDAN
Financial Services

Providing for the life growth health and beauty of landscaping including
cultivation irrigation trimming spraying fertilizing or treating for disease or
injury

The removal of trimmings rubbish debris and other solid waste

The cleaning sandblasting and painting of walls and other improvements to
remove or cover graffiti

HISTORICAL BACKGROUND

In fiscal year 2008 2009 the City initiated and conducted a property owner protest ballot
proceeding for a proposed assessment increase The proposed assessment increase was not
approved by property owners therefore the maximum assessment rate remained the same as
previously approved

IV PLANS AND SPECIFICATIONS

Maps consisting of 81 sheets defining areas to be assessed are on file in the office of Public
Works and by reference are made part of this report The areas shown on the maps are the
original Covina Lighting District No 1978 79 plus the areas included in Annexation Nos 1
through 7 9 through 21 23 through 27 29 through 33 35 through 42 44 47 51 through 59
and 61 through 77 The Los Angeles County Assessor s Maps a copy of which is in the City of
Covina Engineering Division s office are made a part hereof

V ESTIMATE OF ASSESSMENT RATES

There are two Zones in the Covina Lighting District No 1978 79 designated as Zones A and B
Zone A is comprised of single family residences and condominium units Zone B is comprised
of commercial and industrial properties as well as apartments and similar multifamily residential
properties The assessments are for the costs of providing street lighting in these two zones

This report proposes a 125 000 contribution from the General Fund to the District to finance
part of the 2015 2016 expenses Without a General Fund contribution an assessment increase
rate increase would be required above the current maximum assessment rates approved and

authorized Any rate increase needs to be submitted to the affected property owners for
approval The proposed rates for fiscal year 2015 2016 are 20 80 per Unit for Zone A and

2 70 per Benefit Unit for Zone B Benefit Units BUS are calculated per thousand square feet
of land area for Zone B

2015 2016 Lighting District No 1978 79 Page 4 of 65

192

Page 192 of 352 
July 21, 2015



WViILLDAN
Financial Services

19 BREAK DOWN OF EXPENSES

Energy Maintenance

Total 670 83 807 1 047 141 516 225 323

Administration

Zone A Zone B Total

Energy Maintenance Unit Cost Units Cost Units Costs Cost

Edison owned

0 0

Printing and Advertising 45 55 100

5 800 Lumens 117 485 56 527 142 16 550 73 077

9 500 Lumens 132 28 3 704 136 17 993 21 697
16 000 Lumens 158 93 14 648 318 50 085 64 733

22 000 Lumens 181 7 1 264 90 16 254 17 518

25 500 Lumens 203 9 1 824 14 2 837 4 661

47 000 Lumens 212 0 0 0 0 0

Sub Total 622 77 967 700 103 719 181 686

City awned
5 800 Lumens 117 0 0 0 0 0

9 500 Lumens 132 5 662 120 15 876 16 538
16 500 Lumens 158 4 630 22 3 465 4 095

22 000 Lumens 181 6 1 084 4 722 1 806

25 000 Lumens 203 8 1 621 12 2 432 4 053

47 000 Lumens 212 1 212 17 3 606 3 818
Lamp
replacement 68 24 1 632 172 11 696 13 328

SubTotal 48 5 840 347 37 797 43 637

Energy Maintenance

Total 670 83 807 1 047 141 516 225 323

Administration

Engineering Services 2 700 3 300 6 000

Administrative Overhead 12 215 14 929 27 144

Data Processing 0 0 0

Printing and Advertising 45 55 100

Miscellaneous 450 550 1 000

Administration Total 15 410 18 834 34 244

Grand Total 99 217 160 350 259 567

2015 2016 Lighting District No 1978 79 Page 5 of 65

193

Page 193 of 352 
July 21, 2015



r WILLDAN
Financial Services

V REVENUE AND EXPENSE STATEMENT

I
Zone A Zone B Total

Energy and maintenance 83 807 141 516 225 323
Engineering Services 2 700 3 300 6 000
Administrative Overhead 12 215 14 929 27 144
Data Processing 0 0 0
Printing Advertising 45 55 100
Miscellaneous 450 550 1 000

Expense 99 217 160 350 259 567
Total

Estimated Revenues

Proposed Assessment Revenue 50 315 75 149 125 464
General Fund Contribution 45 582 79 418 125 000

Revenue 95 897 154 567 250 464
Total

Benefit Units BUs 2 419 27 832 79

Proposed Assessment Rate X20 80 2 70
Unit BU

Fund Balances

Projected Balance June 30 2015 0

Estimated Revenues 250 464

Proposed Expenses 259 567
Estimated Balance June 30 2016 9 103

V ASSESSMENT RATES AND REVENUE

Zones Units 13LIs Rates Assessment Revenue

Zone A 2 419 Units 20 80 units 50 315

Zone B 27 832 79 BUs 2 70 BU 75 149

Note 1 BU 1 000 Square Feet

GC ASSESSMENT ROLL

The proposed lighting district assessment roll for the fiscal year 2015 2016 is shown on
the following pages

2015 2016 Lighting District No 1978 79 Page 6 of 65

194

Page 194 of 352 
July 21, 2015



WILLDAN
F Financial Services

8401 018 024 1883 E VENTON ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8401 017 015 1961 E COVINA BLVD B 2 70 90 00 243 00
8401 017 017 1182 N LYMAN AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80
8401 017 018 1184 N LYMAN AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8401 017 019 1186 N LYMAN AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80
8401 017 020 1188 N LYMAN AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8401 017 021 1190 N LYMAN AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8401 017 022 1192 N LYMAN AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8401 017 023 1194 N LYMAN AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8401 017 024 1196 N LYMAN AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80
8401 017 025 1170 N LYMAN AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80
8401 017 028 1172 N LYMAN AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8401 017 027 1174 N LYMAN AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8401 017 028 1178 N LYMAN AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8401 017 029 1178 N LYMAN AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80
8401 017 030 1180 N LYMAN AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8401 017 031 1156 N LYMAN AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8401 017 032 1158 N LYMAN AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8401 017 033 1160 N LYMAN AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8401 017 034 1162 N LYMAN AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8401 017 035 1164 N LYMAN AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8401 017 036 1188 N LYMAN AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8401 017 037 1140 N LYMAN AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8401 017 038 1142 N LYMAN AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8401 017 039 1144 N LYMAN AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8401 017 040 1146 N LYMAN AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8401 017 041 1148 N LYMAN AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8401 017 042 1150 N LYMAN AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8401 017 043 1152 N LYMAN AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8401 017 M 1154 N LYMAN AVE NO 28 A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8401 018 047 1299 N SUNFLOWER AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8401 018 048 2072 E CIENEGA AVE NO 2 A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8401 018 049 2068 E CIENEGA AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8401 018 050 2070 E CIENEGA AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8401 018 051 2074 E CIENEGA AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8401 018 052 1297 N SUNFLOWER AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8401018 053 1293 N SUNFLOWER AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8401 018 054 1295 N SUNFLOWER AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8401 016 055 1273 N SUNFLOWER AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8401 018 056 1283 N SUNFLOWER AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8401 018057 1275 N SUNFLOWER AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8401 018 058 1285 N SUNFLOWER AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8401 018 059 1277 N SUNFLOWER AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8401 018 060 1287 N SUNFLOWER AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8401418 061 1289 N SUNFLOWER AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8401 018062 1291 N SUNFLOWER AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8401 018 063 1281 N SUNFLOWER AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8401 018 064 1279 N SUNFLOWER AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8401 018 065 1267 N SUNFLOWER AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8401 018 066 1269 N SUNFLOWER AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8401 018 067 1271 N SUNFLOWER AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8401 018 070 1992 E CIENEGA AVE UNIT A A 20 80 1 00 20 80

2015 2016 Lighting District No 1978 79 Page 7 of 65

195

Page 195 of 352 
July 21, 2015



VMILLDAN
Financial Services

8401 018 071 1992 E CIENEGA AVE UNIT B A 20 80 1 00 20 80
8401 018 072 1992 E CIENEGA AVE UNIT C A 20 80 1 00 20 80
8401 018 073 1992 E CIENEGA AVE UNIT D A 20 80 1 00 20 80
8401 018 074 1992 E CIENEGA AVE UNIT E A 20 80 1 00 20 80
8401 018 075 1992 E CIENEGA AVE UNIT F A 20 80 1 00 20 80
8401 018 076 1994 E CIENEGA AVE UNIT A A 20 80 1 00 20 80
8401 018 077 1994 E CIENEGA AVE UNIT B A 20 80 1 00 20 80
8401 018 078 1994 E CIENEGA AVE UNIT C A 20 80 1 00 20 80
8401 018 079 1994 E CIENEGA AVE UNIT D A 20 80 1 00 20 80
8401018 080 1994 E CIENEGA AVE UNIT E A 20 80 1 00 20 80
8401 018 081 1998 E CIENEGA AVE UNIT A A 20 80 1 00 20 80
8401 018 082 1998 E CIENEGA AVE UNIT B A 20 80 1 00 20 80
8401 018 083 1998 E CIENEGA AVE UNIT C A 20 80 1 00 20 80
8401 018 084 1998 E CIENEGA AVE UNIT D A 20 80 1 00 20 80
8401 018 085 2002 E CIENEGA AVE UNIT A A 20 80 1 00 20 80
8401 018 088 2002 E CIENEGA AVE UNIT B A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8401 018 087 2002 E CIENEGA AVE UNIT C A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8401 018 088 2002 E CIENEGA AVE UNIT D A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8401 018 089 2002 E CIENEGA AVE UNIT E A 20 80 1 00 20 80
8401 018 090 2002 E CIENEGA AVE UNIT F A 20 80 1 00 20 80
8401 018 091 2016 E CIENEGA AVE UNIT D A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8401 018 092 2016 E CIENEGA AVE UNIT C A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8401 018 093 2016 E CIENEGA AVE UNIT B A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8401 018 094 2016 E CIENEGA AVE UNIT A A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8401 018 095 1996 E CIENEGA AVE UNIT A A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8401 018 M 1996 E CIENEGA AVE UNIT B A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8401 01 097 1996 E CIENEGA AVE UNIT C A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8401 018 098 2000 E CIENEGA AVE UNIT A A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8401 018 099 2000 E CIENEGA AVE UNIT B A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8401 018 100 2000 E CIENEGA AVE UNIT C A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8401 018401 2000 E CIENEGA AVE UNIT D A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8401 018 103 2010 E CIENEGA AVE UNIT B A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8401 018 104 2010 E CIENEGA AVE UNIT C A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8401 018 105 2010 E CIENEGA AVE UNIT D A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8401 018 106 2012 E CIENEGA AVE UNIT A A 20 80 1 00 20 80
8401 018 107 2012 E CIENEGA AVE UNIT B A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8401 018 108 2012 E CIENEGA AVE UNIT C A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8401 018 109 2014 E CIENEGA AVE UNIT E A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8401 018 110 2014 E CIENEGA AVE UNIT D A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8401 018 111 2014 E CIENEGA AVE UNIT C A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8401 018 112 2014 E CIENEGA AVE UNIT B A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8401 018 113 2014 E CIENEGA AVE UNIT A A 20 80 1 00 20 80

401 018 114 2008 E CIENEGA AVE UNIT D A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8401 018 115 2008 E CIENEGA AVE UNIT C A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8401 018 116 2008 E CIENEGA AVE UNIT B A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8401 018 117 2008 E CIENEGA AVE UNIT A A 20 80 1 00 20 80

401418 118 2006 E CIENEGA AVE UNIT C A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8401 018 119 2006 E CIENEGA AVE UNIT B A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8401 018 120 2008 E CIENEGA AVE UNIT A A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8401418 121 2004 E CIENEGA AVE UNIT D A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8401 018 122 2004 E CIENEGA AVE UNIT C A 20 80 1 00 20 80

401 018 123 2004 E CIENEGA AVE UNIT B A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8401 018 124 2004 E CIENEGA AVE UNIT A A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8401 018 136 1207 N SUNFLOWER AVE B 2 70 91 00 245 70

8401 018 137 2010 E CIENEGA AVE UNIT A A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8401 020 089 1147 N SUNFLOWER AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

2015 2016 Lighting District No 1978 79 Page 8 of 65

196

Page 196 of 352 
July 21, 2015



VWILLDAN
Financial Services

8401 020 090 1153 N SUNFLOWER AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8401 020 091 1155 N SUNFLOWER AVE 2 A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8401 020 092 1157 N SUNFLOWER AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8401 020 093 1159 N SUNFLOWER AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

401 020 094 1161 N SUNFLOWER AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8401 020 095 1163 N SUNFLOWER AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80
8401 020 M 1165 N SUNFLOWER AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8401 020 097 1167 N SUNFLOWER AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8401 020 098 1189 N SUNFLOWER AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8401 020 099 1171 N SUNFLOWER AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8401 020 100 1173 N SUNFLOWER AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8401 020 101 1175 N SUNFLOWER AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8401 020 102 1177 N SUNFLOWER AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8401 020 103 1179 N SUNFLOWER AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8401 020 104 1181 N SUNFLOWER AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8401 020 105 1183 N SUNFLOWER AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8401 020 106 1185 N SUNFLOWER AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8401020 107 1187 N SUNFLOWER AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8401 0241 908 1189 N SUNFLOWER AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

401 020 109 1191 N SUNFLOWER AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8401 020 110 1193 N SUNFLOWER AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8401 020 111 1195 N SUNFLOWER AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8401 020 112 1197 N SUNFLOWER AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8401 020 113 1199 N SUNFLOWER AVE UNIT 24 A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8401 022 075 1174 N SUNFLOWER AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80
8401 022 076 1176 N SUNFLOWER AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8401 022 077 1178 N SUNFLOWER AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8401 022 078 1180 N SUNFLOWER AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8401 022 079 1182 N SUNFLOWER AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8401 022 080 1184 N SUNFLOWER AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8401 022 081 1186 N SUNFLOWER AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8401 022 082 1188 N SUNFLOWER AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8401 022 083 1190 N SUNFLOWER AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8401 022 084 1196 N SUNFLOWER AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8401 022 085 1194 N SUNFLOWER AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8401022 088 1192 N SUNFLOWER AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8401 022 087 1158 N SUNFLOWER AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8401 022 0 1160 N SUNFLOWER AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8401 022 089 1162 N SUNFLOWER AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8401 022 090 1164 N SUNFLOWER AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8401 022 091 1166 N SUNFLOWER AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8401 022 092 1168 N SUNFLOWER AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8401 022 093 1170 N SUNFLOWER AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8401022 094 1172 N SUNFLOWER AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8401 022 095 1150 N SUNFLOWER AVE UNIT A A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8401 022 096 1150 N SUNFLOWER AVE UNIT B A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8401 022 097 1152 N SUNFLOWER AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

401 022 098 1154 N SUNFLOWER AVE NO 12 A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8401022 099 1156 N SUNFLOWER AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8401 022 111 1202 N SUNFLOWER AVE NO A A 20 80 1 00 20 80

401 022 112 1202 N SUNFLOWER AVE NO B A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8401 022 113 1202 N SUNFLOWER AVE NO C A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8401 022 114 1204 N SUNFLOWER AVE NO C A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8401 022 115 1204 N SUNFLOWER AVE NO B A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8401 022 116 1204 N SUNFLOWER AVE NO A A 20 80 1 00 20 80

401 022 117 1206 N SUNFLOWER AVE NO C A 20 80 1 00 20 80

2015 2016 Lighting District No 1978 79 Page 9 of 65

197

Page 197 of 352 
July 21, 2015



WWlLLDAN
Financial Services

8401 022 118 1206 N SUNFLOWER AVE NO B A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8401 022 119 1206 N SUNFLOWER AVE NO A A 20 80 1 00 20 80
8401 022 120 1208 N SUNFLOWER AVE NO A A 20 80 1 00 20 80
8401 022 121 1208 N SUNFLOWER AVE NO B A 20 80 1 00 20 80
8401 022 122 1208 N SUNFLOWER AVE NO C A 20 80 1 00 20 80
8401 022 123 1210 N SUNFLOWER AVE NO A A 20 80 1 00 20 80
8401 022 124 1210 N SUNFLOWER AVE NO B A 20 80 1 00 20 80
8401 022 125 1210 N SUNFLOWER AVE NO C A 20 80 1 00 20 80
8401 022 126 1212 N SUNFLOWER AVE NO C A 20 80 1 00 20 80
8401 022 127 1212 N SUNFLOWER AVE NO B A 20 80 1 00 20 80
8401 022 128 1212 N SUNFLOWER AVE NO A A 20 80 1 00 20 80
8401 022 129 1214 N SUNFLOWER AVE NO C A 20 80 1 00 20 80
8401 022 130 1214 N SUNFLOWER AVE NO B A 20 80 1 00 20 80
8401 022 131 1214 N SUNFLOWER AVE NO A A 20 80 1 00 20 80
8401 022 132 1216 N SUNFLOWER AVE NO A A 20 80 1 00 20 80
8401 022 133 1216 N SUNFLOWER AVE NO B A 20 80 1 00 20 80
8401 022 134 1216 N SUNFLOWER AVE NO C A 20 80 1 00 20 80
8401 033 003 1819 E VENTON ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80
8401 033 007 1851 E VENTON ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80
8401 033 014 1149 N GARSDEN AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80
8401 033 028 1234 N STEPHORA AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80
8401 033 044 1117 N STEPHORA AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80
8401 033 053 1203 N STEPHORA AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80
8401 033 058 1243 N STEPHORA AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80
8401 033 068 1269 N REEDER AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80
8401 033 074 1236 N REEDER AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80
8401 034 003 1122 N BONNIE COVE AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80
8401 034 004 1130 N BONNIE COVE AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80
8401 034 030 1139 N REEDER AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8401 034 035 1120 N REEDER AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8402 001 023 1728 E COVINA BLVD B 2 70 307 00 828 90

8402001 044 1980 E COVINA BLVD A 20 80 1 00 20 80
8402 001 045 1978 E COVINA BLVD A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8402 001 046 1976 E COVINA BLVD A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8402 001 047 1974 E COVINA BLVD A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8402 001 048 1972 E COVINA BLVD A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8402 001 049 1970 E COVINA BLVD A 20 80 1 00 20 80
8402 001 050 1968 E COVINA BLVD A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8402 001 051 1966 E COVINA BLVD A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8402 001 052 1984 E COVINA BLVD NO 9 A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8402 001 053 1962 E COVINA BLVD A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8402 001 054 1960 E COVINA BLVD A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8402 001 055 1958 E COVINA BLVD A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8402 001 056 1956 E COVINA BLVD A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8402 001 057 1954 E COVINA BLVD A 20 80 1 00 20 80
8402001 058 1896 E COVINA BLVD A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8402 001 059 1892 E COVINA BLVD A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8402 001 080 1888 E COVINA BLVD A 20 80 1 00 20 80
8402 001 061 1884 E COVINA BLVD A 20 80 1 00 20 80
8402 001062 1880 E COVINA BLVD A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8402 001 063 1876 E COVINA BLVD A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8402 001 064 1872 E COVINA BLVD A 20 80 1 00 20 80
8402 001 065 1868 E COVINA BLVD A 20 80 1 00 20 80
8402 001 066 1870 E COVINA BLVD A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8402 001 067 1874 E COVINA BLVD A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8402 001 068 1878 E COVINA BLVD A 20 80 1 00 20 80

2015 2016 Lighting District No 1978 79 Page 10 of 65

198

Page 198 of 352 
July 21, 2015



s WILLDAN
Financial Services

8402 001 M 1882 E COVINA BLVD NO 26 A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8402001 070 1886 E COVINA BLVD A 20 80 1 00 20 80
402 001 071 1890 E COVINA BLVD A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8402 001 072 1894 E COVINA BLVD A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8402 001 073 1952 E COVINA BLVD A 20 80 1 00 20 80
8402 001 074 1950 E COVINA BLVD A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8402001 075 1948 E COVINA BLVD A 20 80 1 00 20 80
8402 001 076 1946 E COVINA BLVD A 20 80 1 00 20 80

402 001 077 1944 E COVINA BLVD A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8402 001 078 1942 E COVINA BLVD A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8402 001 079 1940 E COVINA BLVD A 20 80 1 00 20 80

402 001 080 1938 E COVINA BLVD A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8402 001081 1936 E COVINA BLVD A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8402 001 082 1934 E COVINA BLVD A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8402 001 083 1932 E COVINA BLVD A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8402 001 084 1930 E COVINA BLVD 41 A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8402 001 085 1928 E COVINA BLVD A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8402 001 086 1926 E COVINA BLVD A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8402 001 087 1924 E COVINA BLVD A 20 80 1 00 20 80

402 001 088 1922 E COVINA BLVD A 20 80 1 00 20 80
8402 001 089 1920 E COVINA BLVD A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8402 001 090 1918 E COVINA BLVD A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8402 001 091 1916 E COVINA BLVD A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8402001 092 1914 E COVINA BLVD A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8402 001 093 1912 E COVINA BLVD A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8402 001 094 1910 E COVINA BLVD A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8402 001 095 1908 E COVINA BLVD A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8402001 096 1834 E COVINA BLVD A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8402 001 097 1832 E COVINA BLVD A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8402 001 098 1830 E COVINA BLVD A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8402 001 099 1828 E COVINA BLVD A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8402 001 100 1826 E COVINA BLVD 57 A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8402 001 101 1824 E COVINA BLVD A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8402 001 102 1822 E COVINA BLVD A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8402 001 103 1820 E COVINA BLVD A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8402 001 104 1818 E COVINA BLVD A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8402 001 105 1816 E COVINA BLVD A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8402 001 106 1814 E COVINA BLVD A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8402 001 107 1908 E COVINA BLVD A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8402 001 108 1904 E COVINA BLVD A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8402 001 109 1902 E COVINA BLVD A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8402 001 110 1900 E COVINA BLVD A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8402 001 111 1838 E COVINA BLVD A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8402 001 112 1842 E COVINA BLVD A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8402 001 113 1846 E COVINA BLVD A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8402 001 114 1850 E COVINA BLVD A 20 80 1 00 20 80

402 001 115 1854 E COVINA BLVD A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8402 001 118 1858 E COVINA BLVD A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8402 001 117 1862 E COVINA BLVD A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8402 001 118 1866 E COVINA BLVD A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8402 001 119 1864 E COVINA BLVD A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8402 001 120 1860 E COVINA BLVD A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8402 001 121 1856 E COVINA BLVD A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8402 001 122 1852 E COVINA BLVD A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8402 001 123 1848 E COVINA BLVD NO 80 A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8402 001 124 1844 E COVINA BLVD A 20 80 1 00 20 80

2015 2016 Lighting District No 1978 79 Page 11 of 65

199

Page 199 of 352 
July 21, 2015



wWILLDAN
Financial Services

8402 001 125 1840 E COVINA BLVD A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8402 001 126 1836 E COVINA BLVD A 20 80 1 00 20 80

402 002 016 1717 E BROOKPORT ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8402 002 029 928 N REEDER AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8402 002 037 935 N REEDER AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

402 004 004 955 N LYMAN AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8402 004005 963 N LYMAN AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8402 005 009 961 N GREER AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

84024 05 010 969 N GREER AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8402 005 022 976 N LYMAN AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8402 005025 954 N LYMAN AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

402 006 003 1925 E BROOKPORT ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

402 006 018 1001 N BARSTON AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8402 006 022 1031 N BARSTON AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

402 007 004 904 N GREER AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8402 007 011 2047 E CYPRESS ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8402 007 021 2005 E CYPRESS ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8402 007 022 935 N SUNFLOWER AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8402 007 023 919 N SUNFLOWER AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8402 007 024 2079 E CYPRESS ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8402 007 025 2029 E CYPRESS ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8402 007 026 2069 E CYPRESS ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8402 007 027 2017 E CYPRESS ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8402 007 029 2053 E CYPRESS ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8402 007 030 2041 E CYPRESS ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8402 007 032 2059 E CYPRESS ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8402 008 002 2035 E BROOKPORT ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8402 008 005 2061 E BROOKPORT ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8402 008 006 2073 E BROOKPORT ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8402 008 007 1064 N GRAMMONT AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8402 008 015 1000 N GRAMMONT AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8402 008 023 975 N GRAMMONT AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8402 008 025 1007 N GRAMMONT AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8402 008 033 1046 N BARSTON AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8402 010 029 1029 GLENOAK DR A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8402 010 030 1039 GLENOAK DR A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8402 010 031 1045 GLENOAK DR A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8402 010 032 1053 GLENOAK DR A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8402 010 033 1065 GLENOAK DR A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8402 010 034 1075 GLENOAK DR A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8402 010 035 2121 E BROOKPORT ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8402 010 036 2127 E BROOKPORT ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8402 010 037 2135 E BROOKPORT ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8402 010 038 2143 E BROOKPORT ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8402 010 039 2151 E BROOKPORT ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8402 010 040 2159 E BROOKPORT ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8402 010 041 2167 E BROOKPORT ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8402 010 042 2175 E BROOKPORT ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8402 010 043 2185 E BROOKPORT ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8402 010 044 2176 E BROOKPORT ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8402 010045 2188 E BROOKPORT ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8402 010 046 2160 E BROOKPORT ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

402 010 047 2152 E BROOKPORT ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8402 010 048 2144 E BROOKPORT ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8402 010 049 2136 E BROOKPORT ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8402 010 050 2126 E BROOKPORT ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

2015 2016 Lighting District No 1978 79 Page 12 of 65

200

Page 200 of 352 
July 21, 2015



WILLDAN
Financial Services

8402 010 051 2127 E BELLBROOK ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8402 010 052 2135 E BELLBROOK ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8402 010 053 2143 E BELLBROOK ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8402 010 054 2151 E BELLBROOK ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8402 010 055 2159 E BELLBROOK ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8402410 056 2167 E BELLBROOK ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8402 010 057 2175 E BELLBROOK ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8402 010 058 2176 E BELLBROOK ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8402 010 059 2168 E BELLBROOK ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8402 010 060 2160 E BELLBROOK ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8402 010 081 2152 E BELLBROOK ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8402 010 062 2144 E BELLBROOK ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8402 010 063 2136 E BELLBROOK ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8402 010 064 2128 E BELLBROOK ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8402 010 065 2120 E BELLBROOK ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

6402 010 066 2112 E BELLBROOK ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8402 010 067 2104 E BELLBROOK ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8402 015 012 2236 E CYPRESS ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8402 015 019 2151 E BADILLO ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8402 015 020 2153 E BADILLO ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8402 015021 2155 E BADILLO ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8402 015 022 2157 E BADILLO ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8402 015 023 2159 E BADILLO ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8402 015 024 2161 E BADILLO ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8402 015 025 2163 E BADILLO ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8402 115 026 2165 E BADILLO ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8402 015 027 2167 E BADILLO ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8402 015 028 2189 E BADILLO ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8402 015 029 2171 E BADILLO ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8402 015 030 2173 E BADILLO ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8402 015 031 2175 E BADILLO ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8402 015032 2177 E BADILLO ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8402 015 033 2179 E BADILLO ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8402 015 034 2181 E BADILLO ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8402 015 035 2215 E BADILLO ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8402 015 036 2217 E BADILLO ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8402 015 037 2219 E BADILLO ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8402 015 038 2221 E BADILLO ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8402 015 039 2223 E BADILLO ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8402015 040 2225 E BADILLO ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8402 015 041 2213 E BADILLO ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8402 015 042 2211 E BADILLO ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8402 015 043 2209 E BADILLO ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8402 015 044 2207 E BADILLO ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8402 015 045 2205 E BADILLO ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8402 015 046 2203 E BADILLO ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8402 015 047 2201 E BADILLO ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8402 015 048 2199 E BADILLO ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8402 015 049 2197 E BADILLO ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8402 015 050 2195 E BADILLO ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8402 015 051 2193 E BADILLO ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8402 015 052 2191 E BADILLO ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8402 015 053 2189 E BADILLO ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8402 015 054 2187 E BADILLO ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8402 015 055 2185 E BADILLO ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8402015 056 2183 E BADILLO ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

2015 2016 Lighting District No 1978 79 Page 13 of 65

201

Page 201 of 352 
July 21, 2015



11 LLDAN

u

Financial Services

8402 015 057 2227 E BADILLO ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8402 015 058 2229 E BADILLO ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8402 015083 2249 E BADILLO ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8402 015 084 2247 E BADILLO ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8402 015 065 2255 E BADILLO ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8402 015 068 2257 E BADILLO ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8402 015087 2259 E BADILLO ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8402 015 070 2263 E BADILLO ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8402 015 071 2265 E BADILLO ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8402 015472 2267 E BADILLO ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8402 015 073 2269 E BADILLO ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8402 015 074 2285 E BADILLO ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8402 015 075 2283 E BADILLO ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8402 015 078 2281 E BADILLO ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8402 015 077 2279 E BADILLO ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8402 015 082 2273 E BADILLO ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8402 015 083 2271 E BADILLO ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8402 015 086 2243 E BADILLO ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8402 015 087 2241 E BADILLO ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8402 015 088 2239 E BADILLO ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8402 015 089 2237 E BADILLO ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8402 015090 2235 E BADILLO ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8402 015 091 2233 E BADILLO ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8402 015 092 2231 E BADILLO ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8402 015 106 2253 E BADILLO ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8402 015 107 2251 E BADILLO ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8402 015 108 2261 E BADILLO ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8402 015 109 2277 E BADILLO ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8402 015 110 2275 E BADILLO ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8402 015 111 2245 E BADILLO ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8402 016 044 2170 E CYPRESS ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8402 016 045 2172 E CYPRESS ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8402 016 046 2174 E CYPRESS ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8402 018 047 2178 E CYPRESS ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8402 016 048 2178 E CYPRESS ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8402 018 049 2180 E CYPRESS ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8402 018 050 2182 E CYPRESS ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8402 016 051 2184 E CYPRESS ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8402 016 052 2186 E CYPRESS ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8402 016 053 2196 E CYPRESS ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8402018054 2194 E CYPRESS ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8402 016 055 2192 E CYPRESS ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8402 016 056 2190 E CYPRESS ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8402 016 057 2188 E CYPRESS ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8402 018 058 2200 E CYPRESS ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8402 016 059 2202 E CYPRESS ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8402 016 060 2204 E CYPRESS ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8402 018081 2206 E CYPRESS ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8402 016 062 2208 E CYPRESS ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8402 018 083 2220 E CYPRESS ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8402 016 084 2218 E CYPRESS ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8402 018 085 2216 E CYPRESS ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8402 018 M 2214 E CYPRESS ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8402 016 067 2212 E CYPRESS ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8402 016 068 2210 E CYPRESS ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8402 017 037 1957 E FARLAND ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

2015 2016 Lighting District No 1978 79 Page 14 of 65

202

Page 202 of 352 
July 21, 2015



WILLDAN
Financial Services

8402 017 038 1969 E FARLAND ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

402 017 039 1970 E FARLAND ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8402 017 040 1958 E FARLAND ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8402 017 041 1946 E FARLAND ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8402 017 047 2002 E FARLAND ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8402 017 048 2014 E FARLAND ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8402 017 049 2022 E FARLAND ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

402 017 050 2034 E FARLAND ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8402 017 051 2042 E FARLAND ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8402 017 052 2044 E FARLAND ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8402 017 053 1980 E CYPRESS ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8402 017 054 2000 E FARLAND ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8402 017 056 2026 E CYPRESS ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8402 017 057 2016 E CYPRESS ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8402 017 058 2060 E CYPRESS ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8402 017 059 2048 E CYPRESS ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8402 017 060 847 N SUNFLOWER AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8402017061 2034 E CYPRESS ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8402 017 W4 851 N SUNFLOWER AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

402 017 085 2022 E CYPRESS ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8402 017 M 837 N SUNFLOWER AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

402 017 067 1945 E FARLAND ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8402 017 068 2072 E CYPRESS ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8402 017 089 2084 E CYPRESS ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8402 017 070 865 N SUNFLOWER AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8402 019 001 869 N LYMAN AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8402 019 005 1876 E CYPRESS ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8402 019 008 874 N GARSDEN AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8402 020 012 715 N STEPHORA AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8402 021 001 657 N STEPHORA AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8402 021 M 459 N STEPHORA AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8402 021 012 464 N REEDER AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8402 022 007 715 N GARSDEN AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8402 022 009 659 N GARSDEN AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8402 022 014 603 N GARSDEN AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8402 022 020 616 N STEPHORA AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

402 022 028 738 N STEPHORA AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8402 023 009 705 N CHARTER DR A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8402 023 026 746 N GARSDEN AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8402 024 002 727 N LYMAN AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8402 025 007 1861 E RUDDOCK ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8402 025 019 1782 E EDGECOMB ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8402 025 025 1848 E EDGECOMS ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8402 025 031 1772 E RUDDOCK ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8403 002 015 1322 E COVINA BLVD A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8403 002 039 1316 E COVINA BLVD A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8403 005 011 1631 E CYPRESS ST A 20 80 28 00 582 40

8403 009 058 1101 N LANGHAM AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8403 009 059 1111 N LANGHAM AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8403 009 060 1121 N LANGHAM AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

403 009 061 1131 N LANGHAM AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8403 009 062 1132 N LANGHAM AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8403 009 063 1122 N LANGHAM AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8403 009064 1112 N LANGHAM AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8403 009 065 1102 N LANGHAM AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8403 009 M 1359 E COVINA BLVD B 2 70 68 00 183 60

2015 2016 Lighting District No 1978 79 Page 15 of 65

203

Page 203 of 352 
July 21, 2015



Q F WILLDAN

n

Financial Services

8403 016 041 977 N DARFIELD AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8404 001 001 902 E ARROW HWY B 2 70 14 00 37 80

8404 001 003 930 E ARROW HWY B 2 70 15 00 40 50

8404 001 009 1420 N GRAND AVE B 2 70 198 00 534 60

8404 001 010 904 E ARROW HWY B 2 70 8 00 21 60

8404 001 011 Situa Unavailable B 2 70 10 00 27 00

8404 001 017 1400 N GRAND AVE B 2 70 265 00 715 50

84044004 058 1070 N GRAND AVE B 2 70 22 00 59 40

8404 004 083 1052 N GRAND AVE B 2 70 17 00 45 90

8404 004 064 972 N GRAND AVE B 2 70 35 00 94 50

8404 004 065 950 N GRAND AVE B 2 70 35 00 94 50

8404 010 009 1161 E COVINA BLVD B 2 70 297 00 801 90

8404 010 010 1161 E COVINA BLVD B 2 70 113 00 305 10

8404 013 024 987 N BENDER AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8404 013 025 979 N BENDER AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8404 014 015 1002 N BENDER AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8404 014 016 1005 N DODSWORTH AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8404 015 013 1087 N CUMMINGS RD A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8404 015 019 1013 N CUMMINGS RD A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8404 016 039 913 N CUMMINGS RD A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8404 017 015 955 N DAMATO DR A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8404 017 044 1003 N DAMATO DR A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8404 017 045 985 N DAMATO DR A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8404 017 047 969 N DAMATO DR A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8404 019 032 1049 N CALMGROVE AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8404 020 033 970 N CALMGROVE AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8404 020 042 1265 E CYPRESS ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8404 020 048 953 N GLENDORA AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8404 020 053 977 N GLENDORA AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8404 020 054 1023 N GLENDORA AVE B 2 70 126 00 340 20

8404 020 057 1055 N GLENDORA AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8404 020 058 1057 N GLENDORA AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8404 020 059 1059 N GLENDORA AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8404 020080 1061 N GLENDORA AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8404 020061 1063 N GLENDORA AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8404 020 062 1065 N GLENDORA AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8404 020483 1067 N GLENDORA AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8404 020 064 1069 N GLENDORA AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8404 020 065 1071 N GLENDORA AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8404 020 066 1073 N GLENDORA AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8404 020 067 1075 N GLENDORA AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8404 020 068 1077 N GLENDORA AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8404 020 069 1079 N GLENDORA AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8404 020 070 1081 N GLENDORA AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8404 020 071 1083 N GLENDORA AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8404 020 072 1085 N GLENDORA AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8404 020 073 1087 N GLENDORA AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8404 020 074 1089 N GLENDORA AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8404 020 075 1091 N GLENDORA AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8404 020 076 1093 N GLENDORA AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8404 022 014 1126 N GRAND AVE B 2 70 36 00 97 20

8404 022 015 1108 N GRAND AVE B 2 70 14 00 37 80

8404 022 017 927 E COVINA BLVD B 2 70 7 00 18 90

8405 001 021 1319 N GRAND AVE B 2 70 14 00 37 80

8405 001 030 1371 N GRAND AVE B 2 70 25 00 67 50

8405001 032 870 E ARROW HWY B 2 70 27 00 72 90

2015 2016 Lighting District No 1978 79 Page 16 of 65

204

Page 204 of 352 
July 21, 2015



WILLDAN
Financial Services

8405 001 035 1325 N GRAND AVE B 2 70 121 53 328 14

8405 001 036 1359 N GRAND AVE B 2 70 75 79 204 84

8405 001 037 1359 N GRAND AVE B 2 70 117 61 317 55

8405 001 038 1365 N GRAND AVE B 2 70 76 41 211 70

8405 001 039 1411 N GRAND AVE B 2 70 50 00 135 00

8405001 040 Situs Unavailable B 2 70 4 00 10 80

8405 001 041 Situs Unavailable B 2 70 65 00 175 50

8405 003 009 748 ARROW GRAND CIR B 2 70 37 00 99 90

8405 003 010 742 ARROW GRAND CIR B 2 70 18 00 48 60

8405 003011 738 ARROW GRAND CIR B 2 70 19 00 51 30

8405003 012 732 ARROW GRAND CIR B 2 70 19 00 51 30

8405 003 013 684 ARROW GRAND CIR B 2 70 25 00 87 50

8405 003 019 728 ARROW GRAND CIR B 2 70 38 00 102 60

8405 003 020 712 ARROW GRAND CIR B 2 70 19 00 51 30

8405 003 021 800 E ARROW HWY B 2 70 15 00 40 50

405 003 022 800 E ARROW HWY B 2 70 18 00 48 60

8405 003 023 688 ARROW GRAND CIR B 2 70 21 00 56 70

8405 003 024 677 ARROW GRAND CIR B 2 70 61 00 164 70

8405 003 027 Situa Unavailable B 2 70 19 00 51 30

8405 003 028 754 ARROW GRAND CIR B 2 70 19 00 51 30

8405 003 029 692 ARROW GRAND CIR B 2 70 18 00 48 60

8405 003 030 706 ARROW GRAND CIR B 2 70 45 00 121 50

8405 003 031 685 ARROW GRAND CIR B 2 70 20 00 54 00

8405 003 032 740 E ARROW HWY B 2 70 93 00 251 10

8405 003 033 Situa Unavailable B 2 70 2 00 5 40

8405 003 034 727 ARROW GRAND CIR B 2 70 30 00 81 00

8405003 037 868 ARROW GRAND CIR B 2 70 31 00 83 70

8405 003 038 681 ARROW GRAND CIR B 2 70 18 00 48 60

8405 003 039 719 ARROW GRAND CIR B 2 70 20 00 54 00

8405 003 040 750 ARROW GRAND CIR B 2 70 18 00 48 60

8405 003 043 760 ARROW GRAND CIR B 2 70 44 00 118 80

405 003 044 702 ARROW GRAND CIR B 2 70 18 00 48 60

8405 003 045 696 ARROW GRAND CIR B 2 70 19 00 51 30

8405 003 046 715 ARROW GRAND CIR B 2 70 40 00 108 00

8405 003 047 753 ARROW GRAND CIR B 2 70 143 00 386 10

8405 004 005 544 E CIENEGA AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

84054004 009 512 E CIENEGA AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8405 018002 674 E CIENEGA AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8405 018007 1261 N STARCREST DR A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8405019 001 536 E NUBIA ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8405 019 002 530 E NUBIA ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8405 019 003 526 E NUBIA ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

405 019 004 522 E NUBIA ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

405 019 005 518 E NUBIA ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8405 019 006 1305 N BRIARGATE LN A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8405 019 007 1311 N BRIARGATE LN A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8405 019 008 1319 N BRIARGATE LN A 20 80 1 00 20 80

405 019 009 1325 N BRIARGATE LN A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8405019 010 1329 N BRIARGATE LN A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8405 019 011 1335 N BRIARGATE LN A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8405 019 012 1339 N BRIARGATE LN A 20 80 1 00 20 80

405 019 013 1343 N BRIARGATE LN A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8405 019 014 1349 N BRIARGATE LN A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8405 019 015 1353 N BRIARGATE LN A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8405 019 016 1359 N BRIARGATE LN A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8405 019 017 1363 N BRIARGATE LN A 20 80 1 00 20 80

2015 2016 Lighting District No 1978 79 Page 17 of 65

205

Page 205 of 352 
July 21, 2015



WILLDAN
Financial Services

8405 019 018 1371 N BRIARGATE LN A 20 80 1 00 20 80
8405 019 019 509 E CALORA ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80
8405 019420 513 E CALORA ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80
8405419 021 519 E CALORA ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80
8405 019 022 523 E CALORA ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80
8405 019 023 527 E CALORA ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80
8405 019 024 533 E CALORA ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80
8405019 025 537 E CALORA ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80
8405 019026 543 E CALORA ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80
8405 019 027 47 E CALORA ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80
8405019028 551 E CALORA ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80
8405019029 557 E CALORA ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80
8405 019 030 561 E CALORA ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80
8405 019 031 565 E CALORA ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80
8405 019 032 571 E CALORA ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80
8405019 033 575 E CALORA ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80
8405 019 034 572 E CALORA ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80
8405019 035 566 E CALORA ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80
8405 019036 562 E CALORA ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80
8405 019 037 560 E CALORA ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80
8405 019 038 556 E CALORA ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80
8405019039 550 E CALORA ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80
8405419 040 546 E CALORA ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80
8405 019 041 540 E CALORA ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80
8405 019 042 536 E CALORA ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80
64050019 043 532 E CALORA ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80
8405 019 044 528 E CALORA ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80
8405 019 045 522 E CALORA ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80
8405 0194 46 521 E STEPHANIE DR A 20 80 1 00 20 80
8405419 047 527 E STEPHANIE DR A 20 80 1 00 20 80
8405 010 048 533 E STEPHANIE DR A 20 80 1 00 20 80
8405 019 049 537 E STEPHANIE DR A 20 80 1 00 20 80
8405 019050 539 E STEPHANIE DR A 20 80 1 00 20 80
8405019 051 545 E STEPHANIE DR A 20 80 1 00 20 80
8405 019 052 551 E STEPHANIE DR A 20 80 1 00 20 80
8405 019 053 555 E STEPHANIE DR A 20 80 1 00 20 80
8405 019 054 559 E STEPHANIE DR A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8405 019 055 563 E STEPHANIE DR A 20 80 1 00 20 80
8405 019 056 569 E STEPHANIE DR A 20 80 1 00 20 80
8405 019 057 573 E STEPHANIE DR A 20 80 1 00 20 80
8405419 058 576 E STEPHANIE DR A 20 80 1 00 20 80
8405019 059 572 E STEPHANIE DR A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8405 019 060 566 E STEPHANIE DR A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8405 019 081 562 E STEPHANIE DR A 20 80 1 00 20 80
8405 019 082 558 E STEPHANIE DR A 20 80 1 00 20 80
8405 019 063 550 E STEPHANIE DR A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8405019 064 548 E STEPHANIE DR A 20 80 1 00 20 80
8405019 065 1338 N BRIARGATE LN A 20 80 1 00 20 80
8405 019 M 1332 N BRIARGATE LN A 2040 1 00 20 80
8405419 067 1326 N BRIARGATE LN A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8405019 068 555 E NUBIA ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80
8405 019069 561 E NUBIA ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80
8405 019 070 565 E NUBIA ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80
8405 019 071 569 E NUBIA ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80
8405 019 072 875 E NUBIA ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80
8405019073 576 W NUBIA ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

2015 2016 Lighting District No 1978 79 Page 18 of 65

206

Page 206 of 352 
July 21, 2015



w WILLDAN
Financial Services

8405019 074 570 E NUBIA ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8405 019 075 566 E NUBIA ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8405 019 076 562 E NUBIA ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8405 019 077 556 E NUBIA ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8405 019 078 552 E NUBIA ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8408 001 012 108 E ARROWHWY B 2 70 23 00 62 10

8408 001 030 1308 N CITRUS AVE B 2 70 15 00 40 50

8406 001 031 1308 N CITRUS AVE B 2 70 25 00 67 50

406 001 038 1288 N CITRUS AVE B 2 70 23 00 62 10

84 1 042 246 E ARROW HWY B 2 70 49 00 132 30

8408 1 044 280 E ARROW HWY B 210 40 00 108 00

8408 001 045 1430 N RANGER DR B 2 70 28 00 75 60

8408 010 008 1175 N FAIRVALLEY AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8406010 009 1181 N FAIRVALLEY AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8406 018005 1236 N FAIRVALLEY AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8406 019 009 1181 N FAIRVALE AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8406 019 012 1221 N FAIRVALE AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8406 019 016 1259 N FAIRVALE AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8408 019 017 177 E COVINA BLVD B 2 70 10 00 27 00

8408 019018 1106 N CITRUS AVE B 2 70 18 00 48 60

8408 019 025 1242 N CITRUS AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8408019 026 1242 N CITRUS AVE NO 2 A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8406019 027 1242 N CITRUS AVE NO 3 A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8408019 028 1242 N CITRUS AVE NO 4 A 20 80 1 00 20 80

406 019 029 1244 N CITRUS AVE NO 1 A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8406 019 030 1244 N CITRUS AVE NO 2 A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8406 019 031 1244 N CITRUS AVE NO 3 A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8408 019 032 1244 N CITRUS AVE NO 4 A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8406 019 033 1254 N CITRUS AVE N01 A 20 80 1 00 20 80

406 019 034 1254 N CITRUS AVE NO 2 A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8406019 035 1254 N CITRUS AVE NO 3 A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8408019 036 1254 N CITRUS AVE NO 4 A 20 80 1 00 20 80

406 019 037 1256 N CITRUS AVE NO 1 A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8408019 038 1256 N CITRUS AVE NO 2 A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8406 019 039 1256 N CITRUS AVE NO 3 A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8408 019 040 1256 N CITRUS AVE NO 4 A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8406 019 041 1258 N CITRUS AVE NO 1 A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8406 019 042 1258 N CITRUS AVE NO 2 A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8406 019 043 1258 N CITRUS AVE NO 3 A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8406 019 OM 1258 N CITRUS AVE NO 4 A 20 80 1 00 20 80

400 019 045 1246 N CITRUS AVE NO 1 A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8406019 048 1246 N CITRUS AVE NO 2 A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8408019 047 1246 N CITRUS AVE NO 3 A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8408019 048 1246 N CITRUS AVE NO 4 A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8408 019 049 1248 N CITRUS AVE NO 1 A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8406019050 1248 N CITRUS AVE NO 2 A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8408 019 051 1248 N CITRUS AVE NO 3 A 20 80 1 00 20 80

406 019 052 1248 N CITRUS AVE NO 4 A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8406019 053 1250 N CITRUS AVE NO 1 A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8406 019 054 1250 N CITRUS AVE NO 2 A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8408019 055 1252 N CITRUS AVE NO 1 A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8408 019 056 1252 N CITRUS AVE NO 2 A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8405 019 057 1252 N CITRUS AVE NO 3 A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8408 019 058 1252 N CITRUS AVE NO 4 A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8406019 059 1240 N CITRUS AVE NO 1 A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8408 019 080 1240 N CITRUS AVE NO 2 A 20 80 1 00 20 80

2015 2016 Lighting District No 1978 79 Page 19 of 65

207

Page 207 of 352 
July 21, 2015



WILLDAN
Financial Services

840 019 01 1240 N CITRUS AVE NO 3 A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8408 019 62 1240 N CITRUS AVE NO 4 A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8406 019483 1238 N CITRUS AVE NO 1 A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8400 019084 1238 N CITRUS AVE NO 2 A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8406 019465 1238 N CITRUS AVE NO 3 A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8406019 086 1238 N CITRUS AVE NO 4 A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8406 019 067 1236 N CITRUS AVE NO 1 A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8406 019 068 1236 N CITRUS AVE NO 2 A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8406 019 069 1236 N CITRUS AVE NO 3 A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8408019 070 1238 N CITRUS AVE NO 4 A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8408019071 1234 N CITRUS AVE NO 1 A 20 80 1100 20 80

8408 019 072 1234 N CITRUS AVE NO 2 A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8406 019073 1234 N CITRUS AVE NO 3 A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8408 019074 1234 N CITRUS AVE NO 4 A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8406019 075 1234 N CITRUS AVE NO 5 A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8406 019 078 1234 N CITRUS AVE NO 6 A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8408019 077 1230 N CITRUS AVE NO 1 A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8408 019 078 1230 N CITRUS AVE NO 2 A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8406 019079 1230 N CITRUS AVE NO 3 A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8406 019 080 1230 N CITRUS AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8406 019 081 1228 N CITRUS AVE NO 1 A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8408019 082 1228 N CITRUS AVE NO 2 A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8406 019 083 1228 N CITRUS AVE NO 3 A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8408 019 084 1228 N CITRUS AVE NO 4 A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8406019 085 1226 N CITRUS AVE NO 1 A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8408 019 086 1226 N CITRUS AVE NO 2 A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8406 019 087 1226 N CITRUS AVE NO 3 A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8408 019 088 1226 N CITRUS AVE NO 4 A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8406 019 089 1226 N CITRUS AVE NO 5 A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8408019 090 1226 N CITRUS AVE NO 6 A 20 80 1 00 20 80

408 019091 1226 N CITRUS AVE NO 7 A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8408 019092 1226 N CITRUS AVE NO 8 A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8406021 001 284 E NUBIA ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8406 022 007 253 E NUBIA ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8408 022 017 225 E CALVIN ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8406 022 018 241 E CALVIN ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8408422 019 251 E CALVIN ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8408 022 020 263 E CALVIN ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8408022 021 1324 N RANGER DR A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8406022 022 1318 N RANGER DR A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8406 022 023 1310 N RANGER DR A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8406 022 024 1304 N RANGER DR A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8407004 018 1225 N FENIMORE AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8407 006 015 1406 N ALDENVILLE AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8407 009 009 266 W GRAGMONT ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8407 01M03 110 W ARROW HWY B 2 70 23 00 62 10

8407 010 010 1371 N CITRUS AVE B 2 70 358 00 966 60

8407 016011 1224 N FENIMORE AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8407 017 005 133 W TUDOR ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8407 017 006 141 W TUDOR ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8407 018004 203 W TUDOR ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8407 01 014 263 W TUDOR ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8407 01 002 425 W TUDOR ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8407 019 009 359 W TUDOR ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8407 019034 351 W TUDOR ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8407 024 001 1155 N FENIMORE AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

2015 2016 Lighting District No 1978 79 Page 20 of 65

208

Page 208 of 352 
July 21, 2015



WI LLDAN
Financial Services

6407 025 002 1112 N FENIMORE AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8407 025 007 1156 N FENIMORE AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8407 028 014 1129 N EDENFIELD AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8407 028 017 1103 N EDENFIELD AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

6407 027 002 1179 N VICEROY AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

6407 027003 1171 N VICEROY AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8407 027 009 1121 N VICEROY AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8407 027 016 1136 N EDENFIELD AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8407 027 018 1154 N EDENFIELD AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8407 028 006 1146 N VICEROY AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8407 028 008 1182 N VICEROY AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8407 028 012 1196 N VICEROY AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8407 028 015 1183 N CITRUS AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8407 028 028 1175 N CITRUS AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8407 029009 1415 N ALDENVILLE AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8407 031 005 379 W ALCROSS ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8407 031 012 1477 N ALDENVILLE AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8407 031 018 347 W ALCROSS ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8407 032 003 478 W ARROW HWY B 2 70 23 00 62 10

8407 034 001 1325 N GLENFINNAN AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8407 034 010 1409 N GLENFINNAN AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8407 034 023 1339 N MIDSITE AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8407 035008 414 W NUBIA ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8408 001 001 700 W ARROW HWY B 2 70 10 00 27 00

8408 001 034 710 W ARROW HWY B 2 70 59 00 159 30

8408 001 042 1422 N AZUSA AVE B 2 70 15 00 40 50

8408 001 047 1414 N AZUSA AVE B 2 70 150 00 405 00

8408 001 048 1406 N AZUSA AVE B 2 70 12 00 32 40

8408 001 049 1404 N AZUSA AVE B 2 70 23 00 62 10

8408 001 052 768 W ARROW HWY B 2 70 10 79 29 13

8408 001 053 1480 N AZUSA AVE B 2 70 46 04 124 31

8408 001 055 1314 N AZUSA AVE B 2 70 68 39 184 65

8408 001 058 Situs Unavailable B 2 70 20 63 55 69

8408 001 057 1340 N AZUSA AVE B 2 70 31 81 85 88

8408 001 058 1400 N AZUSA AVE B 2 70 35 61 96 14

8408 001 059 1480 N AZUSA AVE B 2 70 38 04 102 70

8408 001 062 1348 N AZUSA AVE B 2 70 864 23 2 333 42

8408 001 063 Situs Unavailable B 2 70 180 34 486 91

8408 002 010 1409 N ARMEL DR A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8408 003 012 661 W ALCROSS ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8408 003 015 844 W ARROW HWY A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8408 005 00 1325 N EASTBURY AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8408005 006 1309 N EASTBURY AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8408 006 002 1370 N EASTBURY AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

84084 08 011 1431 N 0 MALLEY AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8408 010 005 1382 N HEATHDALE AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8408010 012 517 W DEVANAH ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8408 010 016 534 W DEVANAH ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8408 012 009 524 W GROVERDALE ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8408 013 019 618 W GROVERDALE ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8408 013 022 642 W GROVERDALE ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8408018 002 1178 N O MALLEY AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8408 018 005 1212 N 0 MALLEY AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8408017 002 1182 N HEATHDALE AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8408 021 001 1140 N AZUSA AVE B 2 70 22 00 59 40

8408 021 002 1160 N CONWELL AVE B 2 70 191 00 515 70

2015 2016 Lighting District No 1978 79 Page 21 of 65

209

Page 209 of 352 
July 21, 2015



WI LLDAN
Financial Services

8408021 004 827 W COVINA BLVD B 2 70 36 00 97 20

8408 021 005 859 W COVINA BLVD B 2 70 14 00 37 60

8408 021 006 1108 N AZUSA AVE B 2 70 25 00 67 50

8408 021 011 777 W COVINA BLVD B 2 70 164 00 442 80

8408 021 012 Sltus Unavailable B 2 70 27 00 72 90

8408 021 021 1166 N AZUSA AVE B 2 70 42 00 113 40

8408 021 022 1159 N CONWELL AVE B 2 70 134 00 361 80

8408 022 001 Situs Unavailable B 2 70 9 00 24 30

8408 022 002 1270 N AZUSA AVE B 2 70 24 00 64 80

840802 003 Situs Unavailable B 2 70 1 00 2 70

408 022 004 Situs Unavailable B 2 70 17 00 45 90

8408 022 005 1240 N AZUSA AVE B 2 70 30 00 81 00

408 022 006 1212 N AZUSA AVE B 2 70 20 00 54 00

840 022 007 1202 N AZUSA AVE B 2 70 17 00 45 90

840 022 008 814 W GRONDAHL ST UNIT F A 20 80 1 00 20 80

408 022 009 814 W GRONDAHL ST UNIT E A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8408022 010 814 W GRONDAHL ST UNIT D A 20 80 1 00 20 80

408 022 011 814 W GRONDAHL ST UNIT C A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8408022 012 814 W GRONDAHL ST UNIT B A 20 80 1 00 20 80

408 022 013 814 W GRONDAHL ST UNIT A A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8408 022 014 808 W GRONDAHL ST UNIT F A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8408 022 015 808 W GRONDAHL ST UNIT E A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8408 022 016 808 W GRONDAHL ST UNIT D A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8408 022 017 808 W GRONDAHL ST UNIT C A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8408 022 018 808 W GRONDAHL ST UNIT B A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8408 022 019 808 W GRONDAHL ST UNIT A A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8408 022 020 800 W GRONDAHL ST UNIT A A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8408 022 021 800 W GRONDAHL ST UNIT B A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8408022 022 800 W GRONDAHL ST UNIT C A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8408 022 023 800 W GRONDAHL ST UNIT D A 20 80 1 00 20 80

408 022 024 800 W GRONDAHL ST UNIT E A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8408022 025 800 W GRONDAHL ST UNIT F A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8408 022 026 800 W GRONDAHL ST UNIT G A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8408 022 027 800 W GRONDAHL ST UNIT H A 20 80 1 00 20 80

840 022 028 800 W GRONDAHL ST UNIT 1 A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8408 022 029 800 W GRONDAHL ST UNIT J A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8408 022 030 801 W GRONDAHL ST UNIT A A 20 80 1 00 20 80

6408 022 031 801 W GRONDAHL ST UNIT B A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8408 022 032 801 W GRONDAHL ST UNIT C A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8408 022 033 801 W GRONDAHL ST UNIT D A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8408022 034 801 W GRONDAHL ST UNIT E A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8408 022 035 01 W GRONDAHL ST UNIT F A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8408 022 036 801 W GRONDAHL ST UNIT G A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8408 022 037 801 W GRONDAHL ST UNIT H A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8408 022 038 801 W GRONDAHL ST UNIT I A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8408 022 039 01 W GRONDAHL ST UNIT J A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8408022 040 813 W GRONDAHL ST UNIT A A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8408 022 041 813 W GRONDAHL ST UNIT B A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8408 022 042 813 W GRONDAHL ST UNIT C A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8408 022 043 13 W GRONDAHL ST UNIT D A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8408 022 M 813 W GRONDAHL ST UNIT E A 20 80 1 00 20 80

408 022 045 813 W GRONDAHL ST UNIT F A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8408 022 046 815 W GRONDAHL ST UNIT F A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8408 022 047 815 W GRONDAHL ST UNIT E A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8408 022 048 815 W GRONDAHL ST UNIT D A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8408 022 049 815 W GRONDAHL ST UNIT C A 20 80 1 00 20 80

2015 2016 Lighting District No 1978 79 Page 22 of 65

210

Page 210 of 352 
July 21, 2015



WI LLDAN
Financial Services

8408022 050 815 W GRONDAHL ST UNIT B A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8408 022 051 815 W GRONDAHL ST UNIT A A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8408022 052 809 W GRONDAHL ST UNIT A A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8408 022 053 809 W GRONDAHL ST UNIT B A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8408 022 055 809 W GRONDAHL ST UNIT D A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8408 022 056 811 W GRONDAHL ST UNIT A A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8408 022 057 811 W GRONDAHL ST UNIT B A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8408 022 058 811 W GRONDAHL ST UNIT C A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8408 022 059 811 W GRONDAHL ST UNIT D A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8408022 060 811 W GRONDAHL ST UNIT E A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8408 022 081 811 W GRONDAHL ST UNIT F A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8408 022 082 807 W GRONDAHL ST UNIT A A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8408 022 083 807 W GRONDAHL ST UNIT B A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8408 022 084 807 W GRONDAHL ST UNIT C A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8408 022 085 807 W GRONDAHL ST UNIT D A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8408 022 068 805 W GRONDAHL ST UNIT A A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8408 022 087 805 W GRONDAHL ST UNIT B A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8408 022 088 805 W GRONDAHL ST UNIT C A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8408 022 069 805 W GRONDAHL ST UNIT D A 20 80 1 00 20 80
8408 022 070 804 W GRONDAHL ST UNIT A A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8408 022 071 804 W GRONDAHL ST UNIT B A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8408 022 072 804 W GRONDAHL ST UNIT C A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8408 022 073 804 W GRONDAHL ST UNIT D A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8408 022 074 804 W GRONDAHL ST UNIT E A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8408 022 075 804 W GRONDAHL ST UNIT F A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8408 022 076 806 W GRONDAHL ST UNIT A A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8408 022 077 806 W GRONDAHL ST UNIT B A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8408 022 078 806 W GRONDAHL ST NO C A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8408 022 079 806 W GRONDAHL ST UNIT D A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8408 022080 812 W GRONDAHL ST UNIT A A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8408 022 081 812 W GRONDAHL ST UNIT B A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8408022 082 812 W GRONDAHL ST UNIT C A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8408 022 083 812 W GRONDAHL ST UNIT D A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8408 022 086 809 W GRONDAHL ST UNIT C A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8409 011008 1225 W MASLINE ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8409 011 009 1133 W GREENHAVEN ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8409 011 010 1127 W GREENHAVEN ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

840 11 022 1207 W GREENHAVEN ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8409 011 024 1245 W MASLINE ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8409 012 034 1087 W GREENHAVEN ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8409 012 039 1055 W GREENHAVEN ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8409 012 052 1157 W GREENHAVEN ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8409013 005 1400 W GREENHAVEN ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8409 013 010 1058 W GREENHAVEN ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80
8409013 018 1113 W GRONDAHL ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8409 014 003 1172 W GREENHAVEN ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8409 014 007 1146 W GREENHAVEN ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8409 014 017 1155 W MASLINE ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8409414 018 1147 W MASLINE ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8409014 021 1127 W GRONDAHL ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8409 015 015 1053 W MASLINE ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8409415 017 1127 N RIMSDALE AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8409 015 021 1159 N RIMSDALE AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8409018 025 1158 W MASLINE ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8409 018028 1258 W MASLINE ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8409 017 003 1158 N RIMSDALE AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

2015 2016 Lighting District No 1978 79 Page 23 of 65

211

Page 211 of 352 
July 21, 2015



WI LLDAN I
Financial Services

8409601T 033 1211 N AZUSA AVE B 2 70 16 00 43 20

8409 017 035 1024 W MASLINE ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8409017038 Situs Unavailable B 2 70 1 00 2 70

8409 017 037 1151 N AZUSA AVE B 2 70 405 00 1 093 50

8409019001 1477 N AZUSA AVE B 2 70 20 00 54 00

8409 019 022 942 W ARROW HWY 8 2 70 25 00 67 50

8409 019 023 960 W ARROW HWY B 2 70 181 00 488 70

8409 019 024 1433 N AZUSA AVE B 2 70 26 00 70 20

8409019 025 1421 N AZUSA AVE B 2 70 48 00 129 60

8409019 028 1453 N AZUSA AVE B 2 70 28 00 75 60

8409 019 027 Situs Unavailable B 2 70 65 00 175 50

8409 019030 1261 N AZUSA AVE B 2 70 174 00 469 80

8409 019 031 1275 N AZUSA AVE B 2 70 554 00 1 495 80

8419 031 038 709 N LARK ELLEN AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8419 031 037 707 N LARK ELLEN AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8419 031 038 705 N LARK ELLEN AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8419 031 039 703 N LARK ELLEN AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8419 031 040 701 N LARK ELLEN AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8419 031 041 699 N LARK ELLEN AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8419 031 042 897 N LARK ELLEN AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8419 031 043 695 N LARK ELLEN AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8419031 044 693 N LARK ELLEN AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8419 031 045 691 N LARK ELLEN AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8419 031 048 689 N LARK ELLEN AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8419 031 047 687 N LARK ELLEN AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8419 031 048 885 N LARK ELLEN AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8419 031 049 683 N LARK ELLEN AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8419031 050 881 N LARK ELLEN AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8419031 051 679 N LARK ELLEN AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8419 031 052 677 N LARK ELLEN AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8419 031 053 675 N LARK ELLEN AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8419 031 054 873 N LARK ELLEN AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8419031055 871 N LARK ELLEN AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8419031 056 669 N LARK ELLEN AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 60

8419 031 057 887 N LARK ELLEN AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8419 031 058 665 N LARK ELLEN AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8419 031 059 663 N LARK ELLEN AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8419 031 060 661 N LARK ELLEN AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8419031 081 859 N LARK ELLEN AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8419 031 062 657 N LARK ELLEN AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8419 031 063 655 N LARK ELLEN AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8419033 006 708 N VINCENT AVE B 2 70 148 00 399 60

8420 001 038 1045 N AZUSA AVE B 2 70 870 00 2 349 00

8420 001 050 1101 N AZUSA AVE B 2 70 137 00 369 90

8420 008 002 1117 W FREDKIN DR A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8420 008 007 1157 W FREDKIN DR A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8420 008012 1108 W COOLFIELD DR A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8420 008 018 1156 W COOLFIELD DR A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8420 009 018 1136 W KINGSIDE DR A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8420 009 024 1127 W KINGSIDE DR A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8420 009 032 1177 W QUEENSIDE DR A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8420 011 007 1 159 W EDNA PL A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8420 011 017 1134 W QUEENSIDE DR A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8420 012 014 1160 W EDNA PL A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8420 012 019 1120 W EDNA PL A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8420 014 014 919 N RiMSDALE AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

2015 2016 Lighting District No 1978 79 Page 24 of 65

212

Page 212 of 352 
July 21, 2015



WILLDAN
Financial Services

8420 014 015 911 N RIMSDALE AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8420 014 018 912 N RIMSDALE AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8420 014 021 1043 W BENBOW ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8420414 027 979 W BENBOW ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8420 014031 1044 W BENWOOD ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8420 014048 1032 W BENBOW ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8420 014 052 1033 W CYPRESS ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8420 014 053 1025 W CYPRESS ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8420 014 057 1011 W CYPRESS ST B 2 70 17 00 45 90

8420 014060 957 W CYPRESS ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8420 014 062 971 W CYPRESS ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8420 015 006 1015 W BENWOOD ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8420 015 009 1039 W BENWOOD ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8420 016001 1045 N AZUSA AVE B 2 70 31 00 83 70

8420 016 002 945 W CYPRESS ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8420 016004 1045 N AZUSA AVE B 2 70 44 00 118 80

8420 016 006 929 W CYPRESS ST B 2 70 44 00 118 80

8420 018008 971 N AZUSA AVE B 2 70 31 00 83 70

8420 016 009 961 N AZUSA AVE B 2 70 19 00 51 30

8420 016 010 945 N AZUSA AVE B 2 70 39 00 105 30

8420 016 011 919 N AZUSA AVE B 2 70 17 00 45 90

8420 010 012 919 W CYPRESS ST B 2 70 6 00 16 20

8420 016 014 905 N AZUSA AVE B 2 70 10 00 27 00

420017 025 1103 W BENWOOD ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8420 018 021 1142 W BENBOW ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8420 018 028 1122 W BOBBIE ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

6421 001 007 912 N AZUSA AVE B 2 70 23 00 62 10

8421 001 010 928 N AZUSA AVE B 2 70 41 00 110 70

421 001 016 1000 N AZUSA AVE B 2 70 91 00 245 70

8421 001 019 845 W CYPRESS ST B 2 70 27 00 72 90

8421 001 020 1070 N AZUSA AVE B 2 70 24 00 64 80

8421 001 023 1054 N AZUSA AVE B 2 70 58 00 156 60

8421 001 025 1040 N AZUSA AVE B 2 70 61 00 164 70

8421 001 028 1076 N LA BREDA ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8421 001 029 1078 N LA BREDA ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8421 001 030 1080 N LA BREDA ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8421 001 031 1082 N LA BREDA ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8421 001032 1084 N LA BREDA ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8421 001 033 1088 N LA BREDA ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8421 001034 1072 N LA BREDA ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8421 001 035 1070 N LA BREDA ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8421 001 035 1068 N LA BREDA ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8421 001 037 1088 N LA BREDA ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

421 001 038 1084 N LA BREDA ST NO 11 A 20 80 1 00 20 80

421 001 039 1054 N LA BREDA ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8421 001 040 1056 N LA BREDA ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8421 001 041 1058 N LA BREDA ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8421 001 042 1060 N LA BREDA ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8421 001 043 1052 N LA BREDA ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

421 001 044 1050 N LA BREDA ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8421 001 045 1048 N LA BREDA ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8421 001 046 1046 N LA BREDA ST A 20 60 1 00 20 80

8421 001 047 1044 N LA BREDA ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8421 001 048 1042 N LA BREDA ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8421 001 049 1030 N LA BREDA ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8421 001 050 1032 N LA BREDA ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

2015 2016 Lighting District No 1978 79 Page 25 of 65

213

Page 213 of 352 
July 21, 2015



fWl LLDAN
x Financial Services

8421 001 051 1034 N LA BREDA ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8421 001 082 1036 N LA BREDA ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8421 001453 1038 N LA BREDA ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8421 001 054 1040 N LA BREDA ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8421 001 055 1028 N LA BREDA ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8421 001 056 1026 N LA BREDA ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8421 001 057 1024 N LA BREDA ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8421 001 058 1022 N LA BREDA ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8421 001 059 1020 N LA BREDA ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8421 001 060 1018 N LA BREDA ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8421 001081 1000 N AZUSA AVE B 2 70 251 00 677 70

8421 022 014 909 N CITRUS AVE B 2 70 28 00 70 20

8422 001 008 Situ Unavailable B 2 70 4 00 10 80

8422 001 009 900 N CITRUS AVE B 2 70 127 00 342 90

8422 001 011 902 N CITRUS AVE B 2 70 19 00 51 30

8422 001 012 900 N CITRUS AVE B 2 70 8 00 21 60

8422 001 016 1024 N CITRUS AVE B 2 70 169 00 456 30

8422 002 002 1083 N 2ND AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8422002 003 1077 N 2ND AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8422 002 004 1073 N 2ND AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8422 002 005 1067 N 2ND AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8422 002 006 1083 N 2ND AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8422 002 007 1057 N 2ND AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8422002 008 1053 N 2ND AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8422 002 009 1047 N 2ND AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8422 002 010 1041 N 2ND AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8422 002 011 1037 N 2ND AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8422 002 012 1031 N 2ND AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8422 002 013 1027 N 2ND AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8422 002 014 1021 N 2ND AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8422 002 015 1015 N 2ND AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8422 002 016 1060 EVA D EDWARDS AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8422 002 017 1066 EVA D EDWARDS AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8422 002 018 1072 EVA D EDWARDS AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8422 002 019 1076 EVA D EDWARDS AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8422 002 020 1084 EVA D EDWARDS AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8422 002 021 1083 EVA D EDWARDS AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8422 002 022 1077 EVA D EDWARDS AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8422 002 023 1072 N 2ND AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8422 002 024 1066 N 2ND AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8422 002 025 1060 N 2ND AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8422002 026 227 E BROOKPORT ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8422 002 027 214 E BROOKPORT ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8422 002 028 220 E BROOKPORT ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8422 002 029 224 E BROOKPORT ST A 20 80 140 20 80

8422 002 030 230 E BROOKPORT ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8422 002 031 236 E BROOKPORT ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8422 002 032 242 E BROOKPORT ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8422 002 033 248 E BROOKPORT ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8422 002 034 254 E BROOKPORT ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8422002 035 258 E BROOKPORT ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8422 M 036 264 E BROOKPORT ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8422 002 037 206 E BELLBROOK ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8422 002 038 214 E BELLBROOK ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8422 002 039 220 E BELLBROOK ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8422 002 040 224 E BELLBROOK ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

2015 2016 Lighting District No 1978 79 Page 26 of 65

214

Page 214 of 352 
July 21, 2015



YWILLDAN
Financial Services

8422 002 041 230 E BELLBROOK ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80
8422 002 042 236 E BELLBROOK ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8422 002 043 242 E BELLBROOK ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80
8422 MM 250 E BELLBROOK ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80
8422042 045 262 E BELLBROOK ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80
8422 002 046 270 E BELLBROOK ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80
8422 002 047 276 E BELLBROOK ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80
8422 002 048 1018 N HOWARD AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80
8422 002 049 1022 N HOWARD AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80
8422 002 050 1030 N HOWARD AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80
8422002 051 1034 N HOWARD AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80
8422 002 052 1040 N HOWARD AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80
8422 002 053 1046 N HOWARD AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80
8422002 054 1050 N HOWARD AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80
8422 002 055 1056 N HOWARD AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8422 002 056 1062 N HOWARD AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80
8422 002 057 1086 N HOWARD AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80
8422 002 058 1072 N HOWARD AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80
8422 002 059 1076 N HOWARD AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80
8422 002 060 1082 N HOWARD AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80
8422 002 061 1083 N HOWARD AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8422 002062 1077 N HOWARD AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80
8422002 063 1071 N HOWARD AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80
422 0024 1085 N HOWARD AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8422 002 065 1061 N HOWARD AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80
8422 002 066 265 E BELLBROOK ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80
8422 002 067 259 E BELLBROOK ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80
8422 002 M 253 E BELLBROOK ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80
8422 002 069 247 E BELLBROOK ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80
8422 002 070 241 E BELLBROOK ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80
8422002 071 235 E BELLBROOK ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80
8422 002 072 229 E BELLBROOK ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80
8422 002 073 225 E BELLBROOK ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80
8422 002 074 219 E BELLBROOK ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80
8422 002 075 213 E BELLBROOK ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80
8422 002 076 152 E COVINA BLVD B 2 70 134 00 361 80
8422 002 077 152 E COVINA BLVD B 2 70 33 00 89 10
8422 003 001 239 E BENWOOD ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80
8422 003 002 231 E BENWOOD ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80
8422 003 009 159 E BENWOOD ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80
8422 004 015 207 E BENBOW ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80
8422 005007 214 E BENBOW ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8422 008 008 264 E BENBOW ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80
8422 006 013 265 E BENBOW ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80
422 007 024 1037 N CALERA AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8422 007 031 314 E BELLBROOK ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80
8422 008 008 371 E BENWOOD ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8422 009 005 349 E BENBOW ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8422 010 007 369 E CYPRESS ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80
8422 011 018 1047 N BARRANCA AVE B 2 70 80 00 216 00

8422 011 019 406 E BELLBROOK ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

422 011 020 412 E BELLBROOK ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80
8422 011 021 420 E BELLBROOK ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80
8422 011 022 428 E BELLBROOK ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80
422 011 023 438 E BELLBROOK ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8422 011 024 448 E BELLBROOK ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

2015 2016 Lighting District No 1978 79 Page 27 of 65

215

Page 215 of 352 
July 21, 2015



Wt LLDAN
Financial Services

8422 011 025 454 E BELLBROOK ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8422 011 026 407 E BELLBROOK ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8422 011 027 415 E BELLBROOK ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8422 011 028 427 E BELLBROOK ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8422 011 029 435 E BELLBROOK ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8422 011 030 449 E BELLBROOK ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8422411 031 446 E BROOKPORT ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8422 011 032 436 E BROOKPORT ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8422 011 033 426 E BROOKPORT ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8422 011 034 414 E BROOKPORT ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8422 011 035 405 E BROOKPORT ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8422 011 036 413 E BROOKPORT ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8422 011 037 425 E BROOKPORT ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8422 011038 437 E BROOKPORT ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8422 011 039 447 E BROOKPORT ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8422 011 040 448 E COVINA BLVD A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8422 011 041 436 E COVINA BLVD A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8422 011 042 424 E COVINA BLVD A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8422 011 043 414 E COVINA BLVD A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8422 011 044 404 E COVINA BLVD A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8422 013 007 784 E COVINA BLVD A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8422 015 012 972 N GRANDVIEW AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8422 015014 954 N GRANDVIEW AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8422 018 004 957 N STARCREST DR A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8422 017 011 940 N STARCREST DR A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8422 018 004 1037 N GRAND AVE B 2 70 226 00 610 20

8422 018 006 1001 N GRAND AVE B 2 70 156 00 421 20

8422 019001 727 E BENBOW ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8422 019 007 803 E BENBOW ST A 20 60 1 00 20 80

8422 019 016 738 E MARILYN WAY A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8422 019 021 802 E MARILYN WAY A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8422 019 022 810 E MARILYN WAY A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8422 020 014 749 E CYPRESS ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8422 020 021 835 E CYPRESS ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8422 021 008 865 N GRAND AVE B 2 70 139 00 375 30

8422 022 018 1023 N STARCREST DR A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8422 023 002 831 E MARILYN WAY A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8422 024 011 1025 N VIRGINIA AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8422 024 017 1006 N STARCREST DR A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8422 025 016 454 E SENWOOD ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8422 025 017 464 E BENWOOD ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8422 025 018 465 E BENBOW ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8422 025 019 455 E BENBOW ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8422 026 006 436 E BENBOW ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8422 028012 429 E CYPRESS ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8422 027 006 548 E BENBOW ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8422 025 009 554 E BENWOOD ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8422 028 012 524 E BENWOOD ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8422 028 013 514 E BENWOOD ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8422 030 008 760 E KEMP PL A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8422 031 008 504 E COVINA BLVD A 20 80 1 00 20 80

6422 031 017 534 E COVINA BLVD A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8422 032 003 583 E BELLBROOK ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8422 032 013 515 E BELLBROOK ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8428 002 M 313 S WILSON AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8426 002 015 219 S WILSON AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

2015 2016 Lighting District No 1978 79 Page 28 of 65

216

Page 216 of 352 
July 21, 2015



WILLDAN

b

Financial SeNoes

426 003 017 222 S WILSON AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

426 004 020 145 S ASHTON DR A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8426008 001 1413 E PUENTE ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

426 006 006 1441 E PUENTE ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8426 006 009 1472 E DEXTER ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

84264008 010 1492 E DEXTER ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

84264008 033 1453 E PUENTE ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8426 006 034 1486 E DEXTER ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

426 006 035 1504 E DEXTER ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8428 007 002 1552 E ALGROVE ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8426 007 007 1504 E ALGROVE ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8426 007 015 1505 E DEXTER ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8426009011 1450 E OLD BADILLO ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

426 009 018 1523 E GROVECENTER ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8426 0106 003 232 S STARGLEN DR A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8426010 011 114 S STARGLEN DR A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8428 011 021 105 N HENTON AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8426 011 030 108 N DARFIELD AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

428 011 040 1515 E OLD BADILLO ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8426 011 041 1525 E OLD BADILLO ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8426 011 042 1535 E OLD BADILLO ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8426 011 043 103 N STARGLEN DR A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8428011 044 115 N STARGLEN DR A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8438 011 045 121 N STARGLEN DR A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8428 011 048 129 NSTARGLEN DR A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8426011 047 1551 E OLD BADILLO ST B 2 70 44 00 118 80

8426 012 012 SBus Unavailable B 2 70 80 00 216 00

8426 012 013 1650 E OLD BADILLO ST B 2 70 398 14 1 074 98

8425 012 014 1650 E OLD BADILLO ST B 2 70 566 71 1 530 12

426 012 015 1650 E OLD BADILLO ST B 2 70 240 01 648 03

8426 013 009 1805 E LOMIRA DR A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8428014 033 1870 E ADAMS PARK DR A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8428014 039 223 N GARSDEN AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

426 016 013 424 N GREER AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8428018 015 2025 E EDGECOMB ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8426417 001 240 N LYMAN AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8426417 003 304 N LYMAN AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8426 018 015 320 N GREER AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8427 001 006 1330 E CYPRESS ST B 210 112 00 302 40

8427 001 007 1370 E CYPRESS ST B 2 70 32 00 86 40

8427 001 020 831 N BANNA AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8427 001 040 1483 E COLVER PL A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8427 001 044 1410 E CYPRESS ST B 2 70 37 00 99 90

8427 001 045 809 N BANNA AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

427 001 046 807 N BANNA AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8427 002 011 809 N LANGHAM AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

84274004 005 832 N KIDDER AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

427 005 002 863 N REEDER AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8427 005 017 866 N GREENPARK AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8427 006 011 849 N GREENPARK AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8427 007 005 1606 E COLVER PL A 20 80 1 00 20 80

427 007 008 1570 E COLVER PL A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8427 007 010 1663 E FARLAND ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8427 007 015 1631 E FARLAND ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8427 008 007 1557 E FARLAND ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8427 008 013 1534 E COLVER PL A 20 80 1 00 20 80

2015 2016 Lighting District No 1978 79 Page 29 of 65

217

Page 217 of 352 
July 21, 2015



WWI LLDAN
Financial Services

8427 009 016 624 N RIMHURST AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8427 009 028 637 N BANNA AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8427 010 026 614 N GLENDORA AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8427 010 027 616 N GLENDORA AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8427 010 028 818 N GLENDORA AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8427 010 029 620 N GLENDORA AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8427 010 030 622 N GLENDORA AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8427 010 031 624 N GLENDORA AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8427 010 032 626 N GLENDORA AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8427 010 033 628 N GLENDORA AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8427 010 034 630 N GLENDORA AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8427 010 035 632 N GLENDORA AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8427 010 036 634 N GLENDORA AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8427 011 002 1315 E RUDDOCK ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8427 011 006 1355 E RUDDOCK ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8427 011 014 1315 E EDGECOMB ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8427 011 027 1325 E RETFORD ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8427 012 002 478 N IVESCREST AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

427 012 012 413 N RIMHURST AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8427 012 014 433 N RIMHURST AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8427 012 016 453 N RIMHURST AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8427 012 019 1404 E WINGATE ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8427 014 001 465 N BANNA AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8427 014 002 455 N BANNA AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8427 014 008 404 N MANGROVE AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8427 014 014 482 N MANGROVE AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8427 014 018 611 N BANNA AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8427 015 006 1507 E RETFORD ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8427 015017 624 N KINSELLA AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8427 015 021 613 N KINSELLA AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8427 016022 620 N KIDDER AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8427 016 023 628 N KIDDER AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8427 017 003 1868 E FARLAND ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8427 018 016 1668 E WINGATE ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8427 018 023 1718 E SACHS PL A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8427 018 038 1669 E RETFORD ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8427 018 044 1709 E RETFORD ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8427 018 045 1717 E RETFORD ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8427 018 046 1727 E RETFORD ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8427 018 047 1737 E RETFORD ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8427 019 024 1735 E EDGECOMS ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8427 019028 530 N RETFORD KNLS A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8427 019 029 520 N RETFORD KNLS A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8427 019 030 510 N RETFORD KNLS A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8427 019 031 500 N RETFORD KNLS A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8427 019 032 1712 E RETFORD ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8427 019 033 1718 E RETFORD ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8427 019 034 1728 E RETFORD ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8427 019035 467 N REEDER AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8427 020 005 1562 E RETFORD ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8427 020 006 1574 E RETFORD ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8427 020 007 1601 E RUDDOCK ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8427 021 017 1840 E EDGECOMB ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8427 022 026 274 N DARFIELD AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8427 022 036 1750 E RUDDOCK ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8427 023 053 240 N BANNA AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

2015 2016 Lighting District No 1978 79 Page 30 of 65

218

Page 218 of 352 
July 21, 2015



WWILLDAN
Financial Services

8427 024 002 1513 E WANAMAKER DR A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8427 024 008 1569 E WANAMAKER DR A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8427 025 005 321 N BANNA AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8427 020 M 1372 E PALM DR A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8427 027008 1330 E ADAMS PARK DR A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8427 027 014 100 N GLENDORA AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8427 027 015 102 N GLENDORA AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8427 027 016 104 N GLENDORA AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8427 027 017 106 N GLENDORA AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

427 027 018 116 N GLENDORA AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8427 027 019 118 N GLENDORA AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8427 027 020 120 N GLENDORA AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8427 027 021 122 N GLENDORA AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8427 027 022 130 N GLENDORA AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8427 027 023 132 N GLENDORA AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8427 027 024 134 N GLENDORA AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8427 027 025 138 N GLENDORA AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8427 027 026 160 N GLENDORA AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8427 027 027 158 N GLENDORA AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8427 027 028 156 N GLENDORA AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8427 027 029 154 N GLENDORA AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8427 027 030 152 N GLENDORA AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8427 027 031 150 N GLENDORA AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8427 027 032 148 N GLENDORA AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8427 027 033 146 N GLENDORA AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8427 027 034 144 N GLENDORA AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8427 027 035 142 N GLENDORA AVE UNIT 22 A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8427 027 036 140 N GLENDORA AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8427 027 037 138 N GLENDORA AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8427 027 038 128 N GLENDORA AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8427 027 039 126 N GLENDORA AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8427 027 040 124 N GLENDORA AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8427 027 041 114 N GLENDORA AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8427 027 042 112 N GLENDORA AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8427 027 043 110 N GLENDORA AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8427 027 044 108 N GLENDORA AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8427 027 045 190 N GLENDORA AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8427 027 046 192 N GLENDORA AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8427 027 047 194 N GLENDORA AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8427 027 048 198 N GLENDORA AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8427 027 049 198 N GLENDORA AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8427 027 050 200 N GLENDORA AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8427 027 051 214 N GLENDORA AVE 071 A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8427 027 052 216 N GLENDORA AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8427 027 053 218 N GLENDORA AVE NO 73 A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8427 027 054 220 N GLENDORA AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8427 027 055 222 N GLENDORA AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8427 027 056 224 N GLENDORA AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8427 027 057 212 N GLENDORA AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8427 027 058 210 N GLENDORA AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8427 027 059 208 N GLENDORA AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8427 027 060 206 N GLENDORA AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8427 027 061 204 N GLENDORA AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8427 027 062 202 N GLENDORA AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8427 027 063 188 N GLENDORA AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8427 027 064 186 N GLENDORA AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

2015 2016 Lighting District No 1978 79 Page 31 of 65

219

Page 219 of 352 
July 21, 2015



WILLDAN
Financial Services

8427 027 065 184 N GLENDORA AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8427 027 066 182 N GLENDORA AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8427 027 067 180 N GLENDORA AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8427 027 068 178 N GLENDORA AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8427 027 069 176 N GLENDORA AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8427 027 070 174 N GLENDORA AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8427 027 071 172 N GLENDORA AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8427 027 072 170 N GLENDORA AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8427 027 073 168 N GLENDORA AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8427 027 074 166 N GLENDORA AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8427 027 075 164 N GLENDORA AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8427 027 076 232 N GLENDORA AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8427 027 077 234 N GLENDORA AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8427 027 078 236 N GLENDORA AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8427 07 079 238 N GLENDORA AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8427 027 M 240 N GLENDORA AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80
8427427 081 242 N GLENDORA AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8427 027 082 244 N GLENDORA AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8427 027 083 226 N GLENDORA AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8427 027 084 228 N GLENDORA AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8427 027 085 230 N GLENDORA AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8427 027 088 246 N GLENDORA AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8427 027 087 248 N GLENDORA AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8427 027 088 250 N GLENDORA AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8427 027 089 252 N GLENDORA AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8427 027 090 254 N GLENDORA AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8427 027 091 256 N GLENDORA AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8427 027 092 258 N GLENDORA AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8427 027 093 260 N GLENDORA AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8427 027 094 262 N GLENDORA AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8427 027 095 284 N GLENDORA AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8427 027 096 266 N GLENDORA AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80
8427 027 097 268 N GLENDORA AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8427 027 098 270 N GLENDORA AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8427 027 099 272 N GLENDORA AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8427 027 100 274 N GLENDORA AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8427 027 101 276 N GLENDORA AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8427 027 102 278 N GLENDORA AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8427 027 103 280 N GLENDORA AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80
8427 027 104 282 N GLENDORA AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8427 027 105 284 N GLENDORA AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8427 027 106 286 N GLENDORA AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8427 027 107 288 N GLENDORA AVE NO 63 A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8427 027 108 290 N GLENDORA AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80
8428 001010 487 N GLENDORA AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8428 001 013 468 N DANEHURST AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

84284004 001 404 N JENIFER AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8428 004 003 420 N JENIFER AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8428 005005 1047 E RUDDOCK ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80
8428005 006 1055 E RUDDOCK ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8428 005 009 1083 E RUDDOCK ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8428 008 018 977 E RUDDOCK ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8428 009 006 315 N SHADYGLEN DR A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8428 010 021 240 N SHADYGLEN DR A 20 80 1 00 20 80
8428 011 025 332 N WESTRIDGE AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80
8428012 024 342 N BENDER AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

2015 2016 Lighting District No 1978 79 Page 32 of 65

220

Page 220 of 352 
July 21, 2015



WILLDAN
Financial Services

8428413 016 308 N DODSWORTH AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80
8428 013 024 367 N JENIFER AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80
8428 013 025 355 N JENIFER AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80
8428 013026 345 N JENIFER AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80
8428 013 027 337 N JENIFER AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80
8428 013 028 329 N JENIFER AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80
8428 013 029 319 N JENIFER AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80
8428 013 030 311 N JENIFER AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80
8428013031 301 N JENIFER AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80
8428013 032 1106 E ADAMS PARK DR A 20 80 1 00 20 80
8428 013 033 1126 E ADAMS PARK DR A 20 80 1 00 20 80
8428 013 034 1132 E ADAMS PARK DR A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8428 013 035 1140 E ADAMS PARK DR A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8428 013 036 1152 E ADAMS PARK DR A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8428 013 037 313 N NEARGLEN AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8428 013 038 323 N NEARGLEN AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8428 013 039 331 N NEARGLEN AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80
8428 013 040 339 N NEARGLEN AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80
8428 013 041 349 N NEARGLEN AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8428 013 042 350 N JENIFER AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8428 013 043 342 N JENIFER AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80
8428 013 044 336 N JENIFER AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8428 013 045 326 N JENIFER AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8428 013 046 316 N JENIFER AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8428 013 047 1151 E PALM DR A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8428 013 048 1141 E PALM DR A 20 80 1 00 20 80
8428 013049 1133 E PALM DR A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8428 013 M 1125 E PALM DR A 20 80 1 00 20 80
8428 014 024 1031 E BADILLO ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80
8428 014 038 973 E BADILLO ST B 2 70 51 00 137 70
8428015 011 1283 E WINGATE ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80
8428015 012 1275 E WINGATE ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80
8428 015 013 1265 E WINGATE ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80
8428 017 023 1254 E CYPRESS ST B 2 70 27 00 72 90
8428 017 024 1274 E CYPRESS ST B 2 70 28 00 75 60
8428 020 003 813 N CUMMINGS RD B 2 70 85 00 229 50
8428 022 012 700 N GRAND AVE B 2 70 25 00 67 50

8428 022 013 648 N GRAND AVE B 2 70 21 00 56 70
8428 022 014 632 N GRAND AVE B 2 70 15 00 40 50
8428 022 016 744 N GRAND AVE B 2 70 57 00 153 90

8428 023 013 1019 E WINGATE ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80
8428 024 016 1225 E WINGATE ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80
8428 024 017 1257 E WINGATE ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8428 024 018 1249 E WINGATE ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8428 024 019 1243 E WINGATE ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80
8428 024 020 626 N DANEHURST AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80
8428 024 021 632 N DANEHURST AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80
8428 024 022 631 N DANEHURST AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80
8428 024 023 625 N DANEHURST AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80
8429 005 020 705 E CHESTER RD A 20 80 1 00 20 80

84294008 018 777 E EDNA PL B 2 70 147 00 396 90

8429 008019 746 N BARRANCA AVE B 2 70 22 00 59 40

8429 009 006 543 E SAN BERNARDINO RD B 2 70 8 00 21 60

8429 009 017 535 E SAN BERNARDINO RD B 2 70 8 00 21 60
8429 009 018 551 E SAN BERNARDINO RD B 2 70 8 00 21 60
8429409 019 504 N BARRANCA AVE B 2 70 17 00 45 90

2015 2016 Lighting District No 1978 79 Page 33 of 65

221

Page 221 of 352 
July 21, 2015



T WILLDAN
Financial Services

8429 009 020 523 E SAN BERNARDINO RD B 2 70 6 00 16 20

8429 009021 561 E SAN BERNARDINO RD B 2 70 8 00 21 60

8429 009 022 581 E SAN BERNARDINO RD B 2 70 8 00 21 80
8429 009 023 593 E SAN BERNARDINO RD B 2 70 8 00 21 60

8429 009024 601 E SAN BERNARDINO RD B 2 70 8 00 21 60

8429 009 025 537 E SAN BERNARDINO RD B 2 70 8 00 21 60

8429 009 026 569 E SAN BERNARDINO RD B 2 70 8 00 21 60

8429 009027 573 E SAN BERNARDINO RD B 2 70 8 00 21 60

8429 010 001 705 E SAN BERNARDINO RD B 2 70 20 00 54 00

8429010 002 711 E SAN BERNARDINO RD B 2 70 19 00 51 30

8429 010 003 723 E SAN BERNARDINO RD B 2 70 19 00 51 30

8429 010 004 731 E SAN BERNARDINO RD B 2 70 19 00 51 30

8429 010 005 739 E SAN BERNARDINO RD B 2 70 18 00 48 60

8429 010 006 747 E SAN BERNARDINO RD B 2 70 18 00 48 60

84229 010 007 757 E SAN BERNARDINO RD B 2 70 17 00 45 90
8429010 008 765 E SAN BERNARDINO RD B 2 70 16 00 43 20

8429010 009 775 E SAN BERNARDINO RD B 2 70 15 00 40 50

8429010010 781 E SAN BERNARDINO RD B 2 70 18 00 48 60

8429 010 011 793 E SAN BERNARDINO RD B 2 70 15 00 40 50

8429 010 012 805 E SAN BERNARDINO RD B 2 70 16 00 43 20

8429 010 013 813 E SAN BERNARDINO RD B 2 70 18 00 43 20

8429010 014 823 E SAN BERNARDINO RD B 2 70 16 00 43 20

8429 010 015 841 E SAN BERNARDINO RD B 2 70 12 00 32 40

8429010017 851 E SAN BERNARDINO RD B 2 70 40 00 108 00

8429 010 018 611 N GRAND AVE B 2 70 23 00 62 10

8429011017 862 E SAN BERNARDINO RD A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8429 011 018 854 E SAN BERNARDINO RD A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8429 011 019 846 E SAN BERNARDINO RD A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8429 011 022 461 N GRAND AVE B 2 70 13 00 35 10

8429 012 001 459 N LINDA TER A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8429 012 015 Sltus Unavailable B 2 70 4 00 10 80

8429 012 016 710 E SAN BERNARDINO RD B 2 70 67 00 180 90

8429 012 017 876 E SAN BERNARDINO RD B 2 70 35 00 94 50

8429 012 018 703 E RUDDOCK ST B 2 70 8 00 21 60

8429012019 715 E RUDDOCK ST B 2 70 21 00 56 70

8429012 020 677 E RUDDOCK ST B 2 70 15 00 40 50
8429 012 021 669 E RUDDOCK ST B 2 70 8 00 21 60

8429 012 022 663 E RUDDOCK ST B 2 70 8 00 21 60

8429 012 023 653 E RUDDOCK ST B 2 70 8 00 21 60

8429 012 024 645 E RUDDOCK ST NO 1 B 2 70 8 00 21 60

8429 012 025 837 E RUDDOCK ST B 2 70 8 00 21 80

8429012 026 629 E RUDDOCK ST NO 1 B 2 70 8 00 21 60

8429 012 027 626 E SAN BERNARDINO RD B 2 70 18 00 48 60

8429 012 028 636 E SAN BERNARDINO RD B 2 70 15 00 40 50

8429 012 029 642 E SAN BERNARDINO RD B 2 70 17 00 45 90

8429 012 030 656 E SAN BERNARDINO RD B 2 70 13 00 35 10

8429 012 037 740 E SAN BERNARDINO RD UNIT A 20 80 1 00 20 80
1

8429 012 038 740 E SAN BERNARDINO RD UNIT A 20 80 1 00 20 80
2

8429 012 039 740 E SAN BERNARDINO RD UNIT A 20 80 1 00 20 80
3

8429 012 040 740 E SAN BERNARDINO RD UNIT A 20 80 1 00 20 80
4

8429 012 1 740 E SAN BERNARDINO RD UNIT A 20 80 1 00 20 80
5

8429 012 042 740 E SAN BERNARDINO RD UNIT A 20 80 1 00 20 80
6

2015 2016 Lighting District No 1978 79 Page 34 of 65

222

Page 222 of 352 
July 21, 2015



WILLDAN
Financial Services

8429 012 043 740 E SAN BERNARDINO RD UNIT A 20 80 1 00 20 80

7

8429 012444 740 E SAN BERNARDINO RD UNIT A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8

8429 012 045 758 E SAN BERNARDINO RD UNIT A 20 80 1 00 20 80
1

8429012 046 758 E SAN BERNARDINO RD UNIT A 20 80 1 00 20 80
2

8429 012 047 758 E SAN BERNARDINO RD UNIT A 20 80 1 00 20 80
3

8429 012 048 758 E SAN BERNARDINO RD NO 4 A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8429 012 049 758 E SAN BERNARDINO RD UNIT A 20 80 1 00 20 80
5

8429 012 050 758 E SAN BERNARDINO RD UNIT A 20 80 1 00 20 80

6
8429 012 051 758 E SAN BERNARDINO RD UNIT A 20 80 1 00 20 80

7

8429 012 052 758 E SAN BERNARDINO RD UNIT A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8

8429 012 053 770 E SAN BERNARDINO RD UNIT A 20 80 1 00 20 80

1

8429 012 054 770 E SAN BERNARDINO RD UNIT A 20 80 1 00 20 80

2
8429 012 055 770 E SAN BERNARDINO RD UNIT A 20 80 1 00 20 80

3

8429412 058 770 E SAN BERNARDINO RD UNIT A 20 80 1 00 20 80
4

8429 012457 770 E SAN BERNARDINO RD UNIT A 20 80 1 00 20 80

5

8429 012 058 770 E SAN BERNARDINO RD UNIT A 20 80 1 00 20 80
6

8429 012 059 746 E SAN BERNARDINO RD NO 2 A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8429 012 00 746 E SAN BERNARDINO RD NO 1 A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8429 012 061 746 E SAN BERNARDINO RD NO 4 A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8429 012 062 746 E SAN BERNARDINO RD NO 3 A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8429 012 063 746 E SAN BERNARDINO RD 06 A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8429412064 746 E SAN BERNARDINO RD NO 5 A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8429 012085 746 E SAN BERNARDINO RD NO 8 A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8429 012 066 746 E SAN BERNARDINO RD NO 7 A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8429 012 067 746 E SAN BERNARDINO RD NO 10 A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8429012 068 746 E SAN BERNARDINO RD NO 9 A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8429 012 069 752 E SAN BERNARDINO RD NO 2 A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8429 012 070 752 E SAN BERNARDINO RD NO 1 A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8429 012 071 752 E SAN BERNARDINO RD NO 4 A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8429 012 072 752 E SAN BERNARDINO RD NO 3 A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8429 012 073 752 E SAN BERNARDINO RD NO 6 A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8429 012 074 752 E SAN BERNARDINO RD 0 5 A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8429412 075 752 E SAN BERNARDINO RD NO 8 A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8429012 076 752 E SAN BERNARDINO RD NO 7 A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8429 1112 077 764 E SAN BERNARDINO RD NO 2 A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8429 012 078 764 E SAN BERNARDINO RD NO 1 A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8429 012 079 764 E SAN BERNARDINO RD NO 4 A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8429 012 080 784 E SAN BERNARDINO RD NO 3 A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8429 012 081 784 E SAN BERNARDINO RD NO 6 A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8429 012 082 764 E SAN BERNARDINO RD NO 5 A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8429 012 083 764 E SAN BERNARDINO RD NO 8 A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8429 012 084 764 E SAN BERNARDINO RD NO 7 A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8429012 085 794 E SAN BERNARDINO RD NO 2 A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8429012 086 794 E SAN BERNARDINO RD NO 1 A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8429 012 087 794 E SAN BERNARDINO RD NO 4 A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8429 012 088 794 E SAN BERNARDINO RD NO 3 A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8429012 089 782 E SAN BERNARDINO RD 1 A 20 80 1 00 20 80

2015 2016 Lighting District No 1978 79 Page 35 of 65

223

Page 223 of 352 
July 21, 2015



WI LLDAN
Financial Services

8429012 090 776 E SAN BERNARDINO RD 2 A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8429 012 091 776 E SAN BERNARDINO RD 3 A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8429 012492 778 E SAN BERNARDINO RD UNIT A 20 80 1 00 20 80

4

8429012 093 776 E SAN BERNARDINO RD UNIT A 20 80 1 00 20 80

5
8429 012 094 778 E SAN BERNARDINO RD 6 A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8429 012 095 776 E SAN BERNARDINO RD 7 A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8429 012 096 782 E SAN BERNARDINO RD 1 A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8429 012 097 782 E SAN BERNARDINO RD 2 A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8429012 098 782 E SAN BERNARDINO RD 3 A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8429 012 099 788 E SAN BERNARDINO RD 1 A 20 80 1 00 20 80

429 012 100 788 E SAN BERNARDINO RD 3 A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8429012 101 788 E SAN BERNARDINO RD 2 A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8429 012 102 788 E SAN BERNARDINO RD 5 A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8429 012 103 788 E SAN BERNARDINO RD 4 A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8429 012 104 788 E SAN BERNARDINO RD NO 7 A 20 80 1 00 20 80

429012 105 788 E SAN BERNARDINO RD 6 A 20 80 1 00 20 80

429 013009 355 N GRAND AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8429 013 010 347 N GRAND AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8429 014 010 749 E ADAMS PARK DR A 20 80 1 00 20 80

429 015028 139 N GRAND AVE B 2 70 223 00 602 10

8429 015 029 121 N GRAND AVE B 2 70 16 00 43 20

8429021 003 613 N COMMERCIAL AVE B 2 70 12 00 32 40

8429 021 004 619 N COMMERCIAL AVE B 2 70 14 00 37 80

8429 021 005 620 N COMMERCIAL AVE B 2 70 14 00 37 80

8429021 006 612 N COMMERCIAL AVE B 2 70 12 00 32 40

8429021 010 637 E SAN BERNARDINO RD B 2 70 18 00 48 60

8429 021 011 645 E SAN BERNARDINO RD B 2 70 25 00 67 50

8429 021 012 881 E SAN BERNARDINO RD B 2 70 29 00 78 30

8429021 013 689 E SAN BERNARDINO RD B 2 70 9 00 24 30

429 022 015 723 E EDNA PL B 2 70 27 00 72 90

8429 023 023 233 N LINDA TERRACE DR A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8429 023 025 217 N LINDA TER A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8429 024 008 120 N DE LAY AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8429025010 160 N BRIGHTVIEW DR A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8429 025 014 122 N BRIGHTVIEW DR A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8429026 001 123 N BRIGHTVIEW DR A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8429 028 003 143 N BRIGHTVIEW DR A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8429 027 002 135 N FORESTDALE AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8429 027 006 173 N FORESTDALE AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8429030 051 625 E BADILLO ST B 2 70 19 00 51 30

8429 031 020 576 E CYPRESS ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8429031 021 578 E CYPRESS ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8429 031 022 580 E CYPRESS ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8429031 023 582 E CYPRESS ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8429 031 024 584 E CYPRESS ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

429031 025 586 E CYPRESS ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8429 031026 588 E CYPRESS ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8429 031 027 574 E CYPRESS ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8429 031 028 572 E CYPRESS ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8429 031 029 570 E CYPRESS ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8429 031 030 568 E CYPRESS ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8429 031 031 566 E CYPRESS ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8429031 032 564 E CYPRESS ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8429 031 033 562 E CYPRESS ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8429032 001 19102 E SAN BERNARDINO RD B 2 70 17 00 45 90

2015 2016 Lighting District No 1978 79 Page 36 of 65

224

Page 224 of 352 
July 21, 2015



WILLDAN
Financial Services

8429032 002 391 N PROSPERO DR B 2 70 9 00 24 30

8429032 003 383 N PROSPERO DR B 2 70 8 00 21 60

8429 032 004 375 N PROSPERO DR B 2 70 8 00 21 60

8429 032 005 367 N PROSPERO DR B 2 70 8 00 21 60

429 032 006 359 N PROSPERO DR B 2 70 8 00 21 60

8429 032 007 351 N PROSPERO DR B 2 70 8 00 21 60

8429 032 008 343 N PROSPERO DR B 2 70 8 00 21 60

8429 032 009 335 N PROSPERO DR B 2 70 8 00 21 60

429 032 010 327 N PROSPERO DR B 2 70 8 00 21 60

8429 032 011 319 N PROSPERO DR B 2 70 8 00 21 60

642 32 012 311 N PROSPERO DR B 2 70 9 00 24 30

8429032 013 303 N PROSPERO DR B 2 70 10 00 27 00

8429033 002 628 E ITALIA ST B 2 70 9 00 24 30

8429 033003 636 E ITALIA ST B 2 70 8 00 21 60

8429033 007 322 N PROSPERO DR B 2 70 8 00 21 60

842 033 008 330 N PROSPERO DR B 2 70 8 00 21 60

429 033 011 356 N PROSPERO DR B 2 70 8 00 21 60

8429 033 014 654 E RUDDOCK ST B 2 70 8 00 21 60

8429 033 015 365 N VECINO DR B 2 70 8 00 21 60

8429 033 016 357 N VECINO DR B 2 70 8 00 21 60

8429 033 017 349 N VECINO DR B 2 70 8 00 21 60

8429033 018 339 N VECINO DR B 2 70 8 00 21 60

8429 033 019 331 N VECINO DR B 2 70 8 00 21 60

8429033 020 325 N VECINO DR B 2 70 8 00 21 60

8429 033 023 386 N VECINO DR B 2 70 8 00 21 60

8429 033 024 372 N VECINO DR B 2 70 8 00 21 60

8429 033 025 708 E RUDDOCK ST B 2 70 32 00 86 40

8429 033 028 350 N VECINO DR B 2 70 15 00 40 50

6429 033 029 684 E ITALIA ST B 2 70 24 00 64 80

8429 033 031 312 N VECINO DR B 2 70 35 00 94 50

8429 033 032 348 N PROSPERO DR B 2 70 16 00 43 20

429033 033 364 N PROSPERO DR B 2 70 16 00 43 20

8429433034 338 N VECINO DR B 2 70 15 00 40 50

8429035 001 578 W SAN BERNARDINO RD B 2 70 9 00 24 30

8429 035 004 532 E SAN BERNARDINO RD B 2 70 12 00 32 40

8429 035 005 524 E SAN BERNARDINO RD B 2 70 13 00 35 10

8429 035 006 440 N BARRANCA AVE B 2 70 12 00 32 40

8429035 007 430 N BARRANCA AVE B 2 70 11 00 29 70

429 0311 008 426 N BARRANCA AVE B 2 70 11 00 29 70

8429 035 009 412 N BARRANCA AVE B 2 70 9 00 24 30

8429 035 012 500 E SAN BERNARDINO RD B 2 70 23 00 62 10

8429 035 018 404 N BARRANCA AVE B 2 70 12 00 32 40

8429035 020 566 E SAN BERNARDINO RD B 2 70 18 00 48 60

8429 035 021 554 E SAN BERNARDINO RD B 2 70 56 00 151 20

8430 001 003 813 N PARK AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8430 002 004 729 N PARK AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

430 002 018 768 N CITRUS AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8430 004 019 213 E REED ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

0430 004 020 205 E REED ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8430 005 005 822 N PARK AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8430 007 004 154 E HURST ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8430 007008 740 N PARK AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8430 008 004 231 E KELBY ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8430008 015 238 E HURST ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8430 010 003 221 E EDNA PL A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8430 010 008 265 E EDNA PL A 20 80 1 00 20 80

2015 2016 Lighting District No 1978 79 Page 37 of 65

225

Page 225 of 352 
July 21, 2015



yWILLDAN
Financial Services

8430 010 012 274 E KELBY ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8430 010 018 238 E KELBY ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8430 010 018 220 E KELBY ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8430 013 018 710 N CURTIS AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8430 015018 707 N BARRANCA AVE B 2 70 255 00 688 50

8430 016005 252 E EDNA PL A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8430 016 007 236 E EDNA PL A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8430017 001 182 E EDNA PL A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8430 018 009 707 N BARRANCA AVE B 2 70 58 00 156 60

8430 018 013 301 E FRONT ST B 2 70 47 00 126 90

8430 018 015 576 N CITRUS AVE B 2 70 54 00 145 80

8430 018 018 175 E FRONT ST B 2 70 11 00 29 70

8430 018 019 Situs Unavailable B 2 70 26 00 70 20

8430 020 030 359 E SAN BERNARDINO RD B 2 70 10 00 27 00

8430 020 031 375 E SAN BERNARDINO RD B 2 70 19 00 51 30

8430 020 032 409 E SAN BERNARDINO RD B 2 70 9 00 24 30

8430 020 033 425 E SAN BERNARDINO RD B 2 70 8 00 21 60

8430 020 034 441 E SAN BERNARDINO RD B 2 70 7 00 18 90

8430 020 035 449 E SAN BERNARDINO RD B 2 70 7 00 18 90

8430 020036 457 E SAN BERNARDINO RD B 2 70 7 00 18 90

8430 020 037 417 E SAN BERNARDINO RD B 2 70 8 00 21 60

8430 020 M 403 E SAN BERNARDINO RD B 2 70 9 00 24 30

8430 020 040 471 E SAN BERNARDINO RD B 2 70 7 00 18 90

8430 020 041 473 E SAN BERNARDINO RD B 2 70 7 00 18 90

8430 020 042 433 E SAN BERNARDINO RD B 2 70 22 00 59 40

8430 021 009 524 N 1ST AVE B 2 70 8 00 21 60

8430 021 010 518 N 1ST AVE B 2 70 6 00 16 20

8430 021 018 502 N 1ST AVE B 2 70 8 00 21 60

8430 021 019 319 E SAN BERNARDINO RD B 2 70 4 00 10 80

8430 021 020 325 E SAN BERNARDINO RD B 2 70 6 00 16 20

8430 021021 337 E SAN BERNARDINO RD B 2 70 6 00 16 20

8430 021 022 341 E SAN BERNARDINO RD B 2 70 6 00 16 20

8430 021 023 335 E SAN BERNARDINO RD B 2 70 6 00 18 20

8430 022 019 279 E SAN BERNARDINO RD B 2 70 5 00 13 50

8430 022 020 259 E SAN BERNARDINO RD B 2 70 3 00 8 10

8430 022 022 239 E SAN BERNARDINO RD B 2 70 3 00 8 10

8430422 023 239 E SAN BERNARDINO RD B 2 70 9 00 24 30

8430 023 016 506 N 2ND AVE B 2 70 9 00 24 30

8430 023 017 525 N HOWARD AVE B 2 70 7 00 18 90

8430 023018 225 E SAN BERNARDINO RD B 2 70 8 00 21 60

8430 023 019 507 N HOWARD AVE B 2 70 8 00 21 60

8430 024 014 146 E FRONT ST B 2 70 38 00 102 60

8430 024 015 521 N 2ND AVE B 2 70 18 00 48 60

8430 025 002 531 N PARK AVE B 2 70 4 00 10 80

8430 025 017 502 N CITRUS AVE B 2 70 4 00 10 80

8430 025 021 120 E FRONT ST B 2 70 22 00 59 40

8430 027 001 170 E SCHOOL ST B 2 70 12 00 32 40

8430 027 015 151 E ITALIA ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8430 027 016 159 E ITALIA ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8430 027 027 301 N 2ND AVE B 2 70 18 00 48 60

8430 027 039 135 E ITALIA ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8430 027 040 137 E ITALIA ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8430 027 041 139 E ITALIA ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8430 027 042 141 E ITALIA ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8430 027 043 143 E ITALIA ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8430 027444 145 E ITALIA ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

2015 2016 Lighting District No 1978 79 Page 38 of 65

226

Page 226 of 352 
July 21, 2015



W WILLDAN
Services

430 027 045 147 E ITALIA ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8430 027 046 179 CLEMENTINE CT A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8430 027 047 177 CLEMENTINE CT A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8430 027 048 175 CLEMENTINE CT A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8430 027 049 173 CLEMENTINE CT A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8430 027 050 171 CLEMENTINE CT A 20 80 1 00 20 80

430 027 051 163 CLEMENTINE CT A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8430 027 052 161 CLEMENTINE CT A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8 430 027 053 310 ORANGE BLOSSOM LN A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8430 027 054 312 ORANGE BLOSSOM LN A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8430 027 055 316 ORANGE BLOSSOM LN A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8430 027 056 318 ORANGE BLOSSOM LN A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8430 027457 320 ORANGE BLOSSOM LN A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8430 027 058 322 ORANGE BLOSSOM LN A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8430 027 059 324 ORANGE BLOSSOM LN A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8430 027 060 316 PUMMELO PLAZA A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8430 027 081 318 PUMMELO PLAZA A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8430 027 062 320 PUMMELO PLAZA A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8430 027083 322 PUMMELO PLAZA A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8430 027 064 324 PUMMELO PLAZA A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8430427066 303 ORANGE BLOSSOM LN A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8430 027 067 305 ORANGE BLOSSOM LN A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8430 027 088 307 ORANGE BLOSSOM LN A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8430 027 069 309 ORANGE BLOSSOM LN A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8430 027 070 311 ORANGE BLOSSOM LN A 20 80 1 00 20 80

430427 071 315 ORANGE BLOSSOM LN A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8430 027 072 317 ORANGE BLOSSOM LN A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8430 027 073 319 ORANGE BLOSSOM LN A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8430 027 074 321 ORANGE BLOSSOM LN A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8430 027 075 323 ORANGE BLOSSOM LN A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8430 027 082 325 ORANGE BLOSSOM LN A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8430 027 083 327 ORANGE BLOSSOM LN A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8430 027 095 Situs Unavailable A 20 80 1 00 20 80

430 027 096 Sttua Unavailable A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8430 027 097 Situs Unavailable A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8430 027 098 Situs Unavailable A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8430 027 099 151 CITRON LN A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8430 027 100 153 CITRON LN A 20 80 1 00 20 80

430 027 101 155 CITRON LN A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8430 027 102 157 CITRON LN A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8430 027 103 159 CITRON LN A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8430 027 104 161 CITRON LN A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8430 027 105 163 CITRON LN A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8430 027 109 Sdus Unavailable B 2 70 1 00 2 70

8430 027 110 Situs Unavailable B 2 70 1 00 2 70

8430 027 111 330 N CITRUS AVE B 2 70 1 00 2 70

8430 027 112 330 N CITRUS AVE B 2 70 1 00 2 70

8430 027 113 328 N CITRUS AVE B 2 70 1 00 2 70

8430 027 114 322 N CITRUS AVE B 2 70 1 00 2 70

84304027 115 Situ Unavailable B 2 70 1 00 2 70

8430 027 116 Situs Unavailable B 2 70 1 00 2 70

6430 027 117 170 E SCHOOL ST B 2 70 24 00 64 80

430 028 027 418 N 2ND AVE B 2 70 41 00 110 70

8430 028031 228 E SAN BERNARDINO RD B 2 70 9 00 24 30

8430 028 032 222 E SAN BERNARDINO RD B 2 70 9 00 24 30

8430 028 055 231 E SCHOOL ST B 2 70 112 00 302 40

2015 2016 Lighting District No 1978 79 Page 39 of 65

227

Page 227 of 352 
July 21, 2015



KWI LLDAN
Financial Services

8430 029 031 Situs Unavailable B 2 70 38 00 102 60
6430 030 012 360 E SAN BERNARDINO RD B 2 70 12 00 32 40
8430 030 023 405 N SAN JOSE AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8430 030 027 302 E SAN BERNARDINO RD B 2 70 25 00 67 50
8430 030 028 418 N 1ST AVE B 2 70 18 00 48 60
8430 030 029 335 E SCHOOL ST B 2 70 10 00 27 00
8430 030 031 348 E SAN BERNARDINO RD B 2 70 10 00 27 00

8430 030 032 Sltus Unavailable B 2 70 9 00 24 30
8430 030 033 336 E SAN BERNARDINO RD B 2 70 9 00 24 30

8430 030 034 368 E SAN BERNARDINO RD B 2 70 10 00 27 00
8430 030 035 354 E SAN BERNARDINO RD B 2 70 8 00 21 60
8430 030 036 322 E SAN BERNARDINO RD B 2 70 9 00 24 30

8430 030 037 328 E SAN BERNARDINO RD B 2 70 9 00 24 30

8430 030 038 376 E SAN BERNARDINO RD B 2 70 5 00 13 50

8430 031 005 328 E SCHOOL ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80
8430 031 015 331 E ITALIA ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8430 031 023 377 E ITALIA ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80
8430 031 031 311 E ITALIA ST B 2 70 6 00 16 20
8430 032 012 402 E SAN BERNARDINO RD B 2 70 23 00 62 10
8430 032 016 380 E SAN BERNARDINO RD B 2 70 18 00 48 60
8430 034 006 442 E SAN BERNARDINO RD B 2 70 7 00 18 90
8430 034 024 430 E SAN BERNARDINO RD B 2 70 14 00 37 80
8430 034 028 456 E SAN BERNARDINO RD B 2 70 8 00 21 60
8430 034 029 452 E SAN BERNARDINO RD B 2 70 8 00 21 60
8430 034 030 468 E SAN BERNARDINO RD B 2 70 21 00 56 70
8430 035 008 416 E CYPRESS ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80
8430 035 012 427 E REED ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80
8430 035414 406 E CYPRESS ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80
8430 035 015 410 E CYPRESS ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80
8430 035016 407 E REED ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80
8431 001 030 733 N CITRUS AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80
8431 002 003 732 N EDENFIELD AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80
8431 002 022 829 N VICEROY AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80
8431 003 018 726 N CALVADOS AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80
8431 003 027 820 N CALVADOS AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80
8431 003 029 838 N CALVADOS AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80
8431 003 034 756 N CALVADOS AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80
8431 004 005 837 N CALVADOS AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80
8431 00 10 787 N CALVADOS AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80
84314 04 027 804 N FENIMORE AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80
8431 004 031 836 N FENIMORE AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80
8431 005 006 813 N FENIMORE AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80
8431 005 009 761 N FENIMORE AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80
8431 005 021 836 N 4TH AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80
8431 005 022 828 N 4TH AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80
8431 005 026 788 N 4TH AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80
8431 005 034 704 N 4TH AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80
8431 006 005 836 N 5TH AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80
84314 08 014 736 N 5TH AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80
84314008023 737 N 4TH AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80
8431 008 029 813 N 4TH AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80
84314X06 034 853 N 4TH AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80
8431 007 006 748 N CEDAR DR A 20 80 1 00 20 80
8431 007 011 822 N CEDAR DR A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8431 007 019 713 N 5TH AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80
8431 007 025 761 N 5TH AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

2015 2016 Lighting District No 1978 79 Page 40 of 65

228

Page 228 of 352 
July 21, 2015



WILLDAN

Fla

Financial Services

8431 007 026 769 N 5TH AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8431 007 028 813 N 5TH AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8431 008 003 857 N CEDAR DR A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8431 012 002 314 W EDNA PL A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8431 012 005 284 W EDNA PL A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8431 013 006 162 W EDNA PL A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8431 013 015 621 N CITRUS AVE B 2 70 71 00 191 70

8431 014 034 231 W ZINFANDEL DR B 2 70 2 18 5 68

8431 014 035 225 W ZINFANDEL DR B 2 70 2 18 5 88

8431 014 036 221 W ZINFANDEL DR B 2 70 2 18 5 88

8431 014 037 523 N CABERNET DR B 2 70 2 18 5 88

8431 014 038 525 N CABERNET DR B 2 70 2 18 5 88

8431 014 039 527 N CABERNET DR B 2 70 2 18 5 88

8431 014 040 529 N CABERNET DR B 2 70 2 18 5 88

8431 014 041 531 N CABERNET DR B 2 70 2 18 5 88

8431 014 042 209 W ZINFANDEL DR B 2 70 2 18 5 88

8431 014 043 215 W ZINFANDEL DR B 2 70 2 18 5 88

8431 014 044 217 W ZINFANDEL DR B 2 70 2 18 5 88

8431 014 045 219 W ZINFANDEL DR B 2 70 2 18 5 88

8431 014 046 522 N CABERNET DR B 2 70 2 18 5 88

8431 014 047 524 N CABERNET DR B 2 70 2 18 5 88

8431 014 048 528 N CABERNET DR B 2 70 2 18 5 88

8431 014 049 530 N CABERNET DR B 2 70 2 18 5 88

8431 014 050 532 N CABERNET DR B 2 70 2 18 5 88

8431 014 051 521 N CHARDONNAY DR B 2 70 2 18 5 88

8431 014 052 523 N CHARDONNAY DR B 2 70 2 18 5 88

8431 014 053 525 N CHARDONNAY DR B 2 70 2 18 5 88

8431 014 054 527 N CHARDONNAY DR B 2 70 2 18 5 88

8431 014 055 529 N CHARDONNAY DR B 2 70 2 18 5 88

8431 014 056 531 N CHARDONNAY DR B 2 70 2 18 5 88

8431 014 057 533 N CHARDONNAY DR B 2 70 2 18 5 88

8431 014 058 520 N CHARDONNAY DR B 2 70 2 18 5 88

8431 014 059 522 N CHARDONNAY DR B 2 70 2 18 5 88

8431 014 060 524 N CHARDONNAY DR B 2 70 2 18 5 88

8431 014 061 528 N CHARDONNAY DR B 2 70 2 18 5 88

8431 014062 530 N CHARDONNAY DR B 2 70 2 18 5 88

8431 014 063 532 N CHARDONNAY DR B 2 70 2 18 5 88

8431 014 084 535 N CHARDONNAY DR B 2 70 2 18 5 88

8431 014 085 537 N CHARDONNAY DR B 2 70 2 18 5 88

8431 014 088 539 N CHARDONNAY DR B 2 70 2 18 5 88

8431 014 067 541 N CHARDONNAY DR B 2 70 2 18 5 88

8431 014 088 543 N CHARDONNAY DR B 2 70 2 18 5 88

8431 014 069 545 N CHARDONNAY DR B 2 70 2 18 5 88

8431 014 070 547 N CHARDONNAY DR B 2 70 2 18 5 88

8431 014 071 534 N CHARDONNAY DR B 2 70 2 18 5 88

8431 014 072 538 N CHARDONNAY DR B 2 70 2 18 5 88

8431 014 073 538 N CHARDONNAY DR B 2 70 2 18 5 88

8431 014 074 540 N CHARDONNAY DR B 2 70 2 18 5 88

8431 014 075 542 N CHARDONNAY DR B 2 70 2 18 5 88

8431 014 076 544 N CHARDONNAY DR B 2 70 2 18 5 88

8431 014 077 535 N CABERNET DR B 2 70 2 18 5 88

6431 0140T8 537 N CABERNET DR B 2 70 2 18 5 88

8431 014 079 539 N CABERNET DR B 2 70 2 18 5 88

8431 014 080 541 N CABERNET DR B 2 70 2 18 5 88

8431 014 081 543 N CABERNET DR B 2 70 2 18 5 88

8431 014 082 222 W MERLOT DR B 2 70 2 18 5 88

2015 2016 Lighting District No 1978 79 Page 41 of 65

229

Page 229 of 352 
July 21, 2015



WILLDAN
Financial Services

5431 014 083 228 W MERLOT DR B 2 70 2 18 5 88

6431 414084 230 W MERLOT DR B 2 70 2 18 5 88

8431 014 085 534 N CABERNET DR B 2 70 2 18 5 88

8431 014 086 536 N CABERNET DR B 2 70 2 18 5 88

8431 014 087 538 N CABERNET DR B 2 70 2 18 5 88

6431 014 088 540 N CABERNET DR B 2 70 2 18 5 88

8431 014069 542 N CABERNET DR B 2 70 2 18 5 88

8431 014 M 218 W MERLOT DR B 2 70 2 18 5 88

8431 014 091 216 W MERLOT DR B 2 70 2 18 5 88

8431 014 092 214 W MERLOT DR B 2 70 2 18 5 88

8431 014 093 210 W MERLOT DR B 2 70 2 18 5 68

8431 014 094 545 N CITRUS AVE B 2 70 10 89 29 40

8431 015 005 201 W SAN BERNARDINO RD B 2 70 8 00 21 60

8431 015438 209 W SAN BERNARDINO RD B 2 70 6 00 16 20

8431 015 043 223 W SAN BERNARDINO RD B 2 70 13 00 35 10

8431 018 036 275 W SAN BERNARDINO RD B 2 70 20 00 54 00

8431 019037 247 W SAN BERNARDINO RD B 2 70 12 00 32 40

8431 017 010 586 N VALENCIA PL B 2 70 8 00 21 60

8433 017 032 596 N VALENCIA PL B 2 70 24 00 64 80

8431 018 001 373 W SAN BERNARDINO RD B 2 70 12 00 32 40

8431 019 029 422 W FRONT ST B 2 70 39 00 105 30

8431 019 032 456 W FRONT ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8431 019 033 458 W FRONT ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8431 019034 450 W FRONT ST A 20 90 1 00 20 80

8431 019 035 462 W FRONT ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8431 019 038 464 W FRONT ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8431 019 037 466 W FRONT ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8431 019 038 444 W FRONT ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8431 019 039 446 W FRONT ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8431 019 040 448 W FRONT ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8431 019 041 450 W FRONT ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8431 019 042 452 W FRONT ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8431 019 043 454 W FRONT ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8431 022 005 407 W BADILLO ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8431 022 015 438 W KENOAK DR A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8431 022 019 474 W KENOAK DR A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8431 027 024 420 N 4TH AVE B 2 70 10 00 27 00

8431 027 034 Situs Unavailable B 2 70 255 00 688 50

8431 027 035 315 N 3RD AVE 8 2 70 19 00 51 30

8431 027 038 210 W SAN BERNARDINO RD B 2 70 203 00 548 10

8431 028 W 411 N CITRUS AVE B 2 70 3 00 8 10

8431 028 005 407 N CITRUS AVE B 2 70 3 00 8 10

8431 028 006 401 N CITRUS AVE B 2 70 6 00 16 20

8431 028 026 413 N CITRUS AVE B 2 70 21 00 56 70

431 029 001 325 N CITRUS AVE B 2 70 5 00 13 50

8431 029 002 311 N CITRUS AVE B 2 70 5 00 13 50

8431 029 003 309 N CITRUS AVE B 2 70 3 00 8 10

8431 029 018 307 N CITRUS AVE B 2 70 3 00 8 10

8431 029032 148 W ORANGE ST B 2 70 4 00 10 80

8431 029 033 171 W COTTAGE DR B 2 70 8 00 21 60

8431 029034 301 N CITRUS AVE B 2 70 8 00 21 60

8431 029 035 158 W ORANGE ST B 2 70 4 00 10 80

8431 032 002 155 W COLLEGE ST B 2 70 21 00 56 70

8431 032 007 221 N CITRUS AVE B 2 70 5 00 13 50

8431 032 008 211 N CITRUS AVE B 2 70 8 00 21 60

8431 032 009 201 N CITRUS AVE B 2 70 5 00 13 50

2015 2016 Lighting District No 1978 79 Page 42 of 65

230

Page 230 of 352 
July 21, 2015



FWI LLDAN

8431 032 014 154 W COTTAGE DR B 2 70 4 00 10 80

8431 032 015 148 W COTTAGE DR B 2 70 4 00 10 80

8431 032 017 146 W COTTAGE DR B 2 70 4 00 10 80

8431 032 023 239 N CITRUS AVE B 2 70 4 00 10 80

8431 032 024 223 N CITRUS AVE B 2 70 6 00 16 20

8431 032 029 Situs Unavailable B 2 70 16 00 43 20

8431 032 034 175 W COLLEGE ST B 2 70 11 00 29 70

8431 033 001 145 N CITRUS AVE B 2 70 3 00 8 10

8431 033 002 143 N CITRUS AVE B 2 70 2 00 5 40

8431 033 043 141 N CITRUS AVE B 2 70 2 00 5 40

8431 033 004 139 N CITRUS AVE B 2 70 2 00 5 40

431 033 005 137 N CITRUS AVE B 2 70 2 00 5 40

8431 033 023 123 N CITRUS AVE B 2 70 3 00 8 10

431 033 024 117 N CITRUS AVE B 2 70 4 00 10 80

8431 033 025 113 N CITRUS AVE B 2 70 5 00 13 50

8431 033 026 111 N CITRUS AVE B 2 70 2 00 5 40

8431 033 030 129 N CITRUS AVE B 2 70 5 00 13 50

8431 033 031 125 N CITRUS AVE B 2 70 2 00 5 40

8431 033 032 101 N CITRUS AVE B 2 70 4 00 10 80

8431 033 035 158 W COLLEGE ST B 2 70 10 00 27 00

8432 005030 744 N ARMEL DR A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8432 005 033 804 N ARMEL DR A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8432 006 009 835 W GLENTANA ST B 2 70 5 00 13 50

8432 006413 801 W GLENTANA ST B 2 70 8 00 21 60

8432 006014 781 W GLENTANA ST B 2 70 7 00 18 90

8432 006 015 Situs Unavailable B 2 70 13 00 35 10

8432 008 016 Situs Unavailable B 2 70 3 00 8 10

8432 006 017 578 N AZUSA AVE B 2 70 23 00 62 10

8432 006018 841 W GLENTANA ST B 2 70 6 00 18 20

84324008019 827 W GLENTANA ST B 2 70 10 00 27 00

8432 008 021 809 W GLENTANA ST B 2 70 8 00 21 60

8432 006 022 811 W GLENTANA ST B 2 70 10 00 27 00

8432 007 M 814 N ELSPETH WAY A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8432 007 016 865 W CLOVERMEAD ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8432 008 007 808 W CYPRESS ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8432 008 008 780 W CYPRESS ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8432 008 009 776 W CYPRESS ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8432 008 010 786 W CYPRESS ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8432 008 011 754 W CYPRESS ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8432 008 012 742 W CYPRESS ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8432 008 013 730 W CYPRESS ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8432 009 007 877 W CHESTER RD A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8432 0096008 874 W CYPRESS ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8432 009 009 860 W CYPRESS ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8432 009 010 850 W CYPRESS ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

84324009 011 840 W CYPRESS ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8432 006 012 828 W CYPRESS ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

843240096 013 818 W CYPRESS ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8432 012 001 876 W GRISWOLD RD A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8432 012 002 868 W GRISWOLD RD A 20 80 1 00 20 80

432 012 003 860 W GRISWOLD RD A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8432 012 004 852 W GRISWOLD RD A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8432 012 005 844 W GRISWOLD RD A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8432 012 006 836 W GRISWOLD RD A 20 80 1 00 20 80

432 012 007 828 W GRISWOLD RD A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8432 012 008 820 W GRISWOLD RD A 20 80 1 00 20 80

2015 2016 Lighting District No 1978 79 Page 43 of 65

231

Page 231 of 352 
July 21, 2015



WILLDAN
Financial Services

8432 012 009 812 W GRISWOLD RD A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8432 012 010 804 W GRISWOLD RD A 20 80 1 00 20 80

432 012 011 788 W GRISWOLD RD A 20 80 1 00 20 80

432 012 012 778 W GRISWOLD RD A 20 80 1 00 20 80

432 012 013 770 W GRISWOLD RD A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8432 012 014 762 W GRISWOLD RD A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8432 012 015 754 W GRISWOLD RD A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8432 012 016 746 W GRISWOLD RD A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8432 012 017 738 W GRISWOLD RD A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8432 012 018 728 W GRISWOLD RD A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8432 012 019 729 W EDNA PL A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8432 012 020 739 W EDNA PL A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8432 012 021 747 W EDNA PL A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8432 012 022 755 W EDNA PL A 20 60 1 00 20 80

432 012 023 783 W EDNA PL A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8432 012 024 771 W EDNA PL A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8432 012 025 779 W EDNA PL A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8432 012 026 787 W EDNA PL A 20 80 1 00 20 80

432 012 027 805 W EDNA PL A 20 80 1 00 20 80

432 012 028 813 W EDNA PL A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8432 012 029 821 W EDNA PL A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8432 012 030 829 W EDNA PL A 20 80 1 00 20 80

432412 031 837 W EDNA PL A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8432 012 032 845 W EDNA PL A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8432 012 033 853 W EDNA PL A 20 80 1 00 20 80

432 012 034 861 W EDNA PL A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8432 012 035 869 W EDNA PL A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8432 012 038 877 W EDNA PL A 20 80 1 00 20 80

6432 012 037 876 W EDNA PL A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8432 012 038 888 W EDNA PL A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8432 012 039 880 W EDNA PL A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8432 012 040 852 W EDNA PL A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8432 012 041 844 W EDNA PL A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8432 012 042 836 W EDNA PL A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8432 012 043 828 W EDNA PL A 20 80 1 00 20 80

432 012 044 820 W EDNA PL A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8432 012 048 812 W EDNA PL A 20 80 1 00 20 80

432 012 048 804 W EDNA PL A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8432 012 047 788 W EDNA PL A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8432012 048 778 W EDNA PL A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8432 012 040 770 W EDNA PL A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8432 012 050 782 W EDNA PL A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8432012 051 754 W EDNA PL A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8432 012 052 746 W EDNA PL A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8432 012 053 738 W EDNA PL A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8432 012 054 728 W EDNA PL A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8432 012 055 718 W EDNA PL A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8432 012 056 708 W EDNA PL A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8432 012 057 733 W GRISWOLD RD A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8432 012 058 745 W GRISWOLD RD A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8432 012 059 765 W GRISWOLD RD A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8432 012 M 775 W GRISWOLD RD A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8432 012 061 785 W GRISWOLD RD A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8432 012 062 795 W GRISWOLD RD A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8432 012 063 805 W GRISWOLD RD A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8432 012 064 815 W GRISWOLD RD A 20 80 1 00 20 80

2015 2016 Lighting District No 1978 79 Page 44 of 65

232

Page 232 of 352 
July 21, 2015



WILLDAN
Financial Services

8432 012 065 825 W GRISWOLD RD A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8432 012068 835 W GRISWOLD RD A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8432 012067 845 W GRISWOLD RD A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8432 012 M 855 W GRISWOLD RD A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8432 012089 865 W GRISWOLD RD A 20 80 1 00 20 80

432 012 070 875 W GRISWOLD RD A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8432 012 071 876 W CHESTER RD A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8432 014 014 770 W GOLDEN GROVE WAY B 2 70 20 00 54 00

8432 014 015 810 W GOLDEN GROVE WAY B 2 70 22 00 59 40

8432 014 016 628 N AZUSA AVE B 2 70 25 00 67 50

8432 014 017 854 W GOLDEN GROVE WAY B 2 70 22 00 59 40

8432 014 018 750 W GOLDEN GROVE WAY B 2 70 19 00 51 30

8432 014019 730 W GOLDEN GROVE WAY B 2 70 52 00 140 40

8432 014 020 830 W GOLDEN GROVE WAY B 2 70 22 00 59 40

8432 015 001 612 N AZUSA AVE B 2 70 12 00 32 40

8432 015 008 807 W FRONT ST 8 2 70 10 00 27 00

8432 015012 778 W FRONT ST B 2 70 15 00 40 50

8432 015 014 802 W FRONT ST B 2 70 15 00 40 50

8432 015 022 783 W FRONT ST B 2 70 19 00 51 30

8432 015 023 859 W FRONT ST B 2 70 4 00 10 80

8432 015 025 602 N AZUSA AVE B 2 70 10 00 27 00

432 015 026 Situs Unavailable B 2 70 2 00 5 40

8432 015 027 840 W FRONT ST B 2 70 12 00 32 40

8432 015 028 818 W FRONT ST B 2 70 12 00 32 40

8432 015029 851 W FRONT ST B 2 70 27 00 72 90

8432 015 034 846 W FRONT ST B 2 70 8 00 21 60

8432 015035 852 W FRONT ST B 2 70 31 00 83 70

8432 01b 037 Skus Unavailable B 2 70 12 00 32 40

8432 MM 815 W FRONT ST B 2 70 19 00 51 30

8432 016 013 801 W SAN BERNARDINO RD B 2 70 30 00 81 00

8432 016017 781 W SAN BERNARDINO RD B 2 70 10 00 27 00

8432 016 019 871 W SAN BERNARDINO RD B 2 70 20 00 54 00

432 016 020 540 N AZUSA AVE B 2 70 135 00 364 50

8432 018021 540 N AZUSA AVE B 2 70 18 00 48 60

432 016 025 820 W GLENTANA ST B 2 70 25 00 67 50

8432 016 028 780 W GLENTANA ST B 2 70 51 00 137 70

8432 016027 825 W SAN BERNARDINO RD B 2 70 47 00 126 90

8432 018 011 559 N DOVER RD A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8432 018 015 597 N DOVER RD A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8432 019 006 590 N DOVER RD A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8432 020 027 525 N HOUSER DR A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8432 021 008 541 N HEATHDALE AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8432 021 010 561 N HEATHDALE AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8432 021 017 560 N HOUSER DR A 20 80 140 20 80

8432 024004 204 N LARKIN DR A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8432 024 011 519 W BADILLO ST B 2 70 58 00 158 60

8432 024 012 207 N HOLLENBECK AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

432 025 001 427 N LARKIN DR A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8432 025 010 127 N LARKIN DR A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8432 025 011 115 N LARKIN DR A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8432 025 014 114 N HEATHDALE AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8432 025021 326 N HEATHDALE AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8432 026004 204 N HOUSER DR A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8432 027 004 114 N ARMEL DR A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8432 027 005 124 N ARMEL DR A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8432 027 M 204 N ARMEL DR A 20 80 1 00 20 80

2015 2016 Lighting District No 1978 79 Page 45 of 65

233

Page 233 of 352 
July 21, 2015



WILLDAN

y

Financial Services

8432 027 007 216 N ARMEL DR A 20 80 1 00 20 80
8432 027 012 328 N ARMEL DR A 20 80 1 00 20 80
8432 027 015 424 N ARMEL DR A 20 80 1 00 20 80
8432 027 016 405 N HOUSER DR A 20 80 1 00 20 80
8432 027 017 325 N HOUSER DR A 20 80 1 00 20 80
8432 027 021 217 N HOUSER DR A 20 80 1 00 20 80
8432 027 025 105 N HOUSER DR A 20 80 1 00 20 80
8432 028 011 117 N ARMEL DR A 20 80 1 00 20 80
8432 029 006 761 W PALM DR A 20 80 1 00 20 80
8432 030 005 751 W ADAMS PARK DR A 20 80 1 00 20 80
8432 030 006 761 W ADAMS PARK DR A 20 80 1 00 20 80
8432 031 015 738 W ADAMS PARK DR A 20 80 1 00 20 80
8432 032 028 402 N AZUSA AVE B 2 70 17 00 45 90

8432 032 029 308 N AZUSA AVE B 2 70 33 00 89 10
8432 032 030 816 W SAN BERNARDINO RD B 2 70 65 00 175 50
8432 032 031 404 N AZUSA AVE B 2 70 166 00 448 20
8432 032 032 420 N AZUSA AVE B 2 70 22 00 59 40
8432 033 007 216 N AZUSA AVE B 2 70 15 00 40 50
8432 033 008 208 N AZUSA AVE B 2 70 103 00 278 10
8432 033 009 114 N AZUSA AVE B 2 70 109 00 294 30
8432 0310 100 N AZUSA AVE B 2 70 22 00 59 40
8432 036 002 649 W FRONT ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80
8432 036 013 503 W FRONT ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8432 036 017 537 W FRONT ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80
8432 037 016 522 N HEATHDALE AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80
8432 038 003 530 W BRIDGER ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80
8432 038 012 514 W FRONT ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80
8432 039405 525 N ARMEL DR A 20 80 1 00 20 80
8434 001003 1075 W SAN BERNARDINO RD B 2 70 41 00 110 70
8434001 005 1009 W SAN BERNARDINO RD B 2 70 38 00 102 60
8434 001 006 Skus Unavailable B 2 70 9 00 24 30
8434 001 007 975 W SAN BERNARDINO RD B 2 70 73 00 197 10
8434 001 008 513 N AZUSA AVE B 2 70 130 00 351 00
8434 001 009 Situs Unavailable B 2 70 42 00 113 40
8434 001 010 501 N AZUSA AVE B 2 70 22 00 59 40
8434 001 013 1017 W SAN BERNARDINO RD B 2 70 8 00 21 60
8434 001017 553 N AZUSA AVE B 2 70 168 00 453 60

8434 001019 Situs Unavailable B 2 70 20 00 54 00
8434 001 020 1025 W SAN BERNARDINO RD B 2 70 9 00 24 30
8434 001 021 1035 W SAN BERNARDINO RD B 2 70 9 00 24 30
8434 001 022 1045 W SAN BERNARDINO RD B 2 70 19 00 51 30
8434 001 023 544 N RIMSDALE AVE B 2 70 46 00 124 20
8434 001 024 545 N RIMSDALE AVE B 2 70 33 00 89 10
8434 001 025 1069 W SAN BERNARDINO RD B 2 70 23 00 62 10
8434 001 026 1055 W SAN BERNARDINO RD B 2 70 14 00 37 80
8434 002 011 1123 W SAN BERNARDINO RD A 20 80 1 00 20 80
8434 002 013 1139 W SAN BERNARDINO RD B 2 70 9 00 24 30

8434 002 014 1145 W SAN BERNARDINO RD B 2 70 8 00 21 60

8434 002 018 1109 W SAN BERNARDINO RD B 2 70 19 00 51 30

8434 002 021 1151 W SAN BERNARDINO RD B 2 70 8 00 21 60
8434 OOM24 1131 W SAN BERNARDINO RD B 2 70 10 00 27 00
8434 003 015 1235 W SAN BERNARDINO RD A 20 80 1 00 20 80
8434 003 016 1229 W SAN BERNARDINO RD A 20 80 1 00 20 80
8434 003 017 1217 W SAN BERNARDINO RD 200 B 2 70 9 00 24 30
8434 003 018 1211 W SAN BERNARDINO RD A 20 80 1 00 20 80
8434 003 019 1205 W SAN BERNARDINO RD B 2 70 10 00 27 00

2015 2016 Lighting District No 1978 79 Page 46 of 65

234

Page 234 of 352 
July 21, 2015



WILLDAN
Financial Services

81434 103 021 513 N JANALINDA AVE B 2 70 8 00 21 60

9434 003 022 1171 W SAN BERNARDINO RD B 2 70 9 00 24 30

9434 004 001 558 N LARK ELLEN AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8434 004 003 548 N LARK ELLEN AVE B 2 70 10 00 27 00

8434404 012 524 N LARK ELLEN AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8434 004 013 1275 W SAN BERNARDINO RD B 2 70 28 00 75 60

8434 004 020 1241 W SAN BERNARDINO RD B 2 70 21 00 56 70

8434 004 023 1247 W SAN BERNARDINO RD B 2 70 21 00 56 70

8434 004 028 534 N LARK ELLEN AVE NO 1 A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8434 004 029 534 N LARK ELLEN AVE 2 A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8434 004 030 534 N LARK ELLEN AVE 3 A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8434 004 031 534 N LARK ELLEN AVE 4 A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8434 004 033 1257 W SAN BERNARDINO RD B 2 70 25 00 67 50

8434 004 038 1258 W MCGILL ST B 2 70 10 55 28 49

8434 005 014 576 N LARK ELLEN AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8434 008 015 1242 W GLENTANA ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

6434 007 002 1113 W GLENTANA ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8434 007 003 1123 W GLENTANA ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

434 008 006 638 N ENID AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8434 009 023 658 N VOGUE AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8434 009 025 1288 W FRONT ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

84344 09 026 1280 W FRONT ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8434 009 027 1272 W FRONT ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8434 009028 1284 W FRONT ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

9434 009029 1265 W FRONT ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8434 009 030 1273 W FRONT ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8434 009 031 1281 W FRONT ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8434 009032 1289 W FRONT ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8434 011 001 565 N LARK ELLEN AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8434 011 002 559 N LARK ELLEN AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8434 011003 551 N LARK ELLEN AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8434 011 004 545 N LARK ELLEN AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8434 011005 535 N LARK ELLEN AVE B 2 70 19 00 51 30

8434 011 006 501 N LARK ELLEN AVE B 2 70 48 00 129 60

8434 011 007 1343 W SAN BERNARDINO RD B 2 70 122 00 329 40

8434 012 008 1409 W SAN BERNARDINO RD B 2 70 24 00 64 80

8434 012 019 1375 W SAN BERNARDINO RD B 2 70 125 00 337 50

9434 012 023 1413 W SAN BERNARDINO RD UNIT A 20 80 1 00 20 80
A

8434 012 024 1413 W SAN BERNARDINO RD UNIT A 20 80 1 00 20 80
B

8434 012 025 1413 W SAN BERNARDINO RD UNIT A 20 80 1 00 20 80
C

8434 012 028 1413 W SAN BERNARDINO RD UNIT A 20 80 1 00 20 80
D

8434 012 027 1413 W SAN BERNARDINO RD UNIT A 20 80 1 00 20 80
E

8434 012 028 1413 W SAN BERNARDINO RD UNIT A 20 80 1 00 20 80
F

8434 012 029 1415 W SAN BERNARDINO RD UNIT A 20 80 1 00 20 80
F

6434 012 030 1415 W SAN BERNARDINO RD UNIT A 20 80 1 00 20 80
E

8434 012 031 1415 W SAN BERNARDINO RD UNIT A 20 80 1 00 20 80
D

8434 012 032 1415 W SAN BERNARDINO RD UNIT A 20 80 1 00 20 80
C

8434 012 033 1415 W SAN BERNARDINO RD UNIT A 20 80 1 00 20 80
B

8434 012 034 1415 W SAN BERNARDINO RD UNIT A 20 80 1 00 20 80

2015 2016 Lighting District No 1978 79 Page 47 of 65

235

Page 235 of 352 
July 21, 2015



WI LLDAN
Financial Services

2015 2016 Lighting District No 1978 79 Page 48 of 65

A

8434 012 035 1417 W SAN BERNARDINO RD UNIT A 20 80 1 00 20 80

A
8434 012 038 1417 W SAN BERNARDINO RD UNIT A 20 80 1 00 20 80

B
8434 012 037 1417 W SAN BERNARDINO RD UNIT A 20 80 1 00 20 80

C

8434 012 038 1417 W SAN BERNARDINO RD UNIT A 20 80 1 00 20 80

D
8434 012 039 1417 W SAN BERNARDINO RD UNIT A 20 80 1 00 20 80

E
8434 012 040 1417 W SAN BERNARDINO RD NO F A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8434 012 041 1419 W SAN BERNARDINO RD UNIT A 20 80 1 00 20 80

A

8434 012 042 1419 W SAN BERNARDINO RD UNIT A 20 80 1 00 20 80

B

8434 012 043 1419 W SAN BERNARDINO RD UNIT A 20 80 1 00 20 80

C

8434 012 044 1419 W SAN BERNARDINO RD UNIT A 20 80 1 00 20 80

D
8434 012 045 1419 W SAN BERNARDINO RD UNIT A 20 80 1 00 20 80

E
8434 012 046 1419 W SAN BERNARDINO RD UNIT A 20 80 1 00 20 80

F

8434 012 047 1419 W SAN BERNARDINO RD UNIT A 20 80 1 00 20 80

G
8434 012 048 1419 W SAN BERNARDINO RD UNIT A 20 80 1 00 20 80

H

8434 012 049 1423 W SAN BERNARDINO RD UNIT A 20 80 1 00 20 80

A

8434 012 050 1423 W SAN BERNARDINO RD UNIT A 20 80 1 00 20 80

B
8434 012 051 1423 W SAN BERNARDINO RD UNIT A 20 80 1 00 20 80

C

8434 012 052 1423 W SAN BERNARDINO RD UNIT A 20 80 1 00 20 80

D

8434 012 053 1423 W SAN BERNARDINO RD UNIT A 20 80 1 00 20 80

E

8434 012 054 1423 W SAN BERNARDINO RD UNIT A 20 80 1 00 20 80

F

8434 012 055 1423 W SAN BERNARDINO RD UNIT A 20 80 1 00 20 80

G
8434 012 056 1423 W SAN BERNARDINO RD UNIT A 20 80 1 00 20 80

H

8434 012 057 1425 W SAN BERNARDINO RD UNTI A 20 80 1 00 20 80

A

434 012 058 1425 W SAN BERNARDINO RD UNIT A 20 80 1 00 20 80
B

8434 012 059 1425 W SAN BERNARDINO RD UNIT A 20 80 1 00 20 80

C
8434 012 OW 1425 W SAN BERNARDINO RD UNIT A 20 80 1 00 20 80

D

8434 012481 1425 W SAN BERNARDINO RD UNIT A 20 80 1 00 20 80

E
8434 012 062 1425 W SAN BERNARDINO RD UNIT A 20 80 1 00 20 80

F

8434 012 063 1425 W SAN BERNARDINO RD UNIT A 20 80 1 00 20 80

G

8434 012084 1425 W SAN BERNARDINO RD UNIT A 20 80 1 00 20 80

H
8434 012 065 1427 W SAN BERNARDINO RD UNIT A 20 80 1 00 20 80

A

8434 012 088 1427 W SAN BERNARDINO RD UNIT A 20 80 1 00 20 80

B
8434 012 067 1427 W SAN BERNARDINO RD UNIT A 20 80 1 00 20 80

C
8434 012 068 1427 W SAN BERNARDINO RD UNIT A 20 80 1 00 20 80

D

2015 2016 Lighting District No 1978 79 Page 48 of 65

236

Page 236 of 352 
July 21, 2015



WILLDAN
Financial Services

8434 012 069 1427 W SAN BERNARDINO RD UNIT A 20 80 1 00 20 80

E

8434 012 070 1427 W SAN BERNARDINO RD UNIT A 20 80 1 00 20 80

F

8434 012 071 1429 W SAN BERNARDINO RD UNIT A 20 80 1 00 20 80
A

8434 012 072 1429 W SAN BERNARDINO RD UNIT A 20 80 1 00 20 80

B

8434 012 073 1429 W SAN BERNARDINO RD UNIT A 20 80 1 00 20 80

C
8434 012 074 1429 W SAN BERNARDINO RD UNIT A 20 80 1 00 20 80

D

8434 012 075 1429 W SAN BERNARDINO RD UNIT A 20 80 1 00 20 80

E

8434 012 076 1429 W SAN BERNARDINO RD UNIT A 20 80 1 00 20 80

F
8434 012 077 1431 W SAN BERNARDINO RD UNIT A 20 80 1 00 20 80

A
8434 012 078 1431 W SAN BERNARDINO RD A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8434 012 079 1431 W SAN BERNARDINO RD UNIT A 20 80 1 00 20 80

C

8434 012 080 1431 W SAN BERNARDINO RD A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8434 012 081 1433 W SAN BERNARDINO RD A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8434 012 082 1433 W SAN BERNARDINO RD UNIT A 20 80 1 00 20 80

C
8434 012 083 1433 W SAN BERNARDINO RD UNIT A 20 80 1 00 20 80

B
8434 012 084 1433 W SAN BERNARDINO RD UNIT A 20 80 1 00 20 80

A

8434 012 085 1435 W SAN BERNARDINO RD UNIT A 20 80 1 00 20 80

A

8434 012 086 1435 W SAN BERNARDINO RD A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8434 012 087 1435 W SAN BERNARDINO RD A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8434 012 088 1435 W SAN BERNARDINO RD A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8434 012 089 1435 W SAN BERNARDINO RD UNIT A 20 80 1 00 20 80

E
6434 012 090 1435 W SAN BERNARDINO RD A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8434 013 002 526 N VINCENT AVE B 2 70 12 00 32 40

8434 013 003 1681 W SAN BERNARDINO RD B 2 70 22 00 59 40

8434 013 004 1665 W SAN BERNARDINO RD B 2 70 17 00 45 90

8434 013 005 1851 W SAN BERNARDINO RD B 2 70 14 00 37 80

9434 013 007 1635 W SAN BERNARDINO RD B 2 70 75 00 202 50

8434 013 010 529 CUTTER WAY B 2 70 98 00 264 60

8434 014 012 688 N RIMSDALE AVE 01 A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8434 014 013 688 N RIMSDALE AVE NO 2 A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8434 014 014 688 N RIMSDALE AVE NO 3 A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8434 014 015 688 N RIMSDALE AVE NO 4 A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8434 014 016 688 N RIMSDALE AVE NO 73 A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8434 014 017 688 N RIMSDALE AVE NO 74 A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8434 014 018 688 N RIMSDALE AVE NO 92 A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8434 014 019 688 N RIMSDALE AVE NO 93 A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8434 014 020 688 N RIMSDALE AVE NO 94 A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8434 014 021 688 N RIMSDALE AVE NO 95 A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8434 014 022 688 N RIMSDALE AVE NO 96 A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8434 014 023 688 N RIMSDALE AVE NO 97 A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8434 014 024 688 N RIMSDALE AVE NO 98 A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8434 014 025 888 N RIMSDALE AVE NO 99 A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8434 014 028 688 N RIMSDALE AVE NO 68 A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8434 014 027 688 N RIMSDALE AVE NO 69 A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8434 014 026 888 N RIMSDALE AVE NO 70 A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8434 014 029 688 N RIMSDALE AVE NO 71 A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8434 014 030 688 N RIMSDALE AVE NO 72 A 20 80 1 00 20 80

2015 2016 Lighting District No 1978 79 Page 49 of 65

237

Page 237 of 352 
July 21, 2015



WI LLDAN
Financial Services

8434 014 031 688 N RIMSDALE AVE NO 57 A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8434 014 032 688 N RIMSDALE AVE NO 58 A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8434 014 033 688 N RIMSDALE AVE NO 59 A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8434 014 034 888 N RIMSDALE AVE NO 60 A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8434 014 035 688 N RIMSDALE AVE NO 61 A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8434 014 036 688 N RIMSDALE AVE NO 64 A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8434 014 037 688 N RIMSDALE AVE NO 65 A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8434 014 038 888 N RIMSDALE AVE 066 A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8434 014 039 888 N RIMSDALE AVE NO 67 A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8434 014 041 688 N RIMSDALE AVE NO 101 A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8434 014 048 688 N RIMSDALE AVE NO 106 A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8434 014 048 688 N RIMSDALE AVE NO 108 A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8434 014 056 688 N RIMSDALE AVE NO 63 A 20 80 1 00 20 80

434 014 057 688 N RIMSDALE AVE NO 62 A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8434 014 058 688 N RIMSDALE AVE NO 117 A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8434 014 059 688 N RIMSDALE AVE NO 116 A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8434 014 080 688 N RIMSDALE AVE NO 5 A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8434 014 061 688 N RIMSDALE AVE NO 8 A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8434 014 062 588 N RIMSDALE AVE NO 7 A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8434 014 063 688 N RIMSDALE AVE NO 8 A 20 80 1 00 20 80

434 014 064 550 N RIMSDALE AVE B 2 70 15 00 40 50

434 014 085 Skus Unavailable B 2 70 25 00 67 50

8434 014 089 688 N RIMSDALE AVE 100 A 20 80 1 00 20 80

434 014 090 688 N RIMSDALE AVE 102 A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8434 014 091 688 N RIMSDALE AVE 103 A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8434 014 092 888 N RIMSDALE AVE 104 A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8434 014 093 688 N RIMSDALE AVE 105 A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8434 014 094 688 N RIMSDALE AVE 107 A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8434 014 095 688 N RIMSDALE AVE 109 A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8434 014 096 688 N RIMSDALE AVE 110 A 20 80 1 00 20 80

434 014 097 688 N RIMSDALE AVE NO 111 A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8434 014 098 888 N RIMSDALE AVE 112 A 20 80 1 00 20 80

434 014 099 688 N RIMSDALE AVE NO 113 A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8434 014 100 888 N RIMSDALE AVE 114 A 20 80 1 00 20 80

843409 1 101 688 N RIMSDALE AVE 115 A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8434 015 017 1530 W SAN BERNARDINO RD B 2 70 21 00 56 70

8434 015 038 222 N VINCENT AVE B 2 70 306 00 826 20

8434018 010 312 N LARK ELLEN AVE B 2 70 8 00 21 60

8434 016 011 306 N LARK ELLEN AVE B 2 70 8 00 21 60

8434 016 012 1271 W BADILLO ST B 2 70 96 00 259 20

8434 016 013 1243 W BADILLO ST B 2 70 8 00 21 60

8434 018 017 1211 W BADILLO ST B 2 70 30 00 81 00

8434 016 027 1235 W BADILLO ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8434 018033 1274 W SAN BERNARDINO RD B 2 70 23 00 62 10

434 016 036 1250 W SAN BERNARDINO RD B 2 70 65 00 175 50

8434 016 037 Sltus Unavailable B 2 70 4 00 10 80

6434 016 041 1220 W SAN BERNARDINO RD B 2 70 91 00 245 70

8434 017 007 1118 W SAN BERNARDINO RD B 2 70 74 00 199 80

8434 017 008 1103 W BADILLO ST B 2 70 24 00 64 80

8434 017 014 1163 E BADILLO ST B 2 70 32 00 86 40

8434 017 023 1170 W SAN BERNARDINO RD B 2 70 88 00 237 60

434 017 024 1130 W SAN BERNARDINO RD B 2 70 56 00 151 20

8434 017 081 1171 W BADILLO ST A 20 80 14 00 291 20

8434 018 001 107 N AZUSA AVE B 2 70 13 00 35 10

8434 018402 127 N AZUSA AVE B 2 70 18 00 48 60

8434 018003 919 W BADILLO ST B 2 70 12 00 32 40

2015 2016 Lighting District No 1978 79 Page 50 of 65

238

Page 238 of 352 
July 21, 2015



WILLDAN
Financial Services

8434018 007 963 W BADILLO ST B 2 70 13 00 35 10

8434018408 Sltus Unavailable B 2 70 13 00 35 10

8434 018 020 1080 W SAN BERNARDINO RD B 2 70 189 00 510 30

8434 018021 1085 W BADILLO ST B 2 70 15 00 40 50

8434 018 031 1041 W BADILLO ST B 2 70 89 00 240 30

8434 018 032 925 W BADILLO ST B 2 70 50 00 135 00

8434018 033 963 W BADILLO ST B 2 70 60 00 162 00

8434 018 035 401 N AZUSA AVE B 2 70 69 60 187 92

8434 018 042 963 W BADILLO ST B 2 70 435 16 1 174 93

8434 021 020 688 N RIMSDALE AVE NO 75 A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8434 021 021 688 N RIMSDALE AVE NO 76 A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8434021 022 688 N RIMSDALE AVE NO 77 A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8434 021 023 688 N RIMSDALE AVE NO 78 A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8434 021 024 688 N RIMSDALE AVE NO 79 A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8434 021 025 688 N RIMSDALE AVE NO 80 A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8434 021 026 688 N RIMSDALE AVE NO 81 A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8434 021 027 688 N RIMSDALE AVE NO 82 A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8434 021 028 888 N RIMSDALE AVE NO 83 A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8434 021 029 688 N RIMSDALE AVE NO 56 A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8434 021 030 688 NRIMSDALE AVE NO 55 A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8434 021 031 688 N RIMSDALE AVE NO 54 A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8434 021 032 688 N RIMSDALE AVE NO 53 A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8434 021 033 688 N RIMSDALE AVE NO 52 A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8434 021 034 688 N RIMSDALE AVE NO 51 A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8434 021 035 688 N RIMSDALE AVE NO 50 A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8434 021 036 888 N RIMSDALE AVE NO 49 A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8434 021 637 688 N RIMSDALE AVE NO 26 A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8434 021 038 688 N RIMSDALE AVE NO 27 A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8434 021 039 688 N RIMSDALE AVE NO 28 A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8434 021 040 688 N RIMSDALE AVE NO 29 A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8434 021 041 688 N RIMSDALE AVE NO 30 A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8434 021 042 688 N RIMSDALE AVE NO 31 A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8434 021 043 688 N RIMSDALE AVE NO 32 A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8434 021 044 688 N RIMSDALE AVE NO 84 A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8434 021 045 688 N RIMSDALE AVE NO 85 A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8434 021 046 688 N RIMSDALE AVE NO 86 A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8434 021 047 688 N RIMSDALE AVE NO 87 A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8434 021 048 688 N RIMSDALE AVE NO 88 A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8434 021 049 688 N RIMSDALE AVE NO 89 A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8 134 021 050 688 N RIMSDALE AVE NO 90 A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8434 021 051 688 N RIMSDALE AVE NO 91 A 20 80 1 00 20 80
8434 021 052 688 N RIMSDALE AVE NO 9 A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8434 021 053 688 N RIMSDALE AVE NO 10 A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8434 021 054 688 N RIMSDALE AVE NO 11 A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8434 021 055 688 N RIMSDALE AVE NO 12 A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8434 021 056 688 N RIMSDALE AVE NO 13 A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8434 021 057 688 N RIMSDALE AVE NO 14 A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8434 021058 688 N RIMSDALE AVE NO 15 A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8434 021 059 688 N RIMSDALE AVE NO 16 A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8434 021060 688 N RIMSDALE AVE NO 133 A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8434 021 061 688 N RIMSDALE AVE NO 132 A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8434 021 062 688 N RIMSDALE AVE NO 131 A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8434 021 083 688 N RIMSDALE AVE NO 130 A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8434 021084 688 N RIMSDALE AVE NO 129 A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8434 021 065 688 N RIMSDALE AVE NO 128 A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8434 021 066 688 N RIMSDALE AVE NO 127 A 20 80 1 00 20 80

2015 2016 Lighting District No 1978 79 Page 51 of 65

239

Page 239 of 352 
July 21, 2015



WILLDAN
Financial Services

8434 021 067 688 N RIMSDALE AVE NO 126 A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8434 021 068 688 N RIMSDALE AVE NO 118 A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8434 021 069 688 N RIMSDALE AVE NO 119 A 20 80 1 00 20 80

434 021 070 688 N RIMSDALE AVE NO 120 A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8434 021 071 688 N RIMSDALE AVE NO 121 A 20 80 1 00 20 80

434 021 072 688 N RIMSDALE AVE NO 122 A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8434 021 073 688 N RIMSDALE AVE NO 123 A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8434 021 074 688 N RIMSDALE AVE NO 124 A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8434 021 075 688 N RIMSDALE AVE NO 125 A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8434 021 078 688 N RIMSDALE AVE 25 A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8434021077 688 N RIMSDALE AVE 24 A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8434 021 078 688 N RIMSDALE AVE 23 A 20 80 1 00 20 80

434 021 079 688 N RIMSDALE AVE 22 A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8434 021 080 688 N RIMSDALE AVE 21 A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8434 021 081 688 N RIMSDALE AVE 20 A 20 80 1 00 20 80

434 021 082 688 N RIMSDALE AVE 19 A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8434 021 083 688 N RIMSDALE AVE NO 18 A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8434 021084 888 N RIMSDALE AVE 17 A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8434 021 085 550 N RIMSDALE AVE B 2 70 10 00 27 00

8435033 017 433 N VINCENT AVE B 2 70 23 00 62 10

8435033 021 105 N VINCENT AVE B 2 70 27 00 72 90

8442 001 008 1204 W BADILLO ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

84424004 020 151 S WATERBURY AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8442 005 003 1014 W BADILLO ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8442 005 024 216 S EILEEN AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

442 005 029 205 S EILEEN AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8442 008001 980 W BADILLO ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8442 008002 968 W BADILLO ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8442 006 003 960 W BADILLO ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8442 0D8 004 952 W BADILLO ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8442 006 005 944 W BADILLO ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8442 006 006 936 W BADILLO ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8442 008007 928 W BADILLO ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8442 006 009 912 W BADILLO ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8442 008 016 945 W GROVECENTER ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

84424MM17 955 W GROVECENTER ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8442 006 018 961 W GROVECENTER ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8442008019 971 W GROVECENTER ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8442 008 023 101 S AZUSA AVE B 2 70 13 00 35 10

8442 008 024 918 W BADILLO ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8442 007 001 978 W GROVECENTER ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8442 007 003 954 W GROVECENTER ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8442 007 004 946 W GROVECENTER ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

413 002 005 145 S ARMEL DR A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8443002 006 203 S ARMEL DR A 20 80 1 00 20 80

443 002 007 213 S ARMEL DR A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8443 007 003 206 S ARMEL DR A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8443 008 016 351 S HOUSER DR A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8443 010 006 308 S HOUSER DR A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8443 010 009 239 S HEATHDALE AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8443 011 017 510 W BADILLO ST B 2 70 30 00 81 00

8443 011 018 530 E BADILLO ST B 2 70 26 00 70 20

8443 012001 549 W PUENTE ST UNIT 1 A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8443 012 002 549 W PUENTE ST UNIT 2 A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8443 012 003 549 W PUENTE ST UNIT 3 A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8443 012 004 547 W PUENTE ST UNIT 4 A 20 80 1 00 20 80

2015 2016 Lighting District No 1978 79 Page 52 of 65

240

Page 240 of 352 
July 21, 2015



WI LLDAN
Financial Services

8443 012 M 547 W PUENTE ST UNIT 3 A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8443 012 006 547 W PUENTE ST UNIT 2 A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8443 012 007 547 W PUENTE ST UNIT 1 A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8443 012 008 545 W PUENTE ST UNIT 4 A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8443 012 009 545 W PUENTE ST UNIT 3 A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8443 012 010 545 W PUENTE ST UNIT 2 A 20 80 1 00 20 80
8443 012 011 545 W PUENTE ST UNIT 1 A 20 80 1 00 20 80
8443 012 012 541 W PUENTE ST UNIT 4 A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8443 012 013 541 W PUENTE ST UNIT 3 A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8443 012 014 541 W PUENTE ST UNIT 2 A 20 80 1 00 20 80
8443 012 015 541 W PUENTE ST UNIT 1 A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8443412 016 537 W PUENTE ST UNIT 4 A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8443 012 017 537 W PUENTE ST UNIT 3 A 20 80 1 00 20 80
8443 012 018 537 W PUENTE ST UNIT 2 A 20 80 1 00 20 80
8443 012 049 537 W PUENTE ST UNIT 1 A 20 80 1 00 20 80
8443 012 020 533 W PUENTE ST UNIT 1 A 20 80 1 00 20 80
8443 012 021 533 W PUENTE ST UNIT 2 A 20 80 1 00 20 80
8443 012 022 533 W PUENTE ST UNIT 3 A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8443 012 023 533 W PUENTE ST UNIT 4 A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8443 012 024 531 W PUENTE ST UNIT 4 A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8443 012 025 531 W PUENTE ST UNIT 3 A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8443 012 026 531 W PUENTE ST UNIT 2 A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8443 012 027 531 W PUENTE ST UNIT 1 A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8443 012 028 535 W PUENTE ST UNIT 1 A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8443 012 029 535 W PUENTE ST UNIT 2 A 20 80 1 00 20 80
8443 012 030 535 W PUENTE ST UNIT 3 A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8443 012 031 535 W PUENTE ST UNIT 4 A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8443 012 032 539 W PUENTE ST UNIT 1 A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8443 012 033 539 W PUENTE ST UNIT 2 A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8443 012 034 539 W PUENTE ST UNIT 3 A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8443 012 035 543 W PUENTE ST UNIT 1 A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8443 012 036 543 W PUENTE ST UNIT 2 A 20 80 1 00 20 80
8443 012 037 543 W PUENTE ST UNIT 3 A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8443 012 038 543 W PUENTE ST UNIT 4 A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8443 016 017 511 W PUENTE ST N01 A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8443 018018 511 W PUENTE ST NO 2 A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8443 018 019 511 W PUENTE ST NO 3 A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8443 016 020 511 W PUENTE ST NO 4 A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8443 018 021 511 W PUENTE ST NO 5 A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8443 016 022 517 W PUENTE ST NO 3 A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8443 018 023 517 W PUENTE ST NO 2 A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8443 016 024 517 W PUENTE ST NO 1 A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8443 016 025 519 W PUENTE ST NO 3 A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8443 Ot6 026 519 W PUENTE ST APT 2 A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8443 016 027 519 W PUENTE ST NO 1 A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8443 016 028 521 W PUENTE ST NO 1 A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8443 018 029 521 W PUENTE ST NO 2 A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8443 016 030 521 W PUENTE ST NO 3 A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8443 018 031 529 W PUENTE ST NO 1 A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8443 018 032 529 W PUENTE ST NO 2 A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8443 016 033 529 W PUENTE ST NO 3 A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8443 018034 529 W PUENTE ST NO 4 A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8443 018 035 527 W PUENTE ST NO 8 A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8443 018036 527 W PUENTE ST NO 5 A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8443 018037 527 W PUENTE ST NO 4 A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8443 018 038 527 W PUENTE ST NO 3 A 20 80 1 00 20 80

2015 2016 Lighting District No 1978 79 Page 53 of 65

241

Page 241 of 352 
July 21, 2015



WI LLDAN
Financial Services

8443 018039 527 W PUENTE ST NO 2 A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8443 016 040 527 W PUENTE ST NO 1 A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8443016041 525 W PUENTE ST NO 1 A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8443 016 042 525 W PUENTE ST NO 2 A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8443 018 043 525 W PUENTE ST NO 3 A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8443 016 044 525 W PUENTE ST NO 4 A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8443 018 045 523 W PUENTE ST NO 2 A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8443 016048 523 W PUENTE ST N01 A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8443 016 047 515 W PUENTE ST NO 4 A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8443 016 048 515 W PUENTE ST NO 3 A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8443 0016 049 515 W PUENTE ST NO 2 A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8443 016 050 515 W PUENTE ST NO 1 A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8443 016 053 567 W PUENTE ST UNIT 6 A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8443 016 054 567 W PUENTE ST UNIT 5 A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8443 016 055 567 W PUENTE ST UNIT 4 A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8443 016 056 567 W PUENTE ST UNIT 3 A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8443 016 057 567 W PUENTE ST UNIT 2 A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8443 016 058 567 W PUENTE ST UNIT 1 A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8443 018059 563 W PUENTE ST NO 3 A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8443 018060 563 W PUENTE ST UNIT 2 A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8443 016081 583 W PUENTE ST UNIT 1 A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8443 018 062 561 W PUENTE ST UNIT 3 A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8443 018083 561 W PUENTE ST UNIT 2 A 20 80 1 00 20 80

5443 016 084 561 W PUENTE ST UNIT 1 A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8443 016 065 559 W PUENTE ST UNIT 4 A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8443 018 088 559 W PUENTE ST UNIT 3 A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8443 018067 559 W PUENTE ST UNIT 2 A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8443 018 068 559 W PUENTE ST UNIT 1 A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8443 018089 551 W PUENTE ST UNIT 3 A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8443 016 070 551 W PUENTE ST UNIT 2 A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8443 016 071 551 W PUENTE ST UNIT 1 A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8443 016 072 553 W PUENTE ST UNIT 1 A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8443 016 073 553 W PUENTE ST UNIT 2 A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8443 016 074 555 W PUENTE ST UNIT 4 A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8443 018075 555 W PUENTE ST UNIT 3 A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8443 018 076 555 W PUENTE ST UNIT 2 A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8443 016077 555 W PUENTE ST UNIT 1 A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8443 016 078 557 W PUENTE ST UNIT 6 A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8443 016 079 557 W PUENTE ST UNIT 5 A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8443018 080 557 W PUENTE ST UNIT 4 A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8443 016 081 557 W PUENTE ST UNIT 3 A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8443 018 082 557 W PUENTE ST UNIT 2 A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8443 018 083 557 W PUENTE ST UNIT 1 A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8443 018 084 565 W PUENTE ST UNIT 1 A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8443 016 085 565 W PUENTE ST UNIT 2 A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8443 016 M 565 W PUENTE ST UNIT 3 A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8443 018 087 585 W PUENTE ST UNIT 4 A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8443 016 088 565 W PUENTE ST UNIT 5 A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8444 001 001 107 S CITRUS AVE B 2 70 11 00 29 70

8444 001 016 125 W CENTER ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8444 001 020 168 W BADILLO ST B 2 70 20 00 54 00

8444 002 004 230 W BADILLO ST B 2 70 11 00 29 70

8444 002 014 253 W CENTER ST B 2 70 10 00 27 00

8444 002 024 238 W BADILLO ST B 2 70 11 00 29 70

8444002 027 250 W BADILLO ST B 2 70 9 00 24 30

8444 002 028 240 W BADILLO ST B 2 70 9 00 24 30

2015 2016 Lighting District No 1978 79 Page 54 of 65

242

Page 242 of 352 
July 21, 2015



w
A

WILLDAN
Financial Services

6444 002 029 235 W CENTER ST B 2 70 10 00 27 00

8444 002 030 219 W CENTER ST B 2 70 10 00 27 00

8444 002 031 245 W CENTER ST B 2 70 10 00 27 00

8444 002 032 229 W CENTER ST B 2 70 10 00 27 00

8444 003 025 307 W CENTER ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

6444 003 031 338 W BADILLO ST B 2 70 8 00 21 60

444 003 032 315 W CENTER ST B 2 70 9 00 24 30

8444003 035 342 W BADILLO ST B 2 70 8 00 21 60

8444 003036 369 W CENTER ST B 2 70 18 00 48 60

84444 03039 320 W BADILLO ST B 2 70 12 00 32 40

8444 003 040 323 W CENTER ST B 2 70 9 00 24 30

8444 003 041 329 W CENTER ST B 2 70 9 00 24 30

8444 003 043 339 W CENTER ST B 2 70 18 00 48 60

444 00 004 430 W BADILLO ST B 2 70 8 00 21 60

8444 004 005 438 W BADILLO ST B 2 70 8 00 21 60

8444 004 015 481 W CENTER ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8444 004 022 407 W CENTER ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8444 004 023 127 S 5TH AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8444 004 030 452 W BADILLO ST B 2 70 8 00 21 80

84444004031 415 W CENTER ST B 2 70 9 00 24 30

8444 005 016 421 W DEXTER ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8444 005025 418 W CENTER ST B 2 70 14 00 37 80

444 005026 430 W CENTER ST B 2 70 10 00 27 00

8444 005 027 442 W CENTER ST B 2 70 13 00 35 10

8444 005428 410 W CENTER ST B 2 70 10 00 27 00

8444 005 029 436 W CENTER ST B 2 70 9 00 24 30

8444 005 030 452 W CENTER ST B 2 70 13 00 35 10

844400 010 370 W CENTER ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

6444 008 012 382 W CENTER ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8444 008017 347 W DEXTER ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8444 008 028 337 W DEXTER ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8444 006 029 332 W CENTER ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

444 007 009 250 W CENTER ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

844 4 007 012 276 W CENTER ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8444007 029 259 W DEXTER ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8444 007 030 261 W DEXTER ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8444 007 031 263 W DEXTER ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8444 007 032 265 W DEXTER ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8444 007 033 267 W DEXTER ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8444 007 034 269 W DEXTER ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8444 007 035 271 W DEXTER ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8444 007 036 242 W CENTER ST B 2 70 10 00 27 00

8444 007 037 266 W CENTER ST B 2 70 10 00 27 00

8444 007438 218 W CENTER ST B 2 70 10 00 27 00

8444 007 039 260 W CENTER ST B 2 70 9 00 24 30

8444 007 040 239 W DEXTER ST B 2 70 10 00 27 00

8444 008003 215 S CITRUS AVE B 2 70 6 00 16 20

8444 008 011 174 W CENTER ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8444 008017 131 W DEXTER ST B 2 70 9 00 24 30

444008 023 Sltus UnavaUable B 2 70 3 00 8 10

8444008 027 156 W CENTER ST B 2 70 9 00 24 30

6444 006 026 162 W CENTER ST B 2 70 9 00 24 30

84444008029 161 W DEXTER ST B 2 70 9 00 24 30

8444 008 030 165 W DEXTER ST B 2 70 17 00 45 90

8444 010 017 331 S 3RD AVE B 2 70 22 00 59 40

8444 010 020 227 W PUENTE ST B 2 70 10 00 27 00

2015 2016 Lighting District No 1978 79 Page 55 of 65

243

Page 243 of 352 
July 21, 2015



WILLDAN
Financial Services

8444 010 021 253 W PUENTE ST B 2 70 10 00 27 00

8444 010 024 219 W PUENTE ST B 2 70 10 00 27 00

8444 010 025 236 W DEXTER ST B 2 70 11 00 29 70

8444 010 026 222 W DEXTER ST B 2 70 18 00 48 60

8444 012 006 349 S ALDENVILLE AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8444 013 013 355 S ALBERTSON AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8444 016 010 481 S CEDAR DR A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8444 018 014 440 S HEPNER AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8444 019 010 478 S ALBERTSON AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8444 020 008 412 S ALDENVILLE AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8444 021 004 501 S CITRUS AVE B 2 70 30 00 81 00

8444 021 005 405 S CITRUS AVE 71 B 2 70 230 00 621 00

8444 022 001 515 S CITRUS AVE B 2 70 30 00 81 00

8444 022 011 Shus Unavailable B 2 70 72 00 194 40

8444 022 012 575 S CITRUS AVE B 2 70 53 14 143 49

8444 022 013 535 S CITRUS AVE B 2 70 23 70 63 99

8444 024 005 547 S EDENFIELD AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8444424 009 578 S CALVADOS AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8444425004 529 S CALVADOS AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8444 028013 558 S ALDENVILLE AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8444 026 022 303 W ROWLAND ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8444 020 026 313 W ROWLAND ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8444 027 001 505 S ALDENVILLE AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8444 027 013 548 S ALBERTSON AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8444 027 014 540 S ALBERTSON AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8444 028 009 577 S ALBERTSON AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8444 028 025 448 W CASAD ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8444 028 031 528 S HEPNER AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8444 029 001 223 S 4TH AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8444 029 002 225 S 4TH AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8444 029 003 227 S 4TH AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8444 029 004 229 S 4TH AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8444 029 005 231 S 4TH AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8444 029 006 233 S 4TH AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8444 029 007 235 S 4TH AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8444 029 008 237 S 4TH AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8444 0296009 239 S 4TH AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8444 029 010 241 S 4TH AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8444 029011 251 S 4TH AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8444 029012 253 S 4TH AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8444 029 013 255 S 4TH AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8444 029 014 257 S 4TH AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8445 001012 112 E ITALIA ST B 2 70 2 00 5 40

8445 001013 236 N CITRUS AVE B 2 70 3 00 8 10

8445 001 014 230 N CITRUS AVE B 2 70 8 00 21 60

8445 001 015 218 N CITRUS AVE B 2 70 5 00 13 50

8445 001 016 214 N CITRUS AVE B 2 70 2 00 5 40

8445 001017 210 N CITRUS AVE B 2 70 5 00 13 50

8445 001 018 200 N CITRUS AVE B 2 70 5 00 13 50

8445 001 024 163 E COLLEGE ST B 2 70 11 00 29 70

8445 001 039 159 E COLLEGE ST B 2 70 9 00 24 30

8445 002 002 258 E ITALIA ST B 2 70 2 00 5 40

8445 002 023 200 N 2ND AVE B 2 70 89 00 240 30

8445002 027 256 E ITALIA ST B 2 70 9 00 24 30

8445003004 317 E COLLEGE ST B 2 70 10 00 27 00

8445 003 010 351 E COLLEGE ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

2015 2016 Lighting District No 1978 79 Page 56 of 65

244

Page 244 of 352 
July 21, 2015



WILLDAN
Financial Services

8445403 018 376 E ITALIA ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

6445 004 008 209 COLLEGE WAY A 20 80 1 00 20 80
84454005 012 231 N BARRANCA AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8445 005 017 215 N BARRANCA AVE B 2 70 30 00 81 00
8448 006 008 453 E BADILLO ST B 2 70 8 00 21 60
8445 008 013 411 E BADILLO ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80
8445008 016 437 E BADILLO ST B 2 70 9 00 24 30
8445 007 011 329 E BADILLO ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80
8445 007 013 345 E BADILLO ST B 2 70 10 00 27 00
8445 007 019 330 E COLLEGE ST B 2 70 12 00 32 40

8445 007 020 340 E COLLEGE ST B 2 70 12 00 32 40
8445 007 022 354 E COLLEGE ST B 2 70 10 00 27 00
8445 008 005 230 E COLLEGE ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8445 008 008 144 N 2ND AVE B 2 70 23 00 62 10

8445 008 015 203 E BADILLO ST B 2 70 39 00 105 30
8445 009 001 180 E COLLEGE ST B 2 70 16 00 43 20
8445409 002 148 E COLLEGE ST B 2 70 5 00 13 50
8445009 003 140 E COLLEGE ST B 2 70 11 00 29 70
8445 009 006 110 E COLLEGE ST B 2 70 7 00 18 90

8445 009 007 134 N CITRUS AVE B 2 70 3 00 8 10
8445 009 008 132 N CITRUS AVE B 2 70 2 00 5 40
8445409 009 130 N CITRUS AVE B 2 70 2 00 5 40
8445 009 012 112 N CITRUS AVE B 2 70 3 00 8 10

84454009 013 114 N CITRUS AVE B 2 70 3 00 8 10
8445 009 014 118 N CITRUS AVE B 2 70 3 00 8 10
84454009 027 139 E BADILLO ST B 2 70 9 00 24 30
84454009 035 126 N CITRUS AVE B 2 70 4 00 10 80
6445 009 038 122 N CITRUS AVE B 2 70 3 00 8 10
6445 009 040 132 E COLLEGE ST B 2 70 11 00 29 70

8445 009 042 175 E BADILLO ST B 2 70 37 00 99 90

8445 009 043 100 N CITRUS AVE B 2 70 8 00 21 60

8445010 002 138 E BADILLO ST B 2 70 11 00 29 70

6445 010 003 134 E BADILLO ST B 2 70 11 00 29 70
8445410 004 126 E BADILLO ST B 2 70 6 00 16 20

8445410 005 120 E BADILLO ST B 2 70 4 00 10 80

8445 010 M 114 E BADILLO ST B 2 70 11 00 29 70
8445410 009 124 S CITRUS AVE B 2 70 23 00 62 10

8445 010 019 100 S CITRUS AVE B 2 70 16 00 43 20

8445 010 020 Sltus Unavailable 8 2 70 18 00 48 60

8445 011 022 243 E CENTER ST B 2 70 10 00 27 00

8445011 023 227 E CENTER ST B 2 70 10 00 27 00

8415 011 024 240 E BADILLO ST 8 2 70 9 00 24 30

8445011 025 234 E BADILLO ST B 2 70 9 00 24 30

8445 011 026 258 E BADILLO ST B 2 70 12 00 32 40

844 12 005 381 E GROVECENTER ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80
8445 012 010 327 E GROVECENTER ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8445012 020 378 E BADILLO ST B 2 70 7 00 18 90

8445013 003 330 E ALGROVE ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80
8445 013 009 380 E ALGROVE ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8445 013 010 381 E ALGROVE ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80
8445 013 019 380 E GROVECENTER ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8445 013 021 212 S 1ST AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80
8445013 022 220 S 1ST AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80
8445014 008 402 E BADILLO ST APT 0003 B 2 70 8 00 21 60
8445 014 030 101 S BARRANCA AVE B 2 70 53 00 143 10
8445014 032 128 S SAN JOSE AVE B 2 70 85 00 229 50

2015 2016 Lighting District No 1978 79 Page 57 of 65

245

Page 245 of 352 
July 21, 2015



WILLDANAi
W

Financial Services

64450 14 033 430 E ALGROVE ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8445 014 034 432 E ALGROVE ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8445 014 035 426 E ALGROVE ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8445 014 036 428 E ALGROVE ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8445414 037 424 E ALGROVE ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8445 014038 422 E ALGROVE ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8446414 039 420 E ALGROVE ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8445014040 421 E ALGROVE ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8445 014 041 423 E ALGROVE ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8445414 042 425 E ALGROVE ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8445 014 043 427 E ALGROVE ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8446414 044 429 E ALGROVE ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8445 014 045 431 E ALGROVE ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8445 014 M 433 E ALGROVE ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8445415 001 405 E DEXTER ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8445 015005 439 E DEXTER ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8445 015415 430 E DEXTER ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8445 015 018 404 E DEXTER ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8445 015 020 328 S SAN JOSE AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8445 015 040 342 S SAN JOSE AVE B 2 70 12 00 32 40

8445 018 009 365 E DEXTER ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8445 016 011 381 E DEXTER ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8445418012 380 E DEXTER ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8445 016 032 369 E PUENTE ST B 2 70 9 00 24 30

8445016 035 321 S SAN JOSE AVE B 2 70 56 00 151 20

8445 016 036 330 S 1ST AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8445 016 039 377 E PUENTE ST B 2 70 20 00 54 00

8445416 040 347 E PUENTE ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8445 016 041 317 E PUENTE ST 8 2 70 11 00 29 70

8445417 024 235 E DEXTER ST B 2 70 9 00 24 30

8445417 025 228 E CENTER ST B 2 70 10 00 27 00

8445 017 026 218 E CENTER ST B 2 70 10 00 27 00

8445 017 030 270 E CENTER ST B 2 70 10 00 27 00

8445 017 031 213 E DEXTER ST B 2 70 9 00 24 30

8445 017 032 277 E DEXTER ST B 2 70 8 00 21 60

8445 017 033 217 E DEXTER ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8445017 034 219 E DEXTER ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8445 017 035 221 E DEXTER ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8445017 036 223 E DEXTER ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8445 017 037 225 E DEXTER ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8445 017 038 227 E DEXTER ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8445018 020 235 E PUENTE ST B 2 70 9 00 24 30

8445418 029 244 E DEXTER ST B 2 70 8 00 21 60

8445 018 030 224 E DEXTER ST B 2 70 18 00 48 60

8445 018 031 225 E PUENTE ST B 2 70 9 00 24 30

8445 018 032 219 E PUENTE ST B 2 70 9 00 24 30

8445 018033 209 E PUENTE ST B 2 70 9 00 24 30

8445 019 005 142 E CENTER ST B 2 70 10 00 27 00

8445 019 027 148 E CENTER ST B 2 70 10 00 27 00

8445421 001 106 E PUENTE ST B 2 70 13 00 35 10

8445 021 015 145 E NAVILLA PL B 2 70 10 00 27 00

8445 021 037 528 S CITRUS AVE B 2 70 29 00 78 30

6445 023 001 404 E PUENTE ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8445023 002 410 S SAN JOSE AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8445 023 015 430 S SAN JOSE AVE B 2 70 47 00 126 90

8445 023 016 436 S SAN JOSE AVE B 2 70 8 00 21 60

2015 2016 Lighting District No 1978 79 Page 58 of 65

246

Page 246 of 352 
July 21, 2015



WILLDAN
Financial Services

8445 023 017 440 S SAN JOSE AVE B 2 70 39 00 105 30
445 023 018 442 S SAN JOSE AVE NO D A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8445 023 020 450 S SAN JOSE AVE B 2 70 12 00 32 40

8445 023 026 427 S BARRANCA AVE B 2 70 28 00 75 60

8445 023 028 446 S SAN JOSE AVE UNIT A A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8445 023 029 448 S SAN JOSE AVE UNIT B A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8445 023 030 448 S SAN JOSE AVE UNIT C A 20 80 1 00 20 80
8445 023 031 448 S SAN JOSE AVE NO D A 20 80 1 00 20 80
8445 023 032 448 S SAN JOSE AVE APT E A 20 80 1 00 20 80
8445 023 033 448 S SAN JOSE AVE NO F A 20 80 1 00 20 80
8445 023 034 444 S SAN JOSE AVE UNIT A A 20 80 1 00 20 80
8445 023 035 444 S SAN JOSE AVE UNIT B A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8445 023 036 450 E PUENTE ST B 2 70 7 00 18 90
8445023 037 456 E PUENTE ST B 2 70 7 00 18 90

8445 024 001 502 S SAN JOSE AVE B 2 70 11 00 29 70

8445 024 002 510 S SAN JOSE AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8445 024 007 540 S SAN JOSE AVE B 2 70 11 00 29 70

8445024 008 550 S SAN JOSE AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8445 024 009 560 S SAN JOSE AVE B 2 70 16 00 43 20

8445 024 010 568 S SAN JOSE AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8445 024 021 401 E ROWLAND ST B 2 70 11 00 29 70

8445 024 039 520 S SAN JOSE AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8445 024 047 530 S SAN JOSE AVE B 2 70 17 00 45 90
8445025009 373 E ROWLAND ST B 2 70 8 00 21 60
8445 025010 571 S SAN JOSE AVE B 2 70 8 00 21 60

8445 025011 563 S SAN JOSE AVE B 2 70 8 00 21 60

8445 025 012 545 S SAN JOSE AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80
8445 025 013 535 S SAN JOSE AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80
8445425 014 525 S SAN JOSE AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80
8445 025 015 515 S SAN JOSE AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80
8445 025 016 505 S SAN JOSE AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80
8445 02 1 019 382 E NAVILLA PL B 2 70 7 00 18 90
8445 028 003 517 S EREMLAND DR B 2 70 10 00 27 00
8445 028 006 545 S EREMLAND DR B 2 70 10 00 27 00
8445 028 010 245 E ROWLAND ST B 2 70 10 00 27 00
8445028 015 Situs Unavailable B 2 70 24 00 64 80
8445 028 016 502 S 2ND AVE B 2 70 24 00 64 80
8445028 020 245 E ROWLAND ST B 2 70 29 00 78 30
8445028 024 536 S 2ND AVE B 2 70 49 00 132 30
8445 029 038 580 S CITRUS AVE B 2 70 100 00 270 00
8445029 042 528 S CITRUS AVE B 2 70 68 00 183 60

844 30 008 372 E ORLANDO WAY B 2 70 6 00 16 20

8445 030 023 381 E NAVILLA PL B 2 70 14 00 37 80
8445031 003 378 E PUENTE ST B 2 70 7 00 18 90

8445 031 004 413 S SAN JOSE AVE B 2 70 7 00 18 90

8445 031 005 421 S SAN JOSE AVE 8 2 70 7 00 18 90

8446 001 001 869 E GROVECENTER ST B 2 70 28 00 75 60

8446 007 005 705 E PUENTE ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

84484 08 005 638 E BADILLO ST B 2 70 13 00 35 10
446 008 006 628 E SADILLO ST B 2 70 8 00 21 60

8446 008 012 110 S GRANDVIEW AVE B 2 70 6 00 16 20

8446010 001 550 E BADILLO ST B 2 70 14 00 37 80
8448 010 007 105 S GRANDVIEW AVE B 2 70 9 00 24 30

8446 010 010 111 S GRANDVIEW AVE B 2 70 9 00 24 30
8446010 011 123 S GRANDVIEW AVE B 2 70 32 00 86 40

8448 011 001 534 E BADILLO ST B 2 70 9 00 24 30

2015 2016 Lighting District No 1978 79 Page 59 of 65

247

Page 247 of 352 
July 21, 2015



A Wi LLDAN
Financial Swvlcw

8448011 014 235 S KENDALL WAY A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8448 011 015 243 S KENDALL WAY B 2 70 8 00 21 60

8440 011 018 242 S BARRANCA AVE B 2 70 8 00 21 60

8448011 028 249 S KENDALL WAY B 2 70 8 00 21 60

8446 018 017 521 E ROWLAND ST B 2 70 25 00 67 50

8446 01 019 673 E CASAD ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8448 019 028 627 E SWANEE LN A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8446 019 029 637 E SWANEE LN A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8448 019 030 647 E SWANEE LN A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8448 019 031 657 E SWANEE LN A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8446 019032 667 E SWANEE LN A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8446019033 679 E SWANEE LN A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8446 020 M 682 E SWANEE LN A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8448 020 006 688 E SWANEE LN A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8448 020 007 658 E SWANEE LN A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8446 020 M 648 E SWANEE LN A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8448020 009 638 E SWANEE LN A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8448 020 010 560 S PROSPERO DR A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8448 028 020 573 E ROWLAND ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8448 031 003 759 E SWANEE LN A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8448 031 006 727 E SWANEE LN A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8446 031008 738 E CASAD ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8446032 003 759 E CASAD ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8447 002 010 1302 E PUENTE ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8447 002 030 1347 E NAVILLA PL A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8447 003 045 1414 E PUENTE ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8447 003 071 1464 E PUENTE ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8447 003 075 1489 LEVEL ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8447 003 076 1503 E LEVEL ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8447 010 028 745 S CHAPARRO RD A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8447 010 041 1201 E COVINA HILLS RD A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8447 013 015 1031 E KNOLLCREST DR A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8447 013 018 1056 E NAVILLA PL A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8447 013 027 1106 E NAVILLA PL A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8447 013 040 1129 E KNOLLCREST DR A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8447 013 041 1137 E KNOLLCREST DR A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8447 013 042 1141 E KNOLLCREST DR A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8447 013 043 1132 E KNOLLCREST DR A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8447 013 044 1118 E KNOLLCREST DR A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8447 014 055 1066 E DEEPVIEW DR A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8447 014 056 1080 E DEEPVIEW DR A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8447 014 057 1050 E DEEPVIEW DR A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8447 015 025 928 E NAVILLA PL A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8447 015 033 576 S GRAND AVE B 2 70 75 00 202 50

8447 017 M 404 S FARBER AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8447 020 026 1175 E GARVEY ST B 2 70 29 00 78 30

8447 020 027 Situs Unavailable B 2 70 1 00 2 70

8447 020 028 Situs Unavailable B 2 70 2 00 5 40

8447 021 049 1345 CENTER COURT DR B 2 70 14 00 37 80

8447 021 050 920 S VILLAGE OAKS DR B 2 70 12 00 32 40

8447 021 054 908 S VILLAGE OAKS DR B 2 70 20 00 54 00

8447 021 064 917 S VILLAGE OAKS DR B 2 70 13 00 35 10

8447 021 065 927 S VILLAGE OAKS DR B 2 70 13 00 35 10

8447 021 069 850 S FOREST FALLS DR A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8447 021 072 1373 CENTER COURT DR B 2 70 32 00 86 40

8447 021 074 861 S VILLAGE OAKS DR B 2 70 50 00 135 00

2015 2016 Lighting District No 1978 79 Page 60 of 65

248

Page 248 of 352 
July 21, 2015



WILLDAN
Financial Services

8447 021 075 885 S VILLAGE OAKS DR B 2 70 69 00 186 30
8447 021080 874 S VILLAGE OAKS DR B 2 70 39 00 105 30
8017 021 082 800 S OAK PARK RD B 2 70 32 00 86 40
8447 021 092 845 S OAK PARK RD B 2 70 16 00 43 20
8017 021 093 861 S OAK PARK RD B 2 70 15 00 40 50
8447 021 094 1302 E COVINA HILLS RD A 20 80 1 00 20 80
8447 021095 818 S OAK PARK RD B 2 70 100 00 270 00

8447 021 096 1211 CENTER COURT DR B 2 70 39 00 105 30

8017 021 097 1275 CENTER COURT DR B 2 70 25 00 67 50
8447 021 098 858 S OAK PARK RD B 2 70 70 00 189 00

8447 023 057 784 RANCHO EL FUERTE DR A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8447 023 058 781 RANCHO SINALOA DR A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8447 023 059 775 RANCHO SINALOA DR A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8447 023 073 1153 E MEADOW WOOD DR A 20 80 1 00 20 80
8447 023 086 767 S HEFFNER HILL RD A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8447 023 087 777 S HEFFNER HILL RD A 20 80 1 00 20 80
8447 023 088 787 S HEFFNER HILL RD A 20 80 1 00 20 80
8447 023 089 793 S HEFFNER HILL RD A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8447 023 090 780 S HEFFNER HILL RD A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8447 023 091 1054 E WALNUT CREEK RD A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8447423 092 1066 E WALNUT CREEK RD A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8447423 093 1090 E WALNUT CREEK RD A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8017 023 094 1104 E WALNUT CREEK RD A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8447 023095 1110 E WALNUT CREEK RD A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8447 023 096 1114 E WALNUT CREEK RD A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8447 023 097 1118 E WALNUT CREEK RD A 20 80 1 00 20 80
8447 024 044 1526 E LEVEL ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8447 027 004 1445 E HOLT AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80
8447 029 048 800 S GRAND AVE B 2 70 36 00 97 20
8447 030 021 716 S OAK CANYON RD A 20 80 1 00 20 80
8447 030 024 1057 E RANCHCREEK RD A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8447 031 028 960 S VILLAGE OAKS DR B 2 70 16 00 43 20

8017 031 029 1338 CENTER COURT DR B 2 70 8 00 21 60

8017 031 030 1338 CENTER COURT DR B 2 70 7 00 18 90

8447 031 031 1278 CENTER COURT DR B 2 70 15 00 40 50

8017 031 032 1290 CENTER COURT DR B 2 70 16 00 43 20
8447 031 033 957 S VILLAGE OAKS DR B 2 70 14 00 37 80
8017 031 034 957 S VILLAGE OAKS DR B 2 70 2 00 5 40
8447 031 035 969 S VILLAGE OAKS DR B 2 70 11 00 29 70
8017 031 038 969 S VILLAGE OAKS DR B 2 70 11 00 29 70
8447 031 037 Situs Unavailable B 2 70 1 00 2 70
8447 031 038 979 S VILLAGE OAKS DR B 2 70 21 00 56 70

8447 031 045 1211 E GARVEY ST B 2 70 21 00 56 70
8447 031 047 1373 CENTER COURT DR B 2 70 30 00 81 00
8447 031 050 970 S VILLAGE OAKS DR B 2 70 62 00 167 40

8447 031 051 1300 E COVINA HILLS RD B 2 70 50 00 135 00
8017 031 052 1270 E GARVEY ST B 2 70 38 00 102 60
8447 031 053 1211 E GARVEY ST B 2 70 216 00 583 20
8017 032 028 1104 DAWN RIDGE WAY A 20 80 1 00 20 80
8447 032 035 1136 DAWN RIDGE WAY A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8447 032 053 1146 E MEADOW WOOD DR A 20 80 1 00 20 80
8017 032 069 1182 DAWN RIDGE WAY A 20 80 1 00 20 80
8448 001 013 589 N JALAPA DR A 20 80 1 00 20 80
8448 001014 581 N JALAPA DR A 20 80 1 00 20 80
8448 005 021 752 S RANCHO SIMI DR A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8448005 022 784 S RANCHO SIMI DR A 20 80 1 00 20 80

2015 2016 Lighting District No 1978 79 Page 61 of 65

249

Page 249 of 352 
July 21, 2015



16WI LLDAN
manciai Services

8448 005 025 792 S RANCHO SIMI DR A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8448 005031 751 S RANCHO SIMI DR A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8448 005 033 731 S RANCHO SIMI DR A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8448 005 035 711 S RANCHO SIMI DR A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8448 005 039 875 S RANCHO SIMI DR A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8448 008 025 649 S RANCHO SIMI DR A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8448 006 033 518 N JALAPA DR A 20 80 1 00 20 80

64484006 037 1833 RANCHO TUJUNGA DR A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8448 008 038 1847 RANCHO TUJUNGA DR A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8448 006 040 1875 RANCHO TUJUNGA DR A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8448 008046 1844 RANCHO TUJUNGA DR A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8448 011 028 1845 E RANCHO GRANDE DR A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8448 012 021 535 S RANCHO ALEGRE DR A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8448 012 022 523 S RANCHO ALEGRE DR A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8448 014 029 565 S RANCHO UNDO DR A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8448 018 021 510 S RANCHO VISTA DR A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8448 016 024 484 S RANCHO DEL SOL DR A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8448 016 025 520 S RANCHO VISTA DR B 2 70 31 00 83 70

8448018 028 540 S RANCHO VISTA DR B 2 70 27 00 72 90

8448016 027 560 S RANCHO VISTA DR B 2 70 25 00 67 50

8448 017 018 667 RANCHO LOS NOGALES DR A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8448 019 033 1037 PARK VIEW DR B 2 70 30 00 81 00

8448 019 034 1051 PARK VIEW DR B 2 70 34 00 91 80

8448 019 039 1181 PARK VIEW DR B 2 70 35 00 94 50

8448 019 040 Situs Unavailable B 2 70 67 00 180 90

8448 019 041 Situs Unavailable B 2 70 44 00 118 80

8448019 042 Situs Unavailable B 2 70 42 00 113 40

8448 019 043 1074 PARK VIEW DR B 2 70 46 00 124 20

8448019444 S@us Unavailable B 2 70 36 00 97 20

8448 019 046 Sltus Unavailable B 2 70 37 00 99 90

8448 019 046 1430 E HOLT AVE B 2 70 33 00 89 10

8448 019 047 1438 E HOLT AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8448 019 048 1123 PARK VIEW DR B 2 70 95 00 256 50

6448 019 049 1067 PARK VIEW DR B 2 70 37 00 99 90

8481 001024 643 S 2ND AVE B 2 70 8 00 21 60

8451 001 027 669 S 2ND AVE B 2 70 8 00 21 80

8451 001 030 225 E LOMA VISTA ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8451 001 047 654 S CITRUS AVE B 2 70 12 00 32 40

8451 002 030 866 S CITRUS AVE B 2 70 7 00 18 90

8451 002 031 105 E LOMA VISTA ST B 2 70 23 00 62 10

8451 002 046 748 S PALMETTO AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8451 002 048 728 S CITRUS AVE B 2 70 43 00 116 10

8451 002 049 750 TERRADO PLZ B 2 70 127 00 342 90

8451 002 050 Situs Unavailable B 2 70 8 00 21 60

8451 002 051 770 S CITRUS AVE B 2 70 29 00 78 30

8451003 014 642 S 2ND AVE B 2 70 6 00 16 20

8451 003 016 626 S 2ND AVE B 2 70 6 00 16 20

8451 003 020 248 E ROWLAND ST B 2 70 11 00 29 70

8451 004 102 686 E ROWLAND ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8451404 103 688 E ROWLAND ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

84514004 104 690 E ROWLAND ST NO 3 A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8451404405 692 E ROWLAND ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8451 004408 894 E ROWLAND ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

84514 04 107 698 E ROWLAND ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8451 004 108 698 E ROWLAND ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8451 004 109 700 E ROWLAND ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

2015 2016 Lighting District No 1978 79 Page 62 of 65

250

Page 250 of 352 
July 21, 2015



WI LLDAN
Financial Services

84514 04 110 702 E ROWLAND ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80
8451 004 111 704 E ROWLAND ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80
84514X04 112 706 E ROWLAND ST 11 A 20 80 1 00 20 80
8451 004 113 708 E ROWLAND ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80
8451 004 114 710 E ROWLAND ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80
8451444 115 712 E ROWLAND ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80
8451 004116 714 E ROWLAND ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80
84514 04 117 716 E ROWLAND ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80
8451 004 118 718 E ROWLAND ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80
8451 004 132 637 S OAK TREE DR A 20 80 1 00 20 80
8451 004 133 627 S OAK TREE DR A 20 80 1 00 20 80
8451 005 038 682 E ROWLAND ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80
84514 08 022 608 N BARRANCA AVE B 2 70 20 00 54 00
8451 007 031 310 E ROWLAND ST B 2 70 7 00 18 90
8451 007 032 314 E ROWLAND ST B 2 70 7 00 18 90
8451 007 042 650 S 1 STAVE B 2 70 7 00 18 90
8451 007 057 348 E ROSSELLEN PL A 20 80 1 00 20 80
8451 007 058 350 E ROSSELLEN PL A 20 80 1 00 20 80
8451 007 059 352 E ROSSELLEN PL NO 3 A 20 80 1 00 20 80
8451 009020 611 E ORANGEWOOD DR A 20 80 1 00 20 80
8451 009039 Situs Unavailable A 20 80 1 00 20 80

6481 011 006 734 E ORANGEWOOD DR A 20 80 1 00 20 80
8451 013 017 621 WORKMAN LN A 20 80 1 00 20 80
8451 014 084 630 S OAK TREE DR A 20 80 1 00 20 80
8451 014 085 634 S OAK TREE DR A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8451 014 111 773 S OAK TREE DR A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8451 016 044 800 S BARRANCA AVE B 2 70 40 00 108 00

8451 016 045 848 S BARRANCA AVE B 2 70 499 00 1 347 30

8451 018 046 Situs Unavailable B 2 70 55 00 148 50

8451 018 051 600 E WORKMAN ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8451 016 052 602 E WORKMAN ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8451 016 053 604 E WORKMAN ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8451 018 054 606 E WORKMAN ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80
451 018 055 608 E WORKMAN ST 5 A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8451 016056 610 E WORKMAN ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8451 018 057 612 E WORKMAN ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80
8451 016 058 814 E WORKMAN ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8451 018 059 616 E WORKMAN ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8451 018060 618 E WORKMAN ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8451 016 061 620 E WORKMAN ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8451 018 062 622 E WORKMAN ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8451 018 063 824 E WORKMAN ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8451 018 084 626 E WORKMAN ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8451 016 085 628 E WORKMAN ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8451 016 066 630 E WORKMAN ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8451018067 632 E WORKMAN ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8451 016 088 634 E WORKMAN ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8451 016 069 838 E WORKMAN ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8451 016 070 838 E WORKMAN ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8451 016 071 640 E WORKMAN ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8451 018 072 642 E WORKMAN ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8451 018 073 644 E WORKMAN ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80
8451 018 074 646 E WORKMAN ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8451 018075 648 E WORKMAN ST 25 A 20 80 1 00 20 80
8451 01 076 852 E WORKMAN ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8451 016 077 654 E WORKMAN ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

2015 2016 Lighting District No 1978 79 Page 63 of 65

251

Page 251 of 352 
July 21, 2015



x vit WI LLDAN
Financial Services

8451 016 078 856 E WORKMAN ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80
8451 016 079 658 E WORKMAN ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80
84511 018 080 660 E WORKMAN ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80
8451 016 081 662 E WORKMAN ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80
8451 018082 664 E WORKMAN ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80
8451 016 083 666 E WORKMAN ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80
8451 016 084 668 E WORKMAN ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80
8451 018085 870 E WORKMAN ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80
8451 016 086 672 E WORKMAN ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80
8451 016 087 674 E WORKMAN ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80
8451 016 088 676 E WORKMAN ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80
8451 016089 678 E WORKMAN ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80
8451 016 090 680 E WORKMAN ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80
8451 016 091 682 E WORKMAN ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80
8451 018 092 684 E WORKMAN ST 42 A 20 80 1 00 20 80
8451 018 093 686 E WORKMAN ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80
8451 018 094 688 E WORKMAN ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80
8451 016 095 690 E WORKMAN ST NO 45 A 20 80 1 00 20 80
8451 018 013 676 S SAN ANTONIO DR A 20 80 1 00 20 80
8451 018 014 672 S SAN ANTONIO DR A 20 80 1 00 20 80
8451 018 015 668 S SAN ANTONIO DR A 20 80 1 00 20 80
8451 018 016 664 S SAN ANTONIO DR A 20 80 1 00 20 80
8451 018 017 660 S SAN ANTONIO DR A 20 80 1 00 20 80
8451 018 021 844 S SAN ANTONIO DR A 20 80 1 00 20 80
8451 018 022 665 S SAN ANTONIO DR A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8451 018 023 671 S SAN ANTONIO DR A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8451 018 024 675 S SAN ANTONIO DR A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8451 018 025 681 S SAN ANTONIO DR A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8451 018 026 412 E ROWLAND ST B 2 70 83 00 224 10

8451 018029 656 S SAN ANTONIO DR A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8451 018 030 652 S SAN ANTONIO DR A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8451 018 031 648 S SAN ANTONIO DR A 20 80 1 00 20 80
8451 018 035 680 S SAN ANTONIO DR A 20 80 1 00 20 80
8453 001 001 611 S CITRUS AVE B 2 70 22 00 59 40

8453 001 003 120 W ROWLAND ST B 2 70 5 00 13 50

8453 001 022 623 S CITRUS AVE B 2 70 9 00 24 30

8453 001 050 675 S CITRUS AVE B 2 70 32 00 86 40

8453 002 004 668 S FENIMORE AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8453 002 018 671 S CALVADOS AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8453 002 019 669 S CALVADOS AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8453 002 020 663 S CALVADOS AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80
8453 002 021 661 S CALVADOS AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80
8453 002 022 653 S CALVADOS AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8453 002 023 651 S CALVADOS AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80
8453 002 024 845 S CALVADOS AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8453 002 025 643 S CALVADOS AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8453002 028 673 S CALVADOS AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8453 002 027 674 S CALVADOS AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8453 002 028 665 S CALVADOS AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8453 002 029 668 S CALVADOS AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8453 002 M 655 S CALVADOS AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8453 002 031 654 S CALVADOS AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8453 002 032 847 S CALVADOS AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8453 002 033 648 S CALVADOS AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8453 002 034 642 S CALVADOS AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8453 002 035 844 S CALVADOS AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

2015 2016 Lighting District No 1978 79 Page 64 of 65

252

Page 252 of 352 
July 21, 2015



WILLDAN
Financial Services

8453 002 036 650 S CALVADOS AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8453 002 037 652 S CALVADOS AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

6453002 038 662 S CALVADOS AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8453 002 039 664 S CALVADOS AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8453 002 040 670 S CALVADOS AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8453 002 041 672 S CALVADOS AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8453 005 008 677 S ALBERTSON AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

6453 005 016 420 W ROWLAND ST B 2 70 70 00 189 00

84534 06 016 420 W ROWLAND ST B 2 70 131 00 353 70

8453 008 030 480 W ROWLAND ST B 2 70 20 00 54 00

84534005 036 450 W ROWLAND ST B 2 70 15 00 40 50

8453 008 037 Situ Unavailable B 2 70 15 00 40 50

8453 008 038 Skus Unavailable A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8453 006 039 662 S HOLLENBECK AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8453 008 008 779 S MIDSITE AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8453 010 001 779 S ALBERTSON AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8453 010 007 727 S ALBERTSON AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8453 012 021 780 S ALDENVILLE AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8453 013 020 253 W WORKMAN ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8453 016 017 876 S CALVADOS AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

84453 016 018 866 S CALVADOS AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8453 016 020 848 S CALVADOS AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8453 020 007 460 W WORKMAN ST A 20 80 1 00 20 80

8454 006 010 604 S EASTBURY AVE A 20 80 1 00 20 80

2015 2016 Lighting District No 1978 79 Page 65 of 65

253

Page 253 of 352 
July 21, 2015



THIS PAGE LEFT INTENTIONALLY BLANK

254

Page 254 of 352 
July 21, 2015



CITY OF COVINA

AGENDA ITEM COMMENTARY

MEETING DATE July 21 2015 ITEM NO PH 2

STAFF SOURCE Siobhan Foster Public Works Director
Kristen Weger Management Analyst

ITEM TITLE Public Hearing Adopt Resolution Confirming the Engineer s Report
Dated July 7 2015 and Ordering the Levying of Assessments on the
Covina Landscaping District No 1 for Fiscal Year 2015 16

STAFF RECOMMENDATION

1 Conduct the public hearing and consider all testimony that may be forthcoming and
2 Adopt Resolution No 15 7382 confirming the Engineer s Report Dated July 7 2015 and

ordering the levying of assessments on the Covina Landscaping District No 1 for fiscal year
2015 16

FISCAL IMPACT

Legally required engineering and advertising costs for the Landscaping District No 1 are
included in the fiscal year 2015 2016 Street Trees and Landscaping Assessment District budget
fund 2720 Accordingly the proposed action has no impact on the General Fund

The assessment of properties within Zone 1 of the Landscaping District No 1 under the proposed
assessment rate raises only a portion of the funds needed to operate the District necessitating a
subsidy from the other Zones reserves to Zone 1 of 22 700 in fiscal year 2015 16 Without this
subsidy an assessment increase would be required above the maximum assessment rate of

56 55 per 1 000 square feet
of land area Any rate increase needs to be submitted to the

affected property owners for approval The proposed Zone 2 Zone 4 and Zone 5 assessments
are sufficient to cover operating expenses and make contributions to the respective Reserve Fund
balances Reserve Fund balances may be used to offset revenue and expenditure imbalances in
future fiscal years

BACKGROUND

On July 7 2015 the City Council adopted Resolution No 15 7372 ordering the City s Licensed
Engineer to prepare and file a report levying assessments within the Covina Landscaping District
No 1 for fiscal year 2015 16 and Resolution No 15 7373 approving the City Engineer s report
and declaring its intention to levy and collect assessments on the Covina Landscaping District
No 1 for fiscal year 2015 16 and appointing Tuesday July 21 2015 at 7 30 p m in the Council
Chamber 125 East College Street Covina California as the time and place for hearing protests
as to the question of levying and collecting assessment on the Covina Landscaping District No 1
for fiscal

year 2015 16

255

Page 255 of 352 
July 21, 2015



Each fiscal year prior to making and collecting assessments within the Covina Landscaping
District No 1 the City Council must adopt resolutions directing the City s Licensed Engineer to
prepare and file a report regarding the proposed assessment for each Zone approving the
Engineer s Report and declaring the City Council s intention to levy and collect assessments for
the upcoming fiscal year Additionally before any assessments may be made the City Council
must also adopt a resolution establishing a noticed public hearing to hear any protests against the
assessment and for the approval of the Engineer s Report and adoption of a resolution ordering
the levy of assessments for the 2015 2016 Fiscal Year

Zone 1 Parque Xalapa area

Zone 1 is generally located in the southeast region of the City south of Covina Hills Road north
of Holt Avenue and the San Bernardino Freeway and east of Grand Avenue The Zone was

established in 1981 The annual assessments provide for landscape maintenance in Parque

Xalapa Forest Hills Drive and Covina Hills Road Slope and Oak Tree Park The Park and

Recreation Department maintains the landscape improvements within this Zone

Zone 1 assessments are based on the lot size of each parcel regardless of land use The annual

cost of Zone improvements to be levied balance of levy is divided by the total number of
assessment units lot square footage calculated for the Zone to establish the annual assessment

rate levy per 1 000 square feet of lot size The levy cannot exceed the maximum assessment
rate approved for the Zone which is equivalent to the highest assessment rate previously
established and adopted for the Zone prior to the passage of Proposition 218 For Zone 1 the

maximum assessment rate is 56 55 per 1 000 square feet of lot size

The City recommends that the rate of 56 55 per 1 000 square feet of land area continue to be
imposed for fiscal year 2015 16 which will generate 74 120 in revenue and cover

approximately 77 of the Zone s projected
fiscal

year 2015 16 expenses of 96 820 The

balance of the revenue necessary to fund the Zone s operations will come from a 22 700

subsidy from other Zones reserves This represents a 30 reduction in the subsidy when

compared to the fiscal year 2014 15 General Fund subsidy amount of 32 389 The Zone 1

budget is on page 7 of 23 of the 2015 16 Engineer s Report

Table 1 Covina Landscaping District No 1 Zone 1 Fiscal Year 2015 16 Summary

Budget Item Amount

Proposed Assessments 74 120

Subsidy from Other Zones 22 700

Total Projected Revenue 96 820

Landscape Maintenance Expenses 92 385

Administration 4 435

Total Projected Expenses 96 820

FY 2015 16 Reserve Fund Transfer 0

Previous Reserve Fund Balance 0

Estimated Ending Fund Balance Reserves 0

Zone 2 Arrow Grand Circle area

256

Page 256 of 352 
July 21, 2015



Zone 2 is generally located in the north central region of the City south of Arrow Highway
north of Cienega Avenue and west of Grand Avenue The Zone was established in April 1981
The annual assessments provide for landscape maintenance at the entrances to Arrow Grand
Circle off of Arrow Highway and the north side of Cienega Avenue between Grand Avenue and
Barranca Avenue that is adjacent to the properties within the Zone A City contractor maintains
the landscaped improvements within this Zone

Zone 2 assessments are based on the lot size of each parcel regardless of land use The annual
cost of Zone improvements to be levied balance of levy is divided by the total number of
assessment units lot square footage calculated for the Zone to establish the annual assessment

rate levy per 1 000 square feet of lot size for the fiscal
year The levy cannot exceed the

maximum assessment rate approved for the Zone which is equivalent to the highest assessment

rate previously established and adopted for the Zone prior to the passage of Proposition 218 For

Zone 2 the maximum assessment rate is 17 00 per 1 000 square feet of lot size

The City recommends that the rate of 17 00 per 1 000 square feet of land area continue to be
imposed for fiscal year 2015 16 which will generate 24 837 in revenue and cover the Zone s

projected fiscal year 2015 16 expenses of 15 969 and transfer of 8 868 to the Reserve Fund
Balance Due to reductions in the fiscal year 2015 16 maintenance and utilities budgets the
Zone s fiscal year 2015 16 budget is 11 804

or 43 less than fiscal year 2014 15 and

eliminates the need for a General Fund subsidy in 2015 16 which was 2 936 in 2014 15 The
Zone 2 budget is on page 8 of 23 of the 2015 16 Engineer s Report

Table 2 Covina Landscaping District No 1 Zone 2 Fiscal Year 2015 16 Summary

Budget Item Amount

Proposed Assessments 24 837

General Fund 0

Total Projected Revenue 24 837

Landscape Maintenance Expenses 15 345

Administration 624

Total Projected Expenses 15 969

FY 2015 16 Reserve Fund Transfer 8 868

Previous Reserve Fund Balance 33

Estimated Ending Fund Balance Reserves 8 901

Zone 3 Golden Grove Wqy area
Zone 3 was established within the District in fiscal year 1983 84 Properties within Zone 3 were

levied an assessment in that fiscal year but have not been levied an assessment since then The

association of property owners along Golden Grove Way took over the maintenance of the
landscape improvements originally associated with this Zone These properties improvements

and the Zone are no longer included as part of the District

Zone 4

Zone 4 is currently comprised of four residential developments single family and condominium
generally located south of Arrow Highway and north of Puente Street along the Azusa Avenue
corridor These four residential developments are inclusive of Tract 15506 Tract 14394 Tract

257

Page 257 of 352 
July 21, 2015



18642 Tract 33882 and Tract 34224 The Zone was added to the Covina Landscaping District
No 1 in fiscal

year 1986 87 The annual assessments provide for the maintenance of street
landscaping including street tree maintenance associated with the properties as well as a

portion of the maintenance costs of Azusa Avenue landscaping 15 of the costs

Zone 4 assessments are based
on a per

dwelling
unit basis for each parcel The annual cost of

Zone improvements to be levied balance of levy is divided by the total number of assessment
units dwelling units calculated for the Zone to establish the annual assessment rate levy per
dwelling unit for the fiscal

year The levy cannot exceed the maximum assessment rate
approved for the Zone which is equivalent to the highest assessment rate previously established

and adopted for the Zone prior to the passage of Proposition 218 For Zone 4 the maximum

assessment rate is 21 90 per dwelling unit

The City recommends that the rate of 21 90 per dwelling unit continue to be imposed for fiscal

year 2015 16 which will generate 5 299 in revenue and cover the Zone s projected fiscal year

2015 16 expenses of 5 108 and transfer of 191 to the Reserve Fund Balance Due to

reductions in the fiscal year 2015 16 maintenance and utilities budgets the Zone s fiscal year

2015 16 budget is 4 448 or 47 less than fiscal year 2014 15 and eliminates the need for a

General Fund subsidy in 2015 16 which was 4 257 in 2014 15 The Zone 4 budget is on page

9 of 23 of the 2015 16 Engineer s Report

Table 3 Covina Landscaping District No 1 Zone 4 Fiscal Year 2015 16 Summary

Budget Item Amount

Proposed Assessments 5 299

General Fund 0

Total Projected Revenue 5 299

Landscape Maintenance Expenses 4 774

Administration 334

Total Projected Expenses 5 108

FY 2015 16 Reserve Fund Transfer 191

Previous Reserve Fund Balance 0

Estimated Ending Fund Balance Reserves 191

Zone 5 Azusa Avenue

Zone 5 is comprised of commercial industrial properties generally located south of Arrow
Highway and north of Badillo Street along the Azusa Avenue corridor The Zone was added to

the Covina Landscaping District No 1 in fiscal year 1986 87 The annual assessments provide

for the maintenance of street landscaping including street tree maintenance specifically

associated with these properties including 85 of the maintenance costs of Azusa Avenue

landscaping

Zone 5 assessments are based on the lot size of each parcel regardless of land use The annual

cost of Zone improvements to be levied balance of levy is divided by the total number of
assessment units lot square footage calculated for the Zone to establish the annual assessment

rate levy per 1 000 square feet of lot size for the fiscal year The levy cannot exceed the

maximum assessment rate approved for the Zone which is equivalent to the highest assessment

258

Page 258 of 352 
July 21, 2015



rate previously established and adopted for the Zone prior to the passage of Proposition 218 For
Zone 5 the maximum assessment rate is 10 00 per 1 000 square feet of lot size

The City recommends that the rate of 10 00 per 1 000 square feet of land area continue to be
imposed for fiscal year 2015 16 which will generate 69 958 in revenue and cover the Zone s
projected fiscal year 2015 16 expenses of 43 852 and transfer of 26 276 to the Reserve Fund
Balance Due to reductions in the fiscal year 2015 16 maintenance and utilities budgets the
Zone s fiscal year 2015 16 budget is 42 555 or 49 less than fiscal year 2014 15 and

eliminates the need
for a General Fund subsidy in 2015 16 which was 16 279 in 2014 15 The

Zone 5 budget is on page 10 of 23 of the 2015 16 Engineer s Report

Table 4 Covina Landscaping District No 1 Zone 5 Fiscal Year 2015 16 Summary

Budget Item Amount

Proposed Assessments 69 858

General Fund 0

Total Projected Revenue 69 858

Landscape Maintenance Expenses 42 296

Administration 1 286

Total Projected Expenses 43 582

FY 2015 16 Reserve Fund Transfer 26 276

Previous Reserve Fund Balance 0

Estimated Ending Fund Balance Reserves 26 276

ALTERNATIVES

At least two alternatives are available to the City Council First the City Council may elect to

pursue a rate increase to cover costs in Zone 1 and eliminate the other Zones subsidy of
22 700 The rate increase would need to be submitted to the affected property owners for

approval

Secondly the City Council may elect not to build up Reserve Funds in the various Zones 2 4
and 5 in Landscaping District No 1 and instead reduce the proposed levies in each Zone to be
equal with costs in fiscal year 2015 16

EXHIBITS

A Resolution No 15 7382

B Engineer s Report

Respectfully slibmitted

Siobhan oster Director of Public Works

Public Works Department

259

Page 259 of 352 
July 21, 2015



RESOLUTION NO 15 7382

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF COVINA

CALIFORNIA CONFIRMING THE ENGINEER S REPORT DATED JULY 7 2015

AND ORDERING THE LEVYING ASSESSMENT ON THE THE COVINA

LANDSCAPING DISTRICT NO 1 FOR THE 2015 2016 FISCAL YEAR

WHEREAS the City Council of the City of Covina California did in Resolution 15

7372 pursuant to the provisions of the Landscaping and Lighting Act of 1972 Part 2 of

Division 15 Section 22500 et seq of the Streets and Highways Code of the State of California

require the City s Licensed Engineer to make and file with the Clerk of said City Council a report

in writing presenting certain matters relating to levying assessments on the Covina Landscaping

District No 1 for the 2015 2016 fiscal year as contemplated under the provisions of said Act

and

WHEREAS the City Engineer pursuant to the requirements of said City Council

expressed in said Resolution 15 7372 did make and on July 7 2015 file in the office of the City

Clerk who is ex officio Clerk of the City Council of said City his report in writing responsive to

the requirements of said Resolution 15 7372 and as contemplated under the provisions of said

Act and

WHEREAS said City Council did on July 7 2015 pass its Resolution of Intention No

15 7373 declaring its intention to levy and collect assessments on the Covina Landscaping

District No 1 for the operation maintenance and servicing of improvements appurtenances and

appurtenant work thereof and

WHEREAS said City Council did on said Resolution 15 7373 fix and designate

Tuesday July 21 2015 at the hour of 7 30 P M of said day as the time for hearing protests as to

the question of levying and collecting assessments on the Covina Landscaping District No 1 for

Exhibit A 4 Pages

260

Page 260 of 352 
July 21, 2015



the 2015 2016 fiscal year at the Council Chamber 125 East College Street in the City of
Covina California and

WHEREAS at the time and place above stated for hearing protests in reference to the

proposed improvement and assessment written and oral protests and objections were filed and

presented and

WHEREAS said City Council being fully advised in the premise does hereby proceed as

follows

NOW THEREFORE THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF COVINA DOES

HEREBY RESOLVE DETERMINE AND ORDER AS FOLLOWS

Section 1 That said Council does hereby approve confirm and adopt the Engineer s

Report dated July 7 2015 and does hereby approve and confirm the assessment proposed for

said proposed improvement set forth and referred to in said report which said report is now on

file in the office of the City Clerk of said City open to inspection hereby referred to and made a

part hereof and said City Council does hereby also confirm and adopt the respective instruments

therein contained and designated therein as Specifications Exhibits Diagram Estimate of Costs

and Assessment all of which on file as aforesaid are hereby incorporated herein and made a

part hereof

Section 2 That said Council does hereby order said contemplated improvement to be

made in accordance with the said plan and specifications therefore so adopted and approved and

does order and determine that the fiscal year referred to in said Resolution of Intention 15 7373

shall be and the same is hereby fixed and established as the period commencing on the 1st day

of July 2015 and ending on the 30th day of June 2016 both dates inclusive as therein set forth

and said Council does hereby levy the proposed total 174 114 assessment in said report made to

cover the costs and expenses of said improvement upon the respective several subdivisions of

land in the assessment district described in said Resolution of Intention 15 7373 and as fixed and

261

Page 261 of 352 
July 21, 2015



determined by said report dated July 7 2015 and the proposed assessment filed therein as

aforesaid in the office of the City Clerk of said City for the 2015 2016 fiscal year

Section 3 That the City Council hereby orders and directs the City Treasurer to place

into the Covina Landscaping District No 1 Fund all payments of assessments received from

the County Tax Collector and payments shall be made out of said special funds only for the

purposes provided for in said Part 2 Division 15 Streets and Highways Code of the State of

California as set forth in Chapter 5 Section 22655 of said Code

Section 4 That the City Clerk of said City is hereby ordered to transmit or cause to

be transmitted to the County Auditor of Los Angeles County State of California as

contemplated under the provisions of the Landscaping and Lighting Act of 1972 the Exhibits

and Assessment upon which levy is based and the County Tax Collector of said County who is

also the City Tax Collector for said City is hereby designated requested empowered

authorized instructed ordered and directed to make collection of all assessments shown in said

Assessment and to perform the acts and duties as are required by law of and to be performed by

the officer employee or persons so designated

Section 5 The City Clerk shall certify to the passage and adoption of this resolution

shall cause the original of the same to be entered in the book of original resolutions of said city

and shall make a minute of this passage and adoption thereof in the records of the proceedings of

the City Council of said City in the minutes at which the same is passed and adopted

Section 6 That this resolution shall take effect immediately

262

Page 262 of 352 
July 21, 2015



APPROVED PASSED AND ADOPTED this day of 2015

John C King
Mayor

ATTEST

City Clerk

APPROVED AS TO FORM

City Attorney

263

Page 263 of 352 
July 21, 2015



City of Covina

Landscaping District No 1

2015 2016 ENGINEER S REPORT

Intent Meeting July 7 2015
Public Hearing July 21 2015

r
WILLDAN

i Financial Services

Exhibit B 24 Pages

264

Page 264 of 352 
July 21, 2015



ENGINEER S REPORT AFFIDAVIT

Establishment ofAnnual Assessments for the

Covina Landscaping District No 1

City of Covina

Los Angeles County State of California

This Report identifies the parcels within the District and all relevant zones therein as they
existed at the time of the passage of the Resolution of Intention Reference is hereby made to
the Los Angeles County Assessor s maps for a detailed description of the lines and dimensions
of parcels within the District The undersigned respectfully submits the enclosed Report as
directed by the City Council

Dated this day of 2015

Willdan Financial Services

Assessment Engineer
On Behalf of the City of Covina

By

Jose Ometeotl Project Manager
District Administration Services

By

Richard Kopecky
R C E 16742

265

Page 265 of 352 
July 21, 2015



TABLE OF CONTENTS

OVERVIEW 1

A INTRODUCTION 1

B DISTRICT BACKGROUND 2

C CHANGES TO THE DISTRICT 2

DESCRIPTION OF THE DISTRICT AND SERVICES 3

A DISTRICT ZONES 3

B IMPROVEMENTS AUTHORIZED BY THE 1972 ACT 4

C DISTRICT IMPROVEMENTS AND SERVICES 5

METHOD OF APPORTIONMENT 6

1V DISTRICT BUDGETS 7

A ZONE 1 BUDGET FISCAL YEAR 2015 2016 7

B ZONE 2 BUDGET FISCAL YEAR 2015 2016 8

C ZONE 4 BUDGET FISCAL YEAR 2015 2016 9

D ZONE 5 BUDGET FISCAL YEAR 2015 2016 10

VDISTRICT DIAGRAM 11

IqASSESSMENT ROLL 12

266

Page 266 of 352 
July 21, 2015



Al WILLDAN
Financial Services

OVERVIEW

A INTRODUCTION

The Covina Landscaping District No 1 hereafter referred to as District was formed
April 6 1981 pursuant to the provisions of the California Streets and Highways Code
Division 15 Part 2 Landscaping and Lighting Act of 1972 hereafter referred to as 1972
Act in order to provide and maintain public landscape improvements in specified areas
within the City of Covina Since formation of the District the City of Covina hereafter
referred to as City has annually levied and collected special assessments upon
properties within the District for the annual maintenance and operation the
improvements that benefit those properties pursuant to the 1972 Act The parcels
included in the original District formation and all subsequent annexations thereto are
included within a specified benefit zone hereafter referred to as Zone based on the
specific development of those properties and the improvements and services from which
they receive benefit

This Engineer s Report hereafter referred to as the Report describes the District any
proposed changes to the District and the assessments for Fiscal Year 2015 2016 The
proposed assessments are based on the City s estimated cost to maintain the
improvements that provide special benefit to properties within the District The various
improvements within the District and the costs of those improvements are identified and
budgeted separately for each Zone including all expenditures deficits surpluses

revenues and reserves Each parcel within a Zone is assessed proportionately for only
those improvements provided in that Zone from which the parcel receives special
benefit

The word parcel for the purposes of this Report refers to an individual property
assigned its own Assessment Number by the Los Angeles County Assessor s Office
The Los Angeles County Auditor Controller uses Assessment Numbers and specific
Fund Numbers to identify on the tax roll properties assessed for special District benefit
assessments

Upon conclusion of a noticed Public Hearing the City Council will consider all testimony
and written protests presented and will direct any necessary modifications to the Report
and approve the Report as submitted or amended Following final approval of the
Report the City Council will by resolution order the improvements to be made and
confirm the levy and collection of assessments pursuant to the 1972 Act The
assessment rates and method of apportionment described in this Report as approved by
the City Council defines the assessments to be applied to each parcel within the District
for Fiscal Year 2015 2016 The assessments as approved will be submitted to the Los
Angeles County Auditor Controller to be included on the property tax roll for each parcel
for the Fiscal Year

If any parcel submitted for collection is identified by the County Auditor Controller to be
an invalid parcel number for the current Fiscal Year a corrected parcel number and or
new parcel numbers will be identified and resubmitted to the County Auditor Controller
The assessment amount to be levied and collected for the resubmitted parcel or parcels
shall be based on the method of apportionment and assessment rate described in this
report and approved by the City Council

2015 2016 Landscaping District No 1 Page 1 of 23

267

Page 267 of 352 
July 21, 2015



WILLDAN
Financial Services

B DISTRICT BACKGROUND

The Covina Landscaping District No 1 was originally formed in 1981 with Zones 1 and 2
only Zone 1 was assessed the first year In Fiscal Year 1982 1983 Zone 2 was

assessed for the first time

In Fiscal Year 1983 1984 Zone 3 was established within the District Properties within
Zone 3 were levied an assessment that first Fiscal Year but have not been levied an
assessment since because the association of the property owners along Golden Grove
Way took over and currently provide for the maintenance of the landscape
improvements originally associated with this Zone These properties the improvements
and the Zone are no longer included as part of the District

In 1985 the City began the process of annexing additional properties into the District
that were being developed to ensure the General Fund would not be impacted by the
expense of maintaining street landscaping within the City Initially annexation of

properties to the District was done by petition property owner consent and waiver
pursuant to Section 22608 of the 1972 Act Through this process the property owners
signed a letter consenting to the annexation which eliminated the lengthy process of
resolutions reports publications hearings etc otherwise required for the annexation of
territory to the District The properties annexed to the District were designated as either
Zone 4 single family residences and condominium units or Zone 5

commercial industrial developments

In Fiscal Year 1986 1987 Zones 4 and 5 were added to the District The City annexed
six properties on the south side of San Bernardino Road west of Hollenbeck Avenue in
conjunction with the street widening that included street tree planting

In 1988 the District was expanded again by annexing the properties east and west of
Azusa Avenue from Arrow Highway to 600 feet south of Badillo Street in connection with
the Azusa Avenue beautification project Subsequent properties have been annexed to

Zones 4 and 5 via the petition of the property owners while others have been included
via the public hearing process This processes of annexation to the District continued up
through Fiscal Year 1996 1997 when Proposition 218 was approved

In Fiscal Year 2008 2009 the City initiated and conducted a property owner protest
ballot proceeding for a proposed assessment increase for each zone The proposed

assessment increase was not approved by property owners therefore the maximum
assessment rates remained the same as previously approved

C CHANGES TO THE DISTRICT

In 1985 the City started annexation proceedings into the landscaping District for
properties not already within Zones 1 2 and 3 As previously indicated initially the
annexation of properties to the District was done by petition property owner consent and

waiver pursuant to Section 22608 of the 1972 Act as part of various street widening
and street tree planting projects and the Azusa Avenue beautification project Over the
course of several years however the annexation of properties to both Zone 4 and Zone
5 included several new developments and individual residents that had filed for a
building permit This annexation process eventually created various inconsistencies in
the benefit that properties received from the landscape improvements provided by the

2015 2016 Landscaping District No 1 Page 2 of 23

268

Page 268 of 352 
July 21, 2015



a WILLDAN
Financial Services

District In response to this issue in 2002 the City s assessment engineer evaluated the
properties within the District and removed from both Zone 4 and Zone 5 those
properties that do not receive special benefit from the improvements maintained and
budgeted for the District Although these properties have not been technically detached
from the District they are no longer included in either Zone 4 or Zone 5 and are not
subject to the annual assessments for these Zones

A DESCRIPTION OF THE DISTRICT AND SERVICES

A DISTRICT ZONES

The City annually levies and collects assessments in order to maintain and service
specific improvements within the District based on the City s estimate of the costs
associated with those improvements The District is comprised of four 4 benefit Zones
which include specific properties and the improvements that benefit those properties
The District Zones are identified as

Zone 1

Zone 1 is generally located in the southeast region of the City south of Covina Hills
Road north of Holt Avenue and the San Bernardino Freeway and east of Grand
Avenue The Zone was established in April 1981 and the annual assessments provide
for the maintenance of landscaping in Parque Xalapa Forest Hills Drive and Covina Hills
Road Slope and Oak Tree Park The City s Park and Recreation Department maintains
the landscape improvements within this Zone

Zone 2

Zone 2 is generally located in the north central region of the City south of Arrow
Highway north of Cienega and west of Grand Avenue The Zone was established in
April 1981 and the annual assessments for this Zone provide for the maintenance of
landscaping at the entrances to Arrow Grand Circle off Arrow Highway and the north
side of Cienega Street between Grand Avenue and Barranca Avenue that is adjacent to
the properties within the Zone A private contractor hired by the City maintains the
landscape improvements within this Zone

Zone 4

Zone 4 is currently comprised of four 4 residential developments single family and
condominiums generally located south of Arrow Highway north of Puente Street along
the Azusa Avenue corridor These four residential developments are inclusive of Tract
15506 Tract 14394 Tract 18642 Tract 33882 and Tract 34224 The annual
assessments for Zone 4 provide for the maintenance of street landscaping including
street tree maintenance associated with the properties as well as a portion of the

maintenance costs of Azusa Avenue landscaping 15 of the costs

Zone 5

Zone 5 is currently comprised of the commercial industrial properties generally located
south of Arrow Highway north of Badillo Street along the Azusa Avenue corridor The
annual assessments for Zone 5 provide for the maintenance of street landscaping

2015 2016 Landscaping District No 1 Page 3 of 23

269

Page 269 of 352 
July 21, 2015



WILLDAN
Financial Services

including street tree maintenance specifically associated with these properties
including 85 of the maintenance costs of Azusa Avenue landscaping

B IMPROVEMENTS AUTHORIZED BY THE 1972 ACT

As applicable or may be applicable to this proposed District the 1972 Act defines
improvements to mean one or any combination of the following

The installation or planting of landscaping

The installation or construction of statuary fountains and other ornamental
structures and facilities

The installation or construction of any facilities which are appurtenant to any of
the foregoing or which are necessary or convenient for the maintenance or
servicing thereof including but not limited to grading clearing removal of
debris the installation or construction of curbs gutters walls sidewalks or
paving or water irrigation drainage or electrical facilities

The maintenance or servicing or both of any of the foregoing

The acquisition of any existing improvement otherwise authorized pursuant to
this section

Incidental expenses associated with the improvements including but not limited to

The cost of preparation of the report including plans specifications estimates
diagram and assessment

The costs of printing advertising and the publishing posting and mailing of
notices

Compensation payable to the County for collection of assessments

Compensation of any engineer or attorney employed to render services

Any other expenses incidental to the construction installation or maintenance
and servicing of the improvements

Any expenses incidental to the issuance of bonds or notes pursuant to Section
22662 5

Costs associated with any elections held for the approval of a new or increased
assessment

The 1972 Act defines Maintain or maintenance to mean furnishing of services and
materials for the ordinary and usual maintenance operation and servicing of any
improvement including

Repair removal or replacement of all or any part of any improvement

2015 2016 Landscaping District No 1 Page 4 of 23

270

Page 270 of 352 
July 21, 2015



WILLDAN
Financial Services

Providing for the life growth health and beauty of landscaping including
cultivation irrigation trimming spraying fertilizing or treating for disease or
injury

The removal of trimmings rubbish debris and other solid waste

The cleaning sandblasting and painting of walls and other improvements to
remove or cover graffiti

C DISTRICT IMPROVEMENTS AND SERVICES

As generally defined by the Act the improvements and the associated assessment for
each Zone may include the following

The installation or planting of landscaping

The installation repair or construction of any facilities which are appurtenant to
any of the foregoing or which are necessary or convenient for the maintenance or
servicing thereof including but not limited to grading removal of debris the
installation or construction of curbs gutters retaining walls sidewalks stitch
piers paving or water irrigation drainage or electrical facilities

The maintenance or servicing or both of any of the foregoing including the
furnishing of services and materials for the ordinary and usual maintenance
operation and servicing of any improvement including but not limited to

a repair removal or replacement of all or any part of any improvements
b grading clearing removal of debris the installation repair or construction of

curbs gutters walls sidewalks or paving or water irrigation drainage or
electrical facilities

c providing for the life growth health and beauty of landscaping including
cultivation irrigation trimming spraying fertilizing or treating for disease or
injury

d the removal of trimmings rubbish debris and other solid waste

e the cleaning sandblasting and painting of walls and other improvements to
remove or cover graffiti and

f water for the irrigation of any landscaping the operation of any fountains or
the maintenance of any other improvements

Incidental expenses associated with the improvements including but not limited
to

a the cost of preparation of the report including plans specifications
estimates diagram and assessment

b the costs of printing advertising and the publishing posting and mailing of
notices

c compensation payable to the County for collection of assessments
d compensation of any engineer or attorney employed to render services

e any other expenses incidental to the construction installation or

maintenance and servicing of the improvements and

costs associated with any ballot proceedings held for the approval of a new or
increased assessment

2015 2016 Landscaping District No 1 Page 5 of 23

271

Page 271 of 352 
July 21, 2015



WILLDAN
Financial Services

M METHOD OF APPORTIONMENT

Pursuant to the 1972 Act the costs of the District may be apportioned by any formula or
method that fairly distributes the net amount to be assessed among all assessable
parcels in proportion to the estimated benefits to be received by each parcel from the
improvements The benefit formula used for the District should reflect the composition of
the parcels and the improvements and services provided to fairly apportion the costs
based on special benefit to each parcel

The Method of Apportionment described for this Report utilizes commonly accepted
assessment engineering practices and have been established pursuant to the 1972 Act
and the provisions of the Constitution The method outlined for each Zone is based on
the premise that each assessed parcel receives benefit from the improvements
maintained and financed by the District s assessments The desirability of properties
within each Zone is enhanced by the presence of well maintained landscaping in close
proximity to those properties The costs associated with the improvements within each
Zone are equitably spread among the benefiting parcels within the Zone and the funds
collected shall be dispersed and used for only the improvements and services provided
by the District

For Zones 1 2 and 5 the assessments are based on the lot size of each parcel
regardless of land use For Zone 4 the assessments are based on a per dwelling unit
basis for each parcel The annual cost of each Zone s improvements to be levied
Balance to Levy is divided by the total number of assessment units either lot square

footage or dwelling units calculated for the Zone to establish the annual assessment
rate Levy per 1 000 square feet of lot size or Levy per dwelling unit for the Fiscal Year
These formulas are represented as follows

Zones 1 2 and 5

Balance to Levy Total Number of 1 000 sq ft Levy Per 1 000 sq ft

The levy amount for each parcel is then calculated by multiplying the Levy per 1 000 sq
ft assessment rate by the parcel s lot size 1 000 sq ft increments

Levy Per 1 000 sq ft x Parcel sq ft Parcel Levy Amount

Zone 4

Balance to Levy Total Number of Units Levy Per Unit

The levy amount for each parcel is then calculated by multiplying the Levy per Unit
assessment rate by the number of units on each parcel

Levy Per Unit x Number of units on Parcel Parcel Levy Amount

2015 2016 Landscaping District No 1 Page 6 of 23

272

Page 272 of 352 
July 21, 2015



WILLDAN
Financial Services

IV DISTRICT BUDGETS

The following budgets for Fiscal Year 2015 2016 have been prepared pursuant to
Chapter 1 Article 4 Section 22569 of the 1972 Act

A ZONE 1 BUDGET FISCAL YEAR 2015 2016

ANNUAL MAINTENANCE DIRECT COSTS

Landscape Maintenance Expenses

Landscape Maintenance and Appurtenant Facilities 75 000
Landscape Utilities Water Electricity 11 122
Tree Trimming

1 000
Maintenance Street Infrastructure 0
Rehabilitation Replacement

Professional Services 5 263
Total Annual Landscape Maintenance Expenses 92 385

Administration

Administration Overhead
4 360

County Administration Fee
50

Legal Notices
25

Total Administration 4 435

Total Costs Expenses 96 820

LEVY ADJUSTMENTS

General Fund Contribution 22 700 13
Total Levy Adjustments 22 700 13

BALANCE TO LEVY 74 119 87

DISTRICT STATISTICS

Total Parcels 61

Parcels Levied 61

Total EBUs 1 310 70

Current Maximum Assessment per EBU 56 55

Proposed Assessment for FY 2015 2016 56 55

FUND BALANCE INFORMATION

Previous Reserve Fund Balance 0

FY 2015 2016 Reserve Fund Transfer 0

Estimated Ending Fund Balance Reserves 0

2015 2016 Landscaping District No 1 Page 7 of 23

273

Page 273 of 352 
July 21, 2015



B ZONE 2 BUDGET FISCAL YEAR 2015 2016

ANNUAL MAINTENANCE DIRECT COSTS

Landscape Maintenance Expenses

Landscape Maintenance and Appurtenant Facilities

Landscape Utilities Water Electricity

Tree Trimming

Maintenance Street Infrastructure

Rehabilitation Replacement

Professional Services

Total Annual Landscape Maintenance Expenses

Administration

Administration Overhead

County Administration Fee

Legal Notices

Total Administration

Total Costs Expenses

LEVY ADJUSTMENTS

General Fund Contribution

Total Levy Adjustments

BALANCE TO LEVY

DISTRICT STATISTICS

Total Parcels

Parcels Levied

Total EBUs

Current Maximum Assessment per EBU

Proposed Assessment for FY 2015 2016

FUND BALANCE INFORMATION

Previous Reserve Fund Balance

FY2015 2016 Reserve Fund Transfer

Estimated Ending Fund Balance Reserves

V W1 LLDANVp
Financial Services

12 466

1 826

1 053

15 345

549

50

25

624

15 969

24 837

38

38

1 461 00

17 00

17 00

33

8868

8901

2015 2016 Landscaping District No 1 Page 8 of 23

274

Page 274 of 352 
July 21, 2015



w
Financial

WILLDAN
Services

C ZONE 4 BUDGET FISCAL YEAR 2015 2016

ANNUAL MAINTENANCE DIRECT COSTS

Landscape Maintenance Expenses

Landscape Maintenance and Appurtenant Facilities 3 794
Landscape Utilities Water Electricity 664

Tree Trimming

Maintenance Street Infrastructure

Rehabilitation Replacement

Professional Services 316
Total Annual Landscape Maintenance Expenses 4 774

Administration

Administration Overhead 259
County Administration Fee 50

Legal Notices 25
Total Administration 334

Total Costs Expenses 5 108

LEVY ADJUSTMENTS

General Fund Contribution

Total levy Adjustments

BALANCE TO LEVY 5 299

DISTRICT STATISTICS

Total Parcels 242

Parcels Levied 242

Total EBUs 242 00

Current Maximum Assessment per EBU 21 90

Proposed Assessment for FY 2015 2016 21 90

FUND BALANCE INFORMATION

Previous Reserve Fund Balance 0

FY 2015 2016 Reserve Fund Transfer 191

Estimated Ending Fund Balance Reserves 191

2015 2016 Landscaping District No 1 Page 9 of 23

275

Page 275 of 352 
July 21, 2015



D ZONE 5 BUDGET FISCAL YEAR 2015116

ANNUAL MAINTENANCE DIRECT COSTS

Landscape Maintenance Expenses

Landscape Maintenance and Appurtenant Facilities

Landscape Utilities Water Electricity

Tree Trimming

Maintenance Street Infrastructure

Rehabilitation Replacement

Professional Services

Total Annual Landscape Maintenance Expenses

Administration

Administration Overhead

County Administration Fee

Legal Notices

Total Administration

Total Costs Expenses

LEVY ADJUSTMENTS

General Fund Contribution

Total Levy Adjustments

BALANCE TO LEVY

DISTRICT STATISTICS

Total Parcels

Parcels Levied

Total EBUs

Current Maximum Assessment per EBU

Proposed Assessment for FY 2015 2016

FUND BALANCE INFORMATION

Previous Reserve Fund Balance

FY 2015 2016 Reserve Fund Transfer

Estimated Ending Fund Balance Reserves

WILLDAN
Financial Services

37 940

2 988

0

0

0

1 211

50

1 286

43 582

69 858

131

116

6 985 76

10 00

10 00

0

26 276

26 276

2015 2016 Landscaping District No 1 Page 10 of 23

276

Page 276 of 352 
July 21, 2015



A
Financial

WILLDAN

u

Services

V DISTRICT DIAGRAM

An Assessment District Diagram has previously been prepared for the District in the
format required pursuant to the 1972 Act The Diagram is on file with the City Clerk and
is by reference made part of this Report The Assessment Diagram is available for
inspection at the Office of the City Clerk during normal business hours

2015 2016 Landscaping District No 1 Page 11 of 23

277

Page 277 of 352 
July 21, 2015



WI LLDAN
Financial Services

K ASSESSMENT ROLL

Parcel identification for each lot or parcel within the Covina Landscaping District No 1
and the Zones therein shall be the Assessor s Parcel Numbers APN recognized by the
Los Angeles County Auditor Controller for the Fiscal Year in which this Report is
prepared and identified on the corresponding Los Angeles County Assessor s Parcel
Maps A listing of parcels within the District and assessed for Fiscal Year 2015 2016
along with the proposed assessment amounts shall be submitted to the City Clerk either
as part of this Report or under a separate cover and shall be open to public inspection

Non assessable lots or parcels may include areas of public streets and other roadways
typically not assigned an APN by the County dedicated public easements open space

areas and rights of ways including public greenbelts and parkways utility right of ways
common areas landlocked parcels small parcels vacated by the County bifurcated lots
and any other property that cannot be developed These types of parcels are considered
to receive little or no benefit from the improvements and are therefore exempted from
assessment Properties outside the District boundary receive no direct or special
benefits from the improvements provided by the District and are not assessed

Approval of this Report as submitted or as modified confirms the method of
apportionment and the assessment rates to be levied against each eligible parcel within
the respective Zones and thereby constitutes the approved levy and collection of
assessments for the Fiscal Year The parcels and the amount of assessment to be
levied shall be submitted to the County Auditor Controller and included on the property
tax roll for the Fiscal Year

If any parcel submitted for collection is identified by the County Auditor Controller to be
an invalid parcel number for the current Fiscal Year a corrected parcel number and or
new parcel numbers will be identified and resubmitted to the County Auditor Controller
The assessment amount to be levied and collected for the resubmitted parcel or parcels
shall be based on the method of apportionment and assessment rates approved in this
Report Therefore if a single parcel has changed to multiple parcels the assessment
amount applied to each of the new parcels shall be recalculated and applied according
to the approved method of apportionment and assessment rate rather than a
proportionate share of the original assessment

2015 2016 Landscaping District No 1 Page 12 of 23

278

Page 278 of 352 
July 21, 2015



w WILLDAN
Financial Services

8447 021 049 1345 CENTER COURT DR 1 56 55 14 00 791 70

8447 021 050 920 S VILLAGE OAKS DR 1 56 55 12 00 678 60
8447 021 054 908 S VILLAGE OAKS DR 1 56 55 20 00 1 131 00
8447 021 064 917 S VILLAGE OAKS DR 1 56 55 13 00 735 15
8447 021 065 927 S VILLAGE OAKS DR 1 56 55 13 00 735 15
8447 021 072 1373 CENTER COURT DR 1 56 55 43 00 2 431 64

8447 021 074 861 S VILLAGE OAKS DR 1 56 55 49 00 2 770 94
8447 021 075 885 S VILLAGE OAKS DR 1 56 55 70 00 3 958 49
8447 021 080 874 S VILLAGE OAKS DR 1 56 55 39 00 2 205 44
8447 021 082 880 SOAK PARK RD 1 56 55 32 00 1 809 59
8447 021 092 845 S OAK PARK RD 1 56 55 16 00 904 80
8447 021 093 861 S OAK PARK RD 1 56 55 16 00 904 80
8447 021 094 1302 E COVINA HILLS RD 1 56 55 26 00 1 470 29
8447 021 095 818 S OAK PARK RD 1 56 55 102 00 5 768 08
8447 021 096 1211 CENTER COURT DR 1 56 55 41 00 2 318 54

8447 021 097 1275 CENTER COURT DR 1 56 55 25 00 1 413 75

8447 021 098 858 S OAK PARK RD 1 56 55 72 00 4 071 59

8447 031 028 960 S VILLAGE OAKS DR 1 56 55 16 00 904 80

8447 031 029 1338 CENTER COURT DR 1 56 55 8 00 452 40

8447 031 030 1338 CENTER COURT DR 1 56 55 7 00 395 85

8447 031 031 1278 CENTER COURT DR 1 56 55 15 00 848 25

8447 031 032 1290 CENTER COURT DR 1 56 55 16 00 904 80
8447 031 033 957 S VILLAGE OAKS DR 1 56 55 15 00 848 25
8447 031 034 957 S VILLAGE OAKS DR 1 56 55 2 00 113 10
8447 031 035 969 S VILLAGE OAKS DR 1 56 55 11 00 622 05

8447 031 036 969 S VILLAGE OAKS DR 1 56 55 11 00 622 05

8447 031 037 Skus Unavailable 1 56 55 1 00 56 55

8447 031 038 979 S VILLAGE OAKS DR 1 56 55 21 00 1 187 55
8447 031 045 1211 E GARVEY ST 1 56 55 21 00 1 187 55
8447 031 047 1373 CENTER COURT DR 1 56 55 32 00 1 809 59
8447 031 050 970 S VILLAGE OAKS DR 1 56 55 62 00 3 506 09
8447 031 051 1300 E COVINA HILLS RD 1 56 55 50 00 2 827 49
8447 031 052 1270 E GARVEY ST 1 56 55 42 00 2 375 09
8447 031 053 1211 E GARVEY ST 1 56 55 218 00 12 327 86
8447 031 057 1221 CENTER COURT DR 1 56 55 7 10 401 50

6447 031 058 1231 CENTER COURT DR 1 58 55 5 40 305 37
8447 031 059 1241 CENTER COURT DR 1 56 55 6 00 339 30
8447 031 080 990 EVERGREEN CIRCLE 1 56 55 8 30 469 36
8447 031 061 980 EVERGREEN CIRCLE 1 56 55 4 20 237 51

8447 031 062 970 EVERGREEN CIRCLE 1 56 55 3 60 203 58

8447 031 063 960 EVERGREEN CIRCLE 1 56 55 3 60 203 58

8447 031 064 950 EVERGREEN CIRCLE 1 56 55 4 20 237 51

8447 031 065 942 EVERGREEN CIRCLE 1 56 55 4 20 237 51

8447 031 066 930 EVERGREEN CIRCLE 1 56 55 4 20 237 51

8447 031 067 1240 E CENTER COURT DR 1 56 55 5 20 294 06

8447 031 068 1230 E CENTER COURT DR 1 56 55 5 20 294 06
8447 031 089 935 EVERGREEN CIRCLE 1 56 55 5 20 294 06
8447 031 070 945 EVERGREEN CIRCLE 1 56 55 4 70 265 78
8447 031 071 955 EVERGREEN CIR 1 56 55 4 60 260 13
8447 031 072 965 EVERGREEN CIRCLE 1 56 55 4 20 237 51

8447 031 073 975 EVERGREEN CIRCLE 1 56 55 4 20 237 51
8447 031 074 985 EVERGREEN CIRCLE 1 56 55 4 80 271 44

8447 031 075 995 EVERGREEN CIRCLE 1 56 55 8 20 463 71

2015 2016 Landscaping District No 1 Page 13 of 23

279

Page 279 of 352 
July 21, 2015



IA
Financial

WILLDAN
Services

8447 031 077 1232 EVERGREEN CIR 1 56 55 4 80 271 44

8447 031 078 1242 EVERGREEN CIR 1 56 55 5 00 282 75

8447 031 079 1220 CENTER COURT DR 1 56 55 4 40 248 82

8447 031 080 1225 EVERGREEN CIR 1 56 55 4 70 265 78

8447 031 081 1235 EVERGREEN CIR 1 56 55 5 10 288 40

8447 031 082 1245 EVERGREEN CIR 1 56 55 5 20 294 06

8405001 030 1371 N GRAND AVE 2 17 00 25 00 425 00

8405 001 032 870 E ARROW HWY 2 17 00 29 00 493 00

8405 001 035 1325 N GRAND AVE 2 17 00 122 00 2 074 00

8405001 036 1359 N GRAND AVE 2 17 00 76 00 1 292 00

8405 001 037 1359 N GRAND AVE 2 17 00 118 00 2 006 00

8405 001 038 1365 N GRAND AVE 2 17 00 78 00 1 326 00

8405 001 039 1411 N GRAND AVE 2 17 00 50 00 850 00

8405 001 040 Situs Unavailable 2 17 00 2 00 34 00

8405 001 041 Situs Unavailable 2 17 00 65 00 1 105 00

8405003 009 746 ARROW GRAND CIR 2 17 00 37 00 629 00

8405 003 010 742 ARROW GRAND CIR 2 17 00 18 00 306 00

8406 003 011 738 ARROW GRAND CIR 2 17 00 19 00 323 00

8405 003 012 732 ARROW GRAND CIR 2 17 00 19 00 323 00

8405003 013 684 ARROW GRAND CIR 2 17 00 19 00 323 00

8405 003 019 726 ARROW GRAND CIR 2 17 00 38 00 646 00

8405 003 020 712 ARROW GRAND CIR 2 17 00 19 00 323 00

8405 003 021 800 E ARROW HWY 2 17 00 15 00 255 00

8405003 022 800 E ARROW HWY 2 17 00 18 00 306 00

8405 003 023 888 ARROW GRAND CIR 2 17 00 19 00 323 00

8405 003 024 677 ARROW GRAND CIR 2 17 00 60 00 1 020 00

8405 003 027 Situs Unavailable 2 17 00 19 00 323 00

8405003 028 754 ARROW GRAND CIR 2 17 00 19 00 323 00

8405 003 029 692 ARROW GRAND CIR 2 17 00 19 00 323 00

8405 003 030 706 ARROW GRAND CIR 2 17 00 45 00 765 00

8405003 031 685 ARROW GRAND CIR 2 17 00 20 00 340 00

8405 003 032 740 E ARROW HWY 2 17 00 93 00 1 581 00

8405003 033 Sltus Unavailable 2 17 00 2 00 34 00

8405 003 034 727 ARROW GRAND CIR 2 17 00 30 00 510 00

8405003 037 668 ARROW GRAND CIR 2 17 00 32 00 544 00

8405 003 038 681 ARROW GRAND CIR 2 17 00 18 00 306 00

8405 003 039 719 ARROW GRAND CIR 2 17 00 20 00 340 00

8405403 040 750 ARROW GRAND CIR 2 17 00 18 00 306 00

8405 003 043 760 ARROW GRAND CIR 2 17 00 45 00 765 00

2015 2016 Landscaping District No 1 Page 14 of 23

280

Page 280 of 352 
July 21, 2015



WILLDAN
Financial Services

8405 003 045 696 ARROW GRAND CIR 2 17 00 19 00 323 00

8405003 046 715 ARROW GRAND CIR 2 17 00 40 00 680 00

8405 003 047 753 ARROW GRAND CIR 2 17 00 144 00 2 448 00

8408 022 009 814 W GRONDAHL ST UNIT E 4 2110 1 00 21 90

8408022 010 814 W GRONDAHL ST UNIT D 4 21 90 1 00 21 90

8408 022 011 814 W GRONDAHL ST UNIT C 4 21 90 1 00 21 90

8408022 012 814 W GRONDAHL ST UNIT B 4 21 90 1 00 21 90

8408 022 013 814 W GRONDAHL ST UNIT A 4 21 90 1 00 21 90

8408 022 014 808 W GRONDAHL ST UNIT F 4 21 90 1 00 21 90

8408 022 015 808 W GRONDAHL ST UNIT E 4 21 90 1 00 21 90

8408 022 016 808 W GRONDAHL ST UNIT D 4 21 90 1 00 21 90

8408 022 017 808 W GRONDAHL ST UNIT C 4 21 90 1 00 21 90

8408 022418 808 W GRONDAHL ST UNIT B 4 21 90 1 00 21 90

8408 022 019 808 W GRONDAHL ST UNIT A 4 21 90 1 00 21 90

8408 022 020 800 W GRONDAHL ST UNIT A 4 21 90 1 00 21 90

8408022 021 800 W GRONDAHL ST UNIT B 4 21 90 1 00 21 90

8408 022 022 800 W GRONDAHL ST UNIT C 4 21 90 1 00 21 90

8408 022 023 800 W GRONDAHL ST UNIT D 4 21 90 1 00 21 90

8408 022 024 800 W GRONDAHL ST UNIT E 4 21 90 1 00 21 90

8408 022 025 800 W GRONDAHL ST UNIT F 4 21 90 1 00 21 90

6 108 022 028 800 W GRONDAHL ST UNIT G 4 21 90 1 00 21 90

8408 022 027 800 W GRONDAHL ST UNIT H 4 21 90 1 00 21 90

8408 022 028 800 W GRONDAHL ST UNIT 1 4 21 90 1 00 21 90

8408 022 029 800 W GRONDAHL ST UNIT J 4 21 90 1 00 21 90

8408 022 030 801 W GRONDAHL ST UNIT A 4 21 90 1 00 21 90

8408 022 031 801 W GRONDAHL ST UNIT B 4 2110 1 00 21 90

8408 022 032 801 W GRONDAHL ST UNIT C 4 21 90 1 00 21 90

8408 022 033 801 W GRONDAHL ST UNIT D 4 21 90 1 00 21 90

8408 022 034 801 W GRONDAHL ST UNIT E 4 21 90 1 00 21 90

8408022 035 801 W GRONDAHL ST UNIT F 4 21 90 1 00 21 90

8408 022 036 801 W GRONDAHL ST UNIT G 4 21 90 1 00 21 90

8408 022 037 801 W GRONDAHL ST UNIT H 4 21 90 1 00 21 90

8408 022 038 801 W GRONDAHL ST UNIT 1 4 21 90 1 00 21 90

8408 022 039 801 W GRONDAHL ST UNIT J 4 21 90 1 00 21 90

8408 022 040 813 W GRONDAHL ST UNIT A 4 21 90 1 00 21 90

8408 022 041 813 W GRONDAHL ST UNIT B 4 21 90 1 00 21 90

8408 022 042 813 W GRONDAHL ST UNIT C 4 21 90 1 00 21 90

8408 022 043 813 W GRONDAHL ST UNIT D 4 21 90 1 00 21 90

8408 022 044 813 W GRONDAHL ST UNIT E 4 21 90 1 00 21 90

8408 022 045 813 W GRONDAHL ST UNIT F 4 21 90 1 00 21 90

8408 022 046 815 W GRONDAHL ST UNIT F 4 21 90 1 00 21 90

8408 022 047 815 W GRONDAHL ST UNIT E 4 21 90 1 00 21 90

8408022 048 815 W GRONDAHL ST UNIT D 4 21 90 1 00 21 90

8408022 049 815 W GRONDAHL ST UNIT C 4 21 90 1 00 21 90

2015 2016 Landscaping District No 1 Page 15 of 23

281

Page 281 of 352 
July 21, 2015



WI LLDAN
Financial Services

8408 022 051 815 W GRONDAHL ST UNIT A 4 21 90 1 00 21 90

8408022 052 809 W GRONDAHL ST UNIT A 4 21 90 1 00 21 90

8408 022 053 809 W GRONDAHL ST UNIT B 4 21 90 1 00 21 90

8408022 055 809 W GRONDAHL ST UNIT D 4 21 90 1 00 21 90

8408022 058 811 W GRONDAHL ST UNIT A 4 21 90 1 00 21 90

8408 022 057 811 W GRONDAHL ST UNIT B 4 21 90 1 00 21 90

8408 022 058 811 W GRONDAHL ST UNIT C 4 21 90 1 00 21 90

8408022 059 811 W GRONDAHL ST UNIT D 4 21 90 1 00 21 90

8408 022 080 811 W GRONDAHL ST UNIT E 4 21 90 1 00 21 90

8408 022 081 811 W GRONDAHL ST UNIT F 4 21 90 1 00 21 90

8408 022 062 807 W GRONDAHL ST UNIT A 4 21 90 1 00 21 90

8408 022 083 807 W GRONDAHL ST UNIT B 4 21 90 1 00 21 90

8408022 084 807 W GRONDAHL ST UNIT C 4 21 90 1 00 21 90

8408022 065 807 W GRONDAHL ST UNIT D 4 21 90 1 00 21 90

8408 022 066 805 W GRONDAHL ST UNIT A 4 21 90 1 00 21 90

8408 022 067 805 W GRONDAHL ST UNIT B 4 21 90 1 00 21 90

8408 022 068 805 W GRONDAHL ST UNIT C 4 21 90 1 00 21 90

8408022 069 805 W GRONDAHL ST UNIT D 4 21 90 1 00 21 90

8408 022 070 804 W GRONDAHL ST UNIT A 4 21 90 1 00 21 90

8408 022 071 804 W GRONDAHL ST UNIT B 4 21 90 1 00 21 90

8408 022 072 804 W GRONDAHL ST UNIT C 4 21 90 1 00 21 90

8408 022 073 804 W GRONDAHL ST UNIT D 4 21 90 1 00 21 90

8408 022 074 804 W GRONDAHL ST UNIT E 4 21 90 1 00 21 90

8408 022 075 804 W GRONDAHL ST UNIT F 4 21 90 1 00 21 90

8408 022 076 806 W GRONDAHL ST UNIT A 4 21 90 1 00 21 90

8408022 077 806 W GRONDAHL ST UNIT B 4 21 90 1 00 21 90

8408 022 078 806 W GRONDAHL ST NO C 4 21 90 1 00 21 90

8408 022 079 806 W GRONDAHL ST UNIT D 4 21 90 1 00 21 90

8408 022 080 812 W GRONDAHL ST UNIT A 4 21 90 1 00 21 90

8408 022 081 812 W GRONDAHL ST UNIT B 4 21 90 1 00 21 90

8408 022 082 812 W GRONDAHL ST UNIT C 4 21 90 1 00 21 90

8408 022 083 812 W GRONDAHL ST UNIT D 4 21 90 1 00 21 90

8408 022 086 809 W GRONDAHL ST UNIT C 4 21 90 1 00 21 90

8421 001 028 1076 N LA BREDA ST 4 21 90 1 00 21 90

8421 001 029 1078 N LA BREDA ST 4 21 90 1 00 21 90

8421 001 030 1080 N LA BREDA ST 4 21 90 1 00 21 90

8421 001 031 1082 N LA BREDA ST 4 21 90 1 00 21 90

8421 001 032 1084 N LA BREDA ST 4 21 90 1 00 21 90

8421 001 033 1086 N LA BREDA ST 4 21 90 1 00 21 90

8421 001 034 1072 N LA BREDA ST 4 21 90 1 00 21 90

8421 001 035 1070 N LA BREDA ST 4 21 90 1 00 21 90

8421 001 038 1068 N LA BREDA ST 4 21 90 1 00 21 90

8421 001 037 1068 N LA BREDA ST 4 21 90 1 00 21 90

8421 001 038 1084 N LA BREDA ST NO 11 4 21 90 1 00 21 90

8421 001 039 1054 N LA BREDA ST 4 21 90 1 00 21 90

8421 001 040 1056 N LA BREDA ST 4 21 90 1 00 21 90

8421 001 041 1058 N LA BREDA ST 4 21 90 1 00 21 90

8421 001 042 1060 N LA BREDA ST 4 21 90 1 00 21 90

8421 001 043 1052 N LA BREDA ST 4 21 90 1 00 21 90

8421 001 044 1050 N LA BREDA ST 4 21 90 1 00 21 90

8421 001 045 1048 N LA BREDA ST 4 21 90 1 00 21 90

8421 001 046 1046 N LA BREDA ST 4 21 90 1 00 21 90

8421 001 047 1044 N LA BREDA ST 4 21 90 1 00 21 90

8421 001 048 1042 N LA BREDA ST 4 21 90 1 00 21 90

2015 2016 Landscaping District No 1 Page 16 of 23

282

Page 282 of 352 
July 21, 2015



wI It WILLDAN
Financial Services

8421 001 050 1032 N LA BREDA ST 4 21 90 1 00 21 90

8421 001 051 1034 N LA BREDA ST 4 21 90 1 00 21 90

8421 001 052 1036 N LA BREDA ST 4 21 90 1 00 21 90

8421 001 053 1038 N LA BREDA ST 4 21 90 1 00 21 90

8421 001 054 1040 N LA BREDA ST 4 21 90 1 00 21 90

8421 001 055 1028 N LA BREDA ST 4 21 90 1 00 21 90

8421 001 056 1026 N LA BREDA ST 4 21 94 1 00 21 90

8421 001 057 1024 N LA BREDA ST 4 21 90 1 00 21 90

8421 001 058 1022 N LA BREDA ST 4 21 90 1 00 21 90

421 001 059 1020 N LA BREDA ST 4 21 90 1 00 21 90

8421 001 060 1018 N LA BREDA ST 4 21 90 1 00 21 90

8432 008 001 733 W CHESTER RD 4 21 90 1 00 21 90

8432 008 002 745 W CHESTER RD 4 21 90 1 00 21 90

8432 008 003 755 W CHESTER RD 4 21 90 1 00 21 90

8432 008 004 787 W CHESTER RD 4 21 90 1 00 21 90

8432 008405 777 W CHESTER RD 4 21 90 1 00 21 90

8432 008 008 805 W CHESTER RD 4 21 90 1 00 21 90

8432 008 007 808 W CYPRESS ST 4 21 90 1 00 21 90

8432 008 008 780 W CYPRESS ST 4 21 90 1 00 21 90

8432 008 009 776 W CYPRESS ST 4 21 90 1 00 21 90

8432008010 766 W CYPRESS ST 4 21 90 1 00 21 90

8432 008 011 754 W CYPRESS ST 4 21 90 1 00 21 90

8432 008 012 742 W CYPRESS ST 4 21 90 1 00 21 90

8432 008 013 730 W CYPRESS ST 4 21 90 1 00 21 90

8432 009001 815 W CHESTER RD 4 21 90 1 00 21 90

8432 009 002 827 W CHESTER RD 4 21 90 1 00 21 90

8432 009 003 841 W CHESTER RD 4 21 90 1 00 21 90

8432 009 008 865 W CHESTER RD 4 21 90 1 00 21 90

8432 009 007 877 W CHESTER RD 4 21 90 1 00 21 90

8432 009008 874 W CYPRESS ST 4 21 90 1 00 21 90

8432 009009 860 W CYPRESS ST 4 21 90 1 00 21 90

432 009 010 850 W CYPRESS ST 4 21 90 1 00 21 90

8432 009 011 840 W CYPRESS ST 4 21 90 1 00 21 90

8432 009 012 828 W CYPRESS ST 4 21 90 1 00 21 90

8432 009013 818 W CYPRESS ST 4 21 90 1 00 21 90

8432 009 014 853 W CHESTER RD 4 21 90 1 00 21 90

8432 012 001 876 W GRISWOLD RD 4 21 90 1 00 21 90

8432 012 002 68 W GRISWOLD RD 4 21 90 1 00 21 90

432 012 003 860 W GRISWOLD RD 4 21 90 1 00 21 90

8432 012 004 852 W GRISWOLD RD 4 21 90 1 00 21 90

8432 012 005 844 W GRISWOLD RD 4 21 90 1 00 21 90

8432 012 006 836 W GRISWOLD RD 4 21 90 1 00 21 90

8432 012 007 828 W GRISWOLD RD 4 21 90 1 00 21 90

8432 012 008 820 W GRISWOLD RD 4 21 90 1 00 21 90

8432 012 009 812 W GRISWOLD RD 4 21 90 1 00 21 90

8432 012 010 804 W GRISWOLD RD 4 21 90 1 00 21 90

8432 012 011 786 W GRISWOLD RD 4 21 90 1 00 21 90

8432 012 012 778 W GRISWOLD RD 4 21 90 1 00 21 90

8432 012 013 770 W GRISWOLD RD 4 21 90 1 00 21 90

8432 012 014 762 W GRISWOLD RD 4 21 90 1 00 21 90

432 012 015 754 W GRISWOLD RD 4 21 90 1 00 21 90

8432 012 016 746 W GRISWOLD RD 4 21 90 1 00 21 90

8432 012 017 738 W GRISWOLD RD 4 21 90 1 00 21 90

8432 012 018 728 W GRISWOLD RD 4 21 90 1 00 21 90

2015 2016 Landscaping District No 1 Page 17 of 23

283

Page 283 of 352 
July 21, 2015



WILLDAN
Financial Services

8432 012 020 739 W EDNA PL 4 21 90 1 00 21 90

8432 012 021 747 W EDNA PL 4 21 90 1 00 21 90

8432412 022 755 W EDNA PL 4 21 90 1 00 21 90

8432 012 023 763 W EDNA PL 4 21 90 1 00 21 90

8432 012 024 771 W EDNA PL 4 21 90 1 00 21 90

8432 012 025 779 W EDNA PL 4 21 90 1 00 21 90

8432 012 026 787 W EDNA PL 4 21 90 1 00 21 90

8432 012 027 805 W EDNA PL 4 21 90 1 00 21 90

432 012 028 813 W EDNA PL 4 21 90 1 00 21 90

8432 012 029 821 W EDNA PL 4 21 90 1 00 21 90

8432 012 030 829 W EDNA PL 4 21 90 1 00 21 90

8432 012 031 837 W EDNA PL 4 21 90 1 00 21 90

8432 012 032 845 W EDNA PL 4 21 90 1 00 21 90

8432 012 033 853 W EDNA PL 4 21 90 1 00 21 90

8432 012 034 861 W EDNA PL 4 21 90 1 00 21 90

8432 012 035 869 W EDNA PL 4 21 90 1 00 21 90

8432 012 036 877 W EDNA PL 4 21 90 1 00 21 90

8432 012 037 876 W EDNA PL 4 21 90 1 00 21 90

8432 012 038 868 W EDNA PL 4 21 90 1 00 21 90

8432 012 039 860 W EDNA PL 4 21 90 1 00 21 90

432 012 040 852 W EDNA PL 4 21 90 1 00 21 90

8432 012 041 844 W EDNA PL 4 21 90 1 00 21 90

432 012 042 36 W EDNA PL 4 21 90 1 00 21 90

8432 012 043 828 W EDNA PL 4 21 90 1 00 21 90

8432 012 044 820 W EDNA PL 4 21 90 1 00 21 90

8432 012 045 812 W EDNA PL 4 21 90 1 00 21 90

432 012 046 804 W EDNA PL 4 21 90 1 00 21 90

8432 012 047 786 W EDNA PL 4 21 90 1 00 21 90

8432 012 048 778 W EDNA PL 4 21 90 1 00 21 90

8432 012 049 770 W EDNA PL 4 21 90 1 00 21 90

8432 012 050 762 W EDNA PL 4 21 90 1 00 21 90

8432 012 051 754 W EDNA PL 4 21 90 1 00 21 90

8432 012 052 746 W EDNA PL 4 21 90 1 00 21 90

8432 012 053 738 W EDNA PL 4 21 90 1 00 21 90

8432 012 054 728 W EDNA PL 4 21 90 1 00 21 90

8432 012 055 718 W EDNA PL 4 21 90 1 00 21 90

8432 012 056 706 W EDNA PL 4 21 90 1 00 21 90

8432 012 057 733 W GRISWOLD RD 4 21 90 1 00 21 90

432 012 058 745 W GRISWOLD RD 4 21 90 1 00 21 90

8432 012 059 765 W GRISWOLD RD 4 21 90 1 00 21 90

8432 012 080 775 W GRISWOLD RD 4 21 90 1 00 21 90

8432 012 M 785 W GRISWOLD RD 4 21 90 1 00 21 90

432 012 062 795 W GRISWOLD RD 4 21 90 1 00 21 90

432 012 083 805 W GRISWOLD RD 4 21 90 1 00 21 90

8432 012 084 815 W GRISWOLD RD 4 21 90 1 00 21 90

432 012 065 825 W GRISWOLD RD 4 21 90 1 00 21 90

8432 012 066 835 W GRISWOLD RD 4 21 90 1 00 21 90

8432 012 067 845 W GRISWOLD RD 4 21 90 1 00 21 90

8432 012 068 855 W GRISWOLD RD 4 21 90 1 00 21 90

8432 012 069 865 W GRISWOLD RD 4 21 90 1 00 21 90

8432 012 070 875 W GRISWOLD RD 4 21 90 1 00 21 90

432 012 071 876 W CHESTER RD 4 21 90 1 00 21 90

8432 012 072 868 W CHESTER RD 4 21 90 1 00 21 90

8432 012 073 854 W CHESTER RD 4 21 90 1 00 21 90

2015 2016 Landscaping District No 1 Page 18 of 23

284

Page 284 of 352 
July 21, 2015



WILLDAN
Financial Services

8432 012 075 826 W CHESTER RD 4 21 90 1 00 21 90

6432 012 076 818 W CHESTER RD 4 21 90 1 00 21 90

8432 012 077 804 W CHESTER RD 4 21 90 1 00 21 90

8432 012 078 776 W CHESTER RD 4 21 90 1 00 21 90

8432 012 079 768 W CHESTER RD 4 21 90 1 00 21 90

8432 012 080 756 W CHESTER RD 4 21 90 1 00 21 90

8432 012 081 744 W CHESTER RD 4 21 90 1 00 21 90

8432 012 082 732 W CHESTER RD 4 21 90 1 00 21 90

8442008 001 980 W BADILLO ST 4 21 90 1 00 21 90

8442 006 002 968 W BADILLO ST 4 21 90 1 00 21 90

8442 006 003 980 W BADILLO ST 4 21 90 1 00 21 90

8442 006 004 952 W BADILLO ST 4 21 90 1 00 21 90

84424008 005 944 W BADILLO ST 4 21 90 1 00 21 90

84424006 006 936 W BADILLO ST 4 21 90 1 00 21 90

8442 006 007 928 W BADILLO ST 4 21 90 1 00 21 90

8442 008 009 912 W BADILLO ST 4 21 90 1 00 21 90

8442 006 014 931 W GROVECENTER ST 4 21 90 1 00 21 90

8442 006 015 939 W GROVECENTER ST 4 21 90 1 00 21 90

8442 006016 945 W GROVECENTER ST 4 21 90 1 00 21 90

8442 006 017 955 W GROVECENTER ST 4 21 90 1 00 21 90

8442 006 018 961 W GROVECENTER ST 4 21 90 1 00 21 90

8442 006 019 971 W GROVECENTER ST 4 21 90 1 00 21 90

8442 006021 923 W GROVECENTER ST 4 21 90 1 00 21 90

8442 006 022 905 W GROVECENTER ST 4 21 90 1 00 21 90

8442 006024 918 W BADILLO ST 4 21 90 1 00 21 90

8442 007 001 978 W GROVECENTER ST 4 21 90 1 00 21 90

8442 007 002 970 W GROVECENTER ST 4 21 90 1 00 21 90

8442 007 003 954 W GROVECENTER ST 4 21 90 1 00 21 90

8442 007 004 948 W GROVECENTER ST 4 21 90 1 00 21 90

8442 007 005 936 W GROVECENTER ST 4 21 90 1 00 21 90

8442 007006 930 W GROVECENTER ST 4 21 90 1 00 21 90

8442 007 007 922 W GROVECENTER ST 4 21 90 1 00 21 90

8442 007 008 914 W GROVECENTER ST 4 21 90 1 00 21 90

BM2 007 009 904 W GROVECENTER ST 4 21 90 1 00 21 90

8408 001 034 710 WARROW HWY 5 10 00 59 00 590 00

8408 001 042 1422 N AZUSA AVE 5 10 00 15 00 150 00

8408 001 047 1414 N AZUSA AVE 5 10 00 150 00 1 500 00

8408 001 048 1408 N AZUSA AVE 5 10 00 12 00 120 00

8408001 049 1404 N AZUSA AVE 5 10 00 23 00 230 00

8408 021 001 1140 N AZUSA AVE 5 10 00 22 00 220 00

8408 021 002 1160 N CONWELL AVE 5 10 00 211 00 2 110 00

8408 021 004 827 W COVINA BLVD 5 10 00 36 00 360 00

8408 021 005 859 W COVINA BLVD 5 10 00 14 00 140 00

6408021 006 1108 N AZUSA AVE 5 10 00 25 00 250 00

2015 2016 Landscaping District No 1 Page 19 of 23

285

Page 285 of 352 
July 21, 2015



WILLDAN
Financial Services

8408021 012 SBus Unavailable 5 10 00 40 00 400 00

6408 021 021 1166 N AZUSA AVE 5 10 00 42 00 420 00

8408 021 022 1159 N CONWELL AVE 5 10 00 134 00 1 340 00

408022 001 Sdus Unavailable 5 10 00 14 00 140 00

840 022 002 1270 N AZUSA AVE 5 10 00 24 00 240 00

8408 022 003 Situs Unavailable 5 10 00 1 00 10 00

408 022 004 Situs Unavailable 5 10 00 17 00 170 00

408 022 005 1240 N AZUSA AVE 5 10 00 30 00 300 00

8408 022 006 1212 N AZUSA AVE 5 10 00 20 00 200 00

8408 022 007 1202 N AZUSA AVE 5 10 00 18 00 180 00

409 017 033 1211 N AZUSA AVE 5 10 00 18 00 160 00

8409 017 036 Situs Unavailable 5 10 00 1 00 10 00

8409017 037 1151 N AZUSA AVE 5 10 00 405 00 4 050 00
8409019 001 1477 N AZUSA AVE 5 10 00 20 00 200 00

8409 019022 942 W ARROW HWY 5 10 00 25 00 250 00

8409 019 023 960 WARROW HWY 5 10 00 181 00 1 810 00

8409 019024 1433 N AZUSA AVE 5 10 00 26 00 280 00

8409 019 025 1421 N AZUSA AVE 5 10 00 48 00 480 00

8409 019026 1453 N AZUSA AVE 5 10 00 28 00 280 00

8409 019 027 Situs Unavailable 5 10 00 65 00 650 00

8409 019 030 1261 N AZUSA AVE 5 10 00 174 00 1 740 00

8409019 031 1275 N AZUSA AVE 5 10 00 581 00 51810 00

8420 001 038 1045 N AZUSA AVE 5 10 00 669 00 8 690 00

8420 001 050 1101 N AZUSA AVE 5 10 00 137 00 1 370 00

8420 014 057 1011 W CYPRESS ST 5 10 00 17 00 170 00

8420 016 001 1045 N AZUSA AVE 5 10 00 32 00 320 00

8420 018 004 1045 N AZUSA AVE 5 10 00 44 00 440 00

8420 018 006 929 W CYPRESS ST 5 10 00 44 00 440 00

8420 016 008 971 N AZUSA AVE 5 10 00 31 00 310 00

8420 016 009 961 N AZUSA AVE 5 10 00 19 00 190 00

420 016 010 948 N AZUSA AVE 5 10 00 39 00 390 00

8420 016 011 919 N AZUSA AVE 5 10 00 17 00 170 00

8420 018 012 919 W CYPRESS ST 5 10 00 6 00 60 00

8420 018 014 905 N AZUSA AVE 5 10 00 10 00 100 00

8421 001 007 912 N AZUSA AVE 5 10 00 23 00 230 00

8421 001 010 928 N AZUSA AVE 5 10 00 41 00 410 00

8421 001 018 1000 N AZUSA AVE 5 10 00 91 00 910 00

421 001 419 845 W CYPRESS ST 5 10 00 27 00 270 00

8421 001 020 1070 N AZUSA AVE 5 10 00 24 00 240 00
421 t101 023 1054 N AZUSA AVE 5 10 00 58 00 580 00

8421 001 025 1040 N AZUSA AVE 5 10 00 61 00 610 00

8421 001 061 1000 N AZUSA AVE 5 10 00 251 00 2 510 00
8432 006009 835 W GLENTANA ST 5 10 00 5 00 50 00

432 008 013 801 W GLENTANA ST 5 10 00 8 00 80 00

432 006 014 781 W GLENTANA ST 5 10 00 7 00 70 00

8432008 015 Situs Unavailable 5 10 00 13 00 130 00

8432 008 016 Sltus Unavailable 5 10 00 3 00 30 00

8432 008 017 578 N AZUSA AVE 5 10 00 23 00 230 00

84324008 018 841 W GLENTANA ST 5 10 00 6 00 80 00

8432 M 0 19 827 W GLENTANA ST 5 10 00 10 00 100 00

8432008 021 809 W GLENTANA ST 5 10 00 8 00 80 00

8432 008 022 811 W GLENTANA ST 5 10 00 10 00 100 00

8432 015 001 612 N AZUSA AVE 5 10 00 12 00 120 00
432 015 008 807 W FRONT ST 5 10 00 10 00 100 00

2015 2016 Landscaping District No 1 Page 20 of 23

286

Page 286 of 352 
July 21, 2015



WILLDAN
Financial Services

8432 015 014 802 W FRONT ST 5 10 00 15 00 150 00

8432 015022 783 W FRONT ST 5 10 00 19 00 190 00

8432 015023 859 W FRONT ST 5 10 00 4 00 40 00

8432 015025 602 N AZUSA AVE 5 10 00 7 00 70 00

8432 015 026 Sltus Unavailable 5 10 00 2 00 20 00

8432 015 027 840 W FRONT ST 5 10 00 12 00 120 00

8432 015 028 818 W FRONT ST 5 10 00 12 00 120 00

8432 015 029 851 W FRONT ST 5 10 00 27 00 270 00

8432 01b 034 846 W FRONT ST 5 10 00 8 00 80 00

8432 015035 852 W FRONT ST 5 10 00 31 00 310 00

8432 015 037 Sous Unavailable 5 10 00 12 00 120 00

432 015 038 815 W FRONT ST 5 10 00 19 00 190 00

8432 016013 801 W SAN BERNARDINO RD 5 10 00 30 00 300 00

8432 016017 781 W SAN BERNARDINO RD 5 10 00 10 00 100 00

8432 018019 871 W SAN BERNARDINO RD 5 10 00 20 00 200 00

8432 018020 540 N AZUSA AVE 5 10 00 135 00 1 350 00

8432 018021 540 N AZUSA AVE 5 10 00 18 00 180 00

432 016025 820 W GLENTANA ST 5 10 00 25 00 250 00

8432 016 026 780 W GLENTANA ST 5 10 00 51 00 510 00

8432 018 027 825 W SAN BERNARDINO RD 5 10 00 47 00 470 00

432 032 028 402 N AZUSA AVE 5 10 00 17 00 170 00

8432 032 029 306 N AZUSA AVE 5 10 00 33 00 330 00

8432 032 030 816 W SAN BERNARDINO RD 5 10 00 65 00 650 00

8432 032 031 404 N AZUSA AVE 5 10 00 166 00 1 660 00

8432 032032 420 N AZUSA AVE 5 10 00 22 00 220 00

432 033 007 216 N AZUSA AVE 5 10 00 15 00 150 00

8432 033 008 206 N AZUSA AVE 5 10 00 103 00 1 030 00

8432 033 009 114 N AZUSA AVE 5 10 00 109 00 1 090 00

8432 033 010 100 N AZUSA AVE 5 10 00 22 00 220 00

8434 001 005 1009 W SAN BERNARDINO RD 5 10 00 38 00 380 00

434 001 008 Me Unavailable 5 10 00 9 00 90 00

8434 001 007 975 W SAN BERNARDINO RD 5 10 00 73 00 730 00

8434 001 008 513 N AZUSA AVE 5 10 00 132 00 1 320 00

8434 001 000 Sltus Unavailable 5 10 00 47 00 470 00

434 001 010 501 N AZUSA AVE 5 10 00 22 00 220 00

434 001 013 1017 W SAN BERNARDINO RD 5 10 00 8 00 80 00
8434 001 017 553 N AZUSA AVE 5 10 00 168 00 1 680 00

8434 001 019 Situs Unavailable 5 10 00 20 00 200 00

8434 018 001 107 N AZUSA AVE 5 10 00 13 00 130 00

8434 018 002 127 N AZUSA AVE 5 10 00 18 00 180 00

8434 018 003 919 W BADILLO ST 5 10 00 12 00 120 00

434 018 007 963 W BADILLO ST 5 10 00 14 00 140 00

8434 018 008 Situs Unavailable 5 10 00 14 00 140 00

8434 018 021 1085 W BADILLO ST 5 10 00 15 00 150 00

8434 018 031 1041 W BADILLO ST 5 10 00 89 00 890 00

8434 018 032 925 W BADILLO ST 5 10 00 51 00 510 00

8434 018 033 963 W BADILLO ST 5 10 00 60 00 600 00

8434 018 035 401 N AZUSA AVE 5 10 00 69 60 696 00

8434 018 042 963 W BADILLO ST 5 10 00 435 16 4 351 60

2015 2016 Landscaping District No 1 Page 21 of 23

287

Page 287 of 352 
July 21, 2015



THIS PAGE LEFT INTENTIONALLY BLANK

288

Page 288 of 352 
July 21, 2015



CITY OF COVINA

AGENDA ITEM COMMENTARY

MEETING DATE July 21 2015 ITEM NO PH 3

STAFF SOURCE Siobhan Foster Public Works Director

Kristen Weger Management Analyst

ITEM TITLE Public Hearing Adopt Resolutions Approving the Engineer s Report
for Levying Assessment on the Vehicle Parking District No 1 for

Fiscal Year 2015 16 and Confirming the Engineer s Report Dated
July 7 2015 and Ordering the Levying and Collection of Assessments
for Vehicle Parking District No 1 for Fiscal Year 2015 16

STAFF RECOMMENDATION

1 Conduct the public hearing and consider all testimony that may be forthcoming
2 Adopt Resolution No 15 7383 approving the Engineer s Report for levying assessment on

the Vehicle Parking District No 1 for fiscal year 2015 16 and
3 Adopt Resolution No 15 7384 confirming the Engineer s Report Dated July 7 2015 and

Ordering the Levying and Collection of Assessments for Vehicle Parking District No 1 for
Fiscal Year 2015 16

FISCAL IMPACT

Legally required engineering and advertising costs for Vehicle Parking District No 1 are

included in the fiscal year 2015 2016 Municipal Parking District budget fund 2700

Accordingly the proposed action has no impact on the General Fund

The assessment of properties within Vehicle Parking District No 1 under the current ad valorem
assessment rate special tax raises only a portion of the funds necessary to operate the District
necessitating the use of 7 621 in Municipal Parking District fund balance in fiscal year 2015 16
Without the use of fund balance to cover projected fiscal year 2015 16 expenses an increase to

the ad valorem assessment rate of 0 0875 per 100 of assessed property valuation would be
necessary and have to be submitted to a vote of the affected property owners

BACKGROUND

On July 7 2015 the City Council adopted Resolution No 15 7369 declaring the City s intention
to levy and collect assessments on Vehicle Parking District No 1 for fiscal year 2015 16 and
appointing Tuesday July 21 2015 at 7 30 p m in the Council Chamber 125 East College Street
Covina California as the time and place for hearing protests as to the question of levying and
collecting assessment on the Vehicle Parking District No 1 for Fiscal Year 2015 16 for fiscal
year 2015 16

In November 1996 California voters approved The Right to Vote on Taxes Act the State

Constitutional Amendment known as Proposition 218 At that time the existing Vehicle Parking

289

Page 289 of 352 
July 21, 2015



District No 1 assessments did not qualify for any of the tax or assessment exemption provisions
contained in the Constitutional Amendment and therefore property owner approval was required
to continue to ad valorem assessment of properties within in the District In 1997 the

continuation of the ad valorem assessment special tax rate of 0 0875 per 100 of assessed

property valuation was submitted to a vote of the affected property owners The ballots resulted

in 83 in favor of the continued assessment in compliance with the provisions of the
Constitution

Each year state law requires an Engineer s Report be prepared prior to levying assessments for
certain types of assessment districts Attached for review and consideration is the Engineer s

report for the Vehicle Parking District No 1 assessment for fiscal year 2015 2016
The assessment would provide funds for the operation and maintenance of existing public
parking lots as well as for the future acquisition of properties for additional parking lots as
needed The report recommends continuation of the ad valorem assessment rate of 0 0875 per

100 of assessed property valuation on the applicable properties within the District to provide
approximately 49 078 of revenue to this district There are a total of 167 properties with a total

assessed valuation of 56 089 968 The recommended rate has been in existence and unchanged

since 1982

The total projected fiscal year 2015 16 revenue for the Vehicle Parking District is 121 578 and

is comprised of the funds generated by District assessments sale of parking permits parking
meter revenues lease with Bank of America and other revenues including interest The total

projected fiscal year 2015 16 expenses for the fiscal year are 129 199 necessitating the use of
7 621 in prior fiscal years

fund balance While the Department of Public Works will make

every effort to minimize costs and not exceed available revenues it essential to point out that no
funding is expected to be accumulated for the future acquisition of properties for additional
parking and rehabilitation of existing parking lots

Table 1 Covina Vehicle Parking District No 1 Fiscal Year 2015 16 Summary

Budget Item Amount

Parking Permits 30 000

Property Rental 42 000

Other Revenue including interest 500

Proposed Assessments 49 078

Total Projected Revenue 121 578

Professional Technical Services 9 799

Property Services Utilities 72 700

Other Services Charges 500

Supplies 200

Interdepartmental Charges 46 000

Total Projected Expenditures 129 199

Use Prior Fiscal Years Fund Balance 7 621

ALTERNATIVES

The City Council may elect to pursue a rate increase to fully cover costs in Vehicle Parking
District No 1 and eliminate the use of Municipal Parking District fund balance An increase in

290

Page 290 of 352 
July 21, 2015



the ad valorem assessment special tax rate of 0 0875 per 100 of assessed property valuation
would need to be submitted to a vote of the affected property owners

EXHIBITS

A Resolution No 15 7383

B Resolution No 15 7384

C Engineer s Report

Respec submittehtfully
Siobhan Foster Director of Public Works

Public Works Department

291

Page 291 of 352 
July 21, 2015



RESOLUTION 15 7383

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF COVINA

CALIFORNIA APPROVING THE ENGINEER S REPORT FOR LEVYING

ASSESSMENT ON THE VEHICLE PARKING DISTRICT NO 1

FOR THE 2015 2016 FISCAL YEAR

WHEREAS the City of Covina California has a parking assessment district known as

VEHICLE PARKING DISTRICT NO 1 and

WHEREAS the provisions of the Vehicle Parking District Law of 1943 of the State of

California Part 1 of Division 18 Section 31500 et seq of the Streets and Highways Code of

said State require the Engineer to make and file with the Clerk of the City Council a report in

writing presenting certain matters relating to levying assessment on the Vehicle Parking District

No I for the fiscal year 2015 2016 as contemplated under the provisions of said Vehicle Parking

District Law of 1943 and

WHEREAS said Engineer pursuant to the requirements of said law did make and on the

7t day of July 2015 file in the office of the City Clerk who is ex officio Clerk of the City

Council of said City his report in writing as contemplated under the provisions of said Vehicle

Parking District Law of 1943 and

WHEREAS said City Clerk has presented the said report to the City Council of said

City and said City Council has proceeded to carefully examine inspect and consider the said

report and is satisfied with said report and with each and all of the items therein set forth

NOW THEREFORE THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF COVINA DOES

HEREBY RESOLVE DETERMINE AND ORDER AS FOLLOWS

Section 1 That the report of the Engineer of the City of Covina California bearing

date July 7th 2015 which said report was prepared and filed in conformity with the provisions

of the Vehicle Parking District Law of 1943 of the State of California Part 1 of Division 18

Section 31500 et seq of the Streets and Highways Code of said State and which said report

was filed in the office of the City Clerk of the City of Covina on July 7th 2015 be and the

same is hereby approved as so prepared presented and filed

Exhibit A 2 Pages
292

Page 292 of 352 
July 21, 2015



Section 2 That the City Clerk shall certify to the passage and adoption of this

resolution shall cause the same to be entered among the original resolutions of the City Council

of said City and shall make a minute of the passage and adoption thereof in the records of the

proceedings of the City Council of said City in the minutes of the meeting at which the same is

passed and adopted

ATTEST

APPROVED PASSED AND ADOPTED this day of 2015

John C King
Mayor

City Clerk

APPROVED AS TO FORM

City Attorney

293

Page 293 of 352 
July 21, 2015



RESOLUTION 15 7384

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF COVINA

CALIFORNIA CONFIRMING THE ENGINEER S REPORT DATED JULY 7 2015

AND ORDERING THE LEVYING AND COLLECTION OF ASSESSMENTS FOR

VEHICLE PARKING DISTRICT NO 1 FOR THE 2015 2016 FISCAL YEAR

WHEREAS the City of Covina California has a parking assessment district known as

VEHICLE PARKING DISTRICT NO 1 and

WHEREAS pursuant to the requirements of the Vehicle Parking District Law of 1943

of the State of California Part 1 of Division 18 Section 31500 et seq of the Streets and

Highways Code of said State the Engineer made and on the 7th day of July 2015 filed with the

Clerk of the City Council a report in writing presenting certain matters relating to levying the

assessment for Vehicle Parking District No 1 for the Fiscal Year 2015 2016 as contemplated

under the provisions of said Vehicle Parking District Law of 1943 and

WHEREAS said City Council did thereafter and on said 7th day of July 2015 pass its

Resolution of Intention No 15 7369 declaring its intention to levy and collect assessments for

Vehicle Parking District No 1 for the 2015 2016 Fiscal Year and

WHEREAS said City Council did on said Resolution 15 7369 fix and designate

Tuesday the 21st day of July 2015 at the hour of 7 30 P M of said day as the time for hearing

protests as to the question of levying and collecting assessments for Vehicle Parking District No

1 for the 2015 2016 Fiscal Year at the Council Chamber 125 East College Street in the City of

Covina California and

WHEREAS at the time and place above stated for hearing protests in reference to the

proposed
improvement and assessment all written and oral protests and objections were

presented and considered and

WHEREAS said City Council being fully advised in the premise does hereby proceed as

follows

NOW THEREFORE THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF COVINA DOES HEREBY

RESOLVE DETERMINE AND ORDER AS FOLLOWS

Exhibit B 3 Pages294

Page 294 of 352 
July 21, 2015



Section 1 That said Council does hereby approve confirm and adopt the said

Engineer s Report dated July 7 2015 and does hereby approve and confirm the assessment

proposed for said proposed improvement set forth and referred to in said report which said

report is now on file in the office of the City Clerk of said City open to inspection hereby

referred to and made a part hereof and said City Council does hereby also confirm and adopt the

respective instruments therein contained and designated therein as Specifications Exhibits

Diagram Estimate of Costs and Assessment all of which on file as aforesaid are hereby

incorporated herein and made a part hereof

Section 2 That said Council does hereby order and determine that the fiscal year

referred to in said Resolution of Intention 15 7369 shall be and the same is hereby fixed and

established as the period commencing on the 1 st day of July 2015 and ending on the 30th day of

June 2016 both dates inclusive as therein set forth and said Council does hereby levy the

proposed assessment of 0 0875 per 100 assessed property value in said report made to cover

the costs and of maintaining improvement of the parking lots in said district and provide funds

for acquisition of additional properties for parking lot purposes for the benefit of the properties

within said district as described in said Resolution of Intention 15 7369 and as fixed and

determined by said report dated July 7 2015 and the proposed assessment filed therein as

aforesaid in the office of the City Clerk of said City for the 2015 2016 Fiscal Year

Section 3 That the City Clerk of said City is hereby ordered to transmit or cause to

be transmitted to the County Auditor of Los Angeles County State of California as

contemplated under the provisions of the Vehicle Parking District Law of 1943 the Exhibits

and Assessment upon which levy is based and the County Tax Collector of said County who is

also the City Tax Collector for said City is hereby designated requested empowered

authorized instructed ordered and directed to make collection of all assessments shown in said

Assessment and to perform the acts and duties as are required by law of and to be performed by

the officer employee or persons so designated

Section 4 That the City Council hereby orders and directs the City Treasurer to place

into the Vehicle Parking District No 1 Fund all payments of assessments received from the

County Tax Collector and payments shall be made out of said special funds only for the purposes

provided for in said Vehicle Parking District Law of 1943

295

Page 295 of 352 
July 21, 2015



Section 5 The City Clerk shall certify to the passage and adoption of this resolution

shall cause the original of the same to be entered in the book of original resolutions of said city

and shall make a minute of this passage and adoption thereof in the records of the proceedings of

the City Council of said City in the minutes at which the same is passed and adopted

Section 6 That this resolution shall take effect immediately

APPROVED PASSED AND ADOPTED this day of 2015

EN0IWII

John C King
Mayor

City Clerk

APPROVED AS TO FORM

City Attorney

296

Page 296 of 352 
July 21, 2015



Clay of Covina

Vehicle Parking District No 1

2015 2016 ENGINEER S REPORT

Intent Meeting July 7 2015
Public Hearing July 21 2015

WILLDAN
Financial Services

Exhibit C 13 Pages

297

Page 297 of 352 
July 21, 2015



ENGINEER S REPORT AFFIDAVIT

Vehicle Parking District No 1

City of Covina

Los Angeles County State of California

This Report and the enclosed map defining the properties within the District identify the District
boundaries as they existed at the time of the passage of the Resolution of Intention Reference
is hereby made to the Los Angeles County Assessor s maps for a detailed description of the
lines and dimensions of parcels within the District The undersigned respectfully submits the
enclosed Report as directed by the City Council

Dated this day of 2015

Willdan Financial Services

Assessment Engineer

On Behalf of the City of Covina

By

Jose Ometeotl Project Manager

District Administration Services

By

Richard Kopecky
R C E 16742

298

Page 298 of 352 
July 21, 2015



This is to verify that on the Engineer s Report on fiscal year 2015 2016
Assessment for the Vehicle Parking District No 1 was received in the Office of the City Clerk in
accordance with Section 31500 31519 of the California Streets and Highways Code

City Clerk

299

Page 299 of 352 
July 21, 2015



TABLE OF CONTENTS

BACKGROUND 1

A CONSTITUTIONAL REQUIREMENTS 1

PLANS AND SPECIFICATIONS 2

V REVENUE AND EXPENSE STATEMENT 3

V ASSESSMENT RATES AND REVENUES 4

APPENDIX A DISTRICT DIAGRAM 5

APPENDIX B ASSESSMENT ROLL 6

300

Page 300 of 352 
July 21, 2015



WILLDAN
Financial services

L BACKGROUND

Vehicle Parking District No 1 hereafter referred to as District was created on

September 6 1955 in accordance with California Streets and Highways Code Sections
31500 31519 entitled Vehicle Parking District Law of 1943 The District was created to
provide a means for acquiring improving maintaining operating and administering the
off street parking facilities for downtown Covina Even though the District was organized
in 1955 it was not until 1960 that an assessment was levied and bonds were sold to
finance the purchase and improvement of two parking lots The District was created with
40 protest from property owners The current ad valorem assessment rate special tax
was established in 1982 at 0 0875 per 100 assessed value of the properties in this

District and is estimated to produce 49 078 of revenue in fiscal year 2015 2016

Attached in Appendix A is the list of properties that are currently in the District together
with assessed valuations There are a total of 167 properties with a total assessed

valuation of 56 089 698

Below are the current parking lots in this District with the corresponding space
distribution

West College St South 56 31 4 5 96

West College St North 55 42 5 15 117

150 West College 0 26 2 0 28

Cottage Dr 13 24 2 0 39

Italia St South 38 65 5 0 108

Second Ave North of College 4 9 1 0 14

S E Badillo Second 0 0 0 28 28

West Badillo 22 7 2 0 31

121 E Badillo 9 8 1 0 18

A CONSTITUTIONAL REQUIREMENTS

In November 1996 the California voters approved The Right To Vote On Taxes Act a

State Constitutional Amendment known as Proposition 218 which established Articles
XIIIC and MID in the State Constitution In the City Attorney s opinion the existing
Vehicle Parking District No 1 assessments did not qualify for any of the tax or
assessment exemption provisions contained in the Constitutional Amendment and

therefore property owner approval was required to continue the ad valorem assessment
of properties within the District In 1997 the continuation of the ad valorem assessment

special tax for the District was submitted to a vote of the affected property owners The

2015 2016 Vehicle Parking District No 1 Page 1 of 9

301

Page 301 of 352 
July 21, 2015



WILLDAN
Financial Services

ballots resulted in 83 in favor of the continued assessment in compliance with the
provisions of the Constitution

The Covina Municipal Code has the following provisions for properties within the District

a The properties are deemed to have complied with the off street parking
requirements of the Covina Municipal Code to the extent that the properties have
been originally assessed to provide for off street parking

b The properties receive additional credit toward off street parking compliance for
parking spaces purchased by the District from proceeds of the annual ad valorem
assessment for parking expansion of parking

C The properties that do not have adequate on site parking may also receive credit
toward compliance with parking requirements by contributing parking spaces on
another parcel to the District or by contributing money to the District sufficient for
the District to purchase the spaces necessary to meet the parking requirements
for such properties

d The parking requirement for each use is approximately 10 less than for

properties outside the District

The above Municipal Code provisions constitute special benefit to the properties within
the district that the properties outside the district do not have

M PLANS AND SPECIFICATIONS

Attached in Appendix A is a copy of the boundary map defining the properties within
Vehicle Parking District No 1 The original boundary diagram and the corresponding
current Los Angeles County Assessor s Maps for properties within the District are on file
in the City of Covina Engineering Division s office and by reference are made part of this
report

2015 2016 Vehicle Parking District No 1 Page 2 of 9

302

Page 302 of 352 
July 21, 2015



u WILLDAN
Financial Services

Y REVENUE AND EXPENSE STATEMENT

Fiscal Year 2015 2016 Revenue

Parking Permits 30 000

Property Rental 42 000

Parking Mater 500

Other Revenues including Interest
Assessment Pro sed 49 078

Total Revenue 121 578

Services Supplies

Repair and maintenance 17 700
County Admin Fee 100

Administrative Overhead 6 699

Engineering Services 3 000

Water 3 300

Electricity 12 500

Telephone 1 200

Landscaping 7 200

Maintenance Equipment Other 30 800

Parking Control 38 200

Supplies 200

Streets 7 800

Notices Printing 200

Promotion Advertising 300

Sub total 129 199

Capital Improvements 0

ital axpe

2015 2016 Vehicle Parking District No 1 Page 3 of 9

303

Page 303 of 352 
July 21, 2015



WiLLDAN
Financial services

Y ASSESSMENT RATES AND REVENUES

Although the fund balance from the prior fiscal years is enough to cover the expenses for
the 2015 2016 fiscal year there is a continuous need to have greater funds than the
expected routine expenses to provide funding for future acquisition of properties for
additional parking lots and rehabilitation of existing parking lots The Board of Parking
Board Commissioners has determined that continued ad valorem assessment tax
revenue is required to fund a portion of the Annual Expenses However it is also
necessary to accumulate additional funds for Capital Expenses that will eventually be
needed for future acquisitions and rehabilitation of existing parking facilities

This report contains a proposal to assess the properties in the existing Vehicle Parking
District to produce additional revenues necessary for annual operating expenses and
future acquisition of lots for parking and rehabilitation of existing parking lots The
existing annual ad valorem assessment rate of 0 0875 per 100 of assessed value

approved by the property owners in 1997 has not changed since 1982 It is not

necessary to submit the rate to the vote of the property owners if the rate is the same or
lower than the previous years

Recommended Rate for fiscal year 2015 2016

Assessed Value of Properties 100 per Assessed Value x 0 0875 Revenue

56 089 698 100 per assessed value x 0 0875 49 078 assessment revenue

2015 2016 Vehicle Parking District No 1 Page 4 of 9

304

Page 304 of 352 
July 21, 2015



APPENDIX DISTRICT DIAGRAM

to 1Iy
I

MA

I

P OF VEHICLE PARKING DISTRICT NO

J

WILLDAN
Financial Services

L
IT

sit
6 a I I

13

WILLDAN
Financial Services

L
ITgiY

2015 2016 Vehicle Parking District No 1 Page 5 of 9

sit
6 a I IgiY

2015 2016 Vehicle Parking District No 1 Page 5 of 9

305

Page 305 of 352 
July 21, 2015



VWWI LLDAN
Financial Services

APPENDIX B ASSESSMENT ROLL

The proposed parking district assessment roll for the fiscal year 2015 2016 is shown on the
following pages

0430 W 016 03210 151 E ITALIA ST 27 113 10 518 0 37 631 32 93

84304027 018 03210 159 E ITALIA ST 184 820 138 680 0 321 300 281 14

8430 027 027 03210 301 N 2ND AVE 281 918 101 988 0 383 888 335 90

8430 027 039 03210 135 E ITALIA ST 138 300 241 700 0 380 000 332 50

8430 027 040 03210 137 E ITALIA ST 153 000 232 000 0 385 000 338 88

84300227 041 03210 139 E ITALIA ST 145 880 200 940 0 348 800 303 45

8430427 042 03210 141 EITALIA ST 148 880 202 980 0 349 880 308 13

8430 027 043 03210 143 E ITALIA ST 150 348 207 570 0 357 918 313 18

8430 027 044 03210 145 E ITALIA ST 148 512 205 020 0 353 532 309 34

8430 027 045 03210 147 E ITALIA ST 149 940 207 080 0 357 000 312 38

8430027 048 03210 179 CLEMENTINE CT 149 940 207 080 0 357 000 312 38

8430 027 047 03210 177 CLEMENTINE CT 147 900 204 918 0 352 818 308 72

8430027 048 03210 175 CLEMENTINE CT 144 838 199 918 0 344 758 301 88

8430 027 049 03210 173 CLEMENTINE CT 142 490 210 830 0 353 120 308 98

8430027080 03210 171 CLEMENTINE CT 145 860 200 940 0 346 800 303 45

8430027 051 03210 183 CLEMENTINE CT 147 900 204 000 0 351 900 307 91

8430 027452 03210 181 CLEMENTINE CT 147 900 204 000 0 351 900 307 91

8430 W 053 03210 310 ORANGE BLOSSOM LN 159 324 220 320 0 379 844 332 19

8430 027054 03210 312 ORANGE BLOSSOM LN 151 980 209 100 0 381 080 315 95

8430 027055 03210 316 ORANGE BLOSSOM LN 148 512 205 020 0 353 532 309 34

8430 027058 03210 318 ORANGE BLOSSOM LN 148 512 205 020 0 353 532 309 34

8430 027 057 03210 320 ORANGE BLOSSOM LN 158 264 215 832 0 372 098 325 58

8430 027058 03210 322 ORANGE BLOSSOM LN 111 700 241 700 0 353 400 309 23

8430027 059 03210 324 ORANGE BLOSSOM LN 153 000 222 000 0 375 000 328 13

8430 027080 03210 316 PUMMELO PLAZA 158 100 218 588 0 378 888 329 80

8430027481 03210 318 PUMMELO PLAZA 182 180 223 380 0 385 580 337 37

8430 027 082 03210 320 PUMMELO PLAZA 150 980 208 080 0 359 040 314 18

8430 027083 03210 322 PUMMELO PLAZA 154 832 214 200 0 388 832 322 73

8430 027084 03210 324 PUMMELO PLAZA 158 080 217 872 0 373 932 327 19

8430 027088 03210 303 ORANGE BLOSSOM LN 40 575 0 0 40 575 35 50

8430 027 067 03210 305 ORANGE BLOSSOM LN 89 000 154 500 0 243 500 213 08

8430 027088 03210 307 ORANGE BLOSSOM LN 52 400 191 100 0 243 500 213 08

8430027489 03210 309 ORANGE BLOSSOM LN 89 000 154 500 0 243 500 213 08

8430027 070 03210 311 ORANGE BLOSSOM LN 89 000 154 500 0 243 500 213 08

8430027 071 03210 315 ORANGE BLOSSOM LN 144 500 245 500 0 390 000 341 25

8430 027 072 03210 317 ORANGE BLOSSOM LN 157 000 240 800 0 397 800 347 90

8430027 073 03210 319 ORANGE BLOSSOM LN 89 000 154 500 0 243 500 213 08

8430027 074 03210 321 ORANGE BLOSSOM LN 89 000 154 500 0 243 500 213 08

8430 027 075 03210 323 ORANGE BLOSSOM LN 89 000 154 500 0 243 500 213 08

8430 027 082 03210 325 ORANGE BLOSSOM LN 89 000 151 400 0 240 400 210 35

8430027083 03211 327 ORANGE BLOSSOM LN 157 000 220 500 0 377 500 330 31

2015 2016 Vehicle Parking District No 1 Page 6 of 9

306

Page 306 of 352 
July 21, 2015



WILLDAN
r Financial Services

8430027 M 03210 Slt Unavailwo 153 000 217 000 0 370 000 323 75

8430 027 W 03210 Skw Unnnilable 153 000 217 200 0 370 200 323 93

8430 027 M 10 Slew Unwellable 153 000 229 400 0 382 400 334 60

8430 077 M 03218 151 CITRON LN 195 500 196 000 0 391 500 342 56

8430027 100 03218 153 CITRON LN 191 000 192 000 0 383 000 335 13

8434027 101 03218 155 CITRON LN 184 000 184 600 0 368 600 322 44

8430 027 102 03216 167 CITRON LN 143 300 241 700 0 385 000 336 88

8430027 103 03218 169 CITRON LN 185 000 185 000 0 370 000 323 75

8434027 104 03218 161 CITRON LN 183 000 184 000 0 367 000 321 13

8430 027 105 03218 163 CITRON LN 197 500 200 000 0 397 500 347 81

8431 029001 03210 325 N CITRUS AVE 161 183 109 809 0 270 992 237 12

6431 029 002 03210 311 N CITRUS AVE 263 484 263 078 0 526 662 460 74

8431 029 003 03210 309 N CITRUS AVE 19 162 47 431 0 66 593 58 27

8431 029 018 03210 307 N CITRUS AVE 77 795 76 497 0 154 292 135 01

8431 029 020 03210 133 W COTTAGE DR 180 442 45 109 0 226 551 197 36

8431 029 021 03210 139 W COTTAGE DR 140 800 69 700 7 000 203 500 178 06

8431 029 022 03210 145 W COTTAGE DR 25 156 5 832 0 30 988 27 11

8431 029 023 03210 149 W COTTAGE DR 25 156 8 028 0 31 184 27 29

8431 029024 03210 153 W COTTAGE DR 25 156 5 054 0 30 210 28 43

8431 029 025 03210 181 W COTTAGE DR 25 156 5 832 0 30 988 27 11

8431 029428 03210 165 W COTTAGE DR 25 158 6 619 0 31 775 27 80

8431 049 033 03210 171 W COTTAGE DR 271 894 887 826 0 1 139 720 997 26

8431 029 034 03210 301 N CITRUS AVE 72 588 571 389 0 643 957 563 48

8431 029 900 03210 Slew Unavailable 70 442 0 0 70 442 61 84

8431 032 002 03210 155 W COLLEGE ST 155 159 64 221 0 209 380 183 21

84314032 003 03210 151 W COLLEGE ST 77 471 114 358 0 191 829 167 85

8431 032 007 03210 221 N CITRUS AVE 112 327 411 878 0 524 205 458 68

8431 032 008 03210 211 N CITRUS AVE 300 000 968 000 0 1 288 000 1 109 50

8431 032 M 03210 201 N CITRUS AVE 171 309 388 381 0 639 890 472 23

8431 032 014 03210 154 W COTTAGE DR 152 382 78 187 0 228 589 200 00

6431 032 016 03210 148 W COTTAGE DR 114 144 4 740 0 118 884 104 02

8431 032 017 03210 146 W COTTAGE DR 120 484 4 740 0 125 224 109 57

8431 032 018 03210 136 W COTTAGE DR 25 156 5 832 0 30 988 27 11

8431 032 019 03210 132 W COTTAGE DR 39 006 10 930 0 49 936 43 69

8431 032 023 03210 239 N CITRUS AVE 288 318 70 718 0 359 036 314 16

8431 032 024 03210 223 N CITRUS AVE 1 377 000 918 000 0 2 295 000 2 008 13

8431 42 029 03210 Skw UnavmWe 111 823 2 708 0 114 631 100 21

8431432 030 03210 110 W COTTAGE DR 224 659 125 291 0 349 960 306 21

6431 032 034 03210 175 W COLLEGE ST 89 225 3 888 0 93 114 81 47

8431 032 908 03210 Slew Urwwaiiable 206 209 0 0 206 209 180 43

8431 033 001 03210 145 N CITRUS AVE 138 718 139 826 0 278 544 243 73

8431 033 002 03210 143 N CITRUS AVE 79 349 224 839 0 304 188 268 16

8431 0334M 03210 141 N CITRUS AVE 19 299 35 701 0 55 000 48 13

8431 033 M 03210 139 N CITRUS AVE 19 299 40 257 0 59 558 52 11

8431 033 005 03210 137 N CITRUS AVE 36 997 38 987 0 73 964 64 72

8431 033 011 03040 140 W COLLEGE ST 307 590 1 105 891 0 1 413 481 1 236 80

8431 033 016 03040 150 N 3RD AVE 175 450 456 174 0 831 824 552 67

8431 033 019 03210 149 W BADILLO ST 63 811 47 602 0 111 413 97 49

2015 2016 Vehicle Parking District No 1 Page 7 of 9

307

Page 307 of 352 
July 21, 2015



WILLDAN
Financial Services

8431 033 021 03210 125 W BADILLO ST 64 826 239 880 0 304 706 266 62

8431 033 022 03210 115 W BADILLO ST 64 826 129 662 0 194 488 170 18

8431 033 023 03210 123 N CITRUS AVE 147 152 121 115 0 268 267 234 73

8431 033 024 03210 117 N CITRUS AVE 45 943 71 278 0 117 219 102 57

8431 093 025 03210 113 N CITRUS AVE 101 024 77 711 0 178 735 156 39

8431 033 M 03210 111 N CITRUS AVE 51 283 108 795 0 160 078 140 07

8431 0334 30 03210 129 N CITRUS AVE 152 382 318 225 0 470 807 411 76

8431 033 031 03210 125 N CITRUS AVE 26 136 55 606 0 81 742 71 52

843141133 032 03210 101 N CITRUS AVE 105 543 281 483 0 387 006 338 63

8431 033033 03040 186 W COLLEGE ST 78 842 152 224 0 230 868 202 01

8431 033034 03040 156 W SADILLO ST 201 021 310 756 0 511 777 447 80

8431 033 035 03040 158 W COLLEGE ST 287 183 534 947 0 822 130 719 36

8431 033 OW 03210 Sftw Unavailable 0 0 0 0 0 00

8431 033 802 03040 Skw Unavallable 0 0 0 0 0 00

8444 001 001 03210 107 S CITRUS AVE 499 388 277 437 0 776 825 679 72

8444 001 002 03210 117 S CITRUS AVE 173 319 0 0 173 319 151 65

8444 001 003 03210 118 W BADILLO ST 67 117 74 980 0 142 097 124 33

84444 01 005 03210 144 W BADILLO ST 66 538 108 057 0 174 595 152 77

8444 001 M 03210 150 W 13ADILLO ST 359 898 107 985 0 487 863 409 38

8444 001 007 03210 156 W BADILLO ST 627 448 281 438 0 888 884 777 77

8444001 018 03210 125 S CITRUS AVE 933 330 1 051 500 0 1 984 830 1 738 73

8444001 019 03210 141 S CITRUS AVE 177 943 123 022 0 300 965 263 34

8444001 020 03040 166 W SADILLO ST 284 000 416 000 0 700 000 812 50

6444 001 901 03210 Skw Unevalk le 76 076 0 0 78 078 88 57

8444 008 001 03040 203 S CITRUS AVE 221 862 145 390 0 367 252 321 35

8444 008 M 03040 211 S CITRUS AVE 215 068 237 707 0 452 775 396 18

8444 008 003 03040 215 S CITRUS AVE 156 013 124 809 0 280 822 245 72

8444006018 03040 207 S CITRUS AVE 30 040 79 614 0 109 854 95 95

8445 001 012 03210 112 E ITALIA ST 42 050 78 340 0 120 390 105 34

6445 001 013 03210 236 N CITRUS AVE 77 711 202 083 0 279 774 244 80

8445 001 014 03210 230 N CITRUS AVE 90 111 145 732 0 235 843 206 36

8446 001 015 03210 218 N CITRUS AVE 169 791 113 192 0 282 983 247 81

8446001 016 03210 214 N CITRUS AVE 80 229 66 855 0 147 084 128 70

8445 001 017 03210 210 N CITRUS AVE 462 455 326 036 0 788 491 869 93

8446001 018 03210 200 N CITRUS AVE 230 613 288 269 0 518 882 454 02

8446001 024 03210 163 E COLLEGE ST 276 460 300 690 0 577 150 505 01

8445 WI M 03210 159 E COLLEGE ST 374 184 207 902 0 582 086 509 33

8445 001405 03210 114 E ITALIA ST 97 595 0 0 97 595 85 40

8446 001 913 03210 125 E COLLEGE ST 90 551 0 0 90 551 79 23

8445 001 916 03210 233 N 2ND AVE 84 530 0 0 84 530 73 98

8445 001 918 03210 151 E COLLEGE ST 58 819 0 0 56 819 49 72

8446001 919 03210 Skw Unavailable 0 0 0 0 0 00

8446001 M 03210 Slew Unava tWe 0 0 0 0 0 00

8445009 001 03210 160 E COLLEGE ST 98 745 95 432 0 194 177 169 90

8445009 002 03210 146 E COLLEGE ST 32 789 66 732 0 99 501 87 06

8446009 003 03210 140 E COLLEGE ST 190 815 187 097 0 377 912 330 67

8445009 006 03210 110 E COLLEGE ST 158 397 112 628 0 271 025 237 15

8446009 007 03210 134 N CITRUS AVE 29 452 29 842 0 59 294 1 68

2015 2016 Vehicle Parking District No 1 Page 8 of 9

308

Page 308 of 352 
July 21, 2015



VWI LLDAN
Financial Services

8445409 009 03210 130 N CITRUS AVE 78 158 85 278 0 141 436 123 76

8446009 012 03210 112 N CITRUS AVE 89 937 0 0 89 937 78 89

8446009 013 03210 114 N CITRUS AVE 127 998 246 331 0 373 329 326 88

8445 009 014 03210 118 N CITRUS AVE 127 998 245 331 0 373 329 328 66

8446 009027 03210 139 E BADILLO ST 223 737 150 001 0 373 738 327 02

8446009 035 03210 128 N CITRUS AVE 38 432 58 534 0 98 988 84 85

8445 009038 03210 122 N CITRUS AVE 345 922 230 613 0 576 535 504 47

8446009 040 03210 132 E COLLEGE ST 89 931 38 793 0 128 724 112 83

84454009 042 03210 175 E SADILLO ST 793 809 396 902 0 1 190 711 1 041 87

8446009 043 03210 100 N CITRUS AVE 735 767 1 944 577 0 2 880 344 2 345 30

8445 009 901 03210 170 E COLLEGE ST 94 393 0 0 94 393 82 59

8446009 908 03210 Skus Unavailable 0 0 0 0 0 00

8446 009 909 03210 114 E COLLEGE ST 174 517 0 0 174 517 152 70

8445 009 911 03210 Skus Unavailable 0 0 0 0 0 00

8445 009 912 03210 Skus Urmallable 0 0 0 0 0 00

8446010402 03210 138 E 13ADILLO ST 301 920 75 480 0 377 400 330 23

8446 010 003 03210 134 E BADILLO ST 301 920 75 480 0 377 400 330 23

8445 010004 03210 126 E BADILLO ST 47 213 21 844 0 89 057 80 42

8446 010005 03210 120 E BADILLO ST 228 480 97 920 0 328 400 285 80

8445 010 008 03210 114 E BADILLO ST 225 447 189 442 0 394 889 345 53

8445 010009 03040 124 S CITRUS AVE 652 000 216 000 0 888 000 759 60

8445 010 019 03210 100 S CITRUS AVE 259 989 686 071 0 828 080 722 80

8446010011 03210 Skus Unmilable 0 0 0 0 0 00

8446010811 03210 Skus Unavailable 0 0 0 0 0 00

8445 010 812 03210 Skus Una AlIsMe 0 0 0 0 0 00

8446 010 812 03210 Skus Unavaiable 0 0 0 0 0 00

2015 2016 Vehicle Parking District No 1 Page 9 of 9

309

Page 309 of 352 
July 21, 2015



THIS PAGE LEFT INTENTIONALLY BLANK

310

Page 310 of 352 
July 21, 2015



CITY OF COVINA

AGENDA ITEM COMMENTARY

MEETING DATE July 21 2015 ITEM NO NB 1

STAFF SOURCE Siobhan Foster Director of Public Works

Kristen Weger Management Analyst

ITEM TITLE Establish Water Conservation Target of 281 o Authorize City Manager to
Declare a Level 2 Water Supply Shortage and Implement Level 2 Water
Supply Shortage Measures as Contained in Covina Municipal Code
Chapter 13 06 Water Conservation Authorize the City Manager to
Reallocate Funds within the Department of Public Works Approved Fiscal

Year 2015 16 Budget and Purchase One 1 000 Gallon Water Trailer from

United Rentals at Cost Not to Exceed 11 467 and Direct Department of

Public Works to Return with Additional Water Conservation Proposals As

Needed

STAFF RECOMMENDATION

1 Establish a water conservation target of 28

2 Authorize the City Manager to declare a Level 2 Water Supply Shortage and implement
Level 2 Water Supply Shortage Measures as contained in Covina Municipal Code CMC
Chapter 13 06 Water Conservation

3 Authorize the City Manager to reallocate 11 467 within the Department of Public Works

approved fiscal year 2015 16 budget from Water Utility Production and Storage Licenses

and Taxes account no 6010 5060 53600 to Water Utility Transmission and Distribution

Small Tool and Minor Equipment account no 6010 5080 54850 and purchase of one

1 000 gallon water trailer from United Rentals at a cost not to exceed 11 467 and

4 Direct the Department of Public Works to return with additional water conservation

proposals if sufficient progress towards conservation target is not achieved

FISCAL IMPACT

There is no direct fiscal impact from the proposed implementation of Level 2 Water Supply
Shortage Measures as contained in CMC Chapter 13 06 Water Conservation although strict

customer adherence to the mandatory restrictions contained therein is however expected to

result in reduced water sales and Water Utility revenue The approved fiscal year 2015 16

revenue budget for Water Sales Retail account no 6010 5060 46100 is 8 900 000 reflects

anticipated conservation efforts and is extremely conservative as compared to estimated fiscal
year 2014 15 total revenue of 10 823 928

Following the reallocation of 11 467 within the Department of Public Works approved fiscal

year 2015 16 budget from Water Utility Production and Storage Licenses and Taxes account

no 6010 5060 53600 to Water Utility Transmission and Distribution Small Tool and Minor

Equipment account no 6010 5080 54850 sufficient funding for the purchase of one 1 000

311

Page 311 of 352 
July 21, 2015



gallon water trailer will be available in the Small Tool and Minor Equipment account no 6010

5080 54850 The proposed reallocation of funds is as follows

and Taxes 6010 5060 53600
Water Utility Transmission and Distribution
Small Tool and Minor Equipment 6010 5080 5 000 12 000 17 000

54850

The City Manager is authorized to reallocate appropriations between departmental activities
Any adjustment increase decrease to the approved budget however requires City Council
approval and the adoption of the appropriate resolution As the proposed reallocation of funds

within the Department of Public Works approved fiscal year 2015 16 budget does not amend the

budget no City Council approval or resolution is required

There is no General Fund impact associated with this item

BACKGROUND

On July 7 2009 the City Council adopted Ordinance No 09 1973 amending CMC Chapter 13

pertaining to water conservation Exhibit A In June 2008 in response to statewide drought

conditions the Metropolitan Water District of Southern California MWD encouraged and

subsequently required member agencies to adopt local ordinances to promote the efficient

utilization of available water resources

Ordinance No 09 1793 establishes permanent water conservation requirements as contained in

CMC Section 13 06 040 Permanent Water Conservation Requirements that are in effect at all

times including

Limiting automatic irrigation system use to before 9 00 a m and after 5 00 p m
Limiting the time an automatic irrigation station may run to 15 minutes per day
Prohibiting the washing down of hard or paved surfaces
Requiring re circulating water for water fountains and decorative water features
Serving drinking water for restaurant customers upon request only
Providing commercial lodging customers with option to decline daily linen services and
Requiring new car wash and commercial laundry establishments to install water

recirculation systems

Ordinance No 09 1793 also includes a series of progressively restrictive mandates that can
become effective should various water supply shortage conditions exist The restrictions range

from limiting landscape irrigation to a specific number of days and requiring leaks or service line
breaks to be repaired within 72 hours under a Level 1 Water Supply Shortage to generally
prohibiting all automated landscape irrigation and requiring leaks and service line breaks to be
repaired within 24 hours under a Level 3 water supply shortage

On May 23 2013 the Interim Director of Public Works declared a Level 1 Water Supply
Shortage due to ongoing drought conditions and a reduced water supply from the City s primary

water source In addition to the permanent water conservation requirements contained in CMC

312

Page 312 of 352 
July 21, 2015



Section 13 06 040 Permanent Water Conservation Requirements this action made the

conservation measures contained in CMC Chapter 13 06 050 Level 1 Water Supply Shortage
effective immediately including

Limiting landscape irrigation to three days per week Monday Wednesday and

Saturday between April and October and one day per week between November and
March and

Requiring leaks and service line breaks to be repaired within 72 hours

Enforcement in accordance with CMC Section 13 06 100 Penalties and Violations was also

implemented at this time and allows violations of the Water Conservation Ordinance to be

prosecuted as a misdemeanor or in lieu of prosecution as a misdemeanor any violation may
result in a penalty being assessed to a person s water bill including

First Violation City will issue written warning and deliver copy of Ordinance No 09
1793 by mail or hand delivery to property
Second Violation A second violation within the preceding 12 calendar months is
punishable by the levying of a non compliance assessment of 50 upon the responsible
person s water bill

Third Violation A third violation within the preceding 12 calendar months is punishable
by the levying of a non compliance assessment of 100 upon the responsible person s

water bill and

Fourth and Subsequent Violations A fourth and any subsequent violation is punishable
by the levying of a non compliance assessment of 250 upon the responsible person s
water bill

In addition to or in place of any non compliance assessments the City may also install a water
flow restrictor device of approximately one gallon per minute capacity for services up to one and
one half inch size and comparatively sized restrictors for larger services 48 hours after written

notice of intent to install a flow restrictor is issued The City may also discontinue a water
customer s service for a willful violation of mandatory conservation measures contained in CMC
Chapter 13 06 Water Conservation

On July 15 2014 the State Water Resources Control Board State Water Board made a

determination that an emergency exists due to severe drought conditions and adopted emergency
regulations that require water agencies in the state to impose numerous conservation measures

and water waste prohibitions including the implementation of water shortage contingency plans
that include mandatory restrictions on the number of watering days As Covina had previously
declared a Level 1 Water Supply Shortage on May 23 2013 and limited landscape irrigation to
three days per week between April and October and one day per week between November and
March no further water conservation measures were implemented at that time

Current Issue

On March 17 2015 the State Water Board adopted expanded emergency water conservation

regulations Prohibitions on water usage were first adopted by the State Water Board in 2014

and the new and expanded regulations went into effect on March 27 2015 The City of Covina

313

Page 313 of 352 
July 21, 2015



has already implemented the water conservation measures required by the Board with the
exception of the prohibition on the irrigation of turf 48 hours following a measurable rainfall

As drought conditions have worsened in California Governor Brown has issued a number of

executive orders calling for extraordinary water conservation measures On April 1 2015

Governor Brown issued Executive Order B 29 15 Exhibit B requiring statewide mandatory

water restrictions for the first time in history The Executive Order called for specific measures

to be developed and enforced by the Department of Water Resources the California Energy
Commission and the State Water Board including directing the State Water Board to implement
mandatory water reductions in cities and towns throughout California to reduce water usage by
25

On May 5 2015 the State Water Board adopted an emergency regulation to achieve the specific

provisions of the April 1 Executive Order including the mandatory 25 stateside reduction in

potable urban water use between June 2015 and February 2016 To reach the statewide 25

reduction mandate the emergency regulation assigns each urban water supplier serving more
than 3 000 connections a conservation standard that ranges between 4 and 36 based on their

residential gallons per capita per day R GPCD for the months of July to September 2014 as

shown on the following table Covina s mandatory water reduction target is 28 Tier 7

Table 1 Conservation Standard for Urban Water Suppliers Source State Water Resources Control

Board

Collectively urban water suppliers should achieve a 25 reduction in potable water use

statewide This equates to approximately 1 2 million acre feet AF over the nine month period

The State Water Board can issue informational orders conservation orders or cease and desist

orders to California water suppliers for failure to meet their conservation standard Water

agencies that violate cease and desist orders are subject to a civil liability of up to 10 000 per

day Since the emergency regulations are in effect from June 2015 through February 2016 the
theoretical maximum penalty for Covina could reach 2 74 million

The State Water Board also adopted the following new prohibitions

Irrigation with potable water or ornamental turf on public street medians

Irrigation with potable water outside of newly constructed homes and buildings not in
accordance with emergency regulations or other requirements established by the Building

Reserve 5 4

0 64 9 27 8

65 79 9 23 12

80 94 9 42 16

95 109 9 61 20

110 129 9 44 24

130 169 9 81 28

170 214 9 61 32

215 612 0 67 36

Collectively urban water suppliers should achieve a 25 reduction in potable water use

statewide This equates to approximately 1 2 million acre feet AF over the nine month period

The State Water Board can issue informational orders conservation orders or cease and desist

orders to California water suppliers for failure to meet their conservation standard Water

agencies that violate cease and desist orders are subject to a civil liability of up to 10 000 per

day Since the emergency regulations are in effect from June 2015 through February 2016 the
theoretical maximum penalty for Covina could reach 2 74 million

The State Water Board also adopted the following new prohibitions

Irrigation with potable water or ornamental turf on public street medians

Irrigation with potable water outside of newly constructed homes and buildings not in

accordance with emergency regulations or other requirements established by the Building

314

Page 314 of 352 
July 21, 2015



Standards Commission and the Department of Housing and Community Development

and

Using potable water to wash sidewalks and driveways

On April 14 2015 MWD issued a water supply allocation plan WSAP to reduce its water
deliveries by 15 for the year beginning July 1 2015 Under the WSAP MWD customers

member agencies including the Three Valleys Municipal Water District TVMWD must

reduce their fiscal year 2015 16 water use
by 15 from baseline levels a two year average from

actual water
demand data FY 2012 13 and FY 2013 14 On July 1 2015 the TVMWD Board

of Directors subsequently approved its WSAP for member agencies including Covina The

TVMWD WSAP uses the same two year base allocation for its retail member agencies

allocations

MWD member agencies including TVMWD that exceed their allocated supply will face
surcharges of 1 480 to 2 960 AF which is approximately two to three times the normal cost of
imported water This surcharge is designed to target excessive water use Funds collected from

the surcharge will go toward MWD s water management fund and be used for additional

conservation and water supplies

Once the WSAP is implemented by MWD TVMWD s billing process is expected to remain the

same At the end of any 12 month allocation period June 30 TVMWD will receive an invoice
from MWD that includes an assessment of penalties if TVMWD s allocation has been exceeded

TVMWD will then look at the total imported water purchases based upon the monthly MWD
invoices to TVMWD and determine which agencies have exceeded their individually assigned
allocation Based upon this determination TVMWD will assess penalties in accordance with its

policy on penalty rates and charges If penalties are incurred penalty charges will be reflected
during the following monthly billing period Conversely if no penalties are assessed to
TVMWD from MWD after a 12 month allocation period no penalties will be assessed to any
individual retail member agency even if that agency exceeded its individual allocation

Consistent with current TVMWD practice and the requirements of the WSAP imported water

purchases will be summarized and reported to the retail member agencies and the TVMWD

Board on a monthly basis This information will help TVMWD and its retail member agencies
monitor and evaluate water use demands project annual usage and avoid WSAP mentalities

where possible

City of Covina Water Production

On June 16 2015 the Department of Public Works updated the City Council on the status of the
City s fiscal year 2014 15 water production and conveyed the Department s fiscal year 2015 16

water production strategy The 2015 16 strategy is to maximize the use of Covina Irrigating
Company CIC water at a cost of 495 AF while minimizing the use of imported water Exhibit
Q In fiscal year 2015 16 MWD water will cost

315

Page 315 of 352 
July 21, 2015



Table 2 CY 2016 Imported Water Costs MWD Water through TVMWD

Tier 1 918

Tier 2 1052

Rates shown arefor calendar year 2016 January 2016 to December 2016

The final water production quantities for fiscal year 2014 15 are now available and shown below

with fiscal year 2013 14 data included for comparison

Table 3 FY 2014 15 Total Water Production in AF

Covina produced 5 400 AF of water in fiscal year 2014 15 an 11 reduction from the 6 060 AF

produced in fiscal
year 2013 14 Additionally Covina purchased 971 AF of imported water in

fiscal
year 2014 15 a 32 reduction from the amount purchased from MWD through TVMWD

in fiscal year 2013 14

Compliance with Water Reduction Target Statewide

The compliance period for 25 statewide conservation began on June 1 2015 and ends on

February 29 2016 Each month urban water suppliers will report their total potable water

production total production to the State Water Board To determine if a water supplier is on

track for meeting their conservation standard the State Water Board will compare the supplier s

reported total production with the supplier s total production for the same month in 2013 For

example June 2015 total production will
be compared to June 2013 total production The

following chart shows the compliance period and baseline by reporting month

Table 4 Compliance Period and Baseline by Reporting Month

Reporting month
2013 baseline Jun 13 I Jul 13 I Aug 13 I Sep 13 I Oct 13 I Nov 13 I Dec 13 I Jan 13 I Feb 13

Reporting month year for assessing compliance with mandatory statewide 25 conservation standard

2013 baseline for assessing mandatory statewide conservation standard

CIC Met TVMWD Total CIC McVTVMWD Total

July 443 161 604 395 211 606

August 431 199 630 461 121 582

September 468 132 600 399 150 549

October 436 106 542 381 143 524

November 275 177 452 307 139 446

December 369 49 418 289 37 326

January 367 63 430 333 11 344

February 338 34 372 354 0 354

March 355 52 407 331 67 398

April 331 138 469 340 85 425

May 434 122 556 401 7 408

Jose 386 194 580 438 0 438

Total 4633 1427 6060 4429 971 5400

Covina produced 5 400 AF of water in fiscal year 2014 15 an 11 reduction from the 6 060 AF

produced in fiscal
year 2013 14 Additionally Covina purchased 971 AF of imported water in

fiscal
year 2014 15 a 32 reduction from the amount purchased from MWD through TVMWD

in fiscal year 2013 14

Compliance with Water Reduction Target Statewide

The compliance period for 25 statewide conservation began on June 1 2015 and ends on

February 29 2016 Each month urban water suppliers will report their total potable water

production total production to the State Water Board To determine if a water supplier is on

track for meeting their conservation standard the State Water Board will compare the supplier s

reported total production with the supplier s total production for the same month in 2013 For

example June 2015 total production will
be compared to June 2013 total production The

following chart shows the compliance period and baseline by reporting month

Table 4 Compliance Period and Baseline by Reporting Month

Reporting month
2013 baseline Jun 13 I Jul 13 I Aug 13 I Sep 13 I Oct 13 I Nov 13 I Dec 13 I Jan 13 I Feb 13

Reporting month year for assessing compliance with mandatory statewide 25 conservation standard

2013 baseline for assessing mandatory statewide conservation standard

316

Page 316 of 352 
July 21, 2015



Beyond June the State Water Board will track compliance on a cumulative basis Cumulative

tracking means that conservation savings will be added together from one month to the next and

compared to the amount of water used in the same months in 2013 For example the cumulate

percent savings for September 2015 would be calculated as follows

Total Production for June July August September 2015
1

Total Production for June July August September 2013

This tracking will look like the sample table below

Table 5 Sample Cumulative Tracking of Total Water Production

1000 800 20 20

1500 1050 30 26

1200 1020 15 22

900 825 8 20

Compliance with Water Reduction Target City of Covina and Proposed Declaration of Level 2
Water Supply Shortage

To date Covina has submitted water production data for June Compliance with the 28 water

reduction target is 25 as shown below

Table 6 Covina Cumulative Tracking of Total Water Production

Based on the fact that fiscal
year 2014 15 water production was

down 11 from the fiscal year

2013 14 Table 3 and June 2015 water production was down 25 in comparison to June 2013

production Table 6 Covina needs to take further action to meet its 28 water reduction target

At this time the Department of Public Works is seeking authorization for the City Manager to
declare a Level 2 Water Supply Shortage and implement Level 2 Water Supply Shortage
Measures as contained in Covina Municipal Code CMC Chapter 13 06 Water Conservation

Highlights of the Level 2 Water Supply Shortage Restrictions are summarized below

Table 7 Level 2 Water Supply Shortage Restrictions

Wig days per week

2 summer
Wednesday Saturday

1 winter

Night time irrigation 4

317

Page 317 of 352 
July 21, 2015



No irrigation runoff I

No washing driveways sidewalks
Obligation to fix leaks breaks or malfunctions 48 hours after notification

Filling or re filling ornamental lakes or ponds Prohibited except as needed to sustain aquatic life

Prohibited except when using handheld bucket or
Vehicle washing hose with shut off nozzle commercial facilities

must utilize recirculating water system
Filling or re filling residential swimming Re filling of more than 1 foot initial filling with

pools seas notable water prohibited

Summer season is defined as April l to October 31

CMC Section 13 06 080 Procedures for Notification of Water Supply Shortage specifies that
the existence of Level 2 water supply shortage conditions will take effect on the tenth day after
the date the shortage is declared Within five days following the declaration of the shortage
level the Director of Public Works must publish a notice of the declaration of water supply
shortage in the newspaper used for publication of official notices post the notice in the same

location and manner as other official notices of the City are posted and use whatever means are
reasonably available including but not limited to City s website the emergency telephone

notification system and regular billing statements to notify customers of the shortage
declaration

The Department of Public Works will vigorously promote water conservation and the Level 2
Water Supply Shortage Restrictions through community outreach and education and is
participating in the TVMWD regional communication effort with other member agencies that
have already implemented more stringent water restrictions An ad hoc committee is currently
working with TVMWD staff to develop consistent messaging and a regional conservation

website The Department of Public Works will also be posting informational signs in medians
throughout the City explaining that watering is not occurring due to the new State Water Board
regulations

Additional Proposed Water Conservation Steps

The Department of Public Works is continuously evaluating further ways to reduce water usage
and will bring strategies forward for City Council consideration as needed To promote

conservation efforts the Department of Public Works is proposing to purchase one 1 000 gallon

water trailer from United Rentals at a cost not to exceed 11 467 for use by the Water Division

The trailer is proposed to be used in at least two manners The Water Section will use the water

trailer to re capture water used to flush the approximate 160 dead ends in the City s water
distribution system The City flushes each dead end annually at a rate of approximately 200
gallons per minute for 5 minutes utilizing about 1 000 gallons of water for each flush Using the
water trailer personnel can re capture and apply the water to City parks street trees or other
locations in need of water This could facilitate the re use of approximately 160 000 gallons of
water annually

The flushing helps remove stale water Much of our distribution system is designed with loops

or interconnected grids which keep water constantly moving Some areas however have

dead ends where water moves slowly and sits for longer
periods of time Such dead end mains

318

Page 318 of 352 
July 21, 2015



need to be flushed to ensure the presence of fresh water with sufficient dissolved oxygen

disinfectant levels and an acceptable taste and smell

The Water Division may also use the water trailer to re capture water during the repair of line
breaks When Water Crews need to relieve pressure on a line to facilitate repair they may bleed
water from the distribution system by opening a fire hydrant Using the water trailer personnel
can re capture the hydrant water and apply the water to locations in need of water

To procure the 1 000 gallon water trailer the Department of Public Works Equipment

Maintenance Division initiated an informal bid procedure in accordance with CMC Section

2 20 170 Informal Bid Procedure since the estimated value of the water trailer is greater than

10 000 and less than 25 000 The following informal bids were received

Wyl a Manufwbu ng Co Oklahoma City OK 9 964

United Rentals Montclair CA 11 467

WACCo p Pump8 Pittsburgh PA 12 185

C I Equipment Tucson AZ 12 345

Does not include tax freight

Following review of the informal bids the Department of Public Works recommends the water
trailer be purchased from United Rentals of Montclair California as this would facilitate the

efficient completion of any warranty work required on the unit once in use CMC Section

2 20 080B Bidding Required Exemptions provides in part that procurement by
noncompetitive proposals may be made when at least one of the following circumstances

applies

1 The supply service or equipment is available from only one source
2 The public exigency or emergency for the supply service or equipment will not permit a

delay resulting from competitive selection
3 After solicitation of a number of sources competition is determined inadequate

4 The amount involved is 10 000 or less or

5 The services being procured are professional or specialized services as identified within
CMC 2 20 175

In this case Item 3 is applicable There are not an adequate number of local suppliers that would

be able to perform warranty work on the equipment in a timely manner

The Department of Public Works will monitor compliance with the mandatory 28 water

reduction target on a monthly basis and return to the City Council with additional water
conservation proposals if sufficient progress towards conservation target is not achieved

following the implementation of Level 2 Water Supply Shortage Measures

ALTERNATIVES

At least two alternatives are available to the City Council First the City Council may not
authorize the City Manager to declare a Level 2 Water Supply Shortage and implement Level 2
Water Supply Shortage Measures as contained in Covina Municipal Code CMC Chapter 13 06
Water Conservation This action may jeopardize Covina s ability to achieve compliance with

the mandatory 28 water reduction target Since the emergency regulations are in effect from

319

Page 319 of 352 
July 21, 2015



June 2015 through February 2016 the theoretical maximum penalty for Covina could reach
2 74 million

Secondly the City Council may direct the City Manager to declare a Level 3 Water Supply
Shortage and implement Level 3 Water Supply Shortage Measures as contained in CMC Section
13 06 070 Level 3 Water Supply Shortage Emergency Condition A Level 3 Water Supply
Shortage condition exists when a significant reduction in consumer demand is necessary to

maintain sufficient water supplies for public health and safety Level 3 Water Supply Shortage
Measures prohibit landscape irrigation among other restrictions

EXMITS

A Covina Municipal Code Chapter 13 06 Water Conservation

B Executive Order B 29 15

C Item No CC 8 June 16 2015 City Council Agenda
D State Water Board Fact Sheet Emergency Conservation Regulation Assessing urban

water supplier compliance with the mandatory conservation standards

Respectfully submitted

i

6a
Siobhan Foster Director of Public Works

Public Works Department

320

Page 320 of 352 
July 21, 2015



ORDINANCE NO 09 1973

AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY

OF COVINA CALIFORNIA AMENDING TITLE 13 OF THE COVINA

MUNICIPAL CODE PERTAINING TO WATER SERVICES PROVIDED

BY THE CITY AND WATER CONSERVATION

THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF COVINA CALIFORNIA DOES HEREBY

ORDAIN AS FOLLOWS

Section 1 Chapter 13 06 of Title 13 of the Covina Municipal Code is hereby added
to read as follows

Chapter 13 06

WATER CONSERVATION

Sections

13 06 010 Purpose and Intent

13 06 020 Definitions

13 06 030 Application

13 06 040 Permanent Water Conservation Requirements Prohibition Against Waste

13 06 050 Level 1 Water Supply Shortage
13 06 060 Level 2 Water Supply Shortage
13 06 070 Level 3 Water Supply Shortage Emergency Condition
13 06 080 Declaration and Notification of Water Supply Shortage
13 06 090 Hardship Waiver
13 06 100 Penalties and Violations

13 06 010 Purpose and Intent A The purpose of this chapter is to establish a

water conservation and supply shortage program that will reduce water consumption within the
city of Covina s jurisdiction through conservation enable effective water supply planning assure
reasonable and beneficial use of water prevent waste of water and maximize the efficient use of

water within the city of Covina to avoid and minimize the effect and hardship of water shortage
to the greatest extent possible

B This chapter establishes permanent water conservation standards intended to alter

behavior related to water use efficiency at all times and further establishes three levels of water
supply shortage response actions to be implemented during times of declared water shortage or
declared water shortage emergency with increasing restrictions on water use in response to
worsening drought or emergency conditions and decreasing supplies

13 060 020 Definitions The following words and phrases whenever used in this
chapter shall have the meaning defined by this section

Page 1 of 9 Ordinance 09 1973

July 7 2009

Exhibit A 9 Pages321

Page 321 of 352 
July 21, 2015



A Person means any natural person or persons corporation public or private entity
governmental agency or institution including all agencies and departments of the city of Covina
or any other user of water provided by the city of Covina

B Landscape irrigation system means an irrigation system with pipes hoses tubing
spray heads or sprinkling devices that are operated by hand or through an automated system

C Large landscaped areas means a lawn landscape or other vegetated area or

combination thereof equal to or greater than one 1 acre of irrigable land

D Single pass cooling systems means equipment where water is circulated only once
to cool equipment before being disposed

E Potable water means water which is suitable for drinking
F Recycled water means the reclamation and reuse of non potable water for beneficial

use as defined in Title 22 of the California Code of Regulations

G Billing unit means the unit of water used to apply water rates for purposes of
calculating water charges for a person s water usage and equals 100 cubic feet of water

13 06 030 Application A The provisions of this chapter apply to any person in
the use of potable water provided by the city of Covina

B The provisions of this chapter do not apply to the following
1 Uses of water necessary to protect public health and safety or for essential

government services such as police fire and other similar emergency services
2 The use of recycled water with the exception of Section 13 06 040 A

3 The use of water by commercial nurseries and commercial growers to sustain
plants trees shrubs crops or other vegetation intended for commercial sale

13 06 040 Permanent Water Conservation Requirements Prohibition Aaginst

Waste The following water conservation requirements are effective at all times and are
permanent Violations of this Section shall be considered waste and an unreasonable use of

water

A Limits on watering hours Watering or irrigating of lawn landscape or other
vegetated area with potable water is prohibited between the hours of 9 00 a m and 5 00 p m
Pacific Time on any day except by use of hand held bucket or similar container a hand held
hose equipped with a positive self closing shut off nozzle or device or for very short periods of
time for the express purpose of adjusting or repairing an irrigation system

B Limit on watering duration Watering or irrigating of lawn landscape or other
vegetated areas with potable water using a landscape irrigation system or water device that is not
continuously attended is limited to no more than fifteen minutes watering per day per station
This subsection does not apply to landscape irrigation systems that exclusively use very low
flow drip type irrigation systems when no emitter produces more than two gallons of water per
hour and weather based controllers or stream rotor sprinklers that meet a seventy percent

efficiency standard
C No excessive water flow or runoff Watering or irrigating lawn landscape or other

vegetated area in a manner that causes or allows excessive water flow or runoff onto an adjoining
sidewalk driveway street alley gutter or ditch is prohibited

D No washing down hard or paved surfaces Washing down hard or paved surfaces
including but not limited to sidewalks walkways driveways parking areas tennis courts patios
or alleys is prohibited except when necessary to alleviate safety or sanitary hazards and then

Page 2 of 9 Ordinance 09 1973

July 7 2009

322

Page 322 of 352 
July 21, 2015



only by use of a hand held bucket or similar container a hand held hose equipped with a
positive self closing shut off device a low volume high pressure cleaning machine equipped to
recycle any water used or a low volume high pressure water broom

E Obligation to fix leaks breaks or malfunctions Excessive use loss or escape of

water through breaks leaks or other malfunctions in the water user s plumbing or distribution
system for any period of time after such escape of water should have reasonably been discovered
and corrected and in no event more than seven days of receiving notice from the city is

prohibited

F Re circulating water required for water fountains and decorative water features
Operating a water fountain or other decorative water feature that does not use re circulated water
is prohibited

G Limits on washing vehicles Using water to wash or clean a vehicle including but not
limited to any automobile truck van bus motorcycle boat or trailer whether motorized or not
is prohibited except by the use of a hand held bucket or similar container or a hand held hose
equipped with a positive self closing shut off nozzle or device This subsection does not apply
to any commercial car washing facility

H Drinking water served upon request only Eating or drinking establishments
including but not limited to a restaurant hotel cafe cafeteria bar or other public place where
food or drinks are sold served or offered for sale are prohibited from providing drinking water
to any person unless expressly requested This subsection does not apply to permanently
installed public drinking fountains

I Commercial lodging establishments must provide guests option to decline daily linen
services Hotels motels and other commercial lodging establishments must provide customers
the option of not having towels and linen laundered daily Commercial lodging establishments
must prominently display notice of this option in each bathroom using clear and easily
understood language

J No installation of single pass cooling systems Installation of single pass cooling
systems is prohibited in buildings requesting new or increased capacity water service

K No installation of non re circulating in commercial car wash and laundry systems
Installation of non re circulating water systems is prohibited in new commercial conveyor car
wash and new commercial laundry systems

L Restaurants required to use water conserving dish wash spray valves Food
preparation establishments such as restaurants or cafes are prohibited from using non water
conserving dish wash spray valves

M Commercial car wash systems Effective on January 1 2011 all commercial
conveyor car wash systems must have installed operational re circulating water systems or must
have secured a waiver from this requirement from the city

13 06 050 Level 1 Water Supply Shortage A A Level 1 Water Supply
Shortage exists when the City Manager or designee thereof determines that due to drought or
other water supply conditions a water supply shortage or threatened water supply shortage exists
and a consumer demand reduction is necessary to make more efficient use of water and
appropriately respond to existing water conditions Upon the declaration of a Level 1 Water
Supply Shortage condition mandatory Level 1 conservation measures identified in this section
shall become effective immediately

Page 3 of 9 Ordinance 09 1973

July 7 2009

323

Page 323 of 352 
July 21, 2015



B In addition to the prohibited uses of water identified in Section 13 06 040 the

following water conservation requirements shall be in effect during a declared Level 1 Water
Supply Shortage

1 Watering or irrigating of lawn landscape or other vegetated area with potable
water is limited to three days per week on a schedule establishes and posted by the Director of
Public Works During the months of November through March watering or irrigating of lawn
landscape or other vegetated area with potable water is limited to no more than one day per week
on a schedule established and posted by the Director of Public Works This subsection does not
apply to landscape irrigation zones that exclusively use very low flow drip irrigation systems
when no emitter uses more than two gallons of water per hour This subsection also does not

apply to watering or irrigating by use of a hand held bucket or similar container a hand held
hose equipped with a positive self closing shut off nozzle or device or for very short periods of
time for the express purpose of adjusting or repairing an irrigation system

2 All leaks breaks or other malfunctions in the water user s plumbing or
distribution system must be repaired within seventy two hours of notification by the city unless
other arrangements are made with the city

C In addition to the prohibited uses of water identified in Section 13 06 040 and the

water conservation requirements identified within this subsection Tier II Water Supply
Shortage rates identified within Section 13 12 200 shall be in effect

Section 13 06 060 Level 2 Water Supply Shortage A A Level 2 Water Supply
Shortage exists when the City Manager or designee thereof determines that due to drought or
other water supply conditions a water supply shortage or threatened water supply shortage exists
and a consumer demand reduction is necessary to make more efficient use of water and
appropriately respond to existing water conditions Upon the declaration of a Level 2 Water
Supply Shortage condition mandatory Level 2 conservation measures identified in this section
shall become effective immediately

B In addition to the prohibited uses of water identified in Sections 13 06 040 and

13 06 050 the following additional water conservation requirements shall be in effect during a
declared Level 2 Water Supply Shortage

1 Watering or irrigating of lawn landscape or other vegetated area with potable
water is limited to two days per week on a schedule establishes and posted by the Director of
Public Works During the months of November through March watering or irrigating of lawn
landscape or other vegetated area with potable water is limited to no more than one day per week
on a schedule established and posted by the Director of Public Works This subsection does not
apply to landscape irrigation zones that exclusively use very low flow drip irrigation systems
when no emitter uses more than two gallons of water per hour This subsection also does not

apply to watering or irrigating by use of a hand held bucket or similar container a hand held
hose equipped with a positive self closing shut off nozzle or device or for very short periods of
time for the express purpose of adjusting or repairing an irrigation system

2 All leaks breaks or other malfunctions in the water user s plumbing or
distribution system must be repaired within forty eight hours of notification by the city unless
other arrangements are made with the city

3 Filling or re filling ornamental lakes or ponds is prohibited except to the extent
needed to sustain aquatic life provided that such animals are of significant value and have been

actively managed within the water feature prior to declaration of a supply shortage level

Page 4 of 9 Ordinance 09 1973

July 7 2009

324

Page 324 of 352 
July 21, 2015



4 Using water to wash or clean a vehicle including but not limited to any
automobile truck van bus motorcycle boat or trailer whether motorized or not is prohibited
except by the use of a hand held bucket or similar container a hand held hose equipped with a
positive self closing shut off nozzle or device by high pressure low volume wash systems or at
a commercial car washing facility that utilizes a re circulating water system to capture or reuse
water

5 Re filling or more than one foot and initial filling of residential swimming
pools or outdoor spas with potable water is prohibited

C In addition to the prohibited uses of water identified in Section 13 06 040 and the
water conservation requirements identified within this subsection Tier III Water Supply
Shortage rates identified within Section 13 12 200 shall be in effect

Section 13 06 070 Level 3 Water Supply Shortage Emergency Condition A A

Level 3 Water Supply Shortage condition is also referred to as an Emergency condition A
Level 3 condition exists when the City Manager or designee thereof declares a water shortage
emergency and notifies residents and businesses that a significant reduction in consumer demand
is necessary to maintain sufficient water supplies for public health and safety Upon declaration
of a Level 3 Water Supply Shortage condition the Director of Public Works will implement the
mandatory Level 3 conservation measures identified in this section

B In addition to the prohibited uses of water identified in Sections 13 06 040 13 06 050

and 13 06 060 the following water conservation requirements shall apply during a declared
Level 3 Water Supply Shortage Emergency

1 Watering or irrigating lawn landscape or other vegetated area with potable
water is prohibited This restriction shall not apply to the following categories of use unless the
Director of Public Works has determined that recycled water is available and may be applied to
the use

a Maintenance of vegetation including tress and shrubs that are watered
using a hand held bucket or similar container or a hand held hose equipped with a positive self
closing shut off nozzle or device

b Maintenance of existing landscape necessary for fire protection
c Maintenance of existing landscape for soil erosion control
d Maintenance of plan materials identified to be rare or essential to the

well being of protected species
e Maintenance of landscape within active public parks and playing fields

day care centers golf course greens or school grounds provided that such irrigation does not
exceed two days per week according to the schedule established in Section 13 06 060 B 1 and
time restrictions in Section 13 06 040 A and B

f Actively irrigated environmental mitigation projects
2 All leaks breaks or other malfunctions in the water user s plumbing or

distribution system must be repaired within twenty four hours of notification by the city unless
other arrangements are made with the city

3 Upon declaration of a Level 3 Water Supply Shortage Emergency condition
no new potable water service will be provided no new temporary meters or permanent meters
will be provided and no statements of immediate ability to serve or provide potable water
service such as will serve letters certificates or letters of availability will be issued except
under the following circumstances

Page 5 of 9 Ordinance 09 1973

July 7 2009

325

Page 325 of 352 
July 21, 2015



a A valid unexpired building permit has been issued for the project or
b The project is necessary to protect the public health safety and

welfare or

c The applicant provides substantial evidence of an enforceable

commitment that water demands for the project will be offset prior to the provision of a new

water meter s to the satisfaction of the Director of Public Works

This subsection does not preclude the resetting or turn on of meters to provide continuation of
water service or the restoration of service that has been interrupted for a period of six months or

less

4 The Director of Public Works in his or her sole discretion may discontinue
service to consumers who willfully violate provisions of this section

5 Upon the declaration of a Level 3 Water Supply Shortage condition the city
will suspend consideration of annexations to its service area This subsection does not apply to
boundary corrections and annexations that will not result in any increased use ofwater

Section 13 06 080 Procedures for notification of water sunnly shortage The

existence of a Level 1 Level 2 or Level 3 water supply shortage conditions will take effect on
the tenth day after the date the shortage is declared Within five days following the declaration
of the shortage level the Director of Public Works or designee thereof must publish a notice of

the declaration of water supply shortage in a newspaper used for publication of official notices
post the notice in the same location and manner as other official notices of the City are posted
and use whatever means are reasonably available including but not limited to the City s website
the emergency telephone notification system and regular billing statements to notify customers
of the shortage declaration

Section 13 06 090 Hardship waiver A If due to unique circumstances a

specific requirement of this chapter would result in undue hardship to a person using water or to
property upon which water is used that is disproportionate to the impacts to water users
generally or to similar property or classes of water users the person or property owner may
apply for a waiver to the requirements as provided in this section

B The waiver may be granted or conditionally granted only upon a written
finding of the existence of facts demonstrating an undue hardship to a person using water or to
property upon which water is used that is disproportionate to the impacts to water users
generally or to similar property or classes of water use due to specific and unique circumstances
of the user or the user s property

1 Application for waiver must be on a form prescribed by the city and
accompanied by a non refundable processing fee in an amount set by resolution of the Covina

city council
2 The application must be accompanied by photographs maps drawings

and other information including a written statement of the applicant
3 An application for waiver will be denied unless the Director of Public

Works finds based on the information provided in the application supporting documents or
such additional information as may be requested and on water use information for the property
as shown by the records of the city all of the following

a The waiver does not constitute a grant of special privilege

inconsistent with the limitations upon other residents and businesses

Page 6 of 9 Ordinance 09 1973

July 7 2009

326

Page 326 of 352 
July 21, 2015



b Because of special circumstances applicable to the property or
its use the strict application of this chapter would have a disproportionate impact on the property
or use that exceeds the impacts to residents and businesses generally

c The authorizing of such waiver will not be of substantial
detriment to adjacent properties and will not materially affect the ability of the city to effectuate
the purpose of this chapter and will not be detrimental to the public interest and

d The condition or situation of the subject property or the
intended use of the property for which the waiver is sought is not common recurrent or general
in nature

4 The Director of Public Works or designee thereof must act upon any
completed application no later than ten days after submittal and may approve conditionally
approve modify or deny the waiver The applicant requesting the waiver must be promptly
notified in writing of any action taken Unless specified otherwise at the time a waiver is
approved the waiver will apply to the subject property or use during the period of the mandatory
water supply shortage condition The decision of the Director of Public Works may be appealed
as provided within the water utility s approved rules and regulations

Section 13 06 100 Penalties and Violations A At the sole discretion of the city
any violation of this chapter may be prosecuted as a misdemeanor punishable by imprisonment
in the county jail for not more than thirty days or by a fine not exceeding one thousand dollars or
by both

B At the sole discretion of the city in lieu of prosecution as a misdemeanor any
violation of this chapter may result in a penalty being assessed to a person s water utility bill as
follows

1 First Violation The city will issue a written warning and deliver a
copy of this ordinance either by mail or by hand delivery to the property

2 Second Violation A second violation within the preceding twelve
calendar months is punishable by the levying of an assessment of 50 00 upon the responsible
person s water bill

3 Third Violation A third violation within the preceding twelve calendar
months is punishable by the levying of a non compliance assessment of 100 00 upon the
responsible person s water bill

4 Fourth and Subsequent Violations A fourth and any subsequent
violation is punishable by the levying of a non compliance assessment of 250 00 upon the
responsible person s water bill

5 Water Flow Restrictor In addition to or in place of any non
compliance assessments the city in its sole discretion may install a water flow restrictor device
of approximately one gallon per minute capacity for services up to one and one half inch size
and comparatively sized restrictors for larger services forty eight hours after written notice of
intent to install a flow restrictor is issued

6 Discontinuing Service In addition to or in place of any non
compliance assessments and or the installation of a water flow restrictor the city may in its sole
discretion disconnect a customer s water service for willful violations of mandatory
conservation measures contained within this chapter

C A person or entity that violates any of the provisions of this chapter is
responsible for payment of the city s charges for installing and or removing any flow restricting

Page 7 of 9 Ordinance 09 1973

July 7 2009

327

Page 327 of 352 
July 21, 2015



device and for disconnecting and or reconnecting service per the city s schedule of charges then
in effect The charge for installing and or removing any flow restricting device must be paid to
the city before the device is removed Nonpayment will be subject to the same remedies as
nonpayment of basic water rates

D Each day that a violation of this chapter occurs is a separate offense
E A consumer may appeal a Notice of Violation or violation penalty assessment

by filing a written appeal as prescribed within the water utility s approved rules and regulations

Section 2 Deletions Title 13 of the Covina Municipal Code is hereby amended by
deleting Sections 13 04 030 through 13 04 090 13 04 110 13 12 040 through 13 12 200
13 24 015 13 24 020 13 24 040 and Chapters 13 08 13 16 and 13 20 thereof in their entirety

Section 3 Renumbering Title 13 of the Covina Municipal Code is hereby amended
by renumbering existing Sections as follows

A Existing Section 13 04 100 is renumbered as 13 04 030
B Existing Section 13 04 120 is renumbered as 13 04 040
C Existing Section 13 24 030 is renumbered as 13 24 020
D Existing Section 13 24 050 is renumbered as 13 24 030
E Existing Section 13 24 060 is renumbered as 13 24 040

Section 4 Severability If any section subsection subdivision paragraph sentence
clause or phrase of this ordinance or any part thereof is for any reason held to be
unconstitutional or void such decision shall not affect the validity of the remaining portion of
this ordinance or any part thereof The City Council hereby declares that it would have passed
each section subsection subdivision paragraph sentence clause or phrase thereof irrespective

of the fact that any one or more section subsection subdivision paragraph sentence clause or
phrase be declared unconstitutional or void

Section 5 Certification The City Clerk shall certify the passage of this ordinance
and shall cause the same to be entered in the book of original ordinances of said City shall make
a minute passage and adoption thereof in the records of the meeting at which time the same is
passes and adopted and shall within fifteen 15 days after the passage and adoption thereof

cause the same to be published as required by law in a local weekly newspaper of general
circulation and which is designated for that purpose

Page 8 of 9 Ordinance 09 1973

July 7 2009

328

Page 328 of 352 
July 21, 2015



ORDINANCE PASSED AND APPROVED on this 7th day of July 2009

ATTEST

Walter Allen III

Mayor

Toni Taber

City Clerk

APPROVED AS TO FORM

City Attorney

Page 9 of 9 Ordinance 09 1973

July 7 2009

329

Page 329 of 352 
July 21, 2015



IEXIecadbe Pgartment

fttc of eavolmia

EXECUTIVE ORDER B 29 16

WHEREAS on January 17 2014 1 proclaimed a State of Emergency to exist
throughout the State of California due to severe drought conditions and

WHEREAS on April 25 2014 1 proclaimed a Continued State of Emergency
to exist throughout the State of California due to the ongoing drought and

WHEREAS California s water supplies continue to be severely depleted
despite a limited amount of rain and snowfall this winter with record low snowpack
in the Sierra Nevada mountains decreased water levels in most of California s
reservoirs reduced flows in the state s rivers and shrinking supplies in underground
water basins and

WHEREAS the severe drought conditions continue to present urgent
challenges including drinking water shortages in communities across the state
diminished water for agricultural production degraded habitat for many fish and
wildlife species increased wildfire risk and the threat of saltwater contamination to
fresh water supplies in the Sacramento San Joaquin Bay Delta and

WHEREAS a distinct possibility exists that the current drought will stretch into
a fifth straight year in 2016 and beyond and

WHEREAS new expedited actions are needed to reduce the harmful impacts
from water shortages and other impacts of the drought and

WHEREAS the magnitude of the severe drought conditions continues to

present threats beyond the control of the services personnel equipment and
facilities of any single local government and require the combined forces of a mutual
aid region or regions to combat and

WHEREAS under the provisions of section 8558 b of the Government Code
I find that conditions of extreme peril to the safety of persons and property continue
to exist in California due to water shortage and drought conditions with which local
authority is unable to cope and

WHEREAS under the provisions of section 8571 of the California
Government Code I find that strict compliance with various statutes and regulations
specified in this order would prevent hinder or delay the mitigation of the effects of
the drought

NOW THEREFORE I EDMUND G BROWN JR Governor of the State of
California in accordance with the authority vested in me by the Constitution and
statutes of the State of California in particular Government Code sections 8567 and
8571 of the California Government Code do hereby issue this Executive Order
effective immediately

Exhibit B 7 Pages330

Page 330 of 352 
July 21, 2015



IT IS HEREBY ORDERED THAT

1 The orders and provisions contained in my January 17 2014 Proclamation
my April 25 2014 Proclamation and Executive Orders B 26 14 and B 28 14
remain in full force and effect except as modified herein

SAVE WATER

2 The State Water Resources Control Board Water Board shall impose

restrictions to achieve a statewide 25 reduction in potable urban water

usage through February 28 2016 These restrictions will require water
suppliers to California s cities and towns to reduce usage as compared to the

amount used in 2013 These restrictions should consider the relative per

capita water usage of each water suppliers service area and require that

those areas with high per capita use achieve proportionally greater reductions
than those with low use The California Public Utilities Commission is
requested to take similar action with respect to investor owned utilities

providing water services

3 The Department of Water Resources the Department shall lead a statewide

initiative in partnership with local agencies to collectively replace 50 million
square feet of lawns and ornamental turf with drought tolerant landscapes

The Department shall provide funding to allow for lawn replacement programs
in underserved communities which will complement local programs already
underway across the state

4 The California Energy Commission jointly with the Department and the Water
Board shall implement a time limited statewide appliance rebate program to

provide monetary incentives for the replacement of inefficient household
devices

5 The Water Board shall impose restrictions to require that commercial

industrial and institutional properties such as campuses golf courses and

cemeteries immediately implement water efficiency measures to reduce
potable water usage in an amount consistent with the reduction targets

mandated by Directive 2 of this Executive Order

6 The Water Board shall prohibit irrigation with potable water of ornamental turf

on public street medians

7 The Water Board shall prohibit irrigation with potable water outside of newly
constructed homes and buildings that is not delivered by drip or microspray
systems

331

Page 331 of 352 
July 21, 2015



B The Water Board shall direct urban water suppliers to develop rate structures
and other pricing mechanisms including but not limited to surcharges fees
and penalties to maximize water conservation consistent with statewide

water restrictions The Water Board is directed to adopt emergency
regulations as it deems necessary pursuant to Water Code section 1058 5 to
implement this directive The Water Board is further directed to work with

state agencies and water suppliers to identify mechanisms that would
encourage and facilitate the adoption of rate structures and other pricing
mechanisms that promote water conservation The California Public Utilities

Commission is requested to take similar action with respect to investor owned

utilities providing water services

INCREASE ENFORCEMENT AGAINST WATER WASTE

9 The Water Board shall require urban water suppliers to provide monthly
information on water usage conservation and enforcement on a permanent

basis

10 The Water Board shall require frequent reporting of water diversion and use
by water right holders conduct inspections to determine whether illegal
diversions or wasteful and unreasonable use of water are occurring and bring
enforcement actions against illegal diverters and those engaging in the
wasteful and unreasonable use of water Pursuant to Government Code
sections 8570 and 8627 the Water Board is granted authority to inspect
property or diversion facilities to ascertain compliance with water rights laws
and regulations where there is cause to believe such laws and regulations

have been violated When access is not granted by a property owner the
Water Board may obtain an inspection warrant pursuant to the procedures set
forth in Title 13 commencing with section 1822 50 of Part 3 of the Code of
Civil Procedure for the purposes of conducting an inspection pursuant to this
directive

11 The Department shall update the State Model Water Efficient Landscape

Ordinance through expedited regulation This updated Ordinance shall
increase water efficiency standards for new and existing landscapes through
more efficient irrigation systems greywater usage onsite storm water
capture and by limiting the portion of landscapes that can be covered in turf
It will also require reporting on the implementation and enforcement of local
ordinances with required reports due by December 31 2015 The
Department shall provide information on local compliance to the Water Board
which shall consider adopting regulations or taking appropriate enforcement
actions to promote compliance The Department shall provide technical

assistance and give priority in grant funding to public agencies for actions
necessary to comply with local ordinances

12 Agricultural water suppliers that supply water to more than 25 000 acres shall
include in their required 2015 Agricultural Water Management Plans a
detailed drought management plan that describes the actions and measures
the supplier will take to manage water demand during drought The
Department shall require those plans to include quantification of water
supplies and demands for 2013 2014 and 2015 to the extent data is
available The Department will provide technical assistance to water
suppliers in preparing the plans

332

Page 332 of 352 
July 21, 2015



13 Agricultural water suppliers that supply water to 10 000 to 25 000 acres of
irrigated lands shall develop Agricultural Water Management Plans and
submit the plans to the Department by July 1 2016 These plans shall
include a detailed drought management plan and quantification of water
supplies and demands in 2013 2014 and 2015 to the extent that data is
available The Department shall give priority in grant funding to agricultural
water suppliers that supply water to 10 000 to 25 000 acres of land for
development and implementation of Agricultural Water Management Plans

14 The Department shall report to Water Board on the status of the Agricultural
Water Management Plan submittals within one month of receipt of those

reports

15 Local water agencies in high and medium priority groundwater basins shall
immediately implement all requirements of the California Statewide
Groundwater Elevation Monitoring Program pursuant to Water Code section
10933 The Department shall refer noncompliant local water agencies within
high and medium priority groundwater basins to the Water Board by
December 31 2015 which shall consider adopting regulations or taking
appropriate enforcement to promote compliance

16 The California Energy Commission shall adopt emergency regulations
establishing standards that improve the efficiency of water appliances
including toilets urinals and faucets available for sale and installation in new
and existing buildings

INVEST IN NEW TECHNOLOGIES

17 The California Energy Commission jointly with the Department and the Water
Board shall implement a Water Energy Technology WET program to deploy
innovative water management technologies for businesses residents
industries and agriculture This program will achieve water and energy
savings and greenhouse gas reductions by accelerating use of cutting edge
technologies such as renewable energy powered desalination integrated on
site reuse systems water use monitoring software irrigation system timing
and precision technology and on farm precision technology

STREAMLINE GOVERNMENT RESPONSE

18 The Office of Emergency Services and the Department of Housing and
Community Development shall work jointly with counties to provide temporary
assistance for persons moving from housing units due to a lack of potable
water who are served by a private well or water utility with less than 15
connections and where all reasonable attempts to find a potable water
source have been exhausted

19 State permitting agencies shall prioritize review and approval of water
infrastructure projects and programs that increase local water supplies
including water recycling facilities reservoir improvement projects surface
water treatment plants desalination plants stormwater capture and
greywater systems Agencies shall report to the Governor s Office on
applications that have been pending for longer than 90 days

ti

333

Page 333 of 352 
July 21, 2015



20 The Department shall take actions required to plan and if necessary
implement Emergency Drought Salinity Barriers in coordination and
consultation with the Water Board and the Department of Fish and Wildlife at

locations within the Sacramento San Joaquin delta estuary These barriers
will be designed to conserve water for use later in the year to meet state and

federal Endangered Species Act requirements preserve to the extent
possible water quality in the Delta and retain water supply for essential
human health and safety uses in 2015 and in the future

21 The Water Board and the Department of Fish and Wildlife shall immediately
consider any necessary regulatory approvals for the purpose of installation of
the Emergency Drought Salinity Barriers

22 The Department shall immediately consider voluntary crop idling water
transfer and water exchange proposals of one year or less in duration that are
initiated by local public agencies and approved in 2015 by the Department
subject to the criteria set forth in Water Code section 1810

23 The Water Board will prioritize new and amended safe drinking water permits
that enhance water supply and reliability for community water systems facing
water shortages or that expand service connections to include existing
residences facing water shortages As the Department of Public Health s
drinking water program was transferred to the Water Board any reference to
the Department of Public Health in any prior Proclamation or Executive Order
listed in Paragraph 1 is deemed to refer to the Water Board

24 The California Department of Forestry and Fire Protection shall launch a
public information campaign to educate the public on actions they can take to
help to prevent wildfires including the proper treatment of dead and dying
trees Pursuant to Government Code section 8645 1 2 million from the State

Responsibility Area Fire Prevention Fund Fund 3063 shall be allocated to
the California Department of Forestry and Fire Protection to carry out this
directive

25 The Energy Commission shall expedite the processing of all applications or
petitions for amendments to power plant certifications issued by the Energy
Commission for the purpose of securing alternate water supply necessary for
continued power plant operation Title 20 section 1769 of the California
Code of Regulations is hereby waived for any such petition and the Energy
Commission is authorized to create and implement an alternative process to
consider such petitions This process may delegate amendment approval
authority as appropriate to the Energy Commission Executive Director The
Energy Commission shall give timely notice to all relevant local regional and
state agencies of any petition subject to this directive and shall post on its
website any such petition

1410

334

Page 334 of 352 
July 21, 2015



26 For purposes of carrying out directives 2 9 11 16 17 20 23 and 25
Division 13 commencing with section 21000 of the Public Resources Code
and regulations adopted pursuant to that Division are hereby
suspended This suspension applies to any actions taken by state agencies
and for actions taken by local agencies where the state agency with primary
responsibility for implementing the directive concurs that local action is
required as well as for any necessary permits or approvals required to
complete these actions This suspension and those specified in paragraph 9

of the January 17 2014 Proclamation paragraph 19 of the April 25 2014
proclamation and paragraph 4 of Executive Order B 26 14 shall remain in

effect until May 31 2016 Drought relief actions taken pursuant to these
paragraphs that are started prior to May 31 2016 but not completed shall
not be subject to Division 13 commencing with section 21000 of the Public
Resources Code for the time required to complete them

27 For purposes of carrying out directives 20 and 21 section 13247 and Chapter
3 of Part 3 commencing with section 85225 of the Water Code are
suspended

28 For actions called for in this proclamation in directive 20 the Department
shall exercise any authority vested in the Central Valley Flood Protection
Board as codified in Water Code section 8521 et seq that is necessary to
enable these urgent actions to be taken more quickly than otherwise possible
The Director of the Department of Water Resources is specifically authorized
on behalf of the State of California to request that the Secretary of the Army
on the recommendation of the Chief of Engineers of the Army Corps of
Engineers grant any permission required pursuant to section 14 of the Rivers
and Harbors Act of 1899 and codified in section 48 of title 33 of the United
States Code

29 The Department is directed to enter into agreements with landowners for the

purposes of planning and installation of the Emergency Drought Barriers in
2015 to the extent necessary to accommodate access to barrier locations
land side and water side construction and materials staging in proximity to
barrier locations Where the Department is unable to reach an agreement
with landowners the Department may exercise the full authority of
Government Code section 8572

30 For purposes of this Executive Order chapter 3 5 commencing with section
11340 of part 1 of division 3 of the Government Code and chapter 5
commencing with section 25400 of division 15 of the Public Resources

Code are suspended for the development and adoption of regulations or
guidelines needed to carry out the provisions in this Order Any entity issuing
regulations or guidelines pursuant to this directive shall conduct a public

meeting on the regulations and guidelines prior to adopting them

335

Page 335 of 352 
July 21, 2015



31 In order to ensure that equipment and services necessary for drought
response can be procured quickly the provisions of the Government Code
and the Public Contract Code applicable to state contracts including but not
limited to advertising and competitive bidding requirements are hereby
suspended for directives 17 20 and 24 Approval by the Department of
Finance is required prior to the execution of any contract entered into
pursuant to these directives

This Executive Order is not intended to and does not create any rights or
benefits substantive or procedural enforceable at law or in equity against the State
of California its agencies departments entities officers employees or any other
person

I FURTHER DIRECT that as soon as hereafter possible this Order be filed in
the Office of the Secretary of State and that widespread publicity and notice be given
to this Order

IN WITNESS WHEREOF I have
hereunto set my hand and caused the
Great Seal of the State of California to
be affixed this 1 at day of April 2015

EDMUND G BROWN JR
Governor of California

ATTEST

ALEX PADILLA
Secretary of State

336

Page 336 of 352 
July 21, 2015



CITY OF COVINA

AGENDA ITEM COMMENTARY

MEETING DATE June 16 2015 ITEM NO CC 8

STAFF SOURCE Siobhan Foster Director of Public Works

Kristen Weger Management Analyst

ITEM TITLE Authorization to Execute Temporary Assignment of Water

Production Rights from City of Covina to Covina Irrigating Company
for Fiscal Years 2014 15 and 2015 16 Stock Assignment for 4218
Shares of Covina Irrigating Company Stock in FY 2015 16 and Fiscal
Year 2015 16 Covina Irrigating Company Lease Pool Commitment
Authorization to Solicit Covina Irrigating Company Stock Leases for
Fiscal Year 2015 16 from Shareholders and Execute Offer Letter and

Lease and Order for Delivery of Water Under Lease Agreement
Forms with Interested Shareholders and Approval to Fund Proposed

Fiscal Year 2015 16 San Gabriel Basin Water Quality Authority
Assessment from Department of Public Works Budget

STAFF RECOMMENDATION

1 Authorize the City Manager to execute the attached Temporary Assignment or Lease of
Water Rights Forms to assign 359 69 acre feet of Water Production Rights from the City of
Covina to the Covina Irrigating Company for fiscal years 2014 15 and 2015 16 to allow
Covina Irrigating Company to produce the equivalent amount of water for the consumption
by City of Covina water customers in June 2015 and in fiscal year 2015 16

2 Authorize the City Manager to execute the attached Stock Assignment Instructions for 4218
shares of Covina Irrigating Company stock to produce the equivalent amount of water for
consumption by City of Covina water customers in fiscal year 2015 16

3 Authorize the City Manager to execute the attached Covina Irrigating Company Lease Pool
Commitment enabling City to lease shares from Lease Pool in fiscal year 2015 16

4 Authorize the Department of Public Works to solicit Covina Irrigating Company stock leases
for fiscal year 2015 16 from shareholders in an amount not to exceed 107 949 24 and the
City Manager to execute the requisite Offer Letter to Lease Covina Irrigating Company
Stock from shareholders and Lease and Order for Delivery of Water Under Lease Agreement
forms and

5 Approve funding of the proposed fiscal year 2015 16 San Gabriel Basin Water Quality
Authority assessment in the amount of 4 738 90 if approved from the Department of
Public Works fiscal year 2015 16 budget

FISCAL IMPACT

The fiscal impact associated with the assignment of 359 69 acre feet AF of water production
rights from the City ofCovina to the Covina Irrigating Company CIC for fiscal year 2014 15 to
facilitate water production for consumption by Covina water customers in June 2015 represents a

Exhibit C 14 Pages337

Page 337 of 352 
July 21, 2015



Water Fund savings cost avoidance of 152 508 56 in the Department of Public Works budget

account 6010 5050 54790 By assigning these water production rights to the CIC the City will
be able to purchase 359 69 AF of water in June 2015 at a cost of 475 AF instead of purchasing
water from the Metropolitan Water District of Southern California MWD at 899 AF a savings
of 424 AF

The assignment 359 69 AF of water production rights to the CIC in fiscal year 2015 16
represents a Water Fund savings cost avoidance of 152 148 87 The assignment will allow the
City to purchase water from CIC at a cost of 495 AF instead of purchasing water from the
MWD at 918 AF a savings of 423 AF

The lease of an estimated 490 50 shares of CIC stock in fiscal year 2015 16 from shareholders at
220 08 share has a Water Fund impact of 107 949 24 Sufficient funding is available in the

proposed Department of Public Works fiscal year 2015 16 budget account 6010 5050 54790
The leases also represent a Water Fund savings cost avoidance in as much as the purchase will
allow the City to purchase approximately 367 87 AF water from CIC at a cost of 495 AF
instead of purchasing water from the MWD at 918 AF a savings of 423 AF The estimated

cost avoidance for the additional 367 87 AF is 155 609 01 resulting in a net savings to the
Water Fund of 47 666 77

The proposed San Gabriel Basin Water Quality Authority 10 00 AF Prescriptive Pumping
Rights Assessment for fiscal year 2015 16 has a Water Fund impact of 4 738 90 based on the
City s 473 89 AF ofprescriptive pumping rights in the Main San Gabriel Basin annually This is
a 3 00 AF increase from the 7 00 AF Prescriptive Pumping Rights Assessment in fiscal year
2014 15 While the City could elect to pass this cost onto water customers given the nominal
amount late notice of the proposed assessment and the fact that the cost of providing notice of
the public hearing to customers would be comparable to the annual assessment amount the
Department of Public Works recommends that the assessment if approved be funded within the
department s budget in fiscal year 2015 16 Sufficient funding is available in the proposed
Department of Public Works fiscal year 2015 16 budget account 6010 5050 54790

There is no General Fund impact associated with any of these transactions

BACKGROUND

The City of Covina has 473 89 AF of prescriptive pumping rights in the Main San Gabriel Basin
annually Since 1999 when the City of Covina had to cease pumping operations at the Grand
Avenue Well due to nitrate contamination the City has been able assign these pumping rights to
CIC to produce water for the City or lease the rights to other producers in the basin on an annual
basis The actual production quantity associated with the prescriptive pumping rights varies
based on the safe groundwater yield in the basin amount of water that can be withdrawn without

producing an undesired effect In fiscal years 2014 15 and 2015 16 the actual production

quantity is 359 69 AF

As the City of Covina does not pump its own water the City relies on water from the CIC and
the MWD through the Three Valleys Municipal Water District TVMWD Covina Irrigating
Company s water comes from the Main San Gabriel Valley Groundwater Basin and the San
Gabriel River at a fiscal

year 2014 15 cost of 475 AF Comparatively MWD s water comes
from the Colorado River and Sacramento and San Joaquin Rivers in Northern California at a
fiscal year 2014 15 cost of 899 AF

338

Page 338 of 352 
July 21, 2015



The quantity of water available to the City from the CIC annually depends on several variables
The 4218 shares of CIC stock owned by the City entitle the City to a specific amount of the
water produced annually Based on the safe groundwater yield in the Main San Gabriel Basin
one share of stock equates to 0 75 AF of water or 3163 5 AF of production in fiscal years 2014
15 and 2015 16

Additionally the City may annually lease additional shares of CIC stock from individual
shareholders and through a lease pool of shares managed by CIC The lease rate of these shares
is set by CIC by laws and is 220 08 share in fiscal years 2014 15 and 2015 16 When the CIC

lease rate plus its cost of water production is less than the cost of imported water as it is in the
current fiscal year and will be in fiscal 2015 16 it is in the City s financial interest to lease as
many additional shares of CIC stock as possible to help supplement the City s water entitlement
at a cheaper rate to avoid purchasing imported water at a much higher rate The following recaps
the status of the City s water supply in the current year and the Department of Public Works
proposed strategy for fiscal year 2015 16

Fiscal Year 2014 15 Water Supply Status
The City s approximate water consumption through May 31 2015 is shown below with fiscal
year 2013 14 data included for comparison purposes

Table 1 Approximate Water Consumption through May 31 2015 in AF

CIC Met TVMWD Total CIC Met TVMWD Total

443 161 604 395 211 606

431 199 630 461 121 582

468 132 600 399 150 549

436 106 542 381 143 524

275 177 452 307 139 446

369 49 418 289 37 326

367 63 430 333 11 344

338 34 372 354 0 354

355 52 407 331 67 398

331 138 469 340 85 425

434 122 556 401 7 408

386 194 580

4633 1427 6060 3991 971 4962

As of May 31 2015 the City has exceeded its fiscal year 2014 15 CIC water allocation of
3 987 07 AF by 3 71 AF As such it is in the City s financial best interest to assign its fiscal

year 2014 15 water production rights of 359 69 AF to the CIC This will allow the CIC to

produce water for City of Covina customers in June 2015 at the cost of 475 per AF and meet
most of the City s projected 400 AF need for June 2015 The unseasonably cool weather in early
June may reduce the City s projected need to fewer than 400 AF

339

Page 339 of 352 
July 21, 2015



Table 2 Summary of Covina Irrigating Company Account through May 31 2015

1 share 0 75 AF

4218 shares 3163 50

655 57
224 shares 168 00

0 shares 0 00

3987 07

3990 78

CIC is prepared to provide the City with transfer water up to 100 AF at a transfer rate of
250 AF should the City exceed the quantity of water the assigned production rights provide

This water transfer can be made after CIC has determined the City s June 2015 consumption
The transfer of 100 AF of water would have a Water Fund impact of 25 000 The transfer

would also represent a Water Fund savings cost avoidance of 42 400 because the City would
be paying CIC 475 AF instead of purchasing MWD water at a rate of 899 AF This overall

transaction would result in a net savings to the Water Fund of 17 400 If the City needs to
purchase transfer water from CIC at fiscal year end the Department of Public Works will seek
City Council authorization for this transaction at its July 7 2015 meeting

Table 3 Estimated Summary of Covina Irrigating Company Account June 2015

Fiscal Year 2015 16 Water Supply Status
Looking ahead to fiscal year 2015 16 the Department of Public Works is seeking to assemble a
cost effective water supply by emphasizing the use of CIC water approximately 4000 AF
available for purchase at a fiscal year 2015 16 water cost of 495 AF and minimizing the use of
imported water In fiscal year 2015 16 MWD water will cost

Table 4 CY 2016 Imported Water Costs MWD Water through TVMWD

To assemble the most cost effective water supply the Department of Public Works recommends
the City Council authorize several actions including

340

Page 340 of 352 
July 21, 2015



Communicate City s intent to keep 4218 shares of CIC stock for its own use in fiscal
year 2015 16 base

Assign City s fiscal year 2015 16 water production rights of 359 69 AF to CIC assigned
pumping rights
Execute leases for CIC stock in fiscal year 2015 16 from various shareholders at a cost
of 220 08 Department ofPublic Works estimates shareholders will lease approximately
490 50 shares acquired by lease and

Communicate City s commitment to participate in CIC Lease Pool enabling City to lease
shares from Lease Pool in fiscal 2015 16 lease pool allocation

If the City Council authorizes these actions the fiscal year 2015 16 estimated water supply
would be as follows

Table 5 Estimated FY 2415 16 Water Supply

1 share 0 75

4218 shares 3163 50

359 69

490 5 shares 367 87

0 shares 0 00

3891 06

Should City consumption exceed 3891 06 AF the CIC indicates there may be additional water
available for purchase in fiscal year 2015 16 at a rate lower than imported water

Process

If the City Council authorizes the assignment of its fiscal year 2014 15 and 2015 16 water
production rights to the CIC the attached Temporary Assignment or Lease of Water Rights
forms must be executed by the City Manager and notarized and then forwarded to the CIC for
signature Following execution the CIC will schedule an agenda item to approve the
assignments at a subsequent Main San Gabriel Basin Watermaster meeting

If the City Council authorizes the Department of Public Works to solicit leases for fiscal year
2015 16 from shareholders the City Manager would execute the requisite Offer Letter to Lease
Covina Irrigating Stock and Lease and Order for Delivery of Water Under Lease Agreement
forms with interested shareholders A W 9 and consent form would be included and the packets

mailed out on June 17 2015 The City also needs consent from each shareholder to post their
name number of shares and the value of the lease on the July 7 2015 City Council meeting
agenda All forms must be returned to the City fully executed by June 30 2015 Given the short
turnaround time the Department of Public Works contacted shareholders to inform them that the
City Council would be considering the possibility of fiscal year 2015 16 leases On July 7 2015
the Department of Public Works would present the leases with shareholder names amounts for
payment approval by the City Council

San Gabriel Basin Water Ouality Authority Proposed Assessment
On May 20 2015 the Board of the San Gabriel Basin Water Quality Authority adopted its fiscal
year 2015 16 budget and proposed a 10 00 AF Prescriptive Pumping Rights Assessment for
fiscal year 2015 16 WQA customers including the City were informed on the proposed

341

Page 341 of 352 
July 21, 2015



assessment in early June The assessment of 10 00 is for both administrative activities and

capital projects The WQA will hold a Public Hearing to receive comments on the proposed
assessment on Wednesday August 19 2015 at noon

Based on the City s 473 89 AF of prescriptive pumping rights in the Main San Gabriel Basin
annually the estimated fiscal year 2015 16 cost to the City would be 4 738 90 While the City
could elect to pass this cost onto water customers given the nominal amount late notice of the
proposed assessment and the fact that the cost of providing notice of the public hearing to
customers would be comparable to the annual assessment amount the Department of Public
Works recommends that the assessment if approved be funded within the departmental budget
in fiscal year 2015 16

Water Conservation

In July 2015 the Department of Public Works will present a Level 2 Water Shortage Plan for
consideration by the City Council The Plan will be based on the Water Conservation Ordinance
contained in Chapter 13 06 of the Covina Municipal Code and seek City Council support for a 28
percent water conservation goal as compared to water used in 2013 and public education

campaign that aligns the City of Covina with State mandated reductions per Governor Brown s
Executive Order No B 29 15

EXHIBITS

A Fiscal Year 2014 15 Temporary Assignment or Lease ofWater Rights
B Fiscal Year 2015 16 Temporary Assignment or Lease ofWater Rights
C Offer Letter to Lease Covina Irrigating Company Stock
D Lease of Covina Irrigating Company Stock
E Order for Delivery of Water Under Lease Agreement
F Stock Assignment Instructions Fiscal Year 2015 16

G Lease Pool Commitment Fiscal Year 2015 16

Respect lly submittda
Siobhan Foster Director of Public Works

Public Works Department

342

Page 342 of 352 
July 21, 2015



TEMPORARY ASSIGNMENT OR LEASE OF WATER RIGHTS

For a valuable consideration receipt of which is hereby acknowledged City of Covina

Assignor does hereby assign and transfer to Covina Irrigating Company Assignee commencing

2014

on July 1 and terminating on June 30 2015 the following right s

359 69 Acre Feet Of Production Right

adjudicated to Assignor or his predecessor in the Judgment in the case of Upper San Gabriel Valley Municipal Water
District v City Of Alhambra et al Los Angeles Superior Court No 924128
Said assignment is made upon condition that

I Assignee shall exercise said right on behalf of Assignor for the period described hereinabove and for the first water
produced by Assignee from the Relevant Watershed of the Main San Gabriel Basin after the date hereof shall be first
produced hereunder

2 Assignee shall put all waters utilized pursuant to said transfer to reasonable beneficial use and
3 Assignee shall pay all Watermaster assessments on account of the water production hereby assigned or leased

DATED

ASSIGNEE ASSIGNOR

Covina Irrigating Company City of Covina
146 E College St 125 E College St
Covina CA 91723 Covina CA 91723

Signature Signature

Name of Designee of Assignee to receive service of

Processes and Notices

David De Jesus President CEO

146 E College St

Covina CA 91723

Telephone No 626 332 1502

Name of Designee of Assignor to receive service of

Processes and Notices

Andrea Miller City Manager
125 E College St

Covina CA 91723

telephone No 626 384 5410

To be executed by both Assignee and Assignor and if separately requested by Watermaster be accompanied by a map of

the service area where the water was used by Seller and a map of the service area where the water is intended to be used

by the Buyer

I have the appropriate individual s or corporate attached acknowledgements completed by both Buyer and Seller as part

of the transfer

A TRUST COPY HEREOF MUST BE FILED WITH WATERMASTER WITHIN 15 DAYS OF EXECUTIONS

To be accompanied by completed Stipulation Re Intervention After Judgement if Buyer is not a party to the Judgement

Exhibit A I Page

343

Page 343 of 352 
July 21, 2015



TEMPORARY ASSIGNMENT OR LEASE OF WATER RIGHTS

For a valuable consideration receipt of which is hereby acknowledged

Assignor does hereby assign and transfer to

2015

on July 1 and terminating on June 30

359 69

Covina Irrigating Company

City of Covina

2016 the following right s

Acre Feet Of Production Right

Assignee commencing

adjudicated to Assignor or his predecessor in the Judgment in the case of Upper San Gabriel Valley Municipal Water
District v City Of Alhambra et al Los Angeles Superior Court No 921 128
Said assignment is made upon condition that

I Assignee shall exercise said right on behalf of Assignor for the period described hereinabove and for the first water
produced by Assignee from the Relevant Watershed of the Main San Gabriel Basin after the date hereof shall be first
produced hereunder

2 Assignee shall put all waters utilized pursuant to said transfer to reasonable beneficial use and
3 Assignee shall pay al I Watermaster assessments on account of the water production hereby assigned or leased

DATED

ASSIGNEE ASSIGNOR

Covina Irrigating Company City of Covina
146 E College St 125 E College St
Covina CA 91723 Covina CA 91723

Signature

Name of Designee of Assignee to receive service of

Processes and Notices

David De Jesus PresidenVCEO

146 E College St

Covina CA 91723

Telephone No 626 332 1502

Signature

Name of Designee of Assignor to receive service of

Processes and Notices

Andrea Miller City Manager
125 E College St

Covina CA 91723

Telephone No 6261384 5410

To be executed by both Assignee and Assignor and if separately requested by Watermaster be accompanied by a map of

the service area where the water was used by Seller and a map of the service area where the water is intended to be used

by the Buyer

1 have the appropriate individual s or corporate attached acknowledgements completed by both Buyer and Seller as part

of the transfer

A TRUST COPY HEREOF MUST BE FILED WITH WATERMASTER WITHIN 15 DAYS OF EXECUTIONS

To be accompanied by completed Stipulation Re Intervention After Judgement if Buyer is not a party to the Judgement

Exhibit B 1 Page

344

Page 344 of 352 
July 21, 2015



CITY OF COVINA

125 East College Street Covina California 91723 2199

www covinaca gov

June 16 2015

Re Temporary Lease of Covina Irrigating Company Stock in Fiscal Year 2015 16

Dear Covina Irrigating Company Stockholder

On behalf of the City of Covina I am contacting you regarding the temporary lease of your
shares of Covina Irrigating Company stock during fiscal year 2015 16 which begins on July 1
2015 and ends on June 30 2016 The City of Covina is interested in leasing your shares during
this time period as lease of your shares will assist the City of Covina assemble a reliable cost
effective water supply for its customers in 2015 16

The City ofCovina is offering to lease your stock at a rate of 220 08 per share The City s lease
terms will provide a one time lump sum payment to you on July 30 2015

If you are interested in leasing your shares to the City during fiscal year 2015 16 please sign and
date the enclosed Lease Order for Delivery of Water Under Lease Agreement Consent

and W 9 forms and return the originals prior to June 30 2015 Please retain the BLUE copy for
your records A return envelope is enclosed Ior your convenience

Thank you in advance for your consideration Please feel free to contact Kristen Weger
Management Analyst if you have any questions or the information contained in the lease
documents is incorrect Ms Weger may be reached by telephone at 626 384 5236 or by
electronic mail at kwegerncovinaca gov

Sincerely

CITY OF COVINA

Andrea M Miller

City Manager

The City ofCovina provides responsive municipal services and manages

public resources to enhance the quality of life for our community Exhibit C 1 Page
345

Page 345 of 352 
July 21, 2015



LEASE

THIS LEASE entered into on June 16 2015 by and between Lessor and the

City of Covina Lessee

IN CONSIDERATION of the terms and conditions hereinafter set forth Lessor hereby leases to
the Lessee and Lessee hereby rents from Lessor L J share s of Covina Irrigating Company
stock registered in the Lessor s name of for the fiscal year July 1 2015 through
June 30 2016

Lessor agrees to execute such documents of assignment to Lessee in a form and
manner which from time to time is required by Covina Irrigating Company

1 The term of this Lease shall be for a period of one year commencing July 1
2015 and ending June 30 2016

2 Lessee shall pay Lessor rent An annual sum of determined by
multiplying the number of registered shares by 220 06 per share

3 Lessor is responsible and liable for payment for any assessments levied on the
Covina Irrigating Company shares by the Covina Irrigating Company or any other person or
entity

4 Lessee agrees not to assign mortgage or hypothecate this Lease or any interest
herein without first obtaining the written consent of Lessor

5 Lessee agrees at its expense to submit all the required reports requested by
Covina Irrigating Company

6 Lessee agrees to pay Lessor all costs and expenses including attorney s fees in
a reasonable sum in any action brought by Lessor to recover any rent due and unpaid
hereunder or for the breach of any of the covenants and agreements contained in this Lease
whether said action progresses to judgment or not

7 All communications notices and demands of any kind shall be made in writing
and served or sent by registered mail postage prepaid to the following address

Exhibit D 2 Pages

346

Page 346 of 352 
July 21, 2015



To Lessee

To Lessor

City of Covina
125 E College St
Covina CA 91723

8 It is understood and agreed that the Lessee may cure any default relating to
payment of rent within thirty 30 days after receipt of notice from Lessor Lessor shall not
commence any litigation proceedings against Lessee for the collection of rent within said thirty
30 day period

9 This Lease shall inure to the benefit of and be binding upon the parties heirs
successors and assigns

10 This agreement only pertains to the use of entitled water and does not deprive
Lessor of any of their stock voting rights or convey any voting rights to Lessee

11 The Lessor s tax identification number s Social Security number or Employer
Identification number for tax reporting by the lessee is are as follows

Name

LESSOR

By

Social Security Number or EIN

LESSEE City of Covina

By
Andrea Miller
City Manager

Date Date June 16 2015

347

Page 347 of 352 
July 21, 2015



ORDER FOR DELIVERY OF WATER UNDER LEASE AGREEMENT

TO COVINA IRRIGATING COMPANY

COVINA IRRIGATING COMPANY is hereby instructed to deliver a volume of water represented
by 10 share s of stock registered in the name of for the year ending June 30 2016

Under this agreement the LESSEE agrees to guarantee payment to COVINA IRRIGATING
COMPANY for all cost of water delivered except assessments according to the By Laws of
COVINA IRRIGATING COMPANY

The LESSOR under this agreement guarantees payment to COVINA IRRIGATING COMPANY
in the event of default by the LESSEE for all water costs and agrees that these charges shall
become a lien upon the registered owner of the stock the same as though the water had been
delivered to the LESSOR With this agreement the LESSOR and the LESSEE also

acknowledge that neither COVINA IRRIGATING COMPANY nor its Board of Directors
Employees or Affiliates have any involvement whatsoever in the lease of stock by stockholders
and assumes no liability in connection therewith except to deliver water in accordance with the
Company By Laws

LESSOR

By

Date

LESSEE City of Covina

By
Andrea Miller

City Manager

Date June 16 2015

Exhibit E 1 Page

348

Page 348 of 352 
July 21, 2015



COVINA IRRIGATING COMPANY

146 E College St P O Box 306 Covina Calif 91723

626 332 1502 626 967 5942 Fax

City of Covina

125 E College St

Covina CA 91723

May 19 2015

Record Holder Holder of
4294 00

share s of stock

City of Covina

Stock As t Insttruc imns 2015 2016

I as the Record Holder or Trustee of Covina Irrigating Company Stock for the fiscal year
mentioned above have chosen to place my shares as follows

1 1 would like to place my share s in the Lease Pool Please Check Sox
Lease Pool will be payed out at 220 08 per share

2 1 would like to keep my share s for my own use Please Check Box
0

1 1 have leased my share s to
and you will receive a copy of the Lease Agreement from the above named company prior to the
deadline date listed below

The following is a list of companies who may be interested in leasing your shares
Canyon Water Company
City of Covina
Suburban Water Systems
Valencia Heights Water Company

NOTE If this notice or other written instructions with respect to the use of your share s
has not been received by Covina Irrigating Company prior to the deadline date listed
below your share s will automatically be placed in the Lease Pool

Please complete sign and return this form NO LATER THAN JUNE 30 2015

Thank you for your cooperation

Sgnahue of Record Holder or Trustee Date

24

Exhibit F 1 Page

349

Page 349 of 352 
July 21, 2015



COVINA IRRIGATING COMPANY

146 E College St P O Box 306 Covina Calif 91723

626 332 1502 626 967 S942 Fax

City of Covina

126 E College St

Covina CA 91723

Record Holder

City of Covina

May 19 2015

Every year based on the percentage of right obtained you are allocated a portion of the Lease Pool
To help facilitate both the billing and disbursements of the Lease Pool we would like you to indicate
your intent to commit or not to commit to your allocated amount

Please note that if you elect not to commit to the Lease Pool then it should be understood that you
also give up the right to request any of it at a later date

Lease Pool allocations will be billed at 220 08 per share

Please check box below indicating your intentions

Yes we will commit to our allocated amount of the Lease Pool

Billing Date July 2015 January 2016

No we do not wish to commit to our allocated amount of the Lease Pool

Please complete sign and return this form NO LATER THAN JUNE 30 2015

Thank you for your cooperation

Sgnslure of Authorial Agent Date

Exhibit G 1 Page

350

Page 350 of 352 
July 21, 2015



Emergency Conservation Regulation

Assessing urban water supplier compliance with the mandatory

conservation standards

On May 5 2015 the State Water Resources Control Board State Water Board adopted an
emergency regulation to implement the mandatory 25 percent statewide reduction in potable
urban water use between June 2015 and February 2016 called for in Governor Jerry Brown s
April 1 2015 Executive Order

To achieve the reduction the emergency regulation assigns each urban water supplier
serving more than 3 000 connections a conservation standard that ranges between 4 percent

and 36 percent based on their residential gallons per capita per day R GPCD for the months

of July September 2014 Collectively urban water suppliers should achieve a 25 percent
reduction in potable water use statewide This equates to approximately 1 2 million acre feet of

water over the next nine months For the final list of urban water supplier conservation

standards click here

How is compliance assessed

The compliance period for 25 percent statewide conservation begins on June 1 2015 and

ends on February 29 2016 Each month urban water suppliers will report their total potable

water production total production to the State Water Board To determine if a water supplier

is on track for meeting their conservation standard the State Water Board will compare the
supplier s reported total production with the supplier s total production for the same month in

2013 For example June 2015 total production will be compared to June 2013 total

production The following chart shows the compliance period and baseline by reporting month

Reporting Month

2013 Baseline

Reporting monthtyear for assessing compliance with 2013 baseline month for assessing mandatory

mandatory statewide 25 conservation standard statewide 25 conservation standard

STATE WATER RESOURCES CONTROL BOARD
10011 Streak Sacramento CA 95614 916 11 b2S4 Mailing Address P O Box 100 Sacramento CA 05612 0100 www waterbowdo ca gov

Page 1 of 2

Exhibit D 2 Pages
351

Page 351 of 352 
July 21, 2015



Beyond June the State Water Board will track compliance on a cumulative basis Cumulative

tracking means that conservation savings will be added together from one month to the next

and compared to the amount of water used during the same months in 2013 For example the

cumulative percent savings for September 2015 would be calculated as follows

Total Production for June July August September 2015
1

Total Production for June July August September 2013

This tracking will look like the sample table and graph below

Month
2013

Water Use

2015

Water Use

Monthly
Savings

Cumulative

Savings

June 1000 800 20 20

July 1500 1050 30 26

August 1200 1020 15 22

September 900 825 8 20

For more information about the emergency regulation visit the State Water Board s Water
Conservation Portal

Fact Sheet updated on July 7 2015

Page 2 of 2

352

Page 352 of 352 
July 21, 2015


	Agenda
	Item No. CC 1.
	Minutes of June 16, 2015

	Item No. CC 2.
	Minutes of June 23, 2015

	Item No. CC 3.
	City of Covina Payment of Demands

	Item No. CC 4.
	Successor Agency Payment of Demands

	Item No. CC 5.
	Resolution No. 15-7379_ Budget Amendment

	Item No. CC 6.
	Resolution No. 15-7380_Black and White Emergency Vehicles

	Item No. CC 7.
	Agreement_Black and White Emergency Vehicles

	Item No. CC 8.
	Resolution No. 15-7378_HF&H Consultants

	Item No. CC 9.
	Notice of Completion Project No. F-1414

	Item No. CC 10.
	Payments to Covina Irrigating Company Shareholders

	Item No. CC 11.
	Fee waiver_Project 29:11 Back to School Blast

	Item No. CC 12.
	Agreement with Interwest Consulting Group

	Item No. PH 1.
	Resolution No. 15-7381_Covina Lighting District No. 1978-1979

	Item No. PH 2.
	Resolution No. 15-7382_Covina Landscaping District No. 1

	Item No. PH 3.
	Resolution No(s) 15-7383 and 15-7384_Vehicle Parking District No. 1

	Item No. NB 1.
	Establish Water Conservation Target




